


Torrance  County
BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS  (BCC)

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

Janice  Y.  Barela,  County  Manager

Tlie  meeting  will  be available  via  Zoom  and  the  link  may  be found  on  the  County's  website

www.torrancecountyni'n.org/calendar.  Click  on  the  event  to access  Zoom  Meeting  information.

Al)MINISTRATIVE  MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, December 13, 2023 @ 9:00 AM
205  S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  NM  87016

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Call  to Order

Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Changes  to  the  Agenda

PROCLAMATIONS

CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

A.  MAINTENANCE:  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Dominic  Romero  (2)

6.

7.

8.

BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE

PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

APPROVAL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  November  8, 2023  Regular

Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

B.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  November  15,  2023  Special

Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

9. APPROVAL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

B. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Tenorio  Special  Use  for  Family  Retreat  Center.

Torrance  County Page I



Administrative  Meeting Agenda December  13, 2023

10. AJ)OPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

11. ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Resolution  2023-

Farm  Road.

, Transportation  Project  Funds  for  King

B.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Resolution  2023-

Martin  Road.

, Transportation  Project  Funds  for

C. MANAGER:  Resolution  2023- , Budget  Adjustments.

D.  ROAD:  Resolution  2023-,  Requesting  six  (6)-month  extension  of  State  LGRF

SB Project  D19668.

E.  ROAD:  Resolution  2023-,  Requesting  six  (6)-month  extension  of  State  LGRF

CAP  Project  D19669.

F.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Resolution  2023-,  Accepting  Grant  Agreement  with  the

State  of  New  Mexico  Environment  Department  (Legislative  Appropriation  S.!Sa' 23-H2505-

GF)  in  the amount  of  $50,000 to plan,  design,  construct  and  equip  water  system

improvements  in the Duran  area  in Torrance  County,  and  designating  Janice  Barela  or

successor  and  Tracy  Sedillo  or successor  as authorized  signatories.

G.  COMMISSION:  Resolution2023-

(Commissioner  Schropp)

12.  APPROVALS

, Adoption  of  PERA  Fire  Plan.

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  concurrence  of  letter  stating  Commission's  position  on

renewal  of  ICE's  contract  with  Torrance  County.  (Commissioner  Schropp)

B.  MANAGER:  Request  approval  of  Professional  Services  Agreement  for  Economic

Development  Services  between  Torrance  County  and  Estancia  Valley  Economic

Development  Association  "EVEDA"  in  the amount  of  $25,000  for  one year.

C.  MANAGER:  Request  approval  of  2024  Holiday  Schedule.

D.  MANAGER:  Request  approval  of  AT&T  Second  Addendum  to Tower  Use  License.

E.  MANAGER:  Discussion  and  possible  action  regarding  court  compliance  upcoming

vacancy.

F.  CLERK:  Request  approval  to pay  Automated  Election  Services  (AES)  in  the  amount

of  $15,000 for  Mifi  in six  (6) polling  locations  with  inadequate  internet  service.  Purchase

order  was  not  in place  prior  to Election  Day.

Torrance  County Page  2



Administrative  Meeting Agenda December  13,  2023

G.  FIRE:  Request  approval  to submit  payment  in the amount  of  $1,330.06  to Overhead

Door  DBA  DH  Pace Company  Inc.  for  emergency  bay door  repair  at District  2 Main  Station.

Repairs  were  made  prior  to issuance  of  a purchase  order  or an emergency  purchase  order.

H.  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT:  Request  approval  of  Agreement  between

Torrance  County  Emergency  Management  and Moriarty  Edgewood  School  District  as a

secondary  shelter  site at Moriarty  High  School  and/or  Moriarty  Middle  School  for  winter

2023-2024.

I.  FINANCE/PURCHASING:  Review  and request  for  approval  of  resulting  contract

from  RFP  TC-FY24-05  Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator;  award  to Rebecca

Armstrong,  DBA  Via  Homes  &  Development  LLC.

J.  FINANCEfPURCHASING:  Request  approval  to pay three  (3) invoices,  Lobo

Sprinkler  Repair  &  Plumbing  ($2,618.30)  and Baker  Utility  Supply  ($338.34,  $641.11)  that

were  obtained  prior  to a purchase  order  being  issued  for  Torreon  Mutual  Domestic  Water

Association  for  the work  on well  meters;  ARPA  funding  was appropriated  by Resolution

2023-11.

K.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  to submit  grant  application  to CYFD  for

funding  of  the Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  that  provides  youth  programming  and intervention

for  the youth  of  Torrance  County.  (Approved  by Grant  Committee)

L.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Memorandum  of  Understanding  with

Estancia  Valley  Youth  and Family  Council.

M.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Capital  Appropriation  Project  23-H3238

in the amount  of  $1,050,000  to plan,  design,  construct,  furnish,  and equip  improvements  to

the Fairgrounds  in Estancia  in Torrance  County.

N.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Capital  Appropriation  Project  23-H3237

in the amount  of  $100,000  to plan,  design,  construct,  equip  and furnish  an administration

building  in Estancia  in Torrance  County.

0.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Capital  Appropriation  Project  23-H3233

in the amount  of  $250,000  to plan,  design,  and construct  a shop and fenced  yard  for  the Road

Department  in Estancia  in Torrance  County.

P. FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Capital  Appropriation  Project  A22G-

5358 in the amount  of  $169,621  for  renovations,  including  the purchase  and installation  of

equipment,  to Estancia  Senior  Center  in Torrance  County.

Q.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Capital  Appropriation  Project  A22G-

5359  in the amount  of  $53,599  to plan  and design  the Moriarty  Senior  Center  in Torrance

County.

Torrance  County Page  3



Administrative  Meeting Agenda December  13,  2023

R.  FINAJNCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Capital  Appropriation  Project  A22G-

5360  in the  amount  of  $158,861  for  renovations,  including  the purchase  and installation  of

equipment,  to Mountainair  Senior  Center  in Torrance  County.

S. SHERIFF:  Request  approval  of  Agreement  22-ZG1016-65-2  between  Torrance

County  and  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance  &  Administration  for  the second-year

payment  up to $37,500  for  the  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  and  Retention  (LE-Retention

& Recruitment)  Fund.

T.  SHERIFF:  Request  approval  to pay  DT  Automotive  up to $850.00 for  repair  of

driver's  side  mirror  to include  purchase  of  mirror,  paint,  and labor.  Mirror  was  damaged  in a

crash.  Repairs  were  completed  prior  to issuance  of  a purchase  order.

U.  SHERIFF:  Request  approval  of  Memorandum  of  Understanding  between  the

Torrance  County  Sheriff'  s Office  and  CoreCivic  of  Tennessee,  LLC  for  provision  of  services

at the  Torrance  County  Detention  Facility  with  authorization  for  Sheriff  David  E. Frazee  to

act  as signatory.

13.  DISCUSSION

A.  MANAGER:  Presentation  on history  of  adobe  wall  around  Fairground  Rodeo  Arena,

as well  as rock  wall  that  was  mentioned  to Commissioners  at Fairgrounds  during  prior

Commission  Meeting.  (Estancia  Trustee  Morrow  Hall)

B.  COMMISSION:  Annual  Juvenile  Justice  Grant  Report.  (Rebecca  Armstrong,

Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator)

C.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  regarding  inclement  weather  affecting  school  bus

routes  and  remedies  for  keeping  school  buses  safe and  running.  (Commissioner  Schropp  &

Estancia  Superintendent  Dta. Cindy  Sims)

D.  DWI:  DWI  Prevention  Program  Update/Presentation.  (Tracey  Master)

E. MANAGER'S  REPORT

F. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

1)  Commissioner  McCall,  District  1

2)  Commissioner  Schwebach,  District  2

3)  Commissioner  Schropp,  District  3

14. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A.  Threatened  and  pending  litigation,  Valerie  Smith  v. Yvonne  Otero  and  Torrance

County  (authority  to negotiate  settlement),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA  1978  Section  10-15-

1(HX3).

Torrance  County Page  4



Administrative  Meeting Agenda December  13,  2023

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

A.  Regular  Commission  Meeting  -  December  27, 2023  at 9:00  AM

16.  SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance  County Page  5



Agenda  Item

No.  I



-lj'-yri  ,,'ai.'a-

Agenda  Item

No.  2



Agenda  Item

No.  3



'N,'ffll  "'l'

Agenda  Item

No.  4



Agenda  Item

No.  5



Agenda  Item

No.  6-A



"ii7-

Agenda  Item

No.  7



f"aaaT7

u'

Agenda  Item

No.  8-,4



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting

November  08, 2023

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RYAN  SCHWEBACH  -  COUNTY  CHAIRMAN

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  COUNTY  VICE  CHAIffi

SAMUEL  SCHROPP  -  COUNTY  COMMISSIONER

Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  MADAM  COUNTY  MANAGER

MICHAEL  GARCIA  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

LINDA  JARAMILLO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT  I

DONALD  GOEN  -  COUNTY  P &  Z  DIRECTOR

1.  Call  Meeting  to order.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Calls  the  November  08,  2023,  Regular

Commission  Meeting  to order  at 9:05AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman

Invocation  lead  by:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Corntnissioner

3. Changes  to the  Agenda:

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  Defer  5 A,  Dominic  Romero  is

unavailable.  Defer  12 I, more  information  needs  to be gathered.  Move  13 A  to

before  12  A,  presentation  relates  to agenda  item  12  A Consent  and  Crossing

Agreement.

1



4. PROCLAMATION:  None

5. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS:

A. MAINTENANCE:  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Dominic  Romero  (2)

Deferred

B. FIRE:  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Felicia  Braman-Mahan  (2)

Hanna  Sanchez-Acting  Fire  Chief:  Felicia  Braman-Mahan  also known  as

Cricket.  Cricket  came to us after  providing  service  to us on the volunteer  side  in

District  5. She then  moved  to District  2 where  she was able to obtain  eight  EMTs,

two  were  paramedics  with  an 87% response  rate. She is a true asset to this County.

C. MANAGER:  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Samantha  O'Dell  (2)

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Samantha  is our  Emergency  Manager,

she started  as our  Emergency  Management  Specialist.  When  the vacancy  occurred

she put  in for  that. We took  a shot on her and it was one of  the best decisions  we

made here in the County.  She has made a big  impact  across  the county  and across

the state. She has mended  a lot of  bridges  that  Torance  County  had broken

tbrough  previous  Emergency  Managers.  It got to the place  that  no one  was  trusting

Torrance  County  when  it came to operating  and taking  care of  emergencies.  That  is

no longer  the case in Torance  County.  She is networking  across  the state making

sure  we  are  in  compliance.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  It is good  to see that  our  trust  in

creating  a full-time  position  and hiring  Ms. O'Dell  was well  placed.  Thank  you  for

your  hard  work.

2



D. ASSESSOR:  Employee  Service  Pin: Helen  Gutietrez  (2)

Linda  Gallegos-Chief  Deputy  Assessor:  Helen  was hired  by the Assessor's  Office

to fill  the CAMA  Data  Analyst  position  in  2021. CAMA  stands for  Computer

Aided  Mass  Appraisal.  This  position  is absolutely  critical  to the fiinction  of  the

Assessor's  Office.  The Data  Analyst  is responsible  for  all data integrity  and

managing  all assessment  information  that  is added  to the tax rolls  and maintained

by the Assessor's  Office.  In addition  to the quality  control  and analyzation  of  our

data, Helen  processes  reports  daily  to stay apprised  of  all data and submits  the

County  Assessor's  mandated  annual  reports  to New  Mexico  Property  Tax  Division

and the New  Mexico  Department  of  Finance.  Helen  started  during  a tumultuous

time  when  the Assessor's  Office  was transitioning  from  the Real Ware  software  to

our current  Tyler  software.  Having  to learn  the Real  Ware  system  before  Tyler  was

fully  functional  was not  easy. Helen  not  only  learned  the Real  Ware  system,  that

we continued  to use for  six  months,  but  also trained  on  the use of  the Tyler

programs,  at the same time.  Helen  almost  single  handedly  with  some  technical

support  from  Tyler  and Crystal,  was able to decipher  the new  software,  but also

assisted  Tyler  by discovering  and pointing  out  areas  that  needed  to be

reprogrammed  to assist all  ISTew Mexico  Assessor's  Office's  that use  the Tyler

software  program.  She also has been able to assist other  departments  within  this

building  with  Tyler  usage.  Additionally,  a CAMA  person  is not  required  to take

appraisal  classes,  but Helen  has elected  to take  those  classes and has already  taken

two,  completed  and passed. This  was to increase  her  understanding  and learning  of

the appraisal  process  to better  understand  the relative  nature  of  all of  our  processes

in the Assessor's  Office.  Her  intelligence  and dedication  to current  and corect  data

integrity  makes  Helen  an invaluable  employee  to the Assessor's  office.  I'd  like  to

thank  Helen  for  your  contributions  and congratulations  on your  accomplishments

in  this short  two  years,

E, ASSESSOR:  Employee  Service  Pin: Crystal  Garcia-Salas  (10)

Linda  Gallegos-Chief  Deputy  Assessor:  Crystal  was  hired  to work  with  Torrance

County  as a float  clerk  ten years  ago in October  of  2013.  She was initially  placed  at

the Project  Office  Assistant  as a facilitator  for  the TOP  program,  which  is known

as the Teen  Outreach  Program.  Working  with  teens ages 12 to 18 from  the

3



community  in  areas of  teen  pregnancy  prevention,  life  skills  and  knowledge,  and

was  also  certified  through  the  New  Mexico  DOT  to distribute  and  install  safety

seats.  Crystal  was  later  placed  in  the  Assessor's  Office;  Betty  Cabber  was  the

Assessor  at the  time.  Crystal  stated  that  she was  intrigued  by  the  functions  of  the

Assessor's  Office  and  was  interested  in obtaining  as much  knowledge  as possible

in  this  area.  Mrs.  Cabber  saw  Crystal's  potential,  so she asked  her  if  she'd  be

interested  in  taking  classes  and  handed  her  the 101 Fundamentals  of  Real  Property

Appraisal  curriculum.  Crystal  took  on  this  challenge,  accepted  it and  took  the

course.  Classes  are four  days  of  what  equals  out  to a semester's  worth  of  training

and  then  take  a test  in  five  days  and  you're  expected  to pass that  exam  in  order  to

get  your  certification.  With  the  support  and  training  of  several  coworkers,  she

became  a state  certified  appraiser  in  a short  two-year  period.  It  usually  takes  at

least  four  years  or more  to accomplish  that.  She has since  progressed  to her  current

position  as the Senior  Lead  State  Certified  Appraiser  overseeing  the  appraisal

department,  which  consists  of  knowledge  of  all  valuation  of  the  properties  in  the

county,  including  analyzing  sales  and  the  market  for  determination  of  fair,

equitable,  current,  and  correct  assessments.  She is responsible  for  the  planning  and

implementation  of  the  Annual  Reappraisal  Plan  and  leads  her  staff  through

guidance  and  training.  Crystal  was  also  instrumental  in  the  software  conversion

process  as she stepped  up to aSSist when  our  office  didn't  have  a CAMA  Specialist

at the  time.  Crystal,  thank  you  for  your  contributions  to the  Assessor's  Office  and

congratulations  on your  accomplishments.

F. DISPATCH:  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Ben  Daugherty  (20)

Janiee  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  I am honored  to give  this  20-year

service  pin  to Ben  Daugherty.  He  has also  served  in the  Volunteer  Fire

Department.  He  has been  amazing  to work  with  during  the  time  that  I've  been  in

the  Manager's  Office,  He  is very  good  at what  he does,  both  administratively  and

on  the  floor,  working  with  his  staff.  I I<now  first-hand  instances  where  he went

above  and  beyond  to actually  care  for  the  dispatchers  that  are under  his  watch.  It's

not  uncommon  for  him  to sit on  the  floor  with  them,  even  when  they  were  better

staffed  and  actually  helped  them  through  difficult  calls.  With  how  short  staffed

they  are, he's  not  only  taken  on  the  role  of  the  Night  Shift  Supervisor,  he also  is

dispatching  fiill  time.  On  top  of  that,  he is also  in  charge  of  the  IT  for  dispatch.  He

4



plays  a lot  of  roles.  Ben  does each one of  them  exceptionally  well  and we are
honored  to have  him  here  in Torrance  County.  I know  that  he's part  of  a tier  one
and can get out  of  here  in five  years,  he may  be looking  at that  as his end goal.  To
have  him  stay  longer  would  be great.  He is a wealth  of  knowledge  and  we're  very
honored  and  blessed  to have  him  as we are continuing  to try  to recruit  people  into
dispatch,  he will  have  an impact  in their  training  with  his influence  and his
eXperlenCe.

Ben  Daugherty  - 911-  Supervisor  (Night  Shift)  Daily  Operations:  Thank  you
for  the recognition,  I originally  started  in 1997,  left  twice  and came  back.  I would,
however,  like  to take  this  opportunity  to point  out some  things  to think  about.  I
don't  want  to use the  word,  problems,  but  I don't  know  another  way  to phrase  it.
Your  comment  about  being  tier  one actually  plays  into  it perfectly,  even  though  it
wasn't  planned.  I would  like  to know  what  you  think  about,  when  it  comes  to
Dispatch,  what  are we?  I'm  tier  one, a 25-year  retirement  plan,  but  because  I'm
considered  clerical,  by  Torrance  County  in  the state  of  New  Mexico,  I'm  22 years
from  retirement  age. When  it comes  to a snowstorm,  bad  weather,  losing  power,  no
heat,  or air  conditioning,  we're  considered  Emergency  Services  and  have  to be
there.  It's kind  of  confusing.  I, for  one, would  like  to see something  happen  to
clarify  that.  I know  it's not  just  here,  it's at the state level,  but  it has to start
somewhere.  The  other  one that  I greatly  apologize  for  bringing  up today  is, payroll
was discussed  back  in  July.  It's very  nice  to stand  here  and get a 20-year  service
award.  However,  five,  six  months  ago, it literally  felt  like  a slap in the face when
half  of  our  department  was given  one raise  and  those  of  us with  15-  and 20-years'
experience  were  given  50%  of  that.  I bring  it  up here  in  public  and I feel  bad  doing
it, but  we have  tried  to reach  out  through  normal  means,  and I've  gotten  no
response  back.  Thank  you  for  your  time  and listening.  Thank  you  very  much  for
the recognition.  I do appreciate  that.  I'm  sorry.

G. MANAGER:  Employee  of  the Quarter:  Arely  Cuevas

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Every  quarter  we  ask  for  nominations

from  the staff  who  they  believe  should  receive  Employee  of  the Quarter  award.  We
ask for  some  staff  members  to look  out  for  these  going  above  and  beyond  what

their  regular  job  duties  are. We  received  quite  a few  nominations.  I'm  excited  to

present  Arely  Cuevas  with  the quarter  award  for  taking  on extra  work  during  this

quarter.  We  currently  have  a vacancy  for  another  custodian.  Arely  has been  split

between  two  positions.  We  do have  that  position  open.  If  anybody's  willing  to put

5



in an application,  we would  appreciate  it. She did  so willingly.  She saw where

there  is some  areas that  needed  improving,  particularly  here  in  the administrative

building.  Arely  asked  for  a chance  to get this  in tip  top shape  before  you  bring

somebody  else in. That's  the kind  of  attitude  and work  ethic  Arely  brings  to her

position  here  in  Torance  County.  It's not  just  this  one instance.  It is over  and  over

again  in all  of  her  buildings;  she always  has such  a smile  on her  face and  a positive

attitude  no matter  what  she's doing  or who  she's talking  to. She has this  with  every

encounter  that  she has with  the public  or with  us here  in the staff.  If  you  reach  out

to her  for  anything  she's always  willing  to help.  She'll  drop  whatever  it is that  she's

doing,  and she gets things  done,  quickly.  For  all  of  that  and  much  more,  thank  you

for  everything  that  you've  done  through  the years.  I la'iow  this  can be a very

thankless  job.  We  can certainly  tell  when  someone's  not  doing  the job  of  custodian,

but  you  do it so well  that  we  become  so accustomed  to that  work  ethic  that  you

have.  This  is a great  opportunity  for  not  just  administration  to say thank  you,  but

the fact  that  so many  of  your  coworkers  have  acknowledged  and shown

appreciation  for  this  says a lot.

6. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS:  None

7. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMIVIUNICATIONS

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  We  had  our  Regular  Local  Election  yesterday;  it

was a good  turnout.  The  Early  Voting  and  Absentee  were  a little  slow,  but  that  was

expected.  I want  to thank  everybody  in  my  office,  Sylvia  Chavez,  my  Chief

Deputy  Clerk,  Senaida  Anaya,  Bureau  of  Elections  Administrative  Assistant,,

Genell,  McKenzie,  Sam Chavez,  and Kevin  Pham,  who  are my  techs  and all  my

precinct  workers,  they  did  an excellent  job.  Yes,  we  had  some  ups and downs,  and

some  mistakes  were  made,  but  that's  part  of  running  an election.  It  is such  a

complicated  process.  We  had  write-in  candidates  in  Mountainair  for  municipal

judge,  two  write-in  candidates  in  Willard,  and two  write-in  candidates  here  in

Estancia.  Those  are not  in  tis  report  because  we have  to qualify  them.  We  should

be able  to complete  the qualifying  of  the write-ins  today,  that  will  change  the

report.  Everybody  did  such an excellent  job,  were  helpful  and followed  my

6



direction.  Yes,  I am  a little  rusty  from  not  running  an election  for  three  years,  it
was  kind  of  a learning  process  because  the election  laws  change  all  the time,  I had
to get  familiar  with  all  the  new  laws  and  everybody  was  really  patient  with  me
because  I kept  questioning  everything.  I have  to get  back  to canvasing  this  election.
Thank  you.

Ariel  Prado  -  Director  of  Civic  Engagements  for  Innovation  Law  Lab:  I'm
going  to start  with  a quote  "There  is such  a thing  as integrity.  Some  people  are
noble.  There  is such  a thing  as courage."  The  terrible  thing  is that  the  reality  behind
these  words  depends  ultimately  on  the  human  being.  Meaning  every  single  one  of
us believes  it  to be real.  The  terrible  thing  is that  the  reality  behind  all  these  words
depends  on choices  one  has got  to make.  Forever  and  ever  every  day.  In  addition  to
being  Law  Lab's  Director  of  Civic  Engagement,  I'm  an accredited  representative
with  the  U.S.  Department  of  Justice.  Before  I stepped  into  my  current  position,  I
spent  over  seven  years  providing  legal  services  in immigrant  detention  centers  in
rural  Texas,  Georgia.  Louisiana,  California,  and  New  Mexico.  I have  seen  time  and
again  how  people  in  power  in  rural  communities  and  this  is not  meant  to be about
the  folks  in  this  room,  but  it  is a thing  that  is incentivized  in  rural  communities
with  immigrant  detention  centers.  That  there's  an incentive  to ignore  human
suffering  or  to deny  human  suffering  and  human  rights  violations  because  there's  a
need  to focus  on  tax  income  and  jobs  that  can  come  with  the  federal  funds  that
come  in.  Now  in  my  role  as Director  of  Civic  Engagement,  I work  with  people  in
these  communities  around  detention  centers  to develop  shared  visions  for  thriving
communities  and  economies  that  might  meet  the  needs  of  the  people  who  live
there.  I hope  to design  outreach  projects  that  encourage  people  to consider  the
things  they  love  about  where  they  live.  The  challenges  that  they  and  their  loved
ones  face  and  to imagine  how  their  communities  might  change  in  that.  To  consider
how  they  might  survive  and  even  thrive  without  relying  on  an industry  of
suffering.  In  talking  with  Torrance  County  residents,  I've  learned  what  is likely
obvious  to you  all.  That  many  feel  conflicted  about  the  continuing  existence  of  a
jail.  On  the  one  hand,  the  jail  funded  with  our  federal  tax  dollars,  brings  money  and
jobs  to Estancia  in  the  county.  On  the  other  hand,  there's  discomfort  with  the
frequent  reports  about  conditions  inside  the  jail.  I've  been  humbled  and  inspired  by
the  warmth,  hospitality,  patience,  and  the  thoughtfulness  which  the  residents  of
Torrance  County  have  engaged  in  this  conversation.  A  few  weeks  ago,  my
colleagues  at Innovation  Lab,  along  with  the  ACLU  of  New  Mexico,  the  New
Mexico  Law  Center,  Immigrant  Advocacy  Center,  Santa  Fe Dreamers  Project,  and
Viva,  a group  of  volunteers  who  spend  one  Sunday  out  of  every  month  going  out
to the  Torrance  County  Detention  Facility  or the  Cibola  Correctional  Facility.  They

7



submitted  a letter  to this  commission  asking  you  not  to renew  the ICE  contract  for

the  Torrance  County  Detention  Facility  when  it expires  in  2024.  My  colleagues

who  wrote  that  letter  have  collectively  spent  thousands  of  hours  working  with

people  out  of  the  county,  and  they  have  dedicated  themselves  to understanding

humanitarian  crises  in countries  around  the globe  and  then  supporting  the  people

who  flee  those  crises  to seek  asylum  in the  United  States.  When  people  seek  safety

from  persecution  in  the  United  States,  they  are met  with  a system  designed  around

the principle  of  deterrence.  I have  these  reports  that  I'd  be happy  to share.  But  the

idea  of  deterrence  is that  you  make  the  consequences  worse  than  the situations  that

people  are fleeing.  If  the  situation  here  is bad  enough,  they'll  tell  their  family

members  it's  not  worth  coming.  We  saw  that,  for  instance,  when  Kamala  Harris,

went  to Guatemala  and  told  people,  don't  come.  The  border  is not  open.  It  was  an

attempt  to tell  people  who  are considering  leaving  their  homes  and  their  families

and  everything  they  know  and  left  behind,  that  the  U.S.  is not  a safe  place  for

them.  To  me  the consequences  of  seeking  safety  here  are worse  than  the  reasons

that  would  drive  the  family  to leave  home  and  eveiything  they  know  to travel

across  the globe  to a place  they  do not  know  to seek  a better  life.  I'm  here  because

Torance  County  has become  one  of  the  places  that  is used  to discourage  people

from  seeking  safety  in  the  United  States.  There  are not  enough  attorneys  for

everyone  held  at the  Torrance  County  Detention  Facility.  It  is designed  with  that  in

mind.  There  are not  enough  legal  visit  rooms  for  everyone.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We  have  a two-minute  rule  are we

getting  close  to wrapping  it  up?

Ariel  Prado  -  Director  of  Civic  Engagements  for  Innovation  Law  Lab:  There

are not  enough  legal  visit  rooms  for  everyone  who  are held  at the  Torance  County

Detention  Center  to have  a chance  to meet  with  an attorney,  even  if  they  had  one.

Even  if  it were  possible  to triple  or  quadruple  the  size  of  the  legal  service

organizations  who  helped  write  that  letter,  there  would  not  be enough  attorneys  for

every  person  detained  by  ICE  at the  Torrance  County  Detention  Facility.  This

being  so, my  colleagues  do what  they  can,  to help  as many  as they  can,  to

understand  expedited  removal,  a screening  process  with  a complex  set of  legal

standards  of  events.  The  Torrance  County  Detention  Facility  more  often  than  not,

entails  a telephone  interview  in a room  with  approximately  18 other  men

simultaneously  conducting  telephonic  interviews  about  their  reasons  for  leaving

their  homes  and  seeking  safety  in  the  United  States.  Over  the  past  year,  my

colleagues  have  worked  with  men  after  their  interviews  and  learned  that  they  were

terrified  to admit  to a stranger  on  the  phone  in  a room  full  of  18 strangers  that  they

had  been  raped  before  they  fled  their  homes,  or that  they  were  afraid  to admit  that

they  were  threatened  by  police  for  being  gay.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Your  time  is up.

8



Ariel  Prado  -  Director  of  Civic  Engagements  for  Innovation  Law  Lab:  Two
more  sentences.  I would  ask, I guess in that  letter  we did  ask for  a meeting  with  the
commission  to discuss  our  work  and also to understand  what  your  yision  for  the
county  is and what  it looks  like  for  Torrance  Country  to thrive  and survive  without
the detention  center.  So we appreciate  a response.  We  know  that  you  are good
leaders,  strong  men,  and  we  very  much  like  to hear  from  you  about  what  it  looks
like  to move  forward.  We  are in  touch  with  the people  in  the detention  center  and
we want  to be in touch  with  the  people  in  the county.
Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Because  we're  a three-person
commission,  we don't  get to discuss  these  things.  I am currently  writing  a letter  in
rebuttal  to the  request  by  these  folks,  which  I will  pass on to the county  manager.
However,  it's  appropriate  for  us all  to agree  on what  the positions  I present  in  that
letter  is, what  I will  be bringing  to these  NGOs.

Albert  Beckwith  - Resident:  This  is directed  to the Chief  of  Police.  We  are part  of
Torance  County,  yet  we  have  no police  action  in our  neighborhoods.  We  have
people  that  are carousing  around  all  night  long,  breaking  into  people's  property.  As
a person  who  cares about  my  neighborhood,  I'm  one of  the  people  that's  willing  to
stand  up  for  it. We  have  a Sheriff  who  lives  in our  community,  but  yet  we're  not
getting  any  patrol.  We  were  promised  years  ago by  the previous  Sheriff  they  would
do what  they  call  a close  patrol.  It  never  happened.  We're  still  waiting.  We  have  a
senior  center  that's  not  open.  The  only  time  it's  open  is when  we  go and spend  our
money  to eat a meal.  Seniors  can't  go and  play  pool,  we  can't  go and  read  a book,
the  place  is closed,  constantly.  I offered  our  Sheriff,  that  I would  be a volunteer  to
keep  it open  so senior  citizens  have  a place  to go during  the day  to hang  out
together.  There's  nothing  there,  no theaters,  nowhere  that  we  can go to but  a senior
center.  It  is only  opened  once  a month,  that  pays  the bills  for  that  place,  but  yet  it's
never  opened.  It's a good  meal,  there's  good  music,  dancing  afterwards,  but  it's
never  opened.  Why  have  a building  that  we are paying  to keep  open,  but  we're  not
able  to use it. It's  not  utilized  by  us veterans  and  seniors.  We  don't  understand  why.
I met  with  a lot  of  people  in  my  neighborhood,  we look  out  for  each  other.  This
creeping  around  in the middle  of  the night  is going  to get someone  hurt.  You  can't
be breaking  into  people's  businesses.  You  can't  be stealing  their  equipment.  You
can't  be opening  gates and  walking  through  like,  you  know,  the  people  that  are
there  when  you  don't  know.  I have  pitbulls,  if  somebody  is in my  yard,  they're
going  to get bitten.  If  we  had  an officer  just  once  in a while  to pass through  there  to
let  them  know  that  somebody  is watching  other  than  us locals.  We  veterans  have

9



had  all  we're  going  to take,  if  we're  not  going  to get  any  help,  it's  not  a threat,  we

will  stand  for  our  country.  I'm  not  going  to back  down.  These  people  that  are

coming  here,  God  bless  them.  If  it was  worse  in their  country  or maybe  they  came

to a country  where  people  like  myself  fought  for,  for  the  freedom  that  we  have.  Yet

we  asked  for  a few  things  to be done  that  we  don't  get  it in  return,  like  police

presence  in  the  neighborhood  where  we  have  a lot  of  people  that  are

rindocumented.  We  don't  know  if  they  hasre  COVID,  AIDS,  we  don't  l(110W

anything  about  them,  we're  unprotected.  We're  out  there  by  ourselves  and  we're

told  not  to do anything  because  they  wouldn't  have  to come  and  do their  job.  If

somebody  is on my  property,  they're  in  trouble.  I will  do the  job  for  them.  They

told  us we  were  unincorporated.  But  now,  with  the influx  of  people  that  we  have,

we  should  be incorporated.  If  you're  allowing  all  these  people  to stay  here.  We

have  over  1400  people  living  in  McIntosh.  Why  are we  not  getting  any  outside

assistance?  Thank  you.

8. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the October  25,  2023,

Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  minutes  of  the

October  25,  2023,  Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Samuel  Sehropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan

Schwebach  -  County  Chai:t'man:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:

Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

9. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

Action  Taken:

10



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payables.
Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach
-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

10.  ADOPTIONOFORDINANCE/AMENDMENTTOCOUNTYCODF,:

None

11.  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION:  None

*  13A  heard  here on audio.

12.  APPROVALS

A. COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  Consent  and  Crossing  Agreement
dated  October  31, 2023  and  Mutual  Non-Disturbance  and Cooperation
Agreement  dated  October  31, 2023,  between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  La  Joya
Wind  LLC,  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  SunZia  WindNorth  LLC,  and
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in connection  with  the County's  interest  in
the Indenture  andrelated  agreements  dated  as ofDecember  17, 2015  by  and
among  Torrance  County,  as Issuer,  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  as
Purchaser,  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  as Company,  and  BOKF,  NA,  as Depository,
securing  certain  Taxable  Industrial  Revenue  Bonds  (El  Cabo  Wind  Project),
Series  2015 in  the maximum  principal  amount  of  $575,000,000.

11



in  front  of  you  today  is a request.  We've  reached  an agreement  with  Avangrid  to

allow  us to locate  that  transmission  line  and  route  it through  their  wind  farm.  All

that  is in  front  of  you  today  is a consent  as Torrance  County,  as the  IRB  issuer  and

holder  of  that  real  estate  and  title  actually  has to provide  consent  to that  agreement.

This  will  not  impact  El  Cabo  or La  Joya's  turbines.  We  are not  taking  any  of  our

Avangrid  turbines  out.  We  are routing  around  the  project  that  we  will  be

constnacting  the  generation  tie  line  through  our  Avangrid  properties,  which

Torrance  County  holds  titles  through  the  IRBs.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Consent  and  Crossing

Agreement.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B. PLANNING  &  ZONING:  Appeal  of  Planning  &  Zoning  Board  decision  at

the October  4, 2023,  Meeting  to deny  (no  action)  Summary  Review:  Create

Type  3 subdivision  at Parcel  C, Located  within  the  NE4,  Section  24,  T.9N.,

R.8E.,  NMPM.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  the  move  into  public  hearing.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Michael  I.  Garcia-County  Attorney:  This  is one  of  those  Quasi-judicial  matters

where  you  are  the  judges  by  law  to facts.  This  has to do with  a request  for  a

summary  review  of  a subdivision.  Mr.  Oden  is here  to explain  and  discuss  his

appeal.  The  reason  for  the  appeal  was  that  at the  Planning  and  Zoning  Board,  there

12



was a tie vote,  which  basically  means there  was no action.  Mr.  Oden  comes  to the
podium.  Raise  your  right  hand. Do you  swear  to tell  the truth?
Tim  Oden  - President  and  Manager  Oden  Associates:  Yes. Oden  Associates  is
the registered  agent  for  Mr.  Tate. His  application  is to take a 40-acre  piece  of  land
off  Martinez  Road,  just  outside  city  limits  in Moriarty.  Take  that and make  a
subdivision  of  four  five-acre  lots and the 20 acres left  in back  of  the 40 acres. One
of  the adjoining  landowners  felt  like  more  time  is needed  to consider  how  this
might  impact  him.  More  than  the 30 days that  the application  had been submitted.
They  were  a little  bit  sympathetic  to that and they  felt  like  they  should  be given
more  time  however  the Planning  and Zoning  Ordinance  does not allow  that. They
come  here because  of  two-to-two  split. I think  you've  alleviated  that  two  to two
split  on the fifth  member.  He's doing  his homework,  he's reading  the ordinance,
and getting  up  to speed.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Is there  a zoning  change?
Tim  Oden  - President  and  Manager  Oden  Associates:  No  zoning  change
request.  It is RR  rural  residential.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  What  was  the original  request?

Tim  Oden  - President  and  Manager  Oden  Associates:  Take  40 acres and divide
four  five-acre  parcels  off  of  Martinez  Road  and 20 acres  behind  it.
Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  This  is something  that  has to be done for
any subdivisions  of  this nature  to come  before  Planning  and Zoning.  There's  no
other  reasons  for  them  to deny  it.

Donald  Goen-County  P & Z Director:  As stated  in the minutes  the application
was in compliance  with  the county  ordinance  and with  the subdivision  regulations.
The application  was  in  order.

Michael  I. Garcia-County  Attorney:  Is there  anyone  that  wants  to speak  for  the
application  or if  anybody  wants  to speak  against  it. Anybody  online.
Donald  Goen-County  P & Z Director:  NG) one is indicating  a desire  to comment.
Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  There's  nobody  else who  wishes  to speak
upon  this matter.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Make  a motion  come  out of  a public
hearing  to conclude  this  public  hearing.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the motion.
Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes: Ryan  Schwebach
-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes: Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

13



Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to grant  the application.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  Corinty  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

C. FAIR  BOARD:  Request  payment  to Stacy  Harral  for  Fair  Board  services

beginning  August  9, 2023,  to include  helping  new  Administrative  Assistant

(contract  employee)  during  and  after  the  Fair.  A  purchase  order  was  not  in

place  for  this  expenditure.  (Deferred  from  10/25/2023)

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  I was  asked  to provide  detailed  information  as to

Ms.  Harrel's  duties,  as well  as meeting  minutes,  provided  in  your  packet.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  What  did  we  approve  on when  we  were

doing  this  transaction?  Didn't  we  put  an amount  for  a secretary.

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  There  is an amount  for  Administrative  Assistant

$550 a month.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  What  we're  asking  was  for  training  of  the

Administrative  Assistant.  Is that  correct?

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  Not  only  training,  but  it's  also  compiling  the

auction  results  to be turned  into  the  county  for  the  Purchasing  Department  for

processing  and  payment.  She worked  55 hours  $13.63 an hour  total  $750.00.
Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Did  we  talk  about  having  a second

assistant  during  fair  time  when  we  approved  this  money  for  these  assistants?

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  No.  We  have  a list  of  Administrative  Assistant

duties  that  were  provided  to the  county  for  employment  purposes.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  This  is a one-time  situation.  I'll  be

honest,  it's  after  the  fact,  it wasn't  planned.  $750 for  the  course  during  the  fair,

when  we've  been  paying  $550 for a monthly  fee for  this  position.  I feel  it's  after  the

fact.  I'm  not  saying  the  work  wasn't  done.  I don't  understand  why  it wasn't  brought

up  prior  to committing  to it.

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  I'll  take  responsibility,  but  they  are far  enough

ahead  that  the  new  Administrative  Assistant  would  definitely  need  assistance,  no

one  on the  board  has done  that  particular  work  of  compiling  all  the  information  for

14



the Purchasing  Department.  It needs to be done for  the county.  The county  has

never  done the receiving  and the billing.  They  took  over  the monetary

responsibility  at the sale and we provided  the other  information.  The resolution
wasn't  in place  for  an Administrative  Assistant.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  The county  had entered  into a contract

with  her previously,  and not only  her, but  her sister,  Brady,  have done this type  of

work under contract. It was not at the payment  of  $550 at that  time,  It was $500.
She had previously  done the work  and had been paid  for  it.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  I asked in the previous  meeting  as to

what did the $550 administrator  do to either  assist  or augment  in that $750.  That
question  still  stands.

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  She helped  the new administration  with  preparing

white sheets for  each species,  and how  to take the waste  and enter  it so that  it was

compiled  in a timely  manner.  Preparing  schedules  for  each show  and prepare

separation.  She took  over  any fair  board  member  having  to give  direction.  To make

sure that  the Administrative  ASSiStant laiew,  in a timely  manner,  what  was

expected  of  her.

Samuel  Sehropp-County  Commissioner:  A problem  I'm  having  here is all  of

these questions  that  Commissioner  McCall  has brought  up should  have  been  taken

care of  before  the fair  and the proper  paperwork  turned  in. There  is no doubt  that

that work  was done,  and we owe  her  that  money.  The hang-up  is how  this  has
come  to us after  the fact.

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  I admitted  I failed  to ask the Administrative

Assistant to turn  in the requisition.  That's  what  I've  done from  the get-go,  is either

submit  the requisition  if  we had  no Administrative  Assistant  or  ask that  the

Administrative  Assistant/Secretary  remm  a requisition  and it was my  failure  to do
that.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  As I read the minutes,  it wasn't  a

unanimous  vote.  It was a three  for,  two  against.  There  were  two  that  didn't  quite

see eye to eye. That  the amount  should  be more  than  the Executive  Assistant.

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  The sale information  compiled  by  and working  the

sale. The Administrative  Assistant  did start  the process  of  learning  it. I don't  think

the taxpayers  don't  appreciate  a mistake  on my  part. They  really  wouldn't  like  a

mistake  in the length  of  time  and effort  it takes to get that  information  out.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Is there  a commission  off  of  that  sale
and were  does it go, what  is it used for?

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  Yes,  it is added  to our  line  item,  and used at the Fair
Board's  discretion.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  If  the extra  money  was spent  to

conduct  the sale. I think  that's  where  it needs to come  from.

15



Action  Taken:

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payment  to Stacy

Harral  for  Fair  Board  services  pay  out of  the 3% commission.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes: Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes: Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

D. FIRE:  Request  approval  of  Comprehensive  Consultant  Pharmacist  Services

Agreement  between  Torrance  County  and CPNMRX,  Inc. dba Consultant

Pharmacists  of  New  Mexico,  Inc.  for  providing  consultant  pharmacy

services  for  Torrance  County  Fire  Department  to include  Emergency

Medical  Services.

Hanna  Sanchez  -  Acting  Fire  Chief:  I'm  requesting  permission  to enter  into  a

services  agreement  with  Consultant  Pharmacists  of  New  Mexico.  I have  hit  a

roadblock  with  the curent  pharmacist  that  we have on contract.  I am unable  to get

a hold  of  her. Our  quarterly  inspections  have not  been  completed  per PRC

regulations.  I have a massive  overflow  of  expired  medications  that  I need  to have

discarded,  that include  narcotics.  The current  agreement  that  we have with  Casey

West  of  Mountainair  Medicine  &  More  are to pay  her  $500  quarterly  a year. She

has not  submitted  an invoice  since we  came into  that  agreement  in 2020.  I

contacted  Consultant  Pharmacist  in New  Mexico,  they're  asking  for  $1,614.3  7 to

be paid  quarterly,  which  would  be $6,457.50  a year.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Why  the big  jump  from  $500 to over

$1,600?

Hanna  Sanchez  -  Acting  Fire  Chief:  It depends  on the services  that  we receive.

Since  we  give  medications  to include  narcotics,  we have to have reviews  done by

our  pharmacists  that  they  have to document  within  our image  trend.  The last PRC

inspection  I went  through,  none of  that  documentation  was inputted.  I got negative

marks  based on  our  pharmacist  in the way  she was conducting  business  with  '

Torrance  County.  It is my  recommendation  that  we enter  into  an agreement  with  a

pharmacist  that  we  l(IIOW  conducts  services  for  other  places  in New  Mexico,  and

they  come  out quarterly,  giving  us all  the services  that  we need at the standard  of

the PRC. Medications  have to be checked  by our  pharmacist  to include  expiration

16



dates,  amounts,  to make  sure  our  accounts  are correct.  I can't  sit  here and honestly
tell  you  that  that's  been  done  when  I do see our  current  pharmacist.  I had  her  come
in  to sign  my  renewal  for  our  EMS  service  license.  I found  out  that  day  that  she
came  on November  1st. She backdated  my  application  to October  31st  and  her
pharmacy  license  expired  that  day. So therefore,  I can't  submit  my  application  for
renewal  for  our  EMS  services.  We  are not  in compliance.  If  I don't  have  a

pharmacist,  we cannot  administer  any  medications.  So this  proposal  was to take
effect  December  1st, 2023.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Was  there  a breach  of  contract  on her
side of  services  rendered  or  provided?

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  There  is a scope  of  work  in there  that  is
expected,  and  certain  things  will  be done  at certain  times.  With  her  not  completing
those  items,  I would  say she was in  breach  of  the contract  or agreement.
Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  They  have  an obligation,  and  their
license  is on the  line.  I want  to make  sure  that  we report  that.
Hanna  Sanchez  -  ActingFire  Chief:  At  this  point  the PRC  is aware.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  We  haven't  paid  for  any  services.  She
has not  billed  us. Oddly  enough,  it seems  that  we have  not  been  billed  for  many
services  with  emergency  medical  services.  Our  medical  director  previously  had  in
there  that  he would  bill  regularly.  We  never  received  any.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  It  hasn't  happened  yet  but  is there
going  to be some  problem  going  forward  with  our  credentialing,  because  these
folks  are doing  things  slipshod.

Hanna  Sanchez  -  Acting  Fire  Chief:  It could  hinder  the services  we provide.  At
that  point,  we  cannot  administer  basic  medications.  It  will  be like  a first  aid  unit.
Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  This  is not  the first  time  we've  had  issues.
We  have  an on-call  Medical  Doctor  and  pharmacist  for  our  paramedics.  Tell  me
about  this  company.  What  makes  them  different?

Hanna  Sanchez  -  Acting  Fire  Chief:  In  research  that  they  provided  me,  they
provide  services  to Roswell,  Santa  Fe County,  Taos,  and  a few  others.  In  talking  to
these  places,  it sounds  like  they  make  schedules  where  they  come  out  regularly.
They  have  a red,  white,  and  blue  program,  which  is a software  program,  where  if
we get, say, 20 vials  of  fentanyl,  I can put  it into  the section  of  that  red,  white,  and
blue  system,  and  it helps  them  keep  track.  So that  would  keep  everything  for  us on
our  side along  with  theirs.  Rather  than  just  me keeping  the accounts.  It's always
better  to have  more  people  looking  at what  we're  doing.  One  corection.  I notice
that, they  have  their  math off,  it states  $6,456.59 it should  be $6,457.50 with  GRP.

Action  Taken:

17



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Comprehensive

Consultant  Pharmacist  Services  Agreement.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman.  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

E. DWI/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  FY  2024  Community  DWI  (CDWI)

Grant  Agreement.  (Approved  by  Grant  Committee)

Amanda  Luian  - Grants Administrator:  I am presenting  the community  DWI
Grant  Agreement  for a total  of  $1,857 from  the New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation.  We  applied  for  it, and  it comes  from  fees  that  are imposed  on

convicted  drunk  drivers.  This  is from  the  DWI  funding  we  get  every  year.  The

whole  budget  is allocated  for  commodities  which  are rised  for  outreach  events,  etc.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Is this  a set number  eve:ty  year  or is it

just  broke  out  across  33 counties?

Tracey  Master-County  DWI  Program  Coordinator:  The amount  of  $1,857 is

this  year's  allocation.  It  does  vary  every  year.  Everyone  who's  convicted  of  a DWI

is assessed  a prevention  fee  of  $75. However,  they  don't  always  pay  the  $75 or  they

don't  always  pay  the full  amount  of  the  assessment,  which  is why  that  number

$1,857,  is not  divisible  by  75. We  receive  the money  not based on  the assessment

but  based  on  the  collection.  For  example,  if  there  were  ten  individuals  who  were

assessed  to the  $75, they would  be assessed  $750. But  if  they  only  paid  $300, then

that  is what  we  would  get.  We  only  get  it  based  on the  collection,  not  the

assessment.  It  is based  on  the  collections  of  the  individuals  who  were  convicted  of

DWI  and  Magistrate  and  the  Seventh  J.D.  in  Estancia.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  FY  2024  Community

DWI  (CDWI)  Grant  Agreement.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

18



F. SHERIFF:  Request  approval  to pay prior  fiscal  year invoice  from  Eye

Associates  in the amount  of  $192.00 for inmate  appointment  on 5/6/2022.

Cheryl  Allen-County  Sheriff  Executive  Assistant:  I received  this invoice  from

Eye Associates  for  an inmate.  It was $192 for an appointment  on May  6th, 2022.

This one is prior  to my working  at the Sheriffs  Office,  and there was  no current

record  of  this invoice  when  I started there. I don't  know  if  it was  an oversight  from

Eye Associates,  but they did discover  this. I looked  into  it, the inmate  that had  the

services provided  was in our care on that date and would  therefore  be entitled  for

the payment  of  the medical  bill.  I also checked with  finance,  and we confirmed  that

this payment  had never  been made. I request that your  permission  be given  for  us

to pay Eye Associate  this $192. Eye Associates  sent me an invoice  at our  office.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payment  for  prior

fiscal  year invoice  from  Eye Associates  in the amount  of  $192.00  for inmate
appointment  on 5/6/2022.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds the motion.

Roll  Can  Vote:  Samuel Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes: Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

G. SHERRIFF:  Request  approval  to pay prior  fiscal  year  invoice  from

'Manzano  Medical  Group  in the amount  of  $803.68  for Deputy  Alderete's

pre-academy  physical.

Cheryl  Allen-County  Sheriff  Executive  Assistant:  On November  29Ih, 2021. The

deputy  was going  through  the hiring  process with  Torrance  County  and was  sent

for  this pre-employment  pre academy  physical.  At  that point  in time, he was  not

hired  by the county.  We do not know  exactly  the reasons. Again,  this was  with  the

prior  administration,  it had been brought  to our attention  by Manzano  Medical

19



Group  that  this had  never  been  paid.  It was during  our  process  of  going  through

hiring  this particular  person.  This  is an expense  we would  be responsible  for  but

had not  been  paid.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  What  kind  of  physical  are we getting  for

$803.00?

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  The type  of  physical  that  is required

by the state of  New  Mexico  is invasive.  They  check  your  heart, sugars,  and a full

on invasive  medical  examination  of  the person's  body  to make  sure that  it can

withstand  the job  of  Jaw enforcement.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Stress test was done. A four-hour

physical,  not  a 30-minute  visit.  Does that  happen  frequently  that we pay  for  a

physical  and then  don't  hire  them?

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  It shouldn't.  I don't  know  if  this

individual  pulled  his application  at that  point.  That's  plausible  as well.  It should  not

be regular  practice.  It's not something  that you  would  see often.

Action  Taken:

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payment  for  prior

fiscal  year  invoice  from  Manzano  Medical  Group  in the amount  of  $803.68  for

Deppty  Alderete's  pre-acaderriy  p?'iysical.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman::  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Can Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes: Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

H.  FINANCE/PURCHASING:  Discussion  and possible  approval  of

reimbursing  Tajique  Mutual  Domestic  Water  for  their  $6,550.00  payment  to

A and S Enterprises  Inc. for  installation  of  new  Isaacs Radios  for  Well

Control  via  Tank  Site. Commission  approved  ARPA  funds  for  this project;

however,  purchase  order  was not  in place  prior  to beginning  the project,  nor

prior  to payment  being  made.

Toni  Lowery-Chief  Procurement  Officer:  I am working  with  all  four  land  grants

to get those ARPA  funds  that  were  approved  in May,  dispensed  appropriately.

Tajique  responded  quiclkly  and got the work  out  there  before  anything  had  been

20



discussed. I talked  to them about the protocol  going  forward,  they understand  that
they  need to get a purchase  order in place. They  had already  had the work  done.

They  had already  paid  this vendor  for this work.  I've submitted  the documents  in
the packet  that show the check  that they  wrote  and because it had paid  out.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  reimbursing  Tajique
Mutual  Domestic  Water

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
-  County  Chainnan:  -  Yes: Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:
MOTION  CARRIED

I.  MANAGER:  Request  approval  to hire a DWI  Coordinator  early  to replace
current  DWI  Coordinator  upon  retirement  at the end of  2023, allowing
training  opportunity  for continuity  of  services.

Deferred

13.  DISCUSSION

@ Heard  after  12A  on audio.

A. COMMISSION:  Update  on SunZia  Wind  and Transmission  Project.
(Jeremy  Turner)

21



zones,  there's  three  in the  north,  seven  in  the  south.  The  reason  for  that  is the

Department  of  Defense  has a number  of  military  flight  paths  in  the area  we  are

working  on, protecting  those  military  missions,  the  economic  impact,  and  the

defense  that  they  bring  for  our  country.  We  want  to make  sure  that  we  are not

impacting  that.  There  are 916  turbines,  split  up between  the  north  and  the  south.

About  a third  of  that  is up in  the  north  with  the  remaining  two  thirds  in  the

southern  part  of  the county.  What  yori  are looking  at is about  662  miles  of  access

roads  that  will  be built  throughout  this  project,  those  are access  roads  that  go

through  each  of  the  individual  properties  as well  as to the  specific  turbines.  On  the

underground  cabling,  there's  over  2000  miles  of  underground  cabling  that  will  be

shared  throughout  that  project.  Most  of  this  is up in  the southern  part  of  Torrance

County  as well  as this  northern  portion.  We  are well  underway  right  now  across

those  zones,  clearing  and  dropping  activities  in  zone  one  and  two  in  the south.  We

will  not  be up here  in  the  northern  portion  of  the  project  until  2024,  but  at that

point  we  will  start  development  and  full  construction  work.  It  is about  90 miles

long  stretches  from  north  of  Clines  Corners,  almost  all  the  way  to Carrizozo.

There's  over  100  miles  of  345  KV  transmission  line  spread  out  across  that  530,000

acres.  Torrance  County  is most  interested  in  is the  317  new  turbines  that  will  be

placed  here  for  a total  megawatts  of  over  1300.  We  will  not  really  be underway  in

this  northern  part  of  the  project  area  until  next  year,  until  about  April  2024.  What

will  happen  at that  time  will  be heavy  civil  work,  all  of  your  access  roads,  all  of

your  clearing  and  grubbing  activities,  then  we  will  start  on foundations.  We  will

not  be done  with  this  until  Ql  of  2026,  and  that  will  be for  this  northern  portion.

Right  now  we  have  around  500  workers  in  the  area.  We  will  ramp  up to over  1000

and  that  will  be split  out  across  the  entire  project  area. On  Sun  Zia  transmission,

this  is how  everything  is interconnected.  You've  been  working  and  hearing  about  it

for  the  last  20 years,  and  that's  almost  what  it will  take.  The  project  was  originally

conceived  in  2006.  We've  been  going  through  federal  permitting  since  2008.  That

has all  now  wrapped  up.  What  it  does  is it allows  for  the  injection  of  over  3000

megawatts,  3500  megawatts  into  the system  to be transported  from  New  Mexico

into  Arizona.  It's  553 miles  long.  This  will  have  almost  2000  lattice  stiuctures.

That's  predominantly  what  it will  be because  it is 500  kbdc  line.  It  is heavy  line.

DC  is better  from  a long-haul  standpoint,  but  you  are limited  to the  number  of

points  of  interconnect.  On  an AC  system  there  are substations  that  can  be

developed  throughout  that  AC  system.  That's  what  everything  is run  off  of  here.

You  can  build  one  on  a 500 KV  for  probably  $18 to $20 million  or $22 million.

The  converter  stations  are significantly  more.  They  are anywhere  from  $350 to

$400 million.  That's why  you  have one  on  ramp,  one  off  ramp  on  a DC line. There

is almost  virtually  no line  lost  on  the  DC  line.  You're  around  3%  to 5o/o at most.  On

an AC  system,  you're  closer  to a 7%-to-8%-line  loss,  plus  you  have  half  the

22



carrying  capacity.  For  an equivalent  500 KB  AC  line,  only  1500  megawatts  would
be able  to flow  on that  system  as opposed  to the 3000  that's  being  developed  here.
We  will  finish  the transmission  system  ahead of  the wind.  The  main  reason  for  that
is because  it is high  voltage  DC  line.  It  takes longer  to fully  commission  and  have
it  up and running.  We  will  finish  in late 2025,  remember  the wind  farms  will  not  be
done  until  early  2026.  This  allows  for  testing  and fully  commissioning  another
line.  This  is integrating  3000  megawatts  of  power  into  the AC  system  in the
Western  U.S.  Interconnecting  in  Arizona  and sending  that  power  to the Western
markets.  After  working  on this  for  over  six years  on the transmission  side and on
the  wind  since  2016  when  we started  work  in the area, we are fully  underway.  We
are fully  mobilized  on the HVDC  station.  There's  one on each and there's  one here
in Torrance  County  and  one in Pinal  County  out in Arizona.  We  have  274 workers
on site right  now.  There  will  be two  ballot  halls.  Foundation  work  appears
complete.  We  are laying  rebar  this  week  to pour  the slabs for  all of  those  buildings.
At  the same  time,  this  is just  on the HVDC  station,  on the switchyard  side that
brings  in  power  from  the  wind  farms  before  it  jumps  the fence  and makes  the
conversion  to DC.  We've  already  started  all of  the prep  work  on that  as well.  On
the west  converter  station,  it is just  slightly  behind.  That's  the one out  in  Pinal.  We
are starting  on Belle  Hall  one. Those  actually  are being  poured  this  week.  Belle
Hall  two  will  be over  in  the next  couple  of  weeks.  We  are probably  about  a month
behind  on the  West  Station.  That's  not  behind  in the project  schedule.  This  is fully
what  we  were  anticipating.  It's  just  how  it's lining  up. On  the transmission  line,  we
have  almost  300  workers  spread  out across  nine  crews  in  between  New  Mexico
and Arizona.  We  started  work  in October  primarily  on plants  salvage  and civil
work.  We  have  already  dug  the first  foundations  for  the  transmission  line  in
Arizona,  and  that  work  is under  way.  The  plant  salvage  is really  focused  in
Arizona,  where  we have  a requirement  to collect  plants  and  native  species  in the
area and  relocate  those  that  are feasible  to outside  the perimeter.  We  don't  have  an
endangered  biological  species  here in  New  Mexico.  That  same  requirement  is not
translating,  as I said, first  foundation  port  in Arizona,  and we are heavily  underway
in 'New  Mexico  on the south  winds  farms,  this  is where  we are starting  over  143
workers  on site.  This  is clearing  and grubbing  activities  on zone  one. We  are
almost  done  with  that.  We  have  done  the first  foundations  already  and  we  will  start
pouring  foundations  in December  and will  start  receiving  turbine  deliveries  in
April  of  2024.  Most  of  those  are shipped  in parallel  at the  Pinal  station  and then
from  there  they  are transported  by  truck  down  to the project  site. When  you  get  a
chance  to look  at the map,  it will  go in  that  area in  the  south  from  zones  one
through  seven  and  then  up in  the  north  zones  one through  three,  it  will  follow  the
path  on the north  we  have  not  started.  On  the next  slide  is really  a picture  of  what  it
looks  like  just  off  of  Torrance  County  Road  right  now.  This  is the HVDC  converter

23



station.  Off  to the  left  is what  tl'ie station  will  look  like.  The  two  buildings  are the

two  DC  Val  Hall  buildings.  Those  will  be seven  story  buildings.  At  the  far  end  of

that  is the  AC  Switchyard  where  all  that  power  is coming  in before  it  jumps  the

fence  to the  DC  side.  One  of  the  laydown  yards  is an operations  site  for  right  now

where  we  are starting  to get  material  and  people  in  place  for  the  construction.

These  roads  are roads  that  will  remain  in  place  not  only  for  operation,  but  also  the

landowners,  so that  they  are fully  able  to be utilized.  We  will  maintain  those

throughout  the life  of  the  project.  I wanted  to give  a couple  of  statistics,  and  really

thank  the  commission  and  Torrance  County,  the  administration,  all  of  the  staff  for

all  of  the  work  over  the  years.  This  is a historic  project  and  Torance  County

should  be proud  of  that. We  appreciate  the efforts.  The  Hoover  Dam  is about  2080

megawatts.  We  are over  3500.  This  is over  a third  larger  than  that,  if  you  put

Hoover  Dam  in  today's  dollars,  it would  be about  a $2 billion  construction.  This  is

a $10 billion,  between  the wind  and transmission,  this  is significant.  What  is

overlaid?  We  are headquartered  out  of  San  Francisco.  The  project  is overlaid  over

the San Francisco  Bay  area,  and  it is substantially  larger  and  where  we are

headquartered  at. This  is a historic  project.  It  will  be the  largest  wind  farm  in  the

Western  Hemisphere.  It  is by  far  the largest  investment  that's  ever  been  made  in

clean  energy  infrastnicture.  We  are grateful  for  the  work  with  Torrance  County

because  without  your  support  and  help,  we  certainly  would  not  have  gotten  to this

stage.  I'm  happy  to answer  any  questions  but  appreciate  the opportunity  to give

you  just  a few  minutes  of  an update.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Cormnissioner:  Of  interest  to people  here  in  the county.

You  mentioned  numbers  of  people  coming  in  to work  on these  projects.  Are  they

able  to find  housing  or  RV  park,  a place  to stay?

Jeremy  Turner-  Director  of  New  Mexico  Project  Development  Pattern

 Yes,  it's  a little  bit  of  both.  Most  of  those  will  travel  in  for  the

construction  period  and  Iive  in  some  RV  parks.  There  will  also  be a lot  of  folks  that

stay  in  hotels  because  we  don't  have  the  infrastructure  here.  We  know  through

Western  Spirit  we  had  about  1500  workers  on  site,  and  they  stayed  all  the  way

from  Santa  Rosa,  all  the  way  down  into  Lincoln  County,  down  to Carizozo,

Capitan,  Ruidoso  and  drove  out  to the  site  every  day.  Some  of  our  long-term

operators,  we  wanted  about  100  full  time  jobs  on this  project,  about  70 in the

south,  about  30 up in  the  north  will  be looking  for  full-time  housing.  We  have

talked  a lot  with  some  of  the  builders  in  the  area,  as well  as with  Myra  from

Estancia  Valley  Economic  Development  Association  about  housing  for  workers.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  So there  are economic  opportunities  for

anybody  that  can  pull  it off.  There  is guaranteed  money  here.  I've  been  out  to

Torrance  Road  extensively  and  found  the  road  crews  to be very  cooperative,  very

24



good  people.  I've  had a chance  to stand  and talk  with  them  alongside  the road  and
find  out that  they're  bringing  their  families  with  them  here. The one  blade
supervisor  that  I was talking  to his family,  they  move  around  the country  and live
in places  like  Torrance  County  and spend  their  money  here. So this is a good
project.  Lot  of  opportunity  for  the county.  There  are good  people  coming  here  to
do this  work.  Thank  yori.

B. SHERIFF:  DiscusS  options  to improve  public  access to Sheriff's  Office.

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  I requested  this discussion  to be had
with  you  for  your  assistance  in resolution  for  a complaint  that  I received.  Cheryl
and the Sheriff  also have information  that  might  be helpful  to this discussion.  I
want  to give  you  a lay  out of  all of  the information  that we  have,  including  the
complaint,  and let you  know  that  there  are plenty  of  rabbit  holes  to jump  down.  I
want  to point  them  out. If  there's  anything,  any hole  that  you  want  to jump  into,
just  let me know.  Otherwise,  it would  be a very  lengthy  conversation.  The
complaint  that  I got was from  a few  individuals  who  are  questioning  access  to the
Sheriff's  Office.  Our  office,  as you  know,  is located  in  the District  Court  building.
We share the building  with  District  Court  and our  District  Attorney's  Office.  When
you  first  walk  into  the building,  you  have  your  District  Attorney's  Office  directly  in
front  and there  is a metal  detector  set up, depending  on the court  hearings  of  the
day, it may  or may  not  be manned.  On the day that  this complaint  was  brought  to
my  attention,  it was being  manned.  The individuals  are  not allowed  to walk
through  without  a search  and seizure  of  their  person.  I think  that  it has also been
brought  before  the commission  before.  I have a question  as to what  our  legal
liability  may  be. I know  that  our  attorney  and our  Sheriff  have had conversations
about  it. I don't  believe  we should  have  a search  and seizure  of  somebody's  person
as they're  entering  our  office.  However,  because  of  our  location,  it's almost
necessary,  unless  there's  an access point  to the Sheriff's  Office  that  goes  directly
into  the Sheriffs  Office.  There  are concerns  by our  office  staff,  how  safe is that  for
them  when  officers  are not  there?  I don't  necessarily  think  that  this  is a weapons
conversation.  More  so a conversation  about  the accessibility  of  the Sheriffs  Office
by our  community.  Are  we legally  infringing  on any  type  of  right  by having  them
go through  this  scan to go in for  a police  report  or to file  paperwork  etc. Because  of
our  location  being  a District  Court  it does not only  see felonies,  high  court
misdemeanors,  domestic  violence,  or custody  hearings  from  Torance  County.  We

25



also  have  court  available  to our  sister  jurisdictions  and  could  be coming  to this

courthouse  for  a very  high  level,  high  emotion  type  of  hearings.  That  is the  reason

behind  the court's  requesting  this  metal  detector  as you  walk  in.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  The  Sherif'f"s  Office  is housed  there

because  Magistrate  Court  used  to be located  in that  area  where  the Sheriff

currently  is. They  had  Estancia  Magistrate  Court,  and  then  they  had  one  in

Moriarty.  At  one  point,  whoever  the  Magistrate  Judge  was  at that  time  decided  that

they  were  going  to vacate  here  and  have  all  of  their  hearings  held  in  Moriarty.

They  used  to have  certain  days  that  they  would  come  to Estancia.  Once  that

happened,  at that  point,  the  request  came  from  the  then  Sheriff  and  was  approved

by  the  Commission  to improve  that  area,  to house  the Sheriffs  Office.  They

previously  were  housed  out  of  where  the  early  voting  is now  located.  That  was

very  small  in  comparison  to the amount  of  space  that  they  needed.  This  would

better  suit  what  they  had  need  for  to operate.

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  The  main  issue  is that  this  is hampering

how  you  want  the Sheriffs  Office  to be presented  to the  citizens  of  this  county?

You  want  more  of  the ability  for  citizens  to come  in,  meet  with  you  on  non-court

type  of  issues.

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  Yes,  sir.

Samuel  Sehropp-County  Commissioner:  Where  part  of  the  conflict  is coming  up

is the  court  entrance.  Attorney  General  Balderas  offered  an opinion  in  Bernalillo

County  versus  the  Probate  Court,  the  county  admin  building  there  has the Probate

Courts  on the  second  floor  and  the  Probate  Court  prohibited  the  carrying  of

firearms  throughout  the  admin  building.  Balderas  said  that  they  could  control  that

second  floor  but  not  the  rest  of  the  admin  building.  In  that  case,  the  Probate  Court

and  the  bailiff  had  control  of  the  second  floor.  In  this  case,  because  it's a common

entrance,  the  District  Court  does  not  have  control.

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  Is the  space  adequate?

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  Yes.

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  It  would  be better  suited  if  the  Sheriff  is

not  housed  in  the same  building  as District  Court.  It  is two  separate  things  and

there  needs  to be such.  I've  never  liked  that  location.

Michael  I.  Garcia-County  Attorney:  One  thing  to factor  in is that  the  court

probably  can  make  its own  rule  regulating  firearms  if  they're  so inclined.  They  do

in  other  courts  around  the  state.  We  can't  argue  with  the courts.

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  The  problem  we  have  is how  to facilitate

what  we  have  for  a Sheriffs  Office.  That  is how  we  need  to approach  it. It's  a non-

issue  with  the courts.  It's  unfortunate  that  we're  paying  for  one  of  the  most

inefficient  buildings  to heat.

2 6



Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  I have visited  with  the AOC,

Administrative  Offices  of  the Courts,  their  concern  that  was expressed  to me  was

that  this lobby  area you  have  to go down  to get to the Sheriffs  Office  leads directly

into  District  courtrooms.  Their  view  is very  much  part  of  what  they  are trying  to

have,  which  is security  in that  area, as people  come  in.

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  I think  it's a non-issue.  What  we  have

before  us is, one, the current  structure,  if  we put a totally  different  entrance.  Is it a

good  location?  You  know,  just  on the same lot as a court.  Is that  good or  bad for

the Sheriffs  Office?  Well,  if  we don't  have the money  for  this then let's  think  it

through.  Your  proximity  to the Sheriffs  Office  to the courthouse  to admin  offices.

How  relevant  is that  because  this county  is a lot  bigger  than  just  Estancia.

Kevin  McCall-County  Vice  Chair:  Let  me preface  this comment  witli  I'm  pro-

Second  Amendment.  I'm  woried  that  you  used the word  earlier,  high  emotions,  I

think,  in the Sheriffs  Department  you  have high  emotions.  I worry  about  the safety

of  your  secretarial  staff.  I don't  see the problem  in leaving  your  guns in the vehicle,

even  if  you're  going  in and get a police  report.

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  That's  the portion  that  I am not  sure  if

we ask that  of  the community,  are we infringing  on any type  of  their  constitutional
right?

Kevin  MeCall-County  Vice  Chair:  I don't  know.  I know  in  the Sheriffs

Department  there  can be high  emotion.  I worry  about  you  not  having  a Deputy  in

the office  and the security  of  your  staff.  What  do they  feel? The  last thing  I want  is

there  be a shooting  in there,  the safety  of  our  staff  is first  and foremost.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  In listening  to the videos  from  the last

three  events at the Sheriffs  Office,  there  has to be a clear  delineation  and a clear

message  set. What  is being  argued  are esoteric  points  of  law  by  people  who  do not

have law  degrees  but  are gumming  up the works.  So if  we create  a separate

entrance  for  the Sheriffs  Department  where  people  can be buzzed  in, it will

address some of  what  you're  concerned  over, and it would  put  to rest this these

esoteric,  sketchy  legal  arguments  about  where  you  can cari'y  a gun and where  you

can't  carg  a gun. The Sheriff  can then  set his own  policy  as to whether  firearms

will  be allowed  in there. Then  District  Court  will  be consistent  across the state with

their  policy  that  there  will  be no firearms  in their  portion.  The first  step, as I see it,

is to provide  the access to the Sheriffs  Department  and then  enforce  those  rules

where  everyone  that  comes into  the building.  That's  the end of  that. It's not  Second

Amendment.  It's not  pro-gun  anti-gun.  It is the nile  of  law  and how  things  should

be done.

David  Frazee-County  Sheriff:  I have  some very  serious  concerns  for  the safety  of

the staff.  We've  come before  you  asking  for  bullet  proof  glass in  the front.  We

weren't  successful,  but  the staff  is concerned,  and they  have reason  to be

27



concerned.  We  have  had  death  threats  coming  in on our  telephones  and threats  of

raping  the girls  in the  offices,  etc. We  have  a real  concern  with  that.  Personally,  I

don't  have  any  problem  with  keeping  the door  that  is closest  to the Sheriff's  Office

locked  and  having  everyone  come  in through  the main  door.  I think  its probably

the most  prudent  thing  to do, at least  for  a temporary  fix,  until  we can find  another

building.  I don't  want  to put  ourselves in a situation  where,  as the complainant  has

indicated,  it is a violation  of  their  rights.  If  they  come  in the door,  bypass  security

and they  enter  the courtroom,  I have  told  my  deputies,  don't  allow  them.  They're

not  allowed  in the courtroom,  but  I don't  have  any  teeth  to sink  into  it. There  is no

law  that  tells  me we can arrest  them.  That  would  be then  dependent  upon  the court

to come  up with  contempt  of  court  judgment  and then  we  will  take  them  out  based

on that.  I have  been  in contact  with  our  lawyer,  it's  not  going  to be a simple

solution.  Coming  to you  for  advice  and guidance.

Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  This  may  be a costly  resolution,  that's

why  we wanted  it to be a discussion,  If  we find  that  there  is no issue,  and we  just

need  to make  a decision  and  make  that  across  the board  and  that  is the final

decision  and that  is also something  that  we will  do. I don't  want  to put  us as the

Sheriffs  Department  or us as the county  in any  type  of  predicament  to where  we're

opening  ourselves  up for  a lawsuit.  It  was brought  up by  the Sheriff  to renaming

the building,  not  who  it  was dedicated  to, but  toward  a courthouse,  because  then  it's

not  a judicial  complex  anymore.  It is now  a courthouse  where  the court  can make

rulings  as to how  they  want  it run,  and  the Sheriff  as well,  for  his portion  of  the

building.  We  can easily  put  stickers  on the doors.  The  door  that  he is talking  about

is directly  in front  of  the Sheriffs  Office.  If  you  walk  in  through  that  door,  you  just

have  to make  a little  turn  and  you  can walk  directly  into  our  office.  However  you

him  the other  way,  and  you  have  complete  access  to all  of  the  courtrooms.  On  that

door  is a Sheriffs  Department  sticker,  if  we change  that  to emergency  exit  only  or

something  like  that,  that  may  be feasible  as well.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  As  law  enforcement  professionals,

what  is your  preference?  Then  we will  have  to go to the County  Attorney  and get

an interpretation  or get a confirmation  of  what  Balderas  had  said  in Bernalillo

County  versus  Probate  Court.

Michael  I. Garcia-County  Attorney:  It  might  be best  to have  a little  discussion

just  offline,  because  there  are different  legal  principles  that  are going  to come  into

play  and  some  of  which  are going  to be hypothetical  and  maybe  a little  esoteric,

maybe  see what  the plan  is for  the doors  that  the Sheriffs  Office  is thinking  about

changing.  The  New  Mexico  Bill  of  Rights  and  its protection  about  bearing  arms,

that's  another  factor  that's  different  from  how  the Second  Amendment  works.  So

I'd  be happy  to do it. It's  kind  of  interesting.

28



Stephanie  Reynolds-County  Undersheriff:  Thank  you  for  listening  to what  we

have to lay out today.  I think  we have a direction  to move,  we  will  meet  with  our

attorney  and bring  forward  our  findings  to you  again  with  maybe  a little  bit  more

information,  thank  you.

C. MANAGER'S  REPORT

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  We have some job  openmgs.  As you
heard  earlier,  we are still  looking  for  Dispatchers  for  a 911 0perator
Communication  Specialist.  We have our County  Fire  Chief  positions  still  open,  as

well  as a Sheriffs  Deputy,  two  positions,  a Custodian,  Janitor,  Tax  Specialist  three
in the Treasurer's  Office,  Code  Enforcement  Officer,  Equipment  Operator,  EMS
Lieutenant,  and a Clerical  Float  position.  To apply  for  those  positions  or  to get
more  information  on them.  Please go to our  web site, www.torrancecountynm.org.
On the home  page you'll  see an icon  there  to click  on  this  job  opportunities.
Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Office  has their  open  house  Saturday,  December  9th,
from  5 to 8 p.m.  The office  will  be open  for  a meet  and greet  with  the sheriff,
undersheriff,  and deputies.  Law  enforcement  partners  will  participate.  These
partners  include  representatives  from  local  and state programs,  courts,  and the
Torrance  County  Detention  Facility.  This  will  be a family  friendly  event  where
information  about  youth  programs  and drug and alcohol  abuse prevention  will  be
shared. Activities  for  children  will  also be provided.

D. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

1) Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman,  District  1

Kevin  McCall-County  Vice  Chair:  As we were  going  through  today's  meeting,
and this is more  of  an administrative  question.  What  is going  on with  our  Finance
Department?  i.e., putting  in POs, why  are we seeing  so many  more  services

rendered  prior  to requisition?  This  is just  for  discussion,  as we saw three  or four
today  there  is something  we need to change  for  security  policy  that  would  rectify
this.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  I believe  the Finance  Department  and
the approval  levels  haye  really  cracked  down.  If  you're  trying  to submit  an invoice

we find  out that  the service  has already  been completed  and they're  trying  to use

29



their  document  of  an invoice  instead  of  a quote.  Then  we  are all  over  that  and

making  them  go through  the  process.  What  I need  to do as the  County  Manager  is

start  cracking  down  on Department  Heads  that  they  need  to start  following  this

process  and  making  sure  that  their  departments  are following  it, that  no services

are provided,  nothing  is purchased  outside  of  this.  The  Commission  does  have  the

authority  to not  approve  something,  and  then  it would  be incumbent  upon  the

individual  who  has done  this  that  they  worild  be responsible  for  possibly  paying

this.  Initially,  some  of  the  things  that  were  coming  before  you  were  brought  to you

in  error.  The  reason  I state  that  is because  if  we  had  a contract  in  place  and  it

crosses  over  a fiscal  year  and  services  were  provided  in  the  month  of  June,  but  they

weren't  invoiced  until  July.  Under  the  previous  Finance  Director,  he was  stating

this  needs  to go before  the  Cornrnission  because  it's  now  being  paid  in  a different

fiscal  year.  It  wasn't  that  it  was  improperly  procured.  It  was  just  shoring  things  up

for  the fiscal  year.  Now,  with  Tracey  Sedillo  as the  Deputy  County  Manager  and

overseeing  the  Finance  Department,  she's  telling  me  that's  not  necessary  because

we  have  done  the  proper  procurement.  It's  expected  that  some  things  would  be

carraied  over  to the  next  fiscal  year  and  it would  not  require  Commission  approval

to get  that  paid.  That's  why  you  saw  a lot  of  those  that  were  coming  initially,  they

were  not  required,  but  we're  getting  things  in  order.  To  let  the  public  know,  we  do

have  a Finance  Director  which  will  begin  tomorrow.  Misty  Witt  is coming  back  to

us. Initially,  she was  hired  and  then  ended  up  changing  her  mind  and  pulled  out.

Things  worked  out  for  her  to be hired  after  all.  So she's  excited  to start  here.  She

will  come  on  board  tomorrow  and  then  on  Monday  she will  be part  of  the  budget

conference  and  get  thrown  into  the  finance  deep  end.  We  are hoping  to remedy

this.  I can  tell  you,  from  going  through  the approval  level  of  the  requisitions,  you

do have  a few  that  are still  coming  before  you.  We  are mindful  of  this,  and  we  are

trying  to remedy  this  problem.  I will  do an evaluation  per  department  as well  and

get  with  the  department  heads.  If  we  need  to start  any  type  of  disciplinary

corrective  action,  we  can,  we'll  definitely  visit  that  too  and  hopefully  remedy  this.

2) Ryan  Schwebach  - County  Chairman,  District  2

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  Last  week  I was  in  Indianapolis  for  the

FFA  National  Convention.  I want  to put  a little  shout  out  to FFA  convention  as a

whole,  but  also  to our  advisors  here,  getting  kids  in  there.  Go online  and  look  at the

pictures.  Imagine  walking  into  Lucas  Oil  Stadium,  65,000  blue  jackets  sitting

30



there.  Put yourself  in an inner  city  with  65,000  kids.  It's not  really  inviting.  Overall,

these kids are polite  and respectful.  For  lots of  these kids  it's  the first  time  they

have been to a big city  and on an airplane.  In this valley  we have alumni  and have

a lot  of  financial  support  for  these kids  to go and witness  something  like  that.

There  were  over  60 AG  schools  with  scholarship  opportunities  and investments  all

over  this country.  You  thit*  John Deere  tractor  and CAT,  no, it is far  beyond  that.

It is seed companies,  research  companies,  a whole  gamut  that  is looking  for

doctorate  degrees and looking  for  kids  right  out of  school.  You  can go out of  there

and land  a $50, $60, $70,000  job.  If  you  simply  apply  yourself.  That's  the most

dramatic  thing  I've  seen from  that  convention,  it opens the eyes to individuals  on

what  is out there.  If  you  get the opportunity  to support  your  local  FFA  chapter,

your  advisors  and your  parents  look  into  it. If  your  kids  are in agriculture.  The first

part  of  that is there  is a vast ignorance  of  what  agriculture  in this country  is all

about.  In agriculture,  as a producer,  we have to be reminded  that  every  one of  us,

everybody  out  there,  is our  customer  in one way  or another  in everything  you  do.

Unfortunately,  kids  and parents  these days are not exposed  to that, they  don't

understand  it, but  they  don't  get to vote  on the policies  or get a vote  on many  things

that  affect  us, yet  they  do not  see the whole  picttire.

3) Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner,  District  3

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  At  our  next  meeting,  I'll  have the Linda

Vista  landowners  here. We continue  to work  on finding  ways  to find  affordable

ways  for  the landowners  to donate  their  road  to the county.  I continue  to work  with

the NGOs,  the prison.  I am meeting  with  the ACLU  of  New  Mexico  next  week,

bring  a couple  of  people  with  me about  the prison  and issues at the prison,  things

that  we're  facing.  I'm  just  enjoying  getting  out, meeting  people.  I've  got a good

excuse  to ride  a motorcycle  around  and see some pretty  country.  For  those of  you

that  haven't  had a chance,  go down  and look  at these wind  projects.  It's a

heartbreaker  for  the people  who  grew  up there. It's changing  the horizon,  changing

the skyline.  I understand  that  there's  a grieving  there,  but  this  is an impressive

technological  project  going  on down  there. For  no other  reason,  just  to see the

scale and how  it's being  put  together  is worth  seeing.  Thank  you.

14.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

31



15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

A. Special  Commission  Meeting  (Canvass  November  7, 2023,  Election)  -

November  15, 2023,  at 9:00  AM

B. Regular  Commission  Meeting  -  December  13, 2023,  at 9:00  AM

16.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

17.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to adjourn.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman.  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at 11:30  PM

Ryan  Schwebach  - Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  Assistant

Date Linda  Jaramillo  -  County  Clerk

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can be viewed  in  its entirety  on the

Torrance  County  NM  website.  (toi'rancecoruitynm.org)



.1 "'
ji I
i I

'.___A_

'jii@iJl'

lill:l:1.
jklai

'-"'-r

u'[
F  ,-,  Yl il
€ 'r-Ml 'il € 1

i-'-'-"""""""-'-"l is .________"-"'-"llf_t-1

41 @1 u
k!

.11 i

14a

Agenda  Item

No.  8-B



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Special  Commission  Meeting

November  15,  2023

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RY  AN  SCHWEBACH  -  COUNTY  CHAIRMAN

SAMTJEL  SCHROPP  -  COUNTY  COMMISSIONER

Others  Present:

JANICE  BARELA  -  MADAM  COUNTY  MANAGER

MICHAEL  GARCIA  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

LINDA  JARAMILLO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

SYLVIA  CHAVEZ  -  CHIEF  DEPUTY  CLERK

SENAIDA  ANAYA  -  BUREAU  OF  ELECTIONS  CLERK

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSISTANT  I

DONALD  GOEN  -  COUNTY  P &  Z DIRECTOR

1.  Call  Meeting  to order.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Calls  the November  15,  2023,  Special

Commission  Meeting  to order  at 9:08  AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman

Invocation  lead  by:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner

3. APPROV  ALS

A. CLERK:  Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  convene  as

County  Canvassing  Board  to review/certify  the canvass  of  2023  Local

Election

1



Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  I would  first  like  to explain  what  happens  on

Election  Day  and  try  and  explain  the election  process.  On  Election  Day  all  the

precinct  workers  arrive  at there  polling  locations  at 6:00  AM,  macl"iine  is turned  on

booths  are set  up,  ballot  on demand  is opened  and  signs  are put  up. The  polls  open

at 7:00  AM  to process  voters.  As  the day  progresses  if  issues  arise  and  require  a

phone  call  to my  office,  we  handle  it by  phone.  At  7:00  PM  the  polls  are closed

and  voting  ends.  The  End  of  Day  report  is generated  for  the  Ballot  on Demand.

This  report  gives  a total  number  of  voters  processed  at that  polling  site,  a list  of  the

voters'  names  that  voted  at that  polling  site  and  the  number  of  votes  cast  on each

voting  machine.  It also  gives  the  number  of  provisional  and  spoiled  ballots.  All  of

this  is brought  to me at the  end  of  election  night.  A  copy  of  the  End  of  the  Day

Report  and  results  tape  is sent  to the  Secretary  of  State  in  a manilla  envelope

provided  with  postage.  This  is done  as a safety  precaution,  so the County  Clerk

does  not  tamper  with  any  election  results.  We  also  receive  one  memory  card  from

the  voting  machine  with  the  results  to be downloaded  into  the  Secretary  of  State's

website,  for  people  to see as the results  come  in. Presented  today  is the  End  of  Day

Report,  results  tape  and  tally  sheets  for  write-ins  and  provisional  ballots  for  each

polling  location.  We  had  an unusual  amount  of  write-in  candidates  for  this

election.  One  in  Mountainair  for  Municipal  Judge,  two  in Estancia  for  Trustee  and

two  in  Willard  for  Trustee.  We  will  start  with  Absentee  by  mail,  early  voting  site,

polling  sites  with  write-ins  and  the  remaining  polling  sites.  There  are 11 polling

sites  on  election  day.  You  have  three  different  reports,  one  is the  totals  (the

simplest,  it compiles  everything)  the  next  one  is a little  more  complicated,  it  gives

you  the  hand  tally  and  provisional  numbers.  The  last  report  if  from  the  tabulator

results.  With  Sylvia  Chavez,  Chief  Deputy  Clerk  and  Senaida  Anaya,  Bureau  of

Elections  Administrative  Assistant  it  was  easier  to run  this  election.  They  were

invaluable  in  helping  me  process  all  the  material,  answering  phone  calls  and

Senaida  was  instrumental  in  helping  with  Absentee  and  Early  Votes,  she has done

this  for  15 years.  Sylvia  ran  the  last  election.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  The  hand  counts  are because  of  so

many  write-ins.  If  there  are any  questions  regarding  why  we  got  some  in  ink  and

hand  count,  it's  not  a discrepancy  on  the  ballot.  Its  due to write-ins.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  The  absentee  ballots  come  in  envelops,  then

processed.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  All  the  numbers  agree?

2



Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  Yes.

*Linda  Jaramillo  County  Clerk,  Sylvia  Chavez  Chief  Deputy  Clerk  and Senaida

Anaya  Bureau  of  Elections  Administrative  Assistant  reviewed  all  the election

materials  with  Ryan  Schwebach  County  Chairman  and Samuel  Schropp  County

Commissioner,  Kevin  McCall  County  Vice  Chairman  was absent.

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can be viewed  in its entirety  on the

Torrance  County  NM  website.  (torrancecountynm.org)

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  As  I was comparing  data  from  the

three  reports  presented,  everything  matched  as far  as the final  results.  The  one

discrepancy  was on one report  where  anyone  that  received  an absentee  vote  by

hand  is missing  from  the  final  report,

Linda  Jaramillo-Countv  Clerk:  One  report  was from  the tabulators,  one includes

the write-ins  and  hand  tallies,  and  the last  one is the final  report.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  the 2023  Local

Election  Canvass  as presented.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman.  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Absent:

MOTION  CARRIED

4. Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to adjourn.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chainnan:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  - Absent

MOTION  CARRIED

3



Meeting  adjourned  at  9:52  AM

Ryan  Schwebach  - Chainnan Genell  Morrais  -  Admin  Assistant

Date Linda  Jaramillo  -  County  Clerlc

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viesved  in  its entirety  on the

Torrance  County  NM  website.  (toi-rancecoruitynm.org)

4



Agenda  Item

No.  9-A



kCJC-O'ii'f8)p@'[4.J

CHE-CK  REPOiRT  APPROlVAL

Torrance  County  Commission  Approval:

We the undersigned  members  of  the Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Cornrnissioners  met in regular  session
on December  13,  2023,  and  approved  the attached  check  report  as presented  against  the funds of  Torrance
County  in the amount  of  $4,164,425.05.

Kevin  McCall,  District  1

Attest:

Ryan Schwebach,  District  2 Samuel  D. Scbropp,  District  3

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Torrance  County  Treasurer  Approval:

I, the Torrance  County  Treasurer,  do hereby  certify  that sufficient  funds exist  for  the payment  of  the checks
listed  on  the attached  checkreport.

KathymHemaWCounty  Treasurer

Check  Report  Summaryo

Check  Report  Dates:  I 1/03/2023  to 12/07/2023

Total  Checks:  419  Checks:  126428  to 126850

Voided  Checks:

Bank  Drafts:

Electronic  Fund Transfers:

5

18

17

Checks:126442,  126520,  126594,  126739,  126781

BD:  DFTOOOO582, DFTOOOO583, DFTOOOO584,

DFTOOOO585, DFTOOOO587, DFTOOOO588,

DFTOOOO589, DFTOOOO591, DFTOOOO592,

DFTOOOO593, DFTOOOO594, DFTOOOO596,

DFTOOOO597, DFTOOOO598, DFTOOOO599,

DFTOOOO600, DFTOOOO601, DFTOOOO602

EFT:  140 TO 152

Total  of  Payments Issued: $4,164,425.05



Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By Check  Number

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Bank  Code: Main  Checking-Main  Checking

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCDF 102023 nvoice

420-070-2172

5189

Payable  #

NVOOO2674

SUNRISE BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

11/07/2023  EFT O.00 77,982.28  140

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  CoreCiviclnmateHousingJul23-Jun24  0.00  77,982.28

CARE OF INMATES  CoreCiviclnmate  Housing  Jul 23 77,982.28

11/07/2023  EFT

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

418

Payable  #

NVOOO2660

COLUMBLISBANKANDTRUST  11/07/2023  EFT

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/09/2023  FlexPlan

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Flex Plan

0.00  1,226.48  141

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,226.48

1,226.48

0.00  960.97  142

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  960.97

960.97

1232  CORECIVIC INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCSO-ICE 072023  Invoice

825-070-2172

TSCO-ICE 052023  Invoice

825-070-2172

TSCO-ICE 062023  Invoice

825-070-2172

USMS 072023  Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

82 5-070-2172

USMS 1222022  Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2  172

1232  CORECMC  INC.

1232  CORECMC  INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCSO-ICE 062023  Invoice

825-070-2172

11/15/2023  EFT O.00  4,634,800.26  143

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/14/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024  0.00  1,808,633.71

CARE OF INMATES  ICE INMATE  CARE 1,808,633.71

11/14/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024

CARE OF INMATES  ICE INMATE  CARE

11/14/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024

CARE OF INMATES  ICE INMATE  CARE

11/14/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024

CARE OF INMATES  uSMS INMATE  CARE

CAREOFINMATES  uSMSTRANSPORTATION

CARE OF INMATES  LISMS INMATE  MEDICAL

0.00  817,530.90

817,530.90

0.00  1,843,218.60

1,843,218.60

0.00  157,560.01

150,052.70

6,201.12

1,306.19

11/14/2023  ICE & US MARSHALINMATE  CARE FY2024  0.00  7,857.04

CAREOFINMATES  uSMSTRANSPORTATION  4,010.47

CARE OF INMATES  uSMS INMATE  MEDICAL  3,846.57

11/15/2023  EFT O.00 -4,634,800.26  143

11/16/2023  EFT O.00 1,843,218.60  144

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/15/2023  ICE&uSMARSHALINMATECAREFY2024  0.00  1,843,218.60

CARE OF INMATES  ICE INMATE  CARE 1,843,218.60

Payable  #

NVOOO2769

COLUMBUS  BANK AND TRUST 11/30/2023  EFT

COLUMBUS  BANK AND TRUST  11/21/2023  EFT

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/22/2023  FlexPlan

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Flex Plan

1232 CORECIVIC INC. 11/21/2023  EFT

0.00  -960.97  145

0.00  960.97  145

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  960.97

960.97

0.00  1,025,103.96  146

f2/7/2023  - '2 i:i2 AM Page 1 ntsi-i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCSO-ICE  052023  Invoice

825-070-2172

USMS  062023-A  Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

USMS  062023-AR  Invoice

825-070-2172

USMS  1222022R  Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/21/2023  ICE&uSMARSHALINMATECAREFY2024

CARE OF INMATES  ICE INMATE  CARE

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  817,530.90

817,530.90

11/21/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024

CAREOFINMATES  uSMSINMATECARE

CARE OF INMATES  USMS  INMATE  MEDICALTRANS

11/21/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024

CAREOFINMATES  USMSTRANSPORTATIONCOuRT

11/21/2023  ICE & US MARSHAL  INMATE  CARE FY2024

CAREOFINMATES  USMSCOURTTRANSPORTATION

CAREOFINMATES  USMSINMATEMEDICALTRANS

0.00  144,501.02

143,545.99

955.03

0.00  55,215.00

55,215.00

0.00 7,857.04

4,010.47

3,846.57

1232

5189

Payable  #

CMOOOOO89

NVOOO2783

CORECIVIC  INC.

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

nVOiCe

401-000-9001

11/21/2023  EFT

11/21/2023  EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

11/22/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

0.00  -1,025,103.96  146

0.00  1,226.48  147

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -109.17

-109.17

0.00 1,335.65

1,335.65

5189  SUNRISE  BANK

1232  CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

USMS  122022  R2 Invoice

825-070-2172

825-070-2172

11/30/2023  EFT O.00  -1,226.48  147

11/21/2023  EFT O.00  7,857.04  148

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/21/2023  ICE & US MARSHALINMATE  CARE FY2024  0.00  7,857.04

CAREOFINMATES  USMSTRANSPORTATION  4,010.47

CAREOFINMATES  USMSINMATEMEDICALTRANS  3,846.57

418

Payable  #

NVOOO2769

5189

Payable  #

CMOOOOO89

CMOOOOO90

NVOOO2783

418

Payable  #

NVOOO2820

COLLIMauSBANKANDTRuST  11/30/2023  EFT

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/22/2023  FlexPlan

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FlexPlan

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/30/2023  EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

11/21/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

11/22/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

COLUMBUSBANKANDTRUST  12/06/2023  EFT

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Ilvojce  12/07/2023  FlexPlan

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Flex Plan

0.00  960.97  149

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  960.97

960.97

0.00  1,117.31  150

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -109.17

-109.17

0.00 -109.17

-109.17

0.00 1,335.65

1,335.65

0.00  960.97  151

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  960.97

960.97

1232  CORECIVIC  INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

USMS  062023-A  Invoice

825-070-2172

12/06/2023  EFT O.00  5,521.50  152

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/21/2023  ICE & US MARSHALINMATE  CARE FY2024  0.00  5,521.50

CAREOFINMATES  USMSCOURTTRANSPORT  5,521.50

l 2/'-  / 2 D 2 3 712 2 '2 l'-Th I rage2orRr.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5408

Payable  #

BOA102023

5381

Payable  #

5075

VENO1184

Payable  #

#S44B

VENO1184

Payable  #

7611

4709

Payable  #

11153

66

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2228

411  EQUIPMENT,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

409-091-2618

627-091-2782

AIR CARE NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

620-094-2215

AIR CARE NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2215

408-091-2215

408-091-2215

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Tape

11/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Adobe  Licensing  FY2024

SOFTWARE  Adobe  Licensing  FY2024

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  District43000GallonTankerforTCFD

CAPITAL  OUTLAY  - VEHICL  District  4 3000  Gallon  Tanker

TORREON  APPARATUS  District  4 3000  Gallon  Tanker

0.00  358,283.00  126429

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  358,283.00

58,283.00

300,000.00

Post  Date

11/07/2C123 Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Replacement  of  HVAC unit  at Esperanza  H

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Replacement  HVAC  Esperanza

0.00  7,475.48  126430

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,475.48

7,475.48

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Mini  Split  Leak  and Repair  District  3

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Finance/Grants  office  changes

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Finance/Grants  office  changes

ALBuQUERQUE  OFFICE  SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

620-09  4-2218

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

O.GO 3,372.51  126428

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,372.51

3,372.51

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Publication  for  RFP TC-FY24-05

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Publication  for  RFP TC-FY24-05

ALBUQUERQuE  PUBLISHING  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

10001580170-10  Invoice

401-055-2221

5102

Payable  #

2723

ALLEN  MICHAELA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

605-003-2257

605-003-2257

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1  HKR-RJIF-1J3X  Invoice

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

40  1-OSS-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

0.00  1,563.20  126431

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,563.20

824.70

637.50

101.00

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Post  Date

11/07/j023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  ITEMS  TO ADVERTISE  DWI PREVENTION  P

SUPPLIES  - OuTREACH  Caps

SUPPLIES  - OLITREACH  Mugs

0.00  4,981.03  126432

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,981.03

4,981.03

0.00  56.40  126433

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  56.40

56.40

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SuPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI Manila  folders-  Assorted

Cushioned  arm  rests

4 pk  hand  sanitizer

Standing  desk  mat

File Cart

Manila  folders-  Center  position

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

11/07/2023

0.00  800.00  126434

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  800.00

500.00

300.00

0.00  285.19  126435

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  285.19

28.31

22.49

19.80

58.99

134.32

21.28

Regular 0.00 76.26  126436

12  / 7 / "  (') 2 ai ',  2 2 l) 2 A Il Pa g r) 3 i i( e (-



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

ICHI-F4X7-IWY  Invoice

401-065-2218

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

INIV-liVO4W-7G  Invoice

604-083-2248

604-083-2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BLISINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IXNH-6CV9-TKF7  Invoice

401-021  2219

401-021-2219

401-021  2219

401-021  2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-021-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

lLYNi-GFH3-6J7X  Invoice

416-083-22  48

4964  AT & T MOBILITY  LLC

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

287289563904xl  Invoice

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

401-096-2207

405-091-2207

406-091-2207

407-091  2207

408-091-2207

409-091-2207

413-091-2207

604-083-2207

605-003-2207

690-086-2207

911-080-2207

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  3 prong  Vacuum  cords

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  3pronBVacuumcords

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  BBP Locks and Narcan TraininB

SuPPLlES  - SAFETY  Lock

SuPPLIES  - SAFETY  Narcan  Trainers

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

76.26

76.26

0.00  40.94  126437

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

12.95

27.99

40.94

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  ELECTION  SUPPLIES

5UPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PuLLTITESECURIT/SEALGREE

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PAPERMATEFLAIRBIACKPENS

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  AZTECHTONER

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  SVOPYACRYLICSIGNSTANDHO

0.00  238.12  126438

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  238.12

12.20

49.45

96.49

79.98

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  ELECTION  SUPPLIES

SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PuLLTITESECURITYSEALRED

0.00  12.20  126439

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

12.20

12.20

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Washer/Dryer  Unit

SO PPLIES - SAFETY Washer/Dryer  Unit

0.00  2,798.98  126440

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,798.98

2,798.98

0.00  9,508.77  126441

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  9,508.77

471.56

546.46

45.86

366.95

3,142.68

305.52

621.96

198.31

1 ,123.24

385.54

152.76

421.06

50.92

93.37

93.37

53.33

40.04

53.33

680.34

186.74

90.96

142.64

2 41.83

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  FY24  County  Cellphones  & Mobility

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PLANNING  AND  ZONING

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TREASURER

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  COMMuNIT/  MONITOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FINANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  sheriff

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ANIMALSERVICES

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ASSESSOR

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  CLERK

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ROAD

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MAINTENANCE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  commission

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MANAGER

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PROBATE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 2

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 3

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FIRE ADMIN

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  emergency  management

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DWI

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TCPO

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DISPATCH

l 2/ 7 (' Z C) 2 C 7 ') 2 I T 2 A F I P age 4 r 3 f 5n



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5408

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

INVOOO26  49

5408

Payable  #

579846

5408

Payable  #

NVOOO2684

5264

Payable  #

5604

Payable  #

766

Payable  #

5416

Payable  #

5416

Payable  #

1NVOOO2650

VENO1230

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Name

"Void"

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2244

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  0.00  126442

0.00  1,058.00  126443

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,058.00

1,058.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

11/07/2023  Regular

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Parts  suplies  for Road  Equipment

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  suplies  for  Road Equipmen

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2244

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2269

Post  Date

0.00  177.43  126444

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  177.43

177.43

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

1  1/06/2023  Parts  suplies  for  Road  Equipment

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  suplies  for  Road Equipmen

Post  Date

0.00  119.70  126445

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  119.70

119.70

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Parts  suplies  for Road  Equipment

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  suplies  for  Road Equipmen

Post  Date

0.00  100.00  126446

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  NACAmembershipforACOs

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DLIES  NACA  membership  for  ACOs

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  CritiCall  Annual  Subscription  Renewal

SOFTWARE  CritiCall  Annual  Subscription  Re

BIDDLE  CONSULTING  GROUP,  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2228

0.00  1,995.00  126447

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,995.C10

1,995.00

BRAYCON  COMPANIES,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

635-068-2272

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Braycon  Lyndsi  Donner  FY24

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG Girls  Circle  Facilitator

0.00  6,589.58  126448

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,589.58

6,589.58

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  Repair  Tire  on Escape  CO-2

VEHICLE  MAINTENANCE  Repair  Tire  on Escape  CO-2

COBURN  AUTOMOTIVE  & DIESEL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2201

o.oo  20.00  126449

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  20.00

20.00

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

CRYST  AL SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-020,!219

CTRL-P Inc

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

1 1/07/2023  Drinking  water-  Finance

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  ProcessingFee

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Drinking  water-  Finance

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Monthly  water  delivery

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Manthlywaterdelivery

11/07/2023  Regular

0.00  9.00  12645 €)

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

5.00

4.00

9.00

0.00  30.58  126451

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

30.58

30.58

0.00 215.50  126452

12/'/2023  7 22 112 AM p El !J.- 5 n ( 5 o



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

2023-3855

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2221

5308

Payable  #

DIRECTV,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

069212456X2310  Invoice

416-083-2271

Payable  #

10.2023  0500

Payable  #

10.2023  5690

Payable  #

10  2023  9250

Payable  #

10  2023  5390

Payable  #

Payable  #

10.2023  6380

Payable  #

Payable  #

10.2023  6000

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2  209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091  2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2308

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-016-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Post  Date

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.50

215.50

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  Interest  letter  publication

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Interest  letter  publication

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Direct  TV for  Fire  dept

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DirectTVforFiredept

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bil
LITILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bil
UTI LITI ES - N ATuRAL  G AS

0.00  41.62  126455

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  41.62

Monthlygasbill-5690  41.62

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTI  LITI ES - N ATU RAL GAS Monthly  gas bill-9250

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTI LITI ES - N ATU  RAL G AS

0.00  113.99  126457

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  113.99

Monthly  gas bill-  5390  113.99

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bll
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbll

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bil

VOTING  MACHINE  STORA  Monthly  Bas bil

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbil

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbil

11/07/2023  Regular

0.00  114.14  126453

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.14

114.14

0.00  103.91  126454

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  103.91

103.91

0.00  67.42  126456

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.42

67.42

0.00  70.69  126458

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

70.69

70.69

0.00  24.00  126459

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

24.00

24.00

0.00  108.67  126460

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  108.67

108.67

0.00  481.35  126461

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  481.35

481.35

0.00  343.86  126462

1211-,  / 2 ,', J 3 7 2 2 I T 2 A F I r';'a)'-  0  all gti



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2C3  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

10.2023  1850

Payable  #

10  2023  4510

Payable  #

10 2023  1860

Payable  #

10.2023  6230

Payable  #

10.2023  6140

Payable  #

Payable  #

10.2023  9530

Payable  #

10  2023  1990

Payable  #

10  20;!3  3680

Payable  #

10  2023  5870

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvo  ice

401-015-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091  2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

405-091-2  209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOiCe

401-050-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-053-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

911-080-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-02  4-2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091  2209

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-036-2209

ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthlygasbill

LITILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbil

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthlygasbill

UTILITIES  - NATLIRAL  GAS Monthly  gas bill-  4510

11/07/2023  ReBular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill-1860

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  MonthlyBasbill623Cl

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
LITILITIES-NATuRALGAS  Monthlygasbill

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
uTILITIES-NATIJRALGAS  Monthlygasbill

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  gas bil

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Month1y  gas bill
UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  gas bill

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  gas bill

11/07/2023 Regular

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  343.86

343.86

0.00  66.16  126463

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.16

66.16

0.00  180.06  126464

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  180.06

180.06

0.00  33.57  126465

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  33.57

33.57

0.00  86.76  126466

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  86.76

86.76

0.00  24.00  126467

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  24.00

24.00

0.00  52.95  126468

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  52.95

52.95

0.00  73.71  126469

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  73.71

73.71

0.00  26.17  126470

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  26.17

26.17

0.00  98.55  126471

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  98.55

98.55

0.00 433.77  126472

12 /  7,i'iO   ,' 7 ;) 2 I 12 AM ('ai'le  7 nf g i



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

10  2023  1112

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-015-2210

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Monthlywaterbill  O.00  433.77

UTILITIES-  WATER  Monthlywater  bill-1112  433.77

Payable  #

10.2023  249

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2210

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  water  bil
UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill

0.00  127.94  126473

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  127.94

127.94

Payable  #

10  2023  1380

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-050-2210

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00  127.94  126474

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Monthlywaterbill  O.00  127.94

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  1380  127.94

Payable  #

10  2023  750

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

401-053-2210

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00  77.42  126475

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Monthlywaterbill  O.00  77.42

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  750  77.4;!

Payable  #

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2210

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00  203.47  126476

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Monthlywaterbill  O.00  203.47

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-1108  203.47

Payable  #

10.2023  40

Payable  #

10  2023  373

ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-016-2210

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-024-2210

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  Water  bill

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  Water  bill

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  water  bill
UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill

0.00  270.51  126477

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  270.51

270.51

0.00  104.48  126478

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  104.48

104.48

5359

Payable  #

GALLAGHERBENERTSERVICES,INC.  11/07/2023  Regular  O.00  2,754.00  126479

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/07/2023  FY2024ConsultingServices  O.00  2,754.00

401-014-2272  CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  FY2024ConsultingServices  2,754.00

944

Payable  #

9867968332

GRAINGER,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

408-091-2248

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 3,180.02  126480
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/02/2023  Fire HoseRackDistrict3  0.00  3,180.02

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  Rack District  3 3,180.02

Payable  #

B521984

HART'STRUSTWORTHYHARDWARE  11/07/2023  Regular  O.00  21.99  126481

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/02/2023  EsperanzaMedopenP/OFY-24  0.00  21.99

401-087  2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24  21.99

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE 11/07/2023 Regular 0.00 25.17  126482

l.!/7/'023  22 u2 AN "  7' I o S I i L "'I I-i



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

BS220,74

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOiCe

408-091-2215

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Harts0penPO7/23-11/23  0.00  25.17

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Harts Open Pa 7/23-10/23  25.17

VENO1165

Payable  #

2199

Healthfront  p.c.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

416-083-2271

604-083-2272

911-080-2272

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 1,500.00  126483

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Medical  Director  Services  Contract  Pa for  O.00 1,500.00

CONTRACT  - OTHER SERV Medical  Director  Services  Fire D 800.00

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION Medical  Director  Services  EM 0  100.00

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  MedicalDirectorServicesDispat  600.00

3587

Payable  #

HOMESTEAD  WATER CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

InVOiCe

405-091-2210

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 14.34  126484

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Monthlywaterbilldistrict5  0.00  14.34

UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  bill district  5 14.34

2291

Payable  #

N12084-47

2291

Payable  #

N10958-49

2291

Payable  #

N107  15-53

LOBOINTERNETSERVICESLTD  11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/07/2023  InternetServices

401-096-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  Services  4.5

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/07/2023  InternetServices

911-080-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServices

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/07/2023  InternetServices

401-096-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  Services  IT

0.00  45.00  126485

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.00

45.00

0.00  137.50  126486

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

O.CIO 137.50

137.50

0.00  203.00  126487

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  203.00

203.00

2291

Payable  #

N10926-50

LOBOINTERNETSERVICESLTD  11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 475.00  126488

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/07/2023  Internetservices-Fire  O.00 475.00

405-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist5  139.69

406-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist-2  139.69

409-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist4  139.69

413-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist-admin  55.93

3729

Payable  #

20857304

MARLIN  BUSINESS BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2284

911-080-2284

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 289.52  126489

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/07/2023  Monthly  Copier  Lease Contract  Payment  F O.00 289.52

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease  267.95

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease - Insuranc  21.57

VENO1212

Payable  #

Martha  Smith

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2271

11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 550.00  126490

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/06/2023  Martha  Smith  FY24Vendor  Pay O.00 550.00

CONTRACT  - OTHER SERV Martha  Smith  FY24 Vendor  Pay 550.00

NEW MEXICO COUNTIES 11/07/2023 Regular 0.00 550.00  126491

12 / 7 / 1 @ i  3 7 2 2 i-l 2 A l I Page ') iff 5i;



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

LC2024-112023-1  Invoice

401-010-2266

LC2024  112023-1

4987

Payable  #

nVOiCe

401-010-2266

NEW  YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

409-09  1-2201

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

409-091-2201

409-091  2201

409-091  2201

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

NVOOO2669

NVOOO2670

4464

Payable  #

1938

4464

Payable  #

1940

44Ei4

Payable  #

1936

4464

Payable  #

1937

3884

Post  Date

Date  Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  175.00

275.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Registration  fees  for  Legislat've  Conferenc

EMPLOYEETRAINING  RegistrationfeesforLegislative

11/02/2023  Registration  fees  for  Legislative  Conferenc

EMPLOYEETRAINING  RegistrationfeesforLegislative

0.00  275.00

275.00

Post  Date

0.00  152.14  126492

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.17

nsurance  67.17

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life

11/09/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00  84.97

B4.97

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  011 Change  Brush  4-2

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

11/07/2023  ReBular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  0il  Change  1995  Luverne  D3

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  0il  Change  Engine  4-3

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

11/07/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  0il  Change  TE 4-1

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

NM BOARD  OF VETERINARY  MEDICINE 11/07/2023  Regular

0.00  773.21  126493

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  773.21

289.37

23.10

92.00

8.68

360.06

0.00  805.41  126494

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  805.41

392.89

355.63

23.10

22.00

11.79

0.00  939.62  126495

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  939.62

23.10

360.38

13.52

92.00

450.62

0.00  1,137.54  126496

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 1,137.54

92.00

19.27

642.41

23.10

360.76

0.00 100.00  126497

12/'-/'t)2S'-22''2Alal r.i<lp  l i-i riI 5,,'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2685

1096

Payable  #

NVOOO2673

5307

Payable  #

NVOOO26S1

5307

Payable  #

N64478

5307

Payable  #

N64479

5307

Payable  #

64480

4592

Payable  #

764S7

5603

Payable  #

2118342

2015

Payable  #

10  2023  1365

11  2023  1934

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-082-2269

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee

SllBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  6,203.30  126498

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,203.30

6,203.30

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2221

NuBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2203

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-065-22  25

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2203

Post  Date

0.00  151.82  126499

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  151.82

151.82

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  Contract  average-Clerk

PRINTING/PllBLISHING/A  MonthlyContractOverage-Clerk

Post  Date

0.00  126.82  126500

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.82

126.82

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Copy  overage  charges-  Finance

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Copyoveragecharges-Finance

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Copier  Overage's

SUPPLIES-  COMPUTER/PR  FY24  averages

0.00  52.02  126501

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  52.02

52.02

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  color  copy  overages

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  colorcopyoveraBes

0.00  234.91  126502

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  234.91

234.91

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Deputy  Chief  Plan

CONTRACT  - OTH  ER SERV

PENGUIN  MANAGEMENT  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2271

406-091-2271

407-091-2271

408-091-2271

409-091-2271

413-091  2271

418-091-2271

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERV

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERV

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERV

0.00  1,159.31  126503

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,159.31

165.61

165.62

165.62

165.62

165.62

165.61

165.61

Deputy  Chief  Plan District  5

Deputy  Chief  Plan District  2

Deputy  Chief  Plan District  1

Deputy  Chief  Plan District  3

Deputy  Chief  Plan District  4

Deputy  Chief  Plan  Admin

Deputy  Chief  Plan District  6

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  SNIPIT  sterilizations

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  SNIPIT  sterilizations

PFEIFER VETERINARY  SERVICES,  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

431-082-2272

0.00  494.60  126504

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  494.60

494.60

PLATEAIJ  WIRELESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

407-091-2  207

nvoice

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Internet  & wireless  services  Fire  dept

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  & wireless  services

0.00  4,737.16  126505

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  127.50

127.50

11/07/2023  Internet  & wireless  services 0.00  4,609.66

1 ') / '- / ! 0 2 3 ? 2 2 '12 At  I P-iilt'  l l or 5 ;



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number Vendor  Name

401-096-2207

Payment  Date

TELECOM  MUNICATIONS

PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

nternet  & wireless  services  4,609.66

5100

Payable  #

6-Nov-23

PRESBYTERIANMEDICALSERVICES  11/07/2023  Regular  O.00 833.33  126506

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/07/2023  SeniorCentercleaningservices  O.00 833.33

631-057-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SeniorCenterdeaningservices  833.33

3859

Payable  #

450697314

3859

Payable  #

450697315

3859

Payable  #

450697316

3462

Payable  #

NVO1297752

3462

Payable  #

NVO1253989

3978

Payable  #

8071834337-2

2856

Payable  #

1NVOOO2682

NVOOO2683

4887

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSllPPLY  11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/01/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

401-016-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/01/2023  uniforms  & supplys

401-015-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIALOVERALLSUPPLY  11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/01/2023  uniforms  & supplys

401-015-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR uniforms  & supplys

SAMBA  HOLDINGS, INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-0912271

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOiCe

401-014-2271

401-014-2271

11/07/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Samba  Safety  Open Pa

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV Samba Safety  Open Pa

11/07/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  September  2023 background  checks

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI Previous  Balance

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI Useage  Charges

STAPLES BIJSINESS ADVANTAGE  11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  10/26/2023  ITEMS FOR 5K

505-003-2219  SuPPLlES-GENERALOFFI  Purplevinyl

SUPER 8 MOTEL

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOiCe

691-038-2283

Invoice

691-038-2283

11/07/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  DV Lodging

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT  DV Lodging

11/07/2023  DV Lodging

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT DV Lodging

SUPPLY CACHE INC 11/07/2023 Regular

o.oo  67.97  126507

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

0.00  114.44  126508

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.44

114.44

0.00  623.01  126509

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  623.01

623.01

0.00  271.21  126510

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  271.21

271.21

0.00  278.08  126511

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  278.08

20.68

1S7.40

0.00  197.91  126512

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  197.91

197.91

0.00  539.31  126513

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  325.62

325.62

0.00 213.69

213.69

0.00 2,965.25  126514

l 2/  7 / 2 0 '2 3 - :2 2 112 Af I f-'ci(ip 12 +ifS(f.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

315339A

1887

Payable  #

17292

1335

Payable  #

1NVOOO2675

1314

Payable  #

1085534

2074

Payable  #

NVOOO2648

5339

Payable  #

10  16 23 7891

5389

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

409-091-2248

409-091-2248

409-091-22  48

409-091-2248

409-0912248

TOBY'S  DOORS  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091  2215

405-091-2215

405-091-2215

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

TRIADIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2213

u.s.  POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

911-080-2269

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Wildland  Gear  District  4

SuPPLlES  - SAFETY  Tescafe  Shirt  XL

SuPPLIES  - SAFETY  Nomex  Pants

SuPPLIES  - SAFETY  Shipping

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Goggles

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Helmet

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Garage  Door  Service  District  5

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  Call

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  DoorCables

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Fee

Date  Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,965.25

319.90

1 ,679.70

116.55

2 49.50

599.60

0.00  532.87  126515

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  532.87

125.00

400.00

7.87

Post  Date

0.00  82.98  126516

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  82.98

82.98

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Contract  services  for  FY24

CONTRACT-ITSERVICES  ContractservicesforFY24

0.00  4,513.52  126517

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,513.52

4,513.52

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Annual  Pa Box Fee

SLIBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Annual  Pa Box Fee

0.00  76.00  126518

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  76.00

76.00

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  FuELCARDSTC9.l5.23-10.15.23

SIJPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  PZ

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  CLERK

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  TREASURER

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  ASSESSOR

SuPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  SHERIFF

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  ANIMALSERVICES

SuPPLlES-VEHICLEFuEL  DIST5

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST2

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFuEL  DIST3

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  DIST 4

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  FIRE ADMIN

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFLIEL  DIST6

SuPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  COMMUNITY  MONITOR

SuPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  CIVILDEFENSE

SuPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  DWI

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  DV

US BANK  CORPORATE  PAYMENT  SYSTEM

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2202

401-020-2202

401-030-2202

401-040-2202

401-050-2202

401-065-2202

401-082-2202

405-091  2202

406-091-2202

408-091-2202

409-091-2202

413-QC)1-2202

418-091  2202

420-073-2202

604-083-2202

605-003-2202

690-084-2202

"Void"

VIA  HOMES  & DEVELOPMENT  LLC

11/07/2023

11/07/2023

Regular

Regular

0.00  23,121.52  126519

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  23,121.52

369.80

86.50

sg.oi

52.12

13,886.57

970.02

882.08

608.41

628.82

456.27

163.52

4,167.11

91.32

100.01

244.81

76.12

279.03

0.00  0.00  126520

0.00  4,985.63  126521

12/7/?t)23  7 ;'2 il2 AM Pa(iB  13 rlT 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

635-068-2272

635-068-2272

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2 €123

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,985.63

4,619.00

366.63

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  JJG Continum  Coordinator

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JJG Continum  Coordinator

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Taxes

4875

Payable  #

WARE,  SIDNEY  K

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

635-068-2272

Post  Date

0.00  2,849.55  126522

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,849.55

2,849.55

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  JJG Boys Council  Facilitator

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  JjG Boys  Council  Facilitator

2858

Payable  #

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist 3

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist

WASTE  MANAGEMENT  OF NM INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

0572395-0573-8  Invoice

408-091-2210

0.00  1,823.42  126523

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  836.04

836.04

0572729-0573-8  Invoice

401-082-2210

0573057-0573-3  Invoice

405-091-2210

11/07/2023  Monthly  dumpster  charges- 4.5
UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  4.5

11/07/2023  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist5

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist

0.00  258.80

258.80

0.00  728.58

728.58

Payable  #

WILLARD,  VILIAGE  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

418-091  2210

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Monthly  water

uTI  LITIES - WATER Monthly  water

0.00  92.58  126524

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

92.58

92.58

3823

Payable  #

1NV344063

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  Tools/Gear District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Nupla  10'  Fiberglass  Pike  Pole

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091  2243

0.00  465.60  126525

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  465.60

465.60

Payable  #

17512820

5381

Payable  #

5078

3207

Payable  #

5503424335

3207

Payable  #

5503368587

3207

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2248

411  EQLIIPMENT,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

407-091-2618

627-091-2783

Al RG AS USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2230

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

405-091-22  30

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Post  Date

11/07/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  ECO Hoses  District  5

SU PPLIES - SAFETY ECO Hoses  District  5

0.00  3,683.00  126526

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,683.00

3,683.00

Post  Date

0.00  358,283.00  126527

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  358,283.00

58,283.00

300,000.00

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  Districtl3000GallonTankerforTCFD

CAPITAL  OUTLAY  - VEHIC  District  13000  Gallon  Tanker  for

DURAN  APPARATUS  District  13000  Gallon  Tanker  for

Post  Date

0.00  1,074.84  126528

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,074.84

1,07  4.84

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa
SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  PO District  3

Post  Date

0.00  229.68  126529

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  229.68

229.68

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  5

11/15/2023  Regular 0.00  184.52  126530

12/  7/2022i7  22 02 /Vl Pt%ib 14 tit 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

5503368588  Invoice

406-091-2230

3207  AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

5503570703  Invoice

408-091  2230

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Payment  Date  Payment  Type  Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/14/2023  AirgasRentalOpenPO  O.00  184.52

SuPPLlES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  2 184.52

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00 1,717.33  126531
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/15/2023  AirgasRentalOpenPO  O.00 1,717.33
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  3 1,717.33

66

Payable  #

1578297

ALBUQUERQUE  PuBLISHlNG  C0.  11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/14/2023  Tate  legal  notice

401-008-2221  PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Tate  legal  notice

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

IHIY-ITPC-76G4  Invoice

418-091-2220

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

1H51-F47N-1PP6  Invoice

401-087-2215

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

lNliVtll-G4PX-6CT  Invoice

413-091-2220

413-091-2220

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

1KY9-LD64-1R3R  Invoice

401-050-2215

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

11/15/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Supplies  District  6

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Pine-Sol  Cleaner

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  LED light  bulbs

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  LED light  bulbs

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Detergent  and  Softener
SuPPLlES  - CLEANING  Detergent

SuPPLIES-CLEANING  FabricSoftener

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  LED bulbs

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  LED bulbs

11/15/2023  Regular

0.00  48.35  126532

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  48.35

48.35

0.00  41.23  126533

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  41.23

41.23

0.00  138.41  126534

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  138.41

138.41

0.00  65.86  126535

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  65.86

39.88

25.98

0.00  118.69  126536

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  118.69

118.69

0.00  546.43  126537

l g  7 / 2 0 2 3 '/ 2 2 '12 AM p3  g -H l ai O L 5 o



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

11Vl  3MMC-NK  Invoice

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

635-068-22  19

635-068-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  546.43

16.69

35.44

40.19

19.72

113.28

110.85

29.68

-18.56

49.88

12.86

19.96

8.78

36.78

46.98

23.90

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/06/2023  Snacks  for  JJC

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Lancepeanutbuttercrackers

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  AndyCapp'shotfries

SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Drinkingwater

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Cheez-itscheesecrackers

SllPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  SkinnyPoppopcorn

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Apple  & Eve variety  juice  boxes

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Pringles

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Cheetocredit

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  ChexMix

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Goldfishvarietypack

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Fruitsnacks

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Varietypackcapri-sun

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Cheetoscrunchyflamin'hot

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Takisfuego

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Quakergranolabars

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Napkins/Plates/Oil/Pens/Kleenex/Tablet/
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  3-SectionCoffee0rganizer

0.00  145.73  126538

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  145.73

10.66

68.76

25.18

5.38

21.05

14.70

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

Kleenex

Sharpie  S-Gel  Pens (12 count)

Napkins

Laminating  Sheets  - Legal  Size (2

Paper  Plates

4818

Payable  #

10791

3043

Payable  #

24-00765

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  NAS Backup

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR-

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2227

401-095-2227

401-096-2227

AWARDS  ETC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-050-2219

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR-

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR-

Synology  2 bay  DiskStation  DS72

Labor  Set up

Seagate  16  TB HDD

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  TCSO Signs

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  TCSOSigns

0.00  1,483.58  126539

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,483.58

539.99

375.00

568.59

0.00  55.50  126540

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  55.50

55.50

3522

Payable  #

1NUS169075

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  BWC  Annual  License

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Axon  Starter

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  CoreBWC

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Taxes

0.00  25,104.59  126541

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  25,104.59

550.00

23,395.29

1,159.30

3522

Payable  #

AXON  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

0.00  13,278.53  126542

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  13,278.53

12,964.73

157.95

80.85

75.00

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Tasers  Annual  License

SLIPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE  Tasers  Core+

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Hook  and Loop  Training  Suit

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  Taxes

SLIPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  TaserlnstructorCourse

12/7/21')23  -; 22 1'2 )iM Page 1 b (V Si



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5408

Payable  #

102174

1405

Payable  #

TOR 8-2023

1405

Payable  #

5215

Payable  #

TC FAIR DC

4812

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00  2,409.84  126543

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,409.84

2,409.84

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Tools  for  service  truck  and shop  Harbor  Fr

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tools  for  service  truck  and shop

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  Santa  Fe Inmate  Housing  08/23

CARE OF INMATES  Credit

CARE OF INMATES  Carmack,  Steven

CARE OF INMATES  Lohse,  William

CARE OF INMATES  Apodaca,  Jayson

BNY MELLON  - AS TRUSTEE:  SFCAD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2172

420-070-2172

420-070-2172

4;!0-070-2172

0.00  285.00  126544

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  285.00

-665.00

570.00

95.00

285.00

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  Santa  Fe Inmate  Housing  FY2024

CARE OF INMATES  Santa  Fe Inmate  Housing  FY202

BNY MELLON  - AS TRUSTEE:  SFCAD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2172

0.00  570.00  126545

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  570.00

570.00

CAIN, DALLI

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADD  ONS

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONS

0.00  515.00  126546

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  515.00

515.00

CAIN,  MACKLEE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  MC  Invoice

412-053-2249

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALE&ADDONSP
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALE&A

0.00  2,986.65  126547

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,986.65

2,986.65

3391

Payable  #

5178285901

5178673289

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  SAFETYSUPPLIES

SO PPLI ES - SAFETY

CINTAS  CORPORATION  N0.  2

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2248 SAFETY  SUPPLIES

0.00  1,300.86  126548

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  424.43

424.43

nvoice

600-006-2248

nvoice

402-060-22  48

11/15/2023  SAFETYSuPPLlES

SUPPLIES-SAFETY  SAFETYSUPPLIES

11/15/2023  SAFETYSUPPLIES

SUPPLIES-SAFETY  SAFE'n'SUPPLIES

0.00  619.28

619.28

0.00 257.15

257.15

3770

Payable  #

24-142041

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

COOPERATIVE  EDuCATIONALSERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2213

0.00  259,035.94  126549

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

142.24

142.24

24 142058

24-142061

24-142062

24-142064

Invoice

401-096-2213

nVOiCe

401-096-2213

Invoice

401-096-2213

Invoice

401-096-2213

Invoice

401-096-2213

11/13/2023  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

11/13/2023  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

11/13/2023  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

11/13/2023  Tylerlncode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

11/13/2023  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT-ITSERVICES  Tylerlncode(ERPProlO)

0.00  853.43

853.43

0.00

0.00

426.71

426.71

320.03

320.03

0.00 142.24

142.24

0.00 241.80

241.80

1 ) /  7/  '  0 2 i  7 2 2 112 Ai I Pa g =  l T t i '  5 e.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

24-142162

24 142339

5416

Payable  #

5561

Payable  #

NVOOO2695

4383

Payable  #

81294072

4383

Payable  #

81295593

4383

Payable  #

81262529

4383

Payable  #

81194056

4383

Payable  #

81359179

4383

Payable  #

81294114

4383

Payable  #

81262408

4383

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-096-2213

nvoice

835-045-2271

CRYST  AL SPRI NGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

911-080-2219

CULLIGAN  ABQ  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2219

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

11/13/2023  Tyler  Incode  (ERP Pro 10)

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Tyler  Incode  iERP Pro 10)

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00  782.31

782.31

11/14/2023  Pave section  of  Heritage  Ln CES 2023-05-

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV Pave section  of  Heritage  lane  20

0.00  256,127.18

256,127.18

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Water  Delivery  for  FY24

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WaterDeliveryforFY24

0.00  16.00  126550

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.00

16.00

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  CULLIGAN  DISPENSER  PAYMENTS

SuPPLlES-OFFICE  CULLIGAN  DISPENSER  PAYMENT

0.00  127.50  126551

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  127.50

127.50

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Copy  Machine  Lease  Agreements  - 25569

EQLIIPMENT  LEASES Copy  Machine  Lease  Agreement

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-055-2284

0.00  332.27  126552

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  332.27

332.27

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Recurring  TCSO De Lage FY2024

EQLIIPMENT  LEASES Recurring  TCSO De Lage FY2024

DE IAGE  LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2284

0.00  591.15  126553

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  591.15

591.15

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Printer  Lease

LEASE EQIJIPMENT

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2284 Printer  Lease

0.00  149.05  126554

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

O.CIO 149.05

149.05

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Copy Machine Lease Agreement  i SNO30
EQUIPMENT  LEASES Copy  Machine  Lease  Agreement

DE LAGE LANDEN  FIN ANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

I nvoice

401-010-2284

0.00  442.89  126555

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  442.89

442.89

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  TREASuRER'S  COPIER LEASE

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  TREASURER'S  COPIER  LEASE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-030-2284

0.00  308.37  126556

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  308.37

308.37

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

Monthly  lease  copier-  DV

CONTRACT  - EQUIPMENT  Monthly  lease  copier-  DV

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

11/13/2023nvoice

690-009-2284

0.00  270.53  126557

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  270.53

270.53

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Monthlycontractforcopier

CONTRACT-EQLIIPMENT  Monthlycontractforcopier

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-020-2')84

0.00  323.28  126558

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  323.28

323.28

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE 11/15/2023  Regular 0.00  332.66  126559

1 2/  7 / 2 0 2 3 7 2 2 i i 2 A l' I Page l.i  tir 51-i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

81294101

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-008-2284

4705

Payable  #

080555

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2218

4705

Payable  #

QjQjQ

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2218

4979  DTAUTOMOTIVE

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCSO 24-00672  Invoice

401-050-2201

Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Lease  for  copier

LEASE EQLIIPMENT  Lease  for  copier

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Napa  open  P/O  for  Maint

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Napa  open  P/O

11/15/2023  Regular

post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Napa  open  P/O  for  Maint

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Napa  open  P/O

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  332.66

332.66

0.00  11.29  126560

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  11.29

11.29

0.00  4.99  126561

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4.99

4.99

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  4,680.00  126562

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/08/2023  0ctober  2023  Vehicle  Maintenance  O.00  4,680.00

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  October  2023  Vehicle  Maintena  4,680.00

VENO1228  EISENBERGER,MOLLIE  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  3,960.00  126563

Payable  # PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

TC FAIR 2023  ME  Invoice  11/15/2023  TC FAIR 2023  PARITALSALE  & ADD  ONS  O.00  3,960.00

412-053-2249  ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023PARITALSALE&A  3,960.00

51  ESTANCIA,TOWNOF  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  10.00  126564

Payable  # Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

 Invoice  11/14/2023  TEMPORARYBUSINESSREGISTRATIONS  O.00  10.00

605-003-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  TEMPORARYBuSlNESSREGISTR  10.00

2555

Payable  #

1958

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

DISTO92023  Invoice

423-026-2301

944  GRAINGER,  INC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

9869865718  Invoice

406-091-2248

4805  HARRAL,  STACY

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  SH Invoice

412-053-2249

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  17,910.21  126565

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/06/2023  Resolution2023-28  0.00  1,673.65

CONTRACT-PROPERTYC  Resolution2023-28  1,250.00

CONTRACT  - PROPERT/  C Resolution  2023-28  63.65

CONTRACT  - PROPERTY  C Resolution  2023-28  360.00

11/15/2023  FY24 County  Environmental  GRT  O.00  16,236.56

EVSWA  JPA EGRT  FY24 County  Environmental  GR 16,236.56

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Supplies  District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Personal  Cooler

a.00  263.04  126566

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  263.04

263.04

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  750.00  126567

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/15/2023  TCFAIR2023SECRETARIALSERVICES  O.00  750.00

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023SECRETARIALSERV  750.00

214 HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE  11/15/2023  Regular 0.00  40.33  126568

12  / 7 / 2 0 2 ot o 2 2 1'2 Ai"l Pt'xle la rij 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

B522921

Payable  #

B522939

Payable  #

B522940

Payable  #

B522863

Payable  #

B522094

Payable  #

B522845

3929

Payable  #

57777  166

58229683

4910

Payable  #

4233

4846

Payable  #

SINVO37988

4846

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2215

Post  Date

Date  Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

40.33

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  MoriartysenioropenP/OFY-24

40.33

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Admin  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O  FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

0.00  45.99  126569

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

45.99

45.99

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

0.00  8.99  126570

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

8.99

8.99

HART'S  TRLISTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

911-080-2215

911-080-2215

911-080-2215

0.00  769.90  126571

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  769.90

129.99

279.93

359.98

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Interior  Paint

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  InteriorPaintWhite(5gal.)

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Interior  Paint  - 1-gal.  Container

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  InteriorPaint-5-gal.Container

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  MoriartysenioropenP/OFY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-037-2215

0.00  16.99  126572

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.99

16.99

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Dispatch  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Dispatch  open  P/O  FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2215

0.00  78.35  126573

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

78.35

78.35

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  Op

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Midazolam  HCLlnj  SDV 2mL  5m

HENRY  SCHEIN  MATRX  MEDICAL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

0.00  145.15  126574

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

16.43

16.43

nVOiCe

416-083-2230

11/08/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  Op

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Fentanyl  Citrate  InjSDV  2ml  50

0.00 128.72

128.72

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  Repair  of  2007  Chevy  Cobalt

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Repairof2007ChevyCobalt

HIGHER  ST ANDARDS  AuTOMOTlVE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

605-003-2201

0.00  257.84  126575

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.84

257.84

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  Document  Destruction

CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  DocumentDestruction

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2271

0.00  27.56  126576

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  27.56

27.56

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO 11/15/2023  Regular 0.00 27.56  126577

1 2/  -. /  2 0 2 2 7 2 2 l' 2 "V I Prlg:  2'-1 clr 5b



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

SINVO37932

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

612-020-2203

612-020-2203

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Recycle  Bin Monthly

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recycle  Bin Monthly

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recycle  Bin Monthly

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  27.56

23.13

4.43

4846

Payable  #

SINVO37971

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  27.56  126578

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/14/2023  SHREDDINGSERVICEFY2024  0.00  27.56

401-030-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SHREDDINGSERVICEFY2024  27.56

4846

Payable  #

S1NVO37980

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  55.12  126579

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/14/2023  RecurringTCSOShredServicesFY2024  0.00  55.12

401-050-2271  0THERSERVICES  RecurringTCSOShredServices  55.12

4846

Payable  #

SINVO37974

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  27.56  126580

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/14/2023  DOCuMENTDESTRUCTIONSERVICES O.00  27.56

401-040-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  DOCUMENTDESTRUCTIONSER  27.56

4846

Payable  #

SINVO37975

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO  11/15/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/14/2023  ShreddingServices

401055-2271  0THERSERVICES  ShreddingServices

0.00  27.56  126581

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  27.56

27.56

4846

Payable  #

SINVO37987

HORIZONSOFNEWMEXICO  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  27.56  126582

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/14/2023  DocumentDestructionServices  O.00  27.56

911-080-2271  CONTRACTS  OTHERSERVI  Document  Destruction  Services  23.13

911-080-2271  CONTRACTS  OTHER  SERVI Document  Destruction  Services  4.43

5590  HRITZ,  QUINTIN

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  0H  Invoice

412-053-2249

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  1,830.38  126583

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/15/2023  TCFAIRADDONSPARITALSALE  O.00  1,830.38

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIRADDONSPARITALSALE  1,830.38

Payable  #

202791446

IRON MOLINTAIN  RECORDS  MANAGEMENT  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  505.17  126584

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/13/2023  0ffsitestorageofrecorded  documents  O.00  505.17

612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Offsitestorageofrecordeddoc  137.68

612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Offsitestorageofrecordeddoc  367.49

4772

Payable  #

TC FAIR 2023  KK

5488

KILLEBREW,  KAYDENCE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  ADD  ONS

ANIMAL  SALES AT COUNT  ADD  ONS

KUBIAK  MELTON  & ASSOCIATES,  LLC 11/15/2023 Regular

0.00  271.65  126585

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  271.65

271.65

0.00 30,060.95  126586

1 2,t 7 / 1 0 1 3 7  ') 2, i-i 2 A'il F'a % e jl  (l L 5 c



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

.22932

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-005-2109

Post  Date

Date  Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  f'ayable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  30,060.95

30,060.95

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  AuDITSERVICESFY2023FINANCIALAUDI

CONTRACT-AUDITFEES  AUDITSERVICESFY2023FINANC

5222

Payable  #

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  FY2024TajiqueLandGrantTransferStatio

RENTOFLAND/BUILDING  FY2024TajiqueLandGrantTran

LA MERCED  DE PUEBLO  DE TAJIQUE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-005-2204

0.00  300.00  126587

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  300.00

300.00

4233

Payable  #

MABERRY,  AMBER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  AM  Invoice

412-053-22  49

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  196.88  126588

Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/15/2023  TCFA1R2023ADDONS  O.00  196.88

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONS  196.88

VENO1255

Payable  #

Marinea  Pacheco

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  MP  Invoice

412-053-2249

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TCFAIR2023FAIRANIMALSALE&ADDO

ANlMALSALESATCOuNT  TCFAIR2023FAIRANIMALSALE

0.00  5,380.38  126589

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,380.38

5,380.38

4797

Payable  #

TC FAIR KM

VENO1149

Payable  #

TC FAIR 2023  IM

1139

Payable  #

Payable  #

NVOOO2694

METZGER,  KAYLA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

Montoya,  Joseph  Colin

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

412-053-22  49

MOUNTAINAIR,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2209

401-027-2210

NEW  MEXICO  COLINTIES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2256

Invoice

401-040-2266

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADDONS

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONS

0.00  886.65  126590

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  886.65

886.65

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TC FAIR ANIMAL  SALE & ADD  ONS PD IN F

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIRANIMALSALE&ADDO

0.00  6,115.38  126591

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,115.38

6,115.38

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  Utilities-  Water/Gas

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Utilities-NaturalGas

11TILITIES  - WATER  Utilities-  Water

0.00  213.46  126592

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.46

107.52

105.94

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  ASSESSORS  AFFILIATE  MEETING

EMPLOYEETRAINING  ASSESSORSAFFILIATEMEETING

0.00  300.00  126593

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  150.00

150.00

11/13/2023  ASSESSORS  AFFILIATE  MEETING

EMPLOYEETRAINING  ASSESSORSAFFILIATEMEETING

0.00  150.00

150.00

3884

Payable  #

NVOOO2692

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee

SLIBSCRIPTIONS  & DtlES  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee

NM BOARD  OF VETERINARY  MEDICINE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2269

0.00  250.00  126594

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

1NVOOO2699 I nvoice

401-082-2269

11/14/2023  Renewal  fee  for  Shelterlicense

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DLIES Renewal  fee  for  Shelter  license

0.00  150.00

150.00

3884

VENO1102

NM BOARD  OF VETERINARY  MEDICINE

NM Local  Government  Law,  LLC

11/21/2023

11/15/2023

Regular

Regular

-250.00  126594

3,877.19  126595

12 / 711 2 @ 2 3o 'i  2 J 12 A (" I PaJe 2 ) cir 5F



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1342

5307

Payable  #

N64475

1449

Payable  #

9164

1334

Payable  #

11142023

1711

Payable  #

07263491

3859

Payable  #

450698225

:issg

Payable  #

450698222

3859

Payable  #

450699!26

3859

Vendor  Name

F}ayable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2272

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2203

P & M SIGNS  INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2248

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Legal Services

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Legal  Services

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Recurring  NLIBE FY2024

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recurring  NUBE  FY2024

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,877.19

3,877.19

0.00  612.11  126596

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  612.11

612.11

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

11/09/2023  Signs District 2
SUPPLIES  - SAFET/ Signs  Indian  Hills  and  A102

0.00  1,074.00  126597

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,074.00

1,07  4.00

11/15/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

11/09/2023  13 Month. postage
POSTAGE

PITNEY  BOWES  BANK  INC PURCHASE  POWER

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2206 12  Month  postage  estimate

0.00  2,329.48  126598

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,329.48

2,329.48

POSITIVE  PROMOTIONS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-OS0-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  TCSO Promotion  Materials

SUPPLIES  - EDUCATION  Premium  Glow  Sticks

SU PPLIES - a)UCATION

SU PPLIES - E[)UCATION

SU PPLIES - E[)UCATION

SU PPLIES - EDUCATION

SUPPLIES  - EDUCATION

SUPPLIES  - EDUCATION

SuPPLIES  - EDUCATION

SUPPLIES  - EDUCATION

SUPPLIES  - EDUCATION

SuPPLIES-  EDUCATION

SUPPLIES-  EDUCATION

SUPPLIES-  EDUCATION

0.00  2,631.66  126599

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,631.66

178.00

246.16

30.00

65.00

55.00

30.00

495.00

300.00

375.00

299.00

65.00

124.00

369.50

Shipping  and Handling

Coloring  Books  Set-up

Water  Bottles  SEtup

Clear  Bags Setup

Identify  Theft  Handbook  Set-up

Identify  Theft  Handbook

Coloring  Books

Water  Bottles

Clear  Bags

Set-up  Charge,  glow  sticks

Mylar  Pumpkin  Ba(;s

Stickers,  Deputy  Sheriff

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Uniforms
SUPPLIES-  uNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2236 uniforms

0.00  215.07  126600

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRLIDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2203

0.00  67.97  126601

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  11niforms

SUPPLIES-  uNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2236 Uniforms

0.00  215.07  126602

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY 11/15/2023  Regular 0.00 114.44  126603

12/7/20'3  '  22 -i2 Afl Page 2 3 or %



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

450698223

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401015-2203

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  uniforms  & supplys
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.44

114.44

Payable  #

11.2023  4068

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2207

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00 246.25  126604

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/08/2023  MonthlyChargesDist5  0.00  246.25

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  Dist  5- 4068  246.25

Payable  #

11.2023  4080

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  4080

0.00  68.67  126605

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  68.67

68.67

Payable  #

11 2023  4362

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOiCe

401-096-2207

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  68.67  126606

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/08/2023  MonthlyCharges  O.00  68.67

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  MonthlyCharges4362  68.67

Payable  #

11 2023  3237

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-096-2207

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

:il/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  3237

0.00  130.63  126607

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  130.63

130.63

Payable  #

11 2023  5010

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

401-036-2207

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  280.58  126608

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/08/2023  MonthlycharBesEstancia  O.00  280.58

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Estancia  280.58

Payable  #

11 2023  5104

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

405-091-2207

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  68.17  126609

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/08/2023  MonthlyChargesDist5  0.00  68.17

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyChargesDist5-5104  68.17

Payable  #

11.2023  4381

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyCharges4381

0.00  68.67  lj6610

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  68.67

68.67

Payable  #

11 2023  1277

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  38.33  126611

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/08/2023  MonthlyCharges  O.00  38.33

TELECOMMllNICATIONS  MonthlyCharges  1277  38.33

Payable  #

112023  3165

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlyCharges3165

11/15/2023 Regular

0.00  128.49  126612

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  128.49

128.49

0.00 201.32  126613

i ;'/  7 7 2 0 2 ) 7  2 2 i i 2 A iil T-a<t  l-'  Or Sh



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

11.2023  4425

Payable  #

11 2023  4341

Payable  #

10.2023  0053

Payable  #

11.2023  2550

Payable  #

11 2023  2885

Payable  #

11 2023  1022

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2  207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2207

5578

Payable  #

RUSSELL, CHAYCE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  CR Invoice

412-053-2249

Payable  #

SAM'S  CLUB DIRECT

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-082  2269

5579

Payable  #

SARNO,  SHELBY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  SS Invoice

412-053-2249

5426

Payable  #

677919

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2:Jl2

Invoice

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  201.32

201.32

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  charges  Moriarty

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlychargesMoriarty

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMM  U NICATIONS

0.00  390.42  126614

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  390.42

MonthlyCharges4341  390.42

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/13/2023  MonthlyCharges

TELECOMMLINICATIONS

0.00  322.66  126615

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  322.66

MonthlyCharges0058  322.66

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

0.00  120.89  126616

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

MonthlyCharges2550  120.89

120.89

Post  Date

0.00  65.20  126617

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  65.20

65.20

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  charges  Mountainair

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Mountainair

Post  Date

0.00  559.33  126618

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  559.33

559.33

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Monthly  charges  Dispatch

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Dispatch

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TCFAIRANIMALSALE&ADDONSPDINF

ANlMALSALESATCOuNT  TCFAIRANIMALSALE&ADDO

0.00  8,885.38  126619

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,885.38

8,885.38

Post  Date

0.00  45.00  1266!0

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.00

45.00

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/14/2023  Yearly  membership  renewa

SuBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Annual  membership  renewal

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADD  ONS

ANlMALSALESATCOuNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONS

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel

11/14/2023  Fuel

0.00  260.38  126621

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  260.38

260.38

0.00  4,807.75  126622

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,226.49

3,226.49

0.00  1,581.;!6

12/  7/2023  -. :!)  if  Ai'l Page 25 iir 56



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/ €17/2023

Vendor  Number

5335

Payable  #

NVOOO2686

Vendor  Name

402-060-2202

SOUTHERN  TIRE MART

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2232

Payment  Date

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL

Payment  Type

Fuel

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Backhoe  tires

SUPPLIES-TIRES  Backhoe  tires

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

1,581.26

0.00  1,379.20  1266!3

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,379.20

1,379.20

1407

Payable  #

R2023-11

TAJIQUE  MDWCA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

836-045-2263

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  6,550.00  126624

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/14/2023  COMMISSION  APPROVED  ARPA  FUNDS  DI O.00  6,550.00

SuPPLIES-FURNITURE/FI  COMMISSION  APPROVED  ARPA  6,550.00

VENO1189

Payable  #

9507622859

Teleflex  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

416-083-2230

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00 103.36  126625

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/09/2023  EZ-10Driversand  Equipment  O.00 103.36

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EZ-10 Power  Driver  Vascular  Acc  103.36

VENO1189

Payable  #

9507616432

VENO1189

Payable  #

9507649079

Teleflex  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

416-083-2230

416-083-2230

Teleflex  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

416-083-2230

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  EZ-10 Drivers  and Equipment

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EZ-10 15MM  Needle

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EZ-10 25MM  Needle

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EZ-10 45MM  Needle

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  EZ-10 Drivers  and Equipment

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EZ-10 45MM  Needle

0.00  1,663.36  126626

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,663.36

550.00

563.36

550.00

0.00  1,100.00  126627

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,100.00

1,100.00

VENO1189

Payable  #

9507616437

Teleflex  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

415-083-2230

11/15/2023  Regular  O.00 40.27 126628

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/09/2023  EZ-10DriversandEquipment  O.00 40.27

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EZ-10 Power  Driver  Vascular  Acc  40.27

VENO1189

Payable  #

9507616435

Teleflex  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  EZ-10 Drivers  and Equipment

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  EZ-10PowerDriver

0.00  226.82  126629

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  226.82

226.82

5605

Payable  #

156776430420

TRANSWORLDNETWORKCORP.  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  176.10  126630

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/15/2023  INTERNET  FOR702  DUNLAVYWILLARD  DI O.00  176.10

406-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  INTERNETFOR702DUNLAVYW  176.10

5193  LINIVERSALBACKGROUNDSCREENING  11/15/2023  Regular  O.00  490.65  126631

Payable  # PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

202310013415  Invoice  11/13/2023  Backgroundscreenings&drugtesting  O.00  490.65

401-014-2271  CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI  Background  screenings  & drug  t  390.03

411-092-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Backgroundscreenings&drugt  100.62

VENO1257 Vanessa  Lucero 11/15/2023 Regular 0.00 4,875.00  126632

12/7/20217  :i2 li2 AM F'ai,ie 2'  tif  5(



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  VL Invoice

412-053-2249

Payable  #

S10WO913351

S1WO915307

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2244

nvoice

402-060-2244

4799

Payable  #

WALDROP,  BAILEY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  BW  Invoice

412-053-2249

4800

Payable  #

WALDROP,  RYAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023  RW  Invoice

412-053-22  49

419

Payable  #

NVOOO2653

NVOOO2761

AFLAC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nVOiCe

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

4709

Payable  #

uW

5450

Payable  #

1Y4P-LR3M-796

5450

ALBuQuERQuE  OFFICE  SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

620-09  4-2218

620-09  4-2218

620-094  2218

620-094-2218

620-094-2218

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

410-050-2222

410-050-2222

410-050-2222

410-050-2222

410-050-2222

410-050-2222

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,875.00

4,875.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TCFAIR2023FAIRANIMALSALE&ADDO

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023FAIRANIMALSALE

Post  Date

0.00  1,672.12  126633

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  525.63

525.63

11/15/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/08/2023  Service  on all purchased  equipment  from

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  on all purchased  equip

11/08/2023  Service  on all purchased  equipment  from

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  on all purchased  equip

11/15/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TC FAIR ADD  ONS

ANlMALSALESATCOuNT  TCFAIRADDONSMINUSS25

0.00  2,040.38  126634

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,040.38

2,040.38

0.00  1,146.49

1,146.49

Post  Date

11/15/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALEANDADDON
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALEAND

0.00  5,891.65  126635

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,891.65

5,891.65

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

11/09/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

11/22/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

11/22/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

0.00  2,568.06  126636

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  900.38

900.38

0.00  383.65

383.65

0.00 900.38

900.38

0.00  383.65

383.65

0.00  2,553.27  126637

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,553.27

25.00

57.15

1,567.37

183.75

720.00

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/16/2023  Duran's  Office  Furniture

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  BracketAssembly

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Taxes for  Labor,  Delivery  for  Inst

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Duran's  Office  Furniture

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tackboard  for  Deputies  Room

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor,  Delivery  forlnstall

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  Pepperball  Guns  & Accessories

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Maddog  Hopper

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Paintball  Gun

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Paintball  Tank

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Pepperball  Rounds  1

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Pepperball  Rounds  2

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE  Tippmann  Hopper

11/21/2023  Regular

0.00  2,915.19  126638

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,915.19

10.99

919.96

124.99

1,078.38

718.92

61.95

0.00 89.98  126639

]2/7/2023  7 gz ll.  Al.i P dCie 2 '  nr 5o



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

31VI nVO  ICe

402-060-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

INXQ-6DlW-DGT  Invoice

416-083-2230

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Copy  Paper

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  CopyPaper

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/20/2023  Seat  Belt  Locks

SUPPLIES-  MEDICAL Seat  Belt  Locks

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

89.98

sg.gs

0.00  199.50  126640

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  199.50

igg.so

VENO1211

Payable  #

TC-00002

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  Extradition:  Beiker,  Brian;  Wichita,  KS

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Extradition:  Beiker,  Brian;  Wichit

Argus  Prisoner  Transport,  Inc

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-050-2272

0.00  2,778.31  126641

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,778.31

2,778.31

4426

Payable  #

NVOOO2726

3910

Payable  #

1NVOOO2711

5486

Payable  #

4270

Payable  #

NVOOO2657

NVOOO2765

NVOOO2766

5416

Payable  #

9256553

4389

Payable  #

NVOOO2731

CHAVEZ,  EILEEN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

CH AVEZ,  PAUL  "TITO"

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

CHAVEZ,  STELLA L.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

401-021  2226

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

nVOiCe

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

40  1-000-9001

CRYST  AL  SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2271

Davaya  Lucero

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

VENO1187

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

11/09/2023  Colonial  Post  tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

11/22/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonia

11/22/2023  Colonial  Post  tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

0.00  237.50  126642

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  266.50  126643

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  266.50

266.50

0.00  85.00  126644

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  85.00

85.00

0.00  531.42  126645

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.32

126.32

0.00  139.39

139.39

0.00 126.32

126.32

0.00  139.39

139.39

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  WATER  DELIVERY  SERVICE  FY2024

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  WATERDELIVERYSERVICEFY20

0.00  16.00  126646

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

16.00

16.00

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Dearborn  Life Insurance  Company 11/21/2023  Regular

0.00  237.50  126647

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  917.10  126648

12  / 7/  2 0 2 3 7 2 2 '-l 2 A } 1 Pale  28 0r %



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2647

NVOOO2654

1NVOOO26S5

NVOOO2764

4834

Payable  #

NVOOO2658

NVOOO26S9

NVOOO2767

NVOOO2768

5319

Payable  #

NVOOO2791

607

Payable  #

4957

Payable  #

ESO-122085

5548

Payable  #

NVOOO2792

2555

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSLIRANCE

11/09/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSLIRANCE

11/09/2023  VISION  POST T AX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

nvoice  11/22/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

nvoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  VISION  POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

DELTA DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC  11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Inv(ij(;(  11/09/2023  Dental  Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/09/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  Dental  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

nvoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  Dental  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  36.44

36.44

0.00 338.90

338.90

0.00 101.43

101.43

0.00 338.90

338.90

0.00 101.43

101.43

0.00  4,274.68  126649

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,522.95

1,522.95

0.00 614.39

614.39

0.00 1,522.95

1,522.95

0.00 614.39

614.39

DUCHARME,  ARTHUR

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-008-2300

DUNLAP,  DELLA R.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

ESO Solutions  Inc

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

405-091-2271

406-091-2271

407-091-2271

408-091-2271

409-091-2271

413-091-2271

418-091-2271

ESTRADA,  CHRISTINA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

401-008-2300

EVSWA

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  95.00  126650

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/21/2023  PZBoardmembercompensation  O.00  95.00

TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmembercompensatio  95.00

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  237.50  126651

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00 17,766.98  126652
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/21/2023  ESO Fire and EMS Package  O.00 17,766.98
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire, EMS Package  and  Google  2,538.14

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire, EMS Package  and  Google  2,538.14

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire,  EMS Package  and  Google  4538.14

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire, EMS Package  and  Google  2,538.14

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire, EMS Package  and  Google  2,538.14

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire, EMS Package  and Google  2,538.14

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Fire, EMS Package  and Google  2,538.14

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  95.00  126653

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/21/2023  PZBoard  membercompensation  O.00  95.00

TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  member  compensatio  95.00

11/21/2023 Regular 0.00 30,300.12  126654

1 2/  '- /  2 0 2 3 7 2 ' 11 2 AM Pat)e 29 tT 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1959

4404

4435

VENO1268

Payable  #

NVOOO2712

VENO1260

Payable  #

NVOOO2732

3064

Payable  #

NVOOO2795

1156

Payable  #

NVOOO2749

VENO1130

Payable  #

NVOOO2756

VENO1250

Payable  #

NVOOO2794

5019

Payable  #

NVOOO2661

NVOOO2770

4609

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

Invoice

419-005-2292

Invoice

419-005-2292

Fidel  Chavez  Jr

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Frank  Ballejos

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-021-2226

FROST, JIM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

GARLEY,  MARINA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

Gary  May

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Gilbert  RW Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/07/2023  Resolution  2023-29

CONTRACT  - PROPERTY  C semi  tires

Resolution  2023-29

tires

Resolution  2023-29

Resolution  2023-29

CONTRACT-  PROPERTY  C

CONTRACT-  PROPERTY  C

CONTRACT-  PROPERTY  C

CONTRACT-  PROPERTY  C

11/15/2023  Tipping  Fees

EVSWA  TIPPING  FEES Tipping  Fees

11/15/2023  Tipping  Fees

EVSWA  TIPPING  FEES Tipping  Fees

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,333.65

64.00

643.65

16.00

3,250.00

360.00

0.00  13,639.16

13,639.16

0.00  12,327.31

12,327.31

0.00  286.50  126655

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  286.50

286.50

0.00  257.50  126656

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

Post  Date

0.00  95.00  126657

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  95.00

gs.oo

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/21/2023  PZ board  member  compensation

TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  member  compensatio

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  237.50  126658

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  237.50  126659

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

Post  Date

0.00  95.00  126660

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  gs.oo

95.00

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/21/2023  PZ Board  member  compensation

TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  member  compensatio

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENTINSuRANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

GuTIERREZ,  MARY  R. 11/21/2023  Regular

0.00  326.00  126661

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

163.00

163.00

0.00  163.00

163.00

0.00 237.50  126662

1 2/  7/  20  2J7  2 ) i:l 2 AM 5 ag e 3 l-l Cl L 5 {z,



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2746

214

Payable  #

B524133

214

Payable  #

B524046

1702

Payable  #

1NVOOO2734

VENO1262

Payable  #

1NVOOC1272G

VENO1263

Payable  #

NVOOO2728

1161

Payable  #

NVOOO2715

3712

Payable  #

NVOOO2751

NVOOO2793

VENO1264

Payable  #

1NVOOO2721

2705

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021  2226

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Harts  Open  Pa 7/23-11/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Harts  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2215

0.00  4.99  126663

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4.99

4.99

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/20/2023  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

0.00  19.98  126664

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  19.98

19.98

HINDI,  YVONNE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

Ivy Noelle  Gabaldon

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

Jacquetta  L Harvey

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-021-2226

JENKINS,  DARLENE  1.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-021-2226

JOHNSTON,  DANIELLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

nvoice

401-008-2300

Joseph  David  Snodgrass

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0212226

KANE,  MS. ETHELJANELL

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  266.50  126665

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  266.50

266.50

0.00  237.50  126666

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  237.50  126667

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  237.50  126668

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  332.50  126669

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

11/21/2023  PZ Board  member  compensation

TRAVEL  - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board  member  compensatio

0.00  95.00

95.00

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular

0.00  237.50  126670

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00 237.50  126671

12/7/2ti=s  "; ))  112 aH Page 31 nt 5b



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2733

5435

Payable  #

1NVOOO2710

2gz7

Payable  #

NVOOO2709

3713

Payable  #

1NVOOO2724

4339

Payable  #

NVOOO2663

1NVOOO2664

NVOOO2772

1NVOOO2773

5492

Payable  #

NVOOO2744

VENO1259

Payable  #

5144

Payable  #

NVOOO2723

2527

Payable  #

NVOOO2743

2952

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

KAYSER, HAYLEE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

KAYSER,  SARAH

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

KOLL, REBECCA  L

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  ReBular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

LIBERTY NATIONAL  LIFE INSURANCE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

LOPEZ,  JAMES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Lorella  Alderete

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

LORI LEE ALDERATE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

LOV  ATO, MARLA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

LuCERO,TANYA

11/09/2023  Liberty  Life  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

11/22/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

11/22/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  85.00  126672

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  85.00

85.00

0.00  85.00  126673

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

85.00

85.00

0.00  237.50  126674

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  704.60  126675

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.86

162.86

0.00  189.44

189.44

0.00 162.86

162.86

O.OCI 189.44

189.44

0.00  257.50  126676

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

0.00  237.50  126677

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  267.50  126678

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  267.50

267.50

0.00  257.50  126679

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

0.00  291.50  126680

1 2/  7 / 2 0 2 3 7 ' 2 2 ' Q 2 Al'  I racie  32 Cil 5e.



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1NVOOO2729

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

Payment  Date  Payment  Type  Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/17/2023  2023RLE/ElectionDay  O.00  291.50

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election Day  291.50

4897

Payable  #

NVOOO2739

LUJAN,  GLINDA  G

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  237.50  126681

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

947

Payable  #

NVOOO2748

LuNA,  ANNETTE  P

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-021-2226

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  246.50  126682

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/17/2023  2023RLE/ElectionDay  O.00  246.50

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day  246.50

VENO1131

Payable  #

NVOOO2735

MAES  FRANCISCO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  237.50  126683

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/17/2023  2023RLE/ElectionDay  O.00  237.50

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day  237.50

2536

Payable  #

INVOO02738

MAES,  KAREN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  301.50  126684

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/17/!023  2023RLE/ElectionDay  O.00  301.50

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day  301.50

3477

Payable  #

TORCTY  0923

MANZANOMEDICALGROUP,p.c.  11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  834.09  126685

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Inv(ij(B  11/17/2023  CertificationMedicalExam  O.00  834.09

401-050-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Certification  Medical  Exam  834.09

VENO1261

Payable  #

NVOOO2737

Maria  Loretta  Garcia

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  257.50  126686

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

4918

Payable  #

NVOOO2707

MARKETINGSTRATEGIESINC  11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  216.96  126687

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/16/2023  MARKETING  STRATEGIES  INC BUSINESS  C O.00  216.96

401-040-2219  SuPPLIES-OFFICE  MARKETINGSTRATAGIESINCBU  36.16

401-040-2219  SLIPPLIES-OFFICE  MARKETINGSTRATAGIESINCBU  36.16

401-040-2219  SUPPLIES-OFFICE  MARKETINGSTRATAGIESINCBu  36.16

401-040-2219  SUPPLIES-OFFICE  MARKETINGSTRATAGIESINCBU  36.16

401-040-2219  SUPPLIES-OFFICE  MARKETINGSTRATAGIESINCBU  36.16

401-040-2219  SUPPLIES-OFFICE  MARKETINGSTRATAGIESINCBU  36.16

2240

Payable  #

NVOOO2714

5495

MASSEY,  DEBBIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

MAY,  CATHERINE  M.

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023 Re(;ular

0.00  237.50  126688

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00 237.50  126689

12  / 7 / 2 0 2 2 7. 2 ) r1 2 At'l Page 33 t:ir5(f



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  $$

NVOOO2741

VENO1183

Payable  #

NVOOO2665

NVOOO2666

NVOOO2667

NVOOO2774

NVOOO2775

1NVOOO2776

1932

Payable  #

NVOOO2713

5441

Payable  #

NVOOO2722

VENO1236

Payable  #

77147  52939

177

Payable  #

NVOOO2706

TCSO 2024  LC

Payable  #

1NVOOO27  57

177

Payable  #

NVOOO2759

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

Payroll  Liabilities

Metropolitan  Life Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

nVOICe

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

nvoice

401  000-9001

nVOiCe

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

MIRANDA,  RuBENA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

MURRAY,  JULIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

11/09/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and accide

11/09/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos

11/22/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

Payroll  Liabilities

11/22/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and  accide

11/22/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos

MET  LIFE LTD

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

il/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

MET  LIFE LTD

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  2,402.74  126690

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  657.79

657.79

0.00  513.62

513.62

0.00

0.00

0.00  306.50  126691

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  306.50

306.50

0.00  296.50  126692

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  296.50

296.50

0.00

0.00

29.96

657.79

513.62

513.62

29.96

657.79

29.96

29.96

0.00  100.00  126693

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

IOO.OO

New  Mexico  Association  of  Emergency  Manage  11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/20/2023  2023  NM  Emergency  Management  Confer

604-083-2266  EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  2023  NM EmerBency  Managem

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/16/2023  2024  LEGISLATIVE  CONFERENCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  2024  LEGISLATIVE  CONFERENCE

NEW  MEXICO  COUNTIES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

610-040-2266

Invoice

401-050-2266

NEW  MEXICO  COtlNTIES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2266

0.00  1,100.00  126694

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  550.00

550.00

11/17/2023  Leg. Conf.  Registration

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Leg. Conf.  Registration

Post  Date

0.00  275.00  126695

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  275.00

275.00

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2024  Legislative  Conference

EMPLOYEETRAINING  2024LegislativeConference

0.00  550.00

550.00

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/20/2023  2024  Midwinter  Conference

EMPLOYEETRAINING  2024MidwinterConference

NEW  MEXICO  COUNTIES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-007-2266

0.00  550.00  126696

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  550.00

550.00

12/  7/2023  7:22  i)2 Anal c'(IJH 3-1 0r 5C-'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

4987

Payable  #

NVOOO2778

Vendor  Name

NEW  YORK  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOiCe

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Payment  Date  Payment  Type  Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  152.14  126697

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/22/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance  O.00  67.17

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance  67.17

NVOOO2779

4464

Payable  #

1943

4464

Payable  #

1941

4464

Payable  #

Invoice

401-000-9001

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

408-091  2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

11/22/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

84.97

84.97

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/16/2023  Change  Oil E33

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/16/2023  011 Change  TE 3-2

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/16/2023  0il  Change  Brush  3-1

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mileage

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  ShopSupplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

0.00  850.60  126698

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  850.60

13.56

23.10

453.25

354.69

6.00

0.00  773.29  126699

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  773.29

378.30

11.35

6.00

23.10

354.54

0.00  702.36  126700

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  702.36

354.41

9.29

6.00

23.10

309.56

3884

Payable  #

sl'ielter  license

NM BOARDOFVETERINARYMEDICINE  11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  150.00  126701

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/21/2023  renewalfeeforshelterlicense  O.00  150.00

401-082-2269  SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  renewal  fee  for  shelter  license  150.00

3884

Payable  #

NMBOARDOFVETERINARYMEDICINE  11/21/2023  Regular  O.00  100.00  126702

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/21/2023  Euthanasiatechlicensingfee  O.00  100.00

401-082-2269  SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee  100.00

1096

Payable  #

NVOOO2688

NVOOO2782

5307

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI  11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

illy(ij(B  11/09/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

nvoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

NUBE  GROUP 11/21/2023  Regular

0.00  6,385.66  126703

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4.45

4.45

0.00 6,381.21

6,381.21

0.00 353.54  126704

1 2/  7/  202  3 7 2 2 'l:'  .Af"l Page  35 tN 5(1-



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

N64693

VENO1129

Payable  #

NVOOO2752

5147

Payable  #

NVOOO2717

5603

Payable  #

2122051

681

Payable  #

NVOOO2705

2021

Payable  #

1NVOOO2662

1NVOOO2771

4832

Payable  #

1NVOOO267  l

NVOOO2672

1NVOOO2780

1NVOOO2781

3859

Payable  #

450699113

3859

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2271

401-014-2271

PALMER  MARSHALL

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

PAMELA  BURCHETT

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-021-22  26

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Nube  TC-14  2023

CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  NubeTC-142023

CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  NubeTC-142023

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/20/2023  SNIPIT  sterilizations

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  SNIPIT  sterilizations

PFEIFER VETERINARY  SERVICES,  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

431-082-2272

Date  Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  353.54

282.83

70.71

0.00  257.50  126705

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

0.00  237.50  126706

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  840.00  126707

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  840.00

840.00

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/16/2023  PAYMENT  FOR PICTOMETRY  IMAGERY

SOFTWARE  PAYMENT  FOR PICTOMETRY  IM

PICTOMETRY  INTERNATIONALCORP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

610-0  40-2  228

0.00  35,565.89  126708

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  35,565.89

35,565.89

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Legal  Shield

Payroll  Liabilities

PRE-PAID  LEGALSERVICES,  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Legal  Shield

0.00  419.84  126709

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  209.92

209.92

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  Legal  Shield

Payroll  Liabilities  Legal  Shield

0.00  209.92

209.92

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

PRESBYTERIAN  HEALTH  PLAN

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  79,988.18  126710

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  32,088.02

32,088.02

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/09/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

11/22/2023  Presbyterian  Health Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

11/22/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  7,906.07

7,906.07

0.00  32,088.02

32,088.02

0.00 7,906.07

7,906.07

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2203

0.00  67.97  126711

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.97

67.97

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY 11/21/2023  Regular O.OCI 114.44  126712

1 2/  7/  20 2 Z 7 ) 2. C' 2 /'l tl Paa=  35 cn 5b



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

450699114

VENO1269

Payable  #

NVOOO2755

Payable  #

1NVOOO27  42

4969

Payable  #

NVOOO2753

VENO1127

Payable  #

NVOOO2725

5426

Payable  #

414807324

2241

Payable  #

INVOOO2754

VENO1265

Payable  #

NVOOO2745

VENO1245

Payable  #

1NVOOO27S0

3720

Payable  #

NVOOO2719

1335

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

Rian lude  Plant

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

ROMERO,  GLORIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

ROMERO,  JOANNE  L

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

ROSS TONJA  G

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0:'1-2226

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

402-060-2202

SHANFELDT,  MARGARET  M

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

Shannon  I Cobb

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Shirley  Aileen  Payne

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

SHOVELIN,  LINDA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-021  2226

TORRANCE  COLINT/

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/15/2023  uniforms  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/20/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FLIEL  Fuel

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/!023  1013  RLE/Election Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

11/21/2023  Regular

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.44

114.44

0.00  237.50  126713

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  313.50  126714

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  313.50

313.50

0.00  237.50  126715

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  237.50  126716

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  3,519.45  126717

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,519.45

3,519.45

0.00  237.50  126718

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  237.50  126719

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  257.50  126720

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

0.00  266.50  126721

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  266.50

266.50

0.00 82.98  126722

I 2/  7/  2 02 3 7. ;) ) i:i 2 )1 ) Page 37 t-if 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2784

5439

Payable  #

1NVOOO2730

4853

Payable  #

Payable  #

878024

2787

Payable  #

1NVOOO2678

INVOO(L!787

5148

Payable  #

1NVOOO2716

5438

Payable  #

NVOOO2718

VENO1256

Payable  #

INV  48209

Payable  #

1554523

5450

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

VILtAFuERTE,  NAOMI

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

WAC  UPFITTERS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

410-050-2222

POSt Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

82.98

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Torrance  County  Property  Tax
Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

82.98

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  257.50  126723

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  257.50

257.50

Post  Date

0.00  80.00  126724

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  80.00

80.00

11/21/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  Durango  Window  Tinting

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Durango  Window  Tinting

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

Post  Date

0.00  417.36  126725

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  417.36

417.36

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/20/2023  Repairs,Parts  and Labor,Cutting  edges
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Repairs,Parts  and Labor,Cutting

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

WASHINGTON  NATIONAL  INSURANCE  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

0.00  79.96  126726

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.98

39.98

Invoice

401-000-9001

WILLIAM  BURCHEn

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

ZAMORA,  TAMMY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

360training.com,  Inc

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

600-006-2266

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2244

AMAZON  BUSINESS

11/22/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

0.00

39.98

39.98

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

Post  Date

11/21/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  237.50  126727

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  306.50  126728

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  306.50

306.50

Post  Date

0.00  120.00  126729

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  120.00

120.00

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/30/2023  EHS Training  Course - Safety Officer
EMPLOYEETRAINING  EHSTrainingCourse-SafetyOffi

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  Poly  Wafer

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  PolyWafer

12/06/2023  Regular

0.00  858.48  126730

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  858.48

858.48

0.00 37.99  126731

l 2/  7 /  2 02 3 7 ) 2 Cl 2 AN Page 'iS C'r 5b



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1PYP-GGV9-IRW  Invoice

604-083-2248

604-083-2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BIJSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IWWW-7MCO-D  Invoice

911-080-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

13MY-CJPY-36YF  Invoice

635-068-2219

635-068-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-016-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1 N7L-7L7Y-6PCX  Invoice

413-091  2219

413-091  2220

413-091  2220

413-091-2220

413-091-2220

416-083-2219

416-083-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1Rl  D-GCDL-LNC  Invoice

416-083-2248

416-083-22  48

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IXTO-VCIT-H4RN  Invoice

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  NIMS  Field  Guide  and Hammers

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Hammer  (set  of  2)

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  NIMS  Field  Guide

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

17.99

20.00

37.99

0.00  239.00  126732

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  239.00

239.00

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/28/2023  PicassoTab  XL Drawing  Tablet

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PicassoTabXLDrawingTablet

0.00  98.!18  126733

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

49.99

48.99

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  Girls  Circle  Fall Supply  list

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Gamenote  storage  bins

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Seajan  96 pk notebook  journals

gs.gs

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  LED Bulbs

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  LED Bulbs

0.00  118.69  126734

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

118.69

118.69

0.00  278.11  126735

Dtscount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  278.11

36.25

28.89

23.62

32.89

82.19

20.61

53.66

12/06/2023  Regular

%st  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Supplies

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  DoorMat

SUPPLIES-CLEANING  LysolToiletBowlCleaner

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Lysol  Disinfectant  Wipes

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Lysol Disinfectant  Spray

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Toilet  Paper

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Coffee

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Paper  Plates

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Patches  for  Jackets

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

SU PPLIES - SAFETY

American  Flag Patches

Fire EMS Patches

0.00  575.28  126736

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  575.28

83.88

491.40

0.00  241.00  126737

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  241.00

71.88

33.29

14.00

13. 99

14. 7!i

83.09

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/28/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Coffee(4pack)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  19Qt.StorageBins(4pack)

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Coffee  Filters  (600  ct)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WhiteVinegar(2pack)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  FileJackets-Lettersize(100ct)

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  66Qt.StorageBins(6pack)

12/06/2023  Regular 0.00  2,079.37  126738

l 2 /  7 / 2 0 2 3 7, ;) 2  l:l 2 A li Pa'Je 3"  D' 5b



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

+P6N.HVM1-17TF  Invoice

401-015-2215

401-016-2215

401-0  16-2215

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

401-016-2215

401-023-2215

401-023-2215

401-027  2215

401-027-2215

401-036-2215

401-036-2215

401-036-2215

401-037-2215

401-050-2215

401-050-2215

401-082-2215

401-087-2215

401-087-2215

401-087-2215

401-087-2215

911-080-2215

""Void"

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1MK3-YDIW-4K7  Invoice

604-083-2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

loTF-PTNH-MPR  Invoice

409-091  2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091  2219

413-091-2219

413-091-2219

413-091-2220

413-091-2220

416-083-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1CW3-W1H4-VXY  Invoice

604-083-2219

604-083-2219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payment  Date  Payment  Type DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date Payable  Description Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

12/06/2023 HVAC  filters 0.00 2,079.37

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters  Admin

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters  JLID cler

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters  D/A

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  FAN BELT D/A

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters  CR-1

air  filters  - HVAC-Filter  CR-1

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters  D/A

272.58

90.86

88.99

15.55

89.88

78.88

89.88

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  FAN BELT

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  FAN BELT

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  HVACfilters

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  HVACfilters

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Filter  MSC

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  HVACfilters

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

air  filters  - HVAC-Filter  ESC

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  HVACfilters

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR air  filters  - HVAC-Filter  sheriff

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  airfilterE/Msheriff

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters

air  filters  - HVAC-Filter  Esperanz

air  filters  - HVAC-Filters

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  HVACfilters

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

air  filters  - HVAC-Filter  Esperanz

air  filters  - HVAC-Filter  [)ispatch

9.61

12.89

72.68

64.61

98.84

64.61

97.40

71.71

55.94

64.61

134.29

98.84

131.56

68.97

71.71

64.61

78.88

90.99

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

0.00

0.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

0.00  126739

44.94  126740

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

12/06/2023 Rehab  Snacks 0.00 44.94

SuPPLlES  - SAFETY Rehab  Snacks 44.94

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable Description

0.00

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

36.29  126741

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

12/04/2023 Supplies  District  4 0.00 36.29

SUPPLI  ES - SAFETY Pressure  Washer  Hose 36.29

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable Description

0.00 119.72  126742

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

12/04/2023 Supplies 0.00 119.72

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Planner

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Calendar

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  StickyNotes

SUPPLIES-CLEANING  ScottPaperTowels

SLIPPLIES-CLEANING  FebrezeAir

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  CutleryCombo

9.99

23.98

12.99

41.75

16.05

14.96

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable Description

0.00 178.18  126743

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

11/30/2023 Kyocera  Copier  Supplies 0.00 178.18

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  KyoceraCopierToner

SUPPLIES  - GEN  ERAL  OFFI Kyocera  Copier  Waste  Toner  Box

118.29

59.89

12/06/2023  Regular 0.00 153.89  126744

l 2/  7 / 2 L' 2 3 7 J) 2 l-l 2 AM Pace  -l ) tT S(i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1RID-G  CDL-XC9  D

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1F3X-NMWP-XIN  Invoice

604-083-2219

5408

Payable  #

NVOOO2851

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2201

2104

Payable  #

NVOOO2801

BARELA,  JESSICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2226

4117

Payable  #

1372733

BI INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-073-2218

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  0ffice  Supplies

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI Screw  Kit (360  pieces)

Hanging  File Folders  Asst.-  Lette

Scraper

Push Pins (600  count)

Staple  Remover  (6 pack)

Floor  Lamp

Hanging  File Folders  - Letter  size

Picture  Hanging Kit i322 pieces)
Expanding  File  Folder  Jackets-Le

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SO PPLIES - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 153.89

8.99

31.98

8.99

7.49

g.gg

21.99

20.89

6.58

36.99

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  Thumb  Drives

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Thumb  Drives

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  Parts  and  supplies  for  Road  Dept  Trucks

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  BankofAmerica

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

0.00  21.58  126745

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

21.58

21.58

0.00  1,178.28  126746

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,178.28

1,178.28

0.00  237.50  126747

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

Post  Date

0.00  115.48  126748

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  115.48

115.48

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  GPS device  / contractual  agreement

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  GPS device  /  contractual  agree

859

Payable  #

85165015

BOUND  TREE MEDICAL,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

859

Payable  #

85161910

BOUND  TREE MEDICAL,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

859

Payable  #

85163544

BOUND  TREE MEDICAL,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

Post  Date

0.00  475.50  126749

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  475.50

475.50

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  FY

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi

Post  Date

0.00  93.54  126750

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  93.54

93.54

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medicattons  FY

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi

Post  Date

0.00  2,294.82  126751

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,294.82

2,294.82

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  FY

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi

106

Payable  #

10.2023  9702

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Estancia  Senior  Center  monthly  elec  bil
uTILITlES  - ELECTRICl'n'  Estancia  Senior  Center  mothly  el

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-036-2208

0.00  360.12  126752

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  360.12

360.12

l 2/  7/  202:7  2 2 '12 Ai I Page 41 Cf 5b



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

106

Payable  #

10  2023  1201

106

Payable  #

10.2023  4400

106

Payable  #

10  2023  2801

106

Payable  #

10  2023  9001

106

Payable  #

10.2023  6900

106

Payable  #

10  2023  4000

106

Payable  #

10.2023  0701

106

Payable  #

10.2023  9301

106

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  263.01  126753

Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/22/2023  Moriarty  Senior  Center  monthly  elec  bill  O.00  263.01

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MoriartySeniorCentermonthly  263.01

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2208

408-091-2208

408-091-2208

0.00  476.88  126754

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  476.88

113.07

23.62

340.19

Vendor  Name

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2208

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Dist  3 Monthly  electric  bill
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  3 Monthly  electric  bill-  870

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  3 Monthly  electric  bill-  440

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Dist  3 Monthly  electric  bill-  510

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Health  dept  monthly electric bill
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Health  dept  monthly  electric  bill

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-024-2208

0.00  214.54  126755

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  214.54

214.54

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Judicial  Monthly  electric bill
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITf  Judicial  Monthly  electric  bill

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2208

0.00  2,287.24  126756

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,287.24

2,287.24

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-053-2208

401-053-2208

401-053-2203

401-053-2208

401-053-2208

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

0.00  240.69  126757

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  240.69

35.51

23.48

28.38

26.71

126.61

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgounds  Monthly  electric  bill-

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bil

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Dist  4 Monthly  electric bill
LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  Dist4Monthlyelectricbill-270

UTILITIES-ELECTRICIT/  Dist4Monthlyelectricbill-400

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

409-091-2208

409-091-2208

0.00  123.65  126758

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  123.65

67.80

55.85

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Sheriff Monthly  electric bill
UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  SheriffMonthlyelectricbill

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2208

0.00  248.16  126759

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  248.16

248.16

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Dist  6 Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  6 Monthly  electric  bil

CENTRAL  NM ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2208

0.00  55.71  126760

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  55.71

55.71

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP. 12/06/2023  Regular 0.00 227.13  126761

' 2/  7/'2023  7. ;'2 1:12 Al'l Pane  42 of 56



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

10 2023 9100

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

406-091-2208

406-091-2208

Payment  Date  Payment  Type  Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/22/2023  Dist2  Monthlyelectricbill  O.00 227.13

LITILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 2 Monthly  electric  bill- 910  36.18

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 2 Monthly  electric  bill-  050  190.95

Payable  #

10 2023 7901

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 523.22  126762

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  MountainairSeniorCenterMonthlyelec  O.00 523.22

401-027-2208  uTILlTIES  - ELECTRICITY Mtair  Senior  Center  Monthly  ele 523.22

Payable  #

10.2023  3000

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 2,371.13  126763

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  MonthlyElectricforFY24  0.00  2,371.13

401-015-2203  UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY24  2,371.13

Payable  #

10.2023  4503

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 153.22  126764

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  MonthlyElectricFY24  0.00  153.22

604-083-2208  UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  FY24- 4503  153.22

Payable  #

10 2023  4401

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.  12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/22/2023  Monthly  Electric  FY24

401-082-2708  UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly  Electric  FY24

0.00  302.87  126765

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  302.87

302.87

Payable  #

10  2023 6000

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 91.68  126766

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  DistlMonthlyelectricbill  O.00 91.68

407-091-2208  LITILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly  electric  bill -510  26.04

407-091-2208  UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly  electric  bill -600  43.89

407-091-2208  UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly  electric  bill -251  21.75

Payable  #

10  2023 7505

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 64.73  126767

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  MonthlyElectricFY24  0.00  64.73

604-083-2208  uTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Monthly  Electric  FY24- 7505  64.73

Payable  #

10  2023 3300

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 397.46  126768

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  Dist5MonthlyElecbill  O.00 397.46

405-091-2208  LITILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5 Monthly  Elec bill-  3200  152.20

405-091-2208  LITILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5 Monthly  Elec bill-  1701  216.86

405-091-22(I13  UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  Dist5MonthlyElecbill-3300  28.40

Payable  #

10  2023  9300

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/22/2023  Monthly  Electric  bil

401-021  2208  LITILITIES - ELECTRICIT/  Monthly  Electric  bill

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 12/06/2023 Regular

0.00  56.43  126769

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  56.43

56.43

0.00 1,356.35  126770

12/7/2023  7 lp 02 Ai'l PrlQle  43  t'f  5b



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

10  2023  1300

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

I nvoice

413-091-2208

911-080-2208

911-080-2208

911-080-2208

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/22/2023  MonthlyElectricbill  O.00  1,356.35

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  bill-  fire  452.11

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  bill-  5500  56.64

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  bill-  1500  595.65

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  bill-  1300  251.95

Payable  #

10.2023  3806

CENTRALNMELECTRICCOOP.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  33.28  126771

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  RoadMonthlyElectricbill  O.00  33.28

402-060-2208  UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Road  Monthly  Electric  bill  33.28

4905

Payable  #

NVOOO2800

CHAVEZ,  VENESSA

payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021  2226

12/06/2023  Regular O.00 301.50 126772
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/22/2023  2023RLE/ElectionDay  O.00 301.50

ELECTION COSTS 2023 RLE/Election Day 301.50

Payable  #

61223

COBURN  AUTOMOTIVE  & DIESEL  12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/09/2023  0ilChange

401-005-2201  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Oil Chance

0.00  142.95  126773

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  142.95

142.95

4383

Payable  #

81439202

DELAGELANDENFINANCIALSERVICE  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  308.38  126774

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/29/2023  LEASEFORCOPYMACHINE  O.00  308.38

401-040-2284  EQUIPMENTLEASES  LEASEFORCOPYMACHINE  308.38

5308  DIRECTV,  LLC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

069212456X2311  Invoice

416-083-2271

4705

Payable  #

4705

Payable  #

470S

Payable  #

080454

5Z

NVOOO2803

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2218

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-065-2218

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

Invoice

401-008-2201

Invoice

401-040-2201

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  DirectTVforFiredept

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DirectTVforFiredept

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/28/2023  Napa  open  P/O  for  Maint

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Napa  open  P/O

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/28/2023  Napa  open  P/O  for  Maint

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Napa  open  P/O

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Parts  for  Road  fleet

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  PartsforRoadfleet

0.00  107.89  126775

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  107.89

107.89

0.00  21.37  126776

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  21.37

21.37

0.00  23.85  126777

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  23.85

23.85

0.00  3,181.68  126778

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,150.66

3,150.66

11/29/2023  auto  parts  and  maintenance  as needed

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  auto  parts  and maintenance  as

11/29/2023  FLEET EQUIPMENT.

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  FLEET EQUIPMENT.

0.00

0.00

6.04

24.98

6.04

24.98

1 2/  7 / 2 0 2 3 '- ', 2 2 i) .' A} I F'age  14 cif 5f-



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

156

Payable  #

10/30/23

11-20-23

50

Payable  #

11.2023  0500

11.2023  0580

112023  1850

11 2023 1860

11 2023 1990

11.2023  2330

11.2023  3680

11.2023  4090

11.2023  4510

11.2023  5390

11.2023  5590

11.2023  5870

112023  6000

1120!3  6140

112023  6230

112023  6380

11 2023  ,9250

11.2023  9530

2554

Payable  #

10  2023

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Name

EASTVIEW

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2250

Invoice

402-060-2250

Payment  Date  Payment  Type  Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  239.76  1;!6779
Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

12/05/2023  Welding  equipment,rods,wire,  torch  gas. 0.00  143.75
SUPPLIES - SHOP Welding  equipment,rods,wire,  t 143.75

12/06/2023  Welding  equipment,rods,wire,  torch  gas. 0.00  96.01
SUPPLIES - SHOP Welding  equipment,rods,wire,  t  %.O1

EMWGASASSOCIATION  12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bil

418-091-2209  UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygasbill

401-082-2209  UTILITIES - NATLIRAL GAS Monthly  gas bill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthly  Bas bill

401-015-2209  uTILITIES  - NATLIRAL GAS Monthly  Bas bill

Invoice  12/04/2023  MonthlyBas  bill
402-060-2209  UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill-1860

Inv@i((  12/04/2023  MOl1thh/gaS  bill
401-024-2209  UTILITIES - NATLIRAL  GAS Monthly  gas bill

nvoice  12/04/2023  Monthly  gas bll

401-037-2209  UTILITIES - NATLIRAL GAS Monthly  gas bll

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bil

406-091-2209  LITILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  gas bill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bil

401-053-2209  uTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  gas bill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bill

405-091-2209  LITILITIES-NATuRALGAS  Monthlygasbill-4510

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bill

408-091-2209  uTILITlES  - NATURALGAS  Monthly  gas bill-  5390

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bill

402-060-2209  UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill-5690

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bill

401-036-2209  UTILITIES-NATLIRALGAS  Monthlygasbill

nvoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bil
401-016-2209  UTILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  gas bill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthly  gas bill

401-050-2209  LITILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bill

612-020-2308  VOTING MACHINE  STORA Monthly  gas bill

nVoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygasbill

612-020-2308  VOTINGMACHINESTORA  MonthlyBasbill

Invoice  12/04/2023  Monthlygas  bill

408-091  2209  UTILITIES - NATURAL  GAS Monthly  (;as bill-9250

Invoice  u7oapoza  Monthly  (;as bill
911-080-2209  LITILITIES-NATLIRALGAS  Monthlygasbil

"Void"

EPCOR USA, INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

406-091-2210

12/06/2023  Regular

12/06/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  Monthly  water  dist 2

uTILITlES  - WATER  Monthly  water  dist  2

0.00  5,543.66  126780

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  336.55

336.55

0.00  281.10

281.10

0.00  745.73

745.73

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

448.33

448.33

104.90

104.90

241.65

241.65

2!6.97

226.97

25.47

1 S.47

226.97

226.97

393.91

393.91

90.18

90.18

209.11

209.11

1,421.95

1 ,421.95

2 63.16

263.16

loo.sg

100.59

79.89

79.89

171.82

171.82

0.00  175.38

175.38

0.00  0.00  126781

0.00  106.43  126782

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  106.43

106.43

12/-/202  ':7  22Ci2  AM F'a g - -l 5 i i r -i ti



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

51

Payable  #

11 2023  1108

Vendor  Name

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2210

Date  Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

12/06/20;!3  Regular  O.00  2,120.78  L!6783

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

12/05/2023  Monthlywaterbill  O.00  203.47

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-1108  203.47

11.2023  1112

11 2023  1380

11 2023  249

11.2023  291

11.2023  373

11 2023  40

11.2023  750

Invoice

401-015-2210

nVOICe

401-050-2210

Invoice

401-036-2210

Invoice

401-053-2210

Invoice

401-024-2210

Invoice

401-016-2210

nvoice

401-053-2210

Town  of  Estancia  Invoice

605-003-2271

2555  EVSWA

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

001-0001151546  Invoice

401-082  2210

12/05/2023  Monthly  water  bill

uTILITlES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-1112

12/05/2023  Monthly  water  bill
uTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  1380

12/05/2023  Monthly  water  bill
uTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill

12/05/2023  Monthly  water  bill
UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  291

12/05/2023  Monthly  water  bill

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill

12/05/2023  Monthly  Water  bill

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  Water  bill

12/05/2023  Monthlywaterbill

uTILITlES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  750

11/30/2023  Estancia  Aquatic  Center

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  EstanciaAquaticCenter-poolu

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

449.25

449.25

127.94

127.94

127.94

127.94

101.48

101.48

101.48

101.48

270.51

270.51

228.71

228.71

510.00

510.00

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Animal  disposa

UTILITIES  - WATER  Animal  disposal

0.00  127.32  126784

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  127.32

127.32

430  

Payable  #

FLEMINGCHEMICALCOINC  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  62.88  126785

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/30/2023  UltraGermicidalBleach  O.00  62.88

401-015-2215  MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  UltraGermicidal  Bleach  62.88

5359

Payable  #

299116

GALLAGHERBENEFITSERVICES,INC.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  2,754.00  126786

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/22/2023  FY2024ConsultingServices  O.00  2,754.00

401-014-2272  CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  FY2024ConsultingServices  2,754.00

1862

Payable  #

026314171

G ALLS LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2248

416-083-2248

416-083-2248

416-083-2248

12/06/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  Softshell  Jackets

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Softshell  Jackets  M

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Softshell  Jackets  L

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Softshell  Jackets  XL

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Softshell  Jackets  2X

0.00  1,096.07  126787

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,096.07

313.16

347.96

347.96

86.99

36

Payable  #

cusTlt'JHARDWARE,INC.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  41.48  126788

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  11/27/2023  MountainairSenopenP/OFY-24  0.00  41.48

401-027-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mountainair  Sen open  P/O FY-2 41.48

214 HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE  12/06/2023  Regular 0.CX:I 93.90  126789

12/77.'OI23  7'2lCi2  AM P a i I E -'  Cl rl+ 5 (-



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

B523933

Payable  #

B524905

VENO1165

Payable  #

2205

5531

Payable  #

1NVOOO2848

3587

Payable  #

4846

Payable  #

SlNVO37i20

VENO1161

Payable  #

1936263

5229

Payable  #

21-10061HZ

Payable  #

193974

5179

Payable  #

15553761

2291

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-087-2215

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

93.90

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24

93.90

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Harts Open Pa 12/23-3/24
SuPPLIES - SAFETY Harts Open Pa 12/23-3/24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

405-091-2248

Healthfront  p.c.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2271

HEARST  TELEVISION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-021-2221

0.00  22.07  126790

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  22.07

22.07

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Medical  Director  Services Contract Pa for
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Medical  Director  Services  FY24

o.oo  1,500.00  126791

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,500.00

1,500.00

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  Advertising for RLE 2023
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A AdvertisingforRLE2023

0.00  539.42  126792

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  539.42

539.42

HOMESTEAD  WATER  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2210

Post  Date

0.00  28.88  126793

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  28.88

28.88

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Monthly  water bill district 5

uTILlTIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill  district  5

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  Document  Destruction

CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  DocumentDestruction

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2271

0.00  4.65  126794

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

4.65

4.65

12/06/20;!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/30/2023  CPR Digital Cerification Cards
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  CPR Digital  Cerification  Cards

HSI Emergency  Care  Solutions,  Inc

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

600-006-2266

0.00  250.00  126795

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  250.00

250.00

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  EBWPC  website annual subscription
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  EBWPC  website  annual  subscrip

IMMENSE  IMPACT,  LLC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

650-071-2271

0.00  457.00  126796

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  457.00

457.00

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Tires District 5
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tites

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mount  and Balance

JUNIOR'S  TIRE & AUTO  PARTS INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

405-09  1-22 €) l

405-091-2201

LEAF CAPITAL  FUNDING  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-007-2284

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  3 HP Designjet

EQUIPMENT  LEASES 3 H P Designjet

LOBO INTERNET  SERVICES LTD 12/06/2023  Regular

0.00  1,349.90  126797

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,349.90

1,179.90

170.00

0.00  572.53  usygs

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  572.53

572.53

0.00 49.50  126799

12j7/  202  3 7 ' :' 2 112 Ai'l Pa,l  i-  4 7 of 5 b



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

N10954-15

2291

Payable  #

N10715-54

2291

Payable  #

N10926-51

2291

Payable  #

N12084-48

2291

Payable  #

N10958-50

5621

Payable  #

1NVOOO2806

3729

Payable  #

20912711

Payable  #

IQ

5607

Payable  #

NVOOO2736

VENO1236

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

690-086-2207

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  InternetServices-DV

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServices-DV

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Internet  Services
TELECOMM  U NICATIONS

LOBO INTERNET  SERVICES LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-096-2207 nternet  Services  IT

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

49.50

49.50

0.00  155.00  126800

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

155.00

155.00

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Internet  services-Fire
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist5

LOBO  INTERNET  SERVICES  LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2207

4G6-091-2207

409-091-2207

413-091-2207

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TELECOM  MUNICATIONS

TELECOM  MUNICATIONS

0.00  475.00  126801

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  475.00

139.69

139.69

139.69

55.93

Internet  services-  dist-  2

Internet  services-  dist  4

Internet  services-  dist-  admin

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Internet  Services

TELECOMM  u NICATIONS

LOBO  INTERNET  SERVICES  LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  InternetServices

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServices

LOBO  INTERNET  SERVICES LTD

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2207

MAGOURILOS,  FRANK  G.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-002-2271

MARLIN  BUSINESS  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2284

911-080-2284

Post  Date

1;!/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/30/2023  Program evaluation
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Program  evaluation

Post  Date

0.00  263.27  126805

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  263.27

21.57

241.70

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Monthly  Copier  Lease  Contract  Payment F
LEASE EQLIIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease  - Insuranc

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease

nternet  Services  4.5

0.00  45.00  126802

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.00

45.00

0.00  137.50  126803

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.50

137.50

0.00  1,583.00  126804

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,583.00

1,583.00

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/OS/2023  Cold Mix for SP Ice Plant and Pumpkin Pat
SP MATCHING  CES 2020-21B-C103-4

MOUNTAIN  STATES  CONSTRUCTORS  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-06  4-2  405

0.00  45,327.50  126806

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  17,830.30

17,830.30

Invoice

402-060-2  406

MOYA,  REBECCA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021  2226

12/05/2023  Cold Mix CAP project

ROADWAYS/BRIDGES - CA Cold Mix CAP project CES 2020-

0.00  27,497.20

27,497.20

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/17/2023  2023  RLE/Election  Day

ELECTION  COSTS  2023  RLE/Election  Day

New  Mexico  Association  of  Emergency  Manage  12/06/2023 Regular

0.00  237.50  126807

Discount  Amount  Payab1e  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.50

237.50

0.00  100.00  126808

12  / 7 /  '2 @ J ) 7, 2 7 11 2 A }l Pi1il=  18 cf 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Payable  #

NVOOO2847

NVOOO2850

3884

Payable  #

1NVOOO28  11

3884

Payable  #

INVOOO!810

Payable  #

EMS2991

5051

Payable  #

10786

1096

Payable  #

NVOOO2796

1NVOOO2833

5307

Payable  #

N64920

5307

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

604-083-2266

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

100.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  2023  NM Emergency  Management Confer
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  2023  NM  Emergency  Mana(;em

100.00

NEW  MEXICO  COUNTIES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-020-2266

nvoice

401-020-2266

Post  Date

0.00  550.00  126809

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  275.00

275.00

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  2024  Legislative  Conference
EMPLOYEETRAINING  2024LegislativeConference

12/06/2023  Legislative Conferance - Genell Morris
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Legislative  Conferance  - Genel

0.00  275.00

275.00

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DOES  Euthanasia  tech  licensing  fee

NM BOARD  OF VETERINARY  MEDICINE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-082-2269

0.00  100.00  126810

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  LaterenewalpenaltyforNMBVMshelterl
SUBSCRIPTIONS&DUES  LaterenewalpenaltyforNMBV

NM  BOARD  OF VETERINARY  MEDICINE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2269

0.00  100.00  126811

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

NM EMS BUREAU

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

405-091-2230

406-091  2230

408-091  2230

416-083-2230

NM  LOCKING  SYSTEMS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

0.00  600.00  126812

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  600.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

300.00

12/06/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/30/2023  NM  EM5 Bureau  Certification Renewal all
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  NM EMS Bureau  Certification  Re

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  NM EMS Bureau  Certification  Re

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  NM  EMS Bureau  Certification  Re

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  NM  EMS Bureau  Certification  Re

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  0pen P/O for Misc keys
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Open P/O for Misc keys

0.00  195.04  126813

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  195.04

195.04

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/21/2023  Retiree  Health Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2203

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2203

Retiree  Health  Care

12/07/2023  Retiree Health Care
Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree Health Care

Post  Date

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Recurring  NuBE FY2024
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recurring  NUBE FY2024

0.00  6,510.19  126814

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

16.21

16.21

0.00 6,493.98

6,493.98

0.00  91.70  126815

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

91.70

91.70

Post  Date

0.00  215.64  126816

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.64

215.64

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/2023  Copy  overage  charges-  Finance

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Copy  overage  charges-  Finance

12/7/20:':7  22 @2 pp. Pa':l  ? 4 'a CI L 5 l:



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

5307

Payable  #

5106

Payable  #

NVOOO2807

2015

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

450700157

3859

Payable  #

450700156

3859

Payable  #

450701970

3859

Payable  #

450701032

3859

Payable  #

450701033

3859

Payable  #

450701035

5020

Payable  #

27056

3462

Vendor  Name

NIJBE  GROLIP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-065-2225

ORTIZ,  ADRIAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-002-2271

PLATEAU  WIRELESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4 €)7-091-2207

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  Copier  average's
SuPPLIES-  COMPUTER/PR  FY24  0vera(;es

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  54.21  126817

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  54.21

54.21

Post  Date

0.00  4,000.00  126818

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,000.00

4,000.00

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/30/2023  Teen  court/prevention  contract

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV Teen  court/prevention  contract

Post  Date

0.00  127.28  126819

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  127.28

127.28

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

11/29/2023  Internet  & wireless services Fire dept
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  & wireless services

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  uniforms & supplys
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-015-2203

0.00  114.44  126820

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.44

114.44

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  Mats  & mop, supplys
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2203

o.oo  67.97  126821

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/OS/2023  Uniforms

SUPPLI  ES - UNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236 UniformS

0.00  207.30  126822

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  207.30

207.30

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/28/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-016-2203

o.oo  67.97  126823

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

11/28/2023  uniforms & supplys
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR uniforms & supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-015-2203

0.00  114.44  126824

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.44

114.44

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/20!3  uniforms
SuPPLIES-  UNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236 Uniforms

0.00  215.07  126825

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  CITAwareness&HB93Training

EMPLOYEETRAINING  CITAwareness&HB93Training

PUBLIC  SAFETY  PSYCHOLOGY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-085-2266

0.00  800.00  126826

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  800.00

800.00

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC. 12/06/2023  Regular 0.00  262.57  126827

1 2/  7 /  '2 0 "! 3 7 : ;' ') 11 2 A ('l Page 51) of 56



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVO1327607

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

302531

5426

Payable  #

Sen-688690

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2271

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Samba  Safety  Open  Pa
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SambaSafetyOpenPO

SANCHEZ,  JAVIER  ERNESTO  12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/30/2023  Admin  open  P/O  Fy-24

401-015-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O  Fy-24

SANCHEZ,JAVIERERNESTO  12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/28/2023  Admin  open  P/O  Fy-24

401-015-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O  Fy-24

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC 12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  12/04/2023  Fuel

402-060-2202  SuPPLlES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  262.57

262.57

0.00  49.41  126828

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  49.41

49.41

0.00  52.32  126829

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  52.32

52.32

0.00  5,198.96  126830

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,198.96

5,198.96

VENO1155

Payable  #

1NVOOO2808

Smith,  Rebecca

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-002-2271

12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  720.00  126831

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/30/2023  Mental  Health  Support  for  Teen  Court  O.00  7!0.C10

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Mental  Health  Support  for  Teen  720.00

5335

Payable  #

5020079204

SOUTHERN  TIRE MART

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2244

12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  2,170.00  126832

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

12/04/2023  Foam  fill  2 tires  on 420  F2CAT  Backhoe  O.00  2,170.00

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Foamfill2tireson420F2CATB  2,170.00

5323

Payable  #

SOurHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS 12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  22.54  126833

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  12/05/2023  SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  O.00  22.54

401-040-2221  PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  11.S4

5323

Payable  #

SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  12.83  126834

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  12/05/2023  SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  O.00  12.83

401-040-2221  PRINTING/PuBLISHING/A  SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  12.83

5323

Payable  #

SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  31.70  126835

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  12/05/2023  SOUTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS  O.00  31.70

401-040-2221  PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A SOuTHWESTCOPYSYSTEMS 31.70

3978

Payable  #

STAPLESBUSINESSADVANTAGE  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  161.17  126836

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

Invoice  11/29/2023  0fficesupplies  O.00  161.17

401-008-2219  SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Magnetic  Dry Erase  Board  161.17

3915 STERICYCLE,  INC. 12/06/2023  Regular 0.00 45.91  126837

12/7/202:7  22 02 AM Page  51 cir 5(-



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

8005424581

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

Date Range: 11/03/2C123 - 12/07/2023

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

11/29/2023  MonthlyService  Stericycle  Open  Pa O.00  45.91

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  MonthlyServiceStericycle0pen  45.91

5560

Payable  #

RG3154314

SWANKMOTIONPICTURES,INC.  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 534.86  126838

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  12/05/2023  Movielicense-PolarExpress  O.00  534.86

605-003-2271  CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Use of  Blu-Ray  30.00

605-003-2271  CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Movie  license  - Polar  Express  504.86

1335

Payable  #

1NVOOO2835

1314

Payable  #

TORRANCE  COLINTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

TRIADIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2213

12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  82.98  126839

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

12/07/2023  TorranceCountyPropertyTax  O.00  82.98

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax  82.98

12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 4,513.52  126840

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

12/04/2023  ContractservicesforFY24  0.00  4,513.52

CONTRACT  - IT SERVICES  Contract  services  for  FY24  4,513.52

5193

Payable  #

202309013415

UNIVERSALBACKGROUNDSCREENING  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00  211.67  126841

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  11/29/2023  Backgroundscreenings&drugtesting  O.00  211.67

401-014-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  Backgroundscreenings&drugt  67.74

411-092-2271  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Backgroundscreenings&drugt  143.93

4312

Payable  #

0002659483

LlniversalWasteSystemslnc  12/06/2023  Regular  O.00 373.59  126842

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  12/05/2023  District  3 Sub  & District  4 Waste  Services  O.00 373.59

408-091  2210  11TILITIES  - WATER  District  3 Sub  Waste  Services  298.51

409-091-2210  UTILITIES-WATER  District4WasteServices  75.08

4312

Payable  #

0002659252

Payable  #

B5614501

P 10CO880  18  4

P10CO880468

S10WO915733

2858

universal  Waste  Systems  Inc  12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  12/04/2023  District  2 Waste  Service

406-091-2210  uTILITIES-WATER  1/1/24-3/30/24

WAGNER  EQUIPMENTC0.  12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/29/2023  938  M Wheel  Loader

836-045-2617  C/O  EQLIIPMENT  & MAC  938  M Wheel  Loader

0.00  288.81  126843

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  288.81

288.81

0.00  255,139.99  126844

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  248,355.07

248,355.07

Invoice

402-060-2244

nVOiCe

402-060-2244

Invoice

402-060-2244

12/05/2023  Repairs,Parts  and  Labor,Cutting  edges

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Repairs,Parts  and Labor,Cutting

12/05/2023  Repairs,Parts  and  Labor,Cutting  edges

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Repairs,Parts  and Labor,Cutting

11/27/2023  Serviceonallpurchasedequipmentfrom

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  on all purchased  equip

0.00 536.08

536.08

0.00  3,434.00

3,43  4.00

0.00 2,814.84

2,814.84

WASTE  MANAGEMENT  OF NM  INC. 12/06/2023 Regular 0.00 1,544.28  126845

12/77'@'3  7 22 ri2 All Page 52 Cir se.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

0587012-0573-2

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2210

0587633-0573-2  Invoice

405-091-2210

Post  Date

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  825.17

825.17

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/05/2023  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist 3
uTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist

12/05/2023  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist5

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist

0.00  719.11

719.11

3498

Payable  #

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  Emergency  med care  for  owned  animals t
CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Emergency  med  care  for  owned

WESTERN  TRAILS  VETERINARY  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

I nvoice

431-082-2272

0.00  1,087.85  126846

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,087.85

1,087.85

3823

Payable  #

NV361927

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/29/2023  Power  Cutter  District  3

SuPPLIES  - SAFETY  Power  Cutter  Husqvarner

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

408-091-2248

0.00  2,633.76  126847

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,633.76

2,633.76

3823

Payable  #

NV366760

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/06/2023  Boots  District  2

SO PPLI ES - SAFETY

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

406-091-2248 Globe  10"  Technical  Boots

0.0(5  3,011.50  126848

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,011.50

3,011.50

3823

Payable  #

1NV364774

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2248

408-091-22  48

408-091-2248

0.00  604.94  126849

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  604.94

38.69

414.75

151.50

12/06/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/04/!023  Nozzles  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Freight

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Task  Force  Tips  Valve

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  Task  Force  Tips  Stack  Tips

3823

Payable  #

1NV347113

5380

Payable  #

Payable  #

NVOOO2679

Payable  #

INVOOO2680

1656

12/06/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/27/2023  Boots  District  2
SU PPLIES - SAFETY

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

406-091-2248 Coat  Hanger

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

11/09/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities Voya

11/09/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

I nvoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

NMTAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

Post  Date

11/09/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENIIE  SERVICE 11/09/!023  Bank Draft

0.00  116.70  126850

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  116.70

116.70

0.00  2,065.55  DFTOOOO582

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,065.55

2,065.55

0.00  54,739.86  DFTOOOO583

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  54,739.86

16,851.74

37,888.12

0.00  8,569.14  DFTOOOO584

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,569.14

8,569.14

0.00  48,385.23  DFTOOOO58S

l 2/  -/ /!02  S 7 ;' 2 rl 2 AM Page 53 CIT 5{o



Check  Report Date Range: 11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2681

Payable  #

NVOOO2689

448

Payable  #

INVOOO2  690

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2691

5380

Payable  #

NVOOO2786

Payable  #

1NVOOO2788

448

Payable  #

NVOOO2789

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2790

Payable  #

1NVOOO2797

448

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/09/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

PllBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  11/09/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/09/2023  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE  11/09/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/09/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  11/09/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  11/09/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MedicareTaxes

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FICATax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

11/22/2023  Bank  Draft

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/22/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities  Voya

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  11/22/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/22/2023  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PERARetirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE  11/22/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/22/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  StateTax

NTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  11/22/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/22/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FICATax

401-000-9 €)01  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

PLIBLIC EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  11/21/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  11/21/2023  PERA Retirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE 11/21/2023 Bank  Draft

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  48,385.23

17,303.17

23,766.22

7,315.84

0.00  33.30  DFTOOOO587

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  33.30

33.30

0.00  22.05  DFTOOOO588

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  22.05

22.05

0.00  169.49  DFTOOOO589

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  169.49

13.04

55.80

100.65

0.00  2,065.55  DFTOOOO591

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,065.55

2,065.55

0.00  56,350.10  DFTOOOO592

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  56,350.10

17,643.36

38,706.74

0.00  8,858.65  DFTOOOO593

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,858.65

8,858.65

0.00  50,681.47  DFTOOOO594

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50,681.47

18,006.43

25,081.20

7,593.84

0.00  121.33  DFTOOOO596

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  121.33

121.33

0.00 64.27  DFTOOOO597

12/'a/20'j7,22  112 A}I Pagc  54 nr 56



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2798

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2799

5380

Payable  #

NVOOO2836

Payable  #

NVOOO2838

448

Payable  #

NVOOO2839

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO2840

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/21/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

11/21/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/21/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

VOYA  HOLDI  NGS, I NC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

12/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/07/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities Voya

12/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/07/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

12/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/07/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

12/07/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

12/07/2023  Bank  Draft

Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

64.27

64.27

0.00  387.07  DFTOOOO598

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  387.07

38.20

163.42

185.45

0.00  2,065.55  DFTOOOO599

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,065.55

2,065.55

0.00  55,515.10  DFTOOOO600

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  55,515.10

38,378.39

17,136.71

0.00  8,936.03  DFTOOOO601

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,936.03

8,936.03

0.00  49,750.75  DFTOOOO602

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  49,750.75

17,815.55

24,459.26

1475.94

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

508  419

0 0

0 5

1 8 18

2 3 17

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

1,876,088.44

0.00

-250.00

348,780.49

1,939,806.12

549 459 0.00  4,164,425.05

12 / -. /  '2 0 2 3 -. 2 2 11 2 A} I Pai3e 5" nr 56



Check  Report Date  Range:  11/03/2023  - 12/07/2023

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable  Payment

PaymentType  Count  Count  Discount  Payment

RegularChecks  508  41"l  O.00 1,876,088.44

ManualChecks  0 0 0.00  0.00

VoidedChecks  0 5 0.00  -250.00

BankDrafts  18  18  0.00  348,780.49

EFT's 23 17  0.00  1,939,806.12

549  459  0.00  4,164,425.05

Fund  Summary

Fund

ggg

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Pooled  Cash

Period

11 /2023

12 /2023

Amount

3,659,856.30

504,568.75

4,164,425.05

12/7/202)  7.22  112 AN.1 Pbgt  56 cif 56



@CE @
+"  o=!e/

-+/,  6, A
/!s  A

J;'El

Agenda  Item

No.  9-B



Torrance County

p(IH(,@l.B)H  1047040035433000000 0CT 0 5 2023

Check  One:  Establishment  or  Renewal  of  a Solid  Waste  District

X Establishment  of  a 8pecial  Use  District  ($ 1,5e)0.00 filing  fee)

For  Specia]  Use  application  review  additiot'ial  required  information  is described  in  the  Torrance  Cotinty  Zoning  Ordinance.

Yori  inust  submit  fifteen  (15)  complete  copies  or  yorir  Special  Use  application  package  at  tlie  time  of  subn'iission.

Modification  of  Land  Use  within  a Eipecial  Usc  Zone  District

$200.00  fiting  fee

Renewable  Conditional  Use  Permit  $200.00  f'iling  ree

Variance  for  the  Fouowing  Reason(s):  $200.00  filing  fee

Please note tliat  for a Conditional  Use Permit  or a Variance  you must submit  ten (10) complete  copies of  your  app]ication

package  at the  time of  submission.

Area  Setback

Distance  Off-StreetParking/Loading

 Use   Dwellings  per  Lot

 Livestock  Numbers  Home  Based  Business

Applicant:  Ramon  A & Patsy Tenorio  Teleplione:  505-269-7756

Mailing  Address:  PO BOX 570 MCINTOSH  NM 87032

Agent  (ffany):  Consensus  Plann!ng InC. Telephone:  505-764-980j

MailingAddress:  302 Eighth Street NW Albuqueque,  NM 87102

Reason  for  reqxicsted  Special  Review  and  Approval  (For  Variances,  include  the  exceptional  conditions  you  believe  justify  the
request):  Request  for  approval  of  a Special  Use  zone  to allow  activities  on the  property  such  as:

kid's and adult family  retreat  and associated  recreational  activities,  self-enrichment,  and personal  and spiritual  growth.

Locatioxi  of  Property  (Strcet  Address  and Legal Description  of  Property):

193  Irving  Drive  Estancia,  NM  87016  Legal  description-  Section:  14-TO7N-RO8E  Township:  7N  8E

Zonlng  of  Propertv:  PL  Present  Use:  Sinqle-family  residential

Instructions:  In accordance  with Scctton 26B and Resolution  2014-50,  this application  must  be accompanied  by the  f'iling  fee

of $200.00  (unless applying  for a Special US(! District).  Also include  10 copies of an accurate  sketch  plan  showing  the  location

of the property  in question;  locations  of structures  on the property  and adjoining  properties;  all abutting  streets and  alleys;
proposed  special  exceptions;  and  north  arrow.  Please  attach  a copy  of  the  Deed  and  Recorded  Survey.

Applicant'sSignature: 2ffi7-consensuspianninq-aqent'



Z

CONSENStJS

October  5, 2023

Mr. Don Goen

Planning  Director

Torrence  County

205 S 9'h Avenue

Estancia,  NM 87016

Landscape  Ai'chitecture

Urban  Design

Planning  Services

RE: Request  for  Special  Use District  Approva)  -
193 Irving  Drive-  Estancia,  NM  87016

Dear  Mr. Goen,

302 Eidtli  St. NW

Albuqtierque, NM 87102

(505) 764-980

Fax 842-5495

cp@consensusplanning.com

www.coi'isenstisplanning  coin

On behalf  of the Tenorio  family  and applicant,  APT Enterprises,  Inc., the purpose
of  this letter  is to request  approval  of a Special Use District  to allow  family  and
small  group  retreats,  including  special  family-oriented  events  on the property
within  the Antelope  Springs  Ranches  subdivision.  The subject  property  is
comprised  of two lots which  are legally  described  as Lots 1 7A and 18, Antelope
Springs  Ranches. Located  within  Sections  14, T.07N., R.08E., N.M.P.M.  Torrance
County,  New Mexico.  The property  is currently  zoned  PL - Preplatted  Lands
District  and contains  approximately  8.67 acres.

The property  has been owned  and occupied  by Anthony  and Patsy Tenorio  since
the early  l970's.  In 2018, Patsy Tenorio,  Anthony's  wife  of almost  50 years,  passed
away  after  a short  battle  with  cancer.  During  her lifetime,  Patsy was an active
member  of the Catholic  Church  and the  community  in Mclntosh,  New  Mexico,
She enjoyed  volunteering  her time  for  marriage  enrichment  retreats  on the
property  and camp  activities  for  her 27 grandchildren  and other  kids. One of
Patsy's  main  focuses  in life was to give as much  as she could  to the community
for  the greater  good  of everyone  she came  in contact  with.

In memory  of his late  wife, Anthony  Tenorio,  his children,  and large  extended
family  have continued  to give back  to the community  in the same way  as Patsy
did for  so many  years.  Through  these  efforts,  the Tenorio  family  has been able  to
offer  their  large  and beautiful  rura! property  for  the enjoyment  of children  and
adults  for  recreational  retreats  and speciai  event  activities.

PRINCIPALS

The purpose  of this  letter  is to request  a Special  Use District  to allow  for retreat
and event  uses of the  property.  The existing  single-family  development  is allowed
in the  Antelope  Springs  Ranches  subdivision,  however,  the retreat  and event  uses
requested  by the applicant  require  a Special  Use District  approval  pursuant  to the
following  provisions  of the Torrance  County  Zoning  Ordinance.

Jaines K. Slioziei'. FAICP

Clii'islopher.l.  Circen. PLA.

ASLA. LEED AP

.lacqueline Fishinan. AICP



z
z

CONSENSUS  !

Section  16. Special Use District  (SU)

This zone district provides for singular developments which  require  special

consideration because of their magnitude, unusual nature,  infrequent

operations, questionable impact on surrounding property,  or other  such

reason. The boundaries of this zone district shall be defined as needed  on  o

case-by-case basis following the amendment procedures provided  in this

Ordinance. Special conditions may be imposed by the County Commission

following  recommendation by the Zoning Board. The County  Commission

may not grant a zone change for establishment of a Special Use District

unless  satisfactory  provisions  have been made:

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Y - !=

Subject Property within the Ante1ope Springs Ranches subdivision.

REASON FOR REQUEST

The request for a Special Use District is to acknowledge  and expand on the

historic use of the property. The property is developed  to accommodate  large

gatherings, family retreats, and kid's camps. The owners and operators  live on-

site and will manage  the property  and all activities.

Page 2



There  is an existing  water  reclamation  system  that  has been developed  on the

property  to ensure  environmental  sustainability.  Additionally,  the applicant  has

updated  their  existing  well permit  for  the additional  capacity  with  the New

Mexico  Office  of the  State Engineer,  which  is attached  with  this application.

67TNew  'l"  domestic

wafer  line to be

placed  in Ihg same

l Itendi  as B" Storm

water  line  where
possible

,,(111,('.4r.,

4g

Existing Water Redamation  System on Property.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

The subject  property  is approximately  8.63 acres in size. A recent  survey  of  the

land has been completed  and is attached  with  this application.  The property

currently  and historically  has been used as a single-family  residence  and has also

hosted  numerous  family  retreats  and special  events  within  the  Antelope  Springs

Ranches  subdivision.

The above  water  reclamation  system  has been engineered  and instalied  to

provide  reusable  water  for  the  various  domestic  water  demands  of the property,

A grey  water  system  is utilized  to recycle  and reuse rain water  captured  through

the  implementation  of catch  basins and reclamation  tanks  as shown  on the

system  diagram  above.  The domestic  water  reclamation  system  is

environmentally  sustainable  and significantly  reduces  the overall  water  demand

from  the existing  on-site  property  well.

Page  3



COISISENSUS

z

a

)VJ.

7{'. !  I}

t'

Existing conditioris of the Subject Property.

Surrounding  Zoning  and Land  Use

The area around the subject property  is zoned AP-5 and PL. Surrounding  land

uses are Vacant agricultural  and Single-family  residential. The PL zone and the

AP-5 zones are compatible  zones with each ether  and allow both residential and

agricultural uses and activities which currently  exist together  in the Antelope

Springs  Ranches subdivision.

Below is an analysis of the surrounding  zones of the subject property  and a

Torrance County area Zoning  Map that demonstrates  the existing zoning patterns
of the area.

North

South

East

West

PL

PL

PL

PL

Single-family

Single-family

Vacant agricultural

Single-family

Page 4



CONSENSUS

z
z

PL, Preplatted lands

Surrounding  Zoriirig.

SPECIAL USE DISTRICT CRITERIA

The following  is an explanation  of how the request  meets the specific  criteria  for

a Special Use District  approval  pursuant  to the regulations  of the Torrance
Cocinty  Zoning  Ordinance:

1. To assure  that  compatibility  of property  uses shall  be maintained  in

the  general  area;

Applicant  Response:  The request  for Special Use District  approval  for

retreats  and special events within  the existing  Antelope  Springs Ranches

subdivision  is consistent  with and compatible  with property  uses of the

general  area in the following  ways:

The proposed  Special Use District  maintains  the existing  residential

character  of the surrounding  neighborhood.  The uses proposed  are

centered  around  family  and individual  self-enrichment  in a residential

setting  and environment.  The request  also meets the intent  and furthers

the goals and objectives  of the Torrance  County  Comprehensive  Land Use
Plan policies.

Page 5



CONSENSUS

Land Use: Distribution  and Intensity

Goa/ A: Balance  the needs of  a growing  population  while  retaining  the
rura{  residential  character  and culture  of  the County,  and  ensuring  €1
sustainable  water  supply.

Objective  7; Protect  the character  of  traditional  residentia(.
neighborhoods.

Applicant  Response:  The proposed  Special Use District  furthers  the goal
and objective  of this Land Use policy by meeting  the needs of children
and adults in the community  for purposes  that  celebrate  the rural and
residential  character  of the area. Outdoor  use of the land for recreationgl
purposes  and activities  is a way of preserving  the residentially-focused
character  of  the neighborhood  and maintaining  the rural nature  of the

neighborhood.

2, To preserve  the integrity  and character  of  the area in which  the Special
Use District  will be located,  and the utility  and value  of  property  in the

Special Use District  and in adjacent  zone  districts;

Applicant  Response:  Approval  of the Special Use District  will not
negatively  impact  the integrity  and character  of the area. In fact, the utility
and value of property  in the Special Use District  and in adjacent  zone
districts  will be preserved  through  the proposed  special uses being for
family-focused  activities  which are residential  in nature  and are consistent
with activities  that  are already  allowed  in the zone and surrounding  zones,
Additionally,  attached  with this application  are multiple  letters  of support
from all of the surrounding  neighbors  who are in support  of this request
for Special Use District  approval.

3. To assure  that  the  Special  Use District  will  not  become  detrimental  to
the public  health,  safety,  or general  welfare  of  the  County.

Applicant  Response:  The proposed  uses of the property  will not become
detrimental  to the public  health, safety, or general  welfare  of the County.
The use of the property  for self-enrichment  retreats  and family-focused
special events will not create material  adverse impacts  on other  land in the
surrounding  area through  increases  in traffic  congestion,  parking
congestion  or excessive noise.

The entrance  to the proposed  development  will be on Irving Drive, which is

capable of handling  the traffic  from  the proposed  use. As shown on the
submitted  architectural  Site Plan, there  is sufficient  open land area

available  for  the parking  of vehides  on the property.  Moreover,  as

mentioned  above, all of the surrounding  property  owners  have signed a

Page 6



CONSENSIJS

petition  in support  of this request  in acknowledgement  of their  approval  of
the requested  Special Use District  for  the proposed  uses.

Based upon  the facts  presented,  we respectfully  request  approval  of this  Special
Use zone  within  the  Antelope  Springs  Ranches subdivision.  Approval  of the
request  will allow  the  Tenorio  family  to make a reasonable  use of their  property
for  limited  family  events  and self-enrichment  focused  recreational  retreats  for
adults  and children  throughout  the year.

Sincerely,

a es K. Stro

P ncipa

Attachments:  Conceptual  Site Plan and Elevations.

Page 7



WARRANTY  DEED

, k  tmu;deraltm  pild. t -p

ihe ffillai'i'ing  ilaerikil  real esJc II)
. :40n'aWe .-.......-Ciiunty,  Nw  llotiai  :

)BBnfksffi 6a-'a o.ta said Stzb&v4mon, flled  irr!ha office  of the Oount7 Quark of

SubjeC:'b tO tj);'r rG8"l)V&ti0i-85  ta4atlon8  AT)d ENATS  C% Te(Ara  -*

1jer.%  to taxes  for  ths  7e:r'  1976  and aubaequanti  7e-aj5*

int1  riail ,l*7f

(Seal)

I 'wT  S .(SaiD

i ACDIOW!J3D(aMENT PDR NATLIRjkL ffiR!OSS

ETATE OF NEW 5CO

COff  OP

'day 61I.-...=.  i  l.  ..-  19.

-.' ---"  "PQ!l.:a!)mnt)DU  ug  O&'/
5:,tl"!'s  'N  MOD

' (Xi  li-*  '6€ !'aoa

T,ii:j_ ffa*ru,)ys",;'.,..a"',
iideloekK  md duh

' ,T rdad>,brxi,d,al Ihs maomt
i il -s'!
I Wu  p7    %-. kg-t!!a'!.. Qr}

':?"a""  l"a'
"  ,. .._



I

I "  -

I

I
I
I
i

l'

I

I
I

I
,':

i

I

i is

'l
i
ii
i
ji

i
i
I

I
I

:l
I
I

i

'*  14

I

I
I

I

I

I

i

l

I

i

ii

1,

l.s   &

I

) 1

I
l

i

-  '-  I

:

i

Esri, IJ

i .
I

it
: l'

eF(i
I 'l =.ll"i

I
imln, @ OpenStreelMap contrlbuiors, OS:

I
I

l
E SLO

Coordinates

UTM - NAD 83 (m) - Zone 13

Easting 401391.140

Northlng 3855678.555

State P(ang - NAD 83 (f) - Zone C
Easting 1691879.611

Northing 1396609,860

Degrees Minutes  Seconds

Latitude 34 : 50 : 1 9.100000
Longitude -106 : 4 : 42.600000

Location  pulled  from Coordinate  Search

Parcel  Information
UPC/DocNum;  ROOO445401

Parcel Owner:  TENORIO RAMON A & PATSY

Address:193  IRVINGRD

l0gBl:  ANTaOPE SPRINGS SECTION 14 T7N RaE LOT 1718

Coord  Search
"  Location

Torrance

County  Parcels
2017

[J Sectlon3

N EW M E XIC  0  0 FF  IC  E
OF  THE

STATE  ENGINEER

1:4,514

l'

(l 90 180

5/!2/2018

M

Spatial  Information
County:  Torrance

Grouridwater  Basln: Estancia

Abstract  Area:E

Land Grant: Not in Land Grant
Restrictions:
Estancla Basin CMA

PLSS Description

NWSWNWNW Qtr of 8ec 14 of 007N 008E

Derlved from CADNSDI- Qlr Sea. Ioutions  are
calculated and are only approximations

POD Information
Owner:

Ftle Number:

POD Status: NoData

Permit Statue: NoData

Permit  use: NoData

Purpose:

?:l 26 KV ZZ kV!OIU
'a3Qa$l8W

!L'l\.'i!-4  !!CF-;,iJm-3QU.dO Sul3N[)Nl 'la&W!Q.1,t:';

@ ,,-7ii-<a=.4!*.



John  R.  D AnLonio,  Jr.,
St.aee  Engineer

hlbuquerq'ue  Offzce
5550 SAN ANTONZO DR, , NE
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87109

STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
OFFICE  OF THE  8TATE  EN(dNEER

Trn  Prori  625566
File  Nbr:  E 02443
Well  File  Nbr;  E 02443  POD2

Aug.  28,  201!1

RANON ANTHO;')Y TENORIO
PATSY  TENOR')'O
PO BOX 570
MCINTOSH,  DTM 87532

Greetings  i

T'his  office  hag nO!-  reC.eived  a Well  driller's  record  for  t-he perTnit.  i8gued  ho
you on 05/22/2018.  A domestic  well  permit  expires  a year  aft.er  issuant:e  ifthe  well  has  not  been  drilled  and  t.he well  driller's  10Cl  is  not. filea.

xy you  ha.ve  not  drilled  k.)ie viell  but  plan  ho it'i  the  near  fuhure,  please  COneaCt
our  office  ana WE. will  forward  foriis  (-o reapply.  Filing  fee  ".s $125.00  for  each
perinik-.  Please  include  your  file  number  on all  cornmunicahlons.

t'lTllt.  aut aally

Sxncer

it  S:i.gnorel  o
05'  383-4000

expired  On 05/22/2019.

wellexp



To whom  it may concern

Anti"iony Tericirio has briefed me on ttie upgrades planned  'to his property  and I
have  no objection  to what  he is ptanning  on adding  to his e><isting property,

Narne: Jos   k"')  Q-a-""

Si@riature:

AddreSS:  "  SA'sq Peg!L} [:>q l?7dp77)$0  , /VM  07032.



T'o uihom  it may  concem Date: }o - -7  =;iri 2 9

Anthoriy  1-enorio has briefed tne on tt'ie upgrades planned  to his property  amj I
t'iave no objection  to what he is plannirig  on adding  to his existaing piroperty.

ISlame: Octt,t,i Sbpeie=ie-

Stgnaiure:, Az,t..i ,,))Jhqe/J.-c-r-

>aaress:1':!'?[x-i.--yZcePi,.,st[nF,J.,c-=R'.Jff)



To wt'iom  it may  concern

Date: /D/'7/9.C'), %
Anthony  Tenorio  has briefed  me or'i 'the cipgrades p!anned to his property  and  I

have no objection  to what  he is planriing  on addir"ig l:o iiis e:i<isting property.

Q-rs

Address: t)oi w'i <Q,(h,P[/'- bol



To whom  it may  concern

Anthoriy  Tenorio  ha.s briefed  me ori the upgrades planned  to his property  and I

have no objection  to wha't he is planninz on addingto his e><istinB property.

r'a=---i,,'r4  Al<;h..

Signatt.ire: Q=-o<;!L  'rl'Del4-

Address: 40 alI:.=:de7"?Jcyc+-Pa Qle,s'l-



To whom  it may  con<:ern Date:  10 7 -  ;2.3

An'thony  Tenorio  has briefed  me on the upgrades  planned  to his property  and l

have no  objection  to what  he is plar'ining  or'i addii"ig  to his e><istirig  property.

Naine:  /U6fl/777L/ 8u5%zrv

Signature:  '7;'  k

Address:  Il:)-'JD  f  r)=-Asl+



To whon'i  it may concern Date: % (> - 7  - 23

Anthony  Tenorio  has briefed  rne on 'the upgrades  planned  to his proper'ty  and I
have no objection  to viha't  rie is plarming  on addin,o to his existing  pi-operty,

Naine: N\ic,ha,gl C-eM6ey'

sig--'t----!!A

Address: -7f  (-ue':J ice, f)(en-7 -gJ.



.J. - '4

1,..'l



aa T:) 0 -i



3:."'t



i '  p{



i,',! (,:%,,



L_______--_  -

 oo  <:, '
o Q,9 ls:,o Ci *.1,(Jj3  fig.

0 $
I (, o (> o0o ,,A,.%,
i 'l"!

O" o ati O 'a-s.,a ' 0
10
to o

i (oi= ?  "} o n,
ill  S s

 E I !a
i  ,>:l  W

O It'g')

I o <7Q4!.,:JCX:))f')  ,

GR> s g II (:<'to 0 (3> ffl '

'i 'i5hoooo""!!azgH 
. an'I
I ,

4------  - --------i
i I

( ,1.;- E

EU =-Z-  II'l  ,-,, ;
E r)

i I

I

Q.I

3 ,  j, Mlll oh,
q

fNliE h[ia A:o'TT9n;3EN'hR:jv""NE:;oPDRR3"S'VsE:Es 6"'a""i'?ec'rurie,,'o""',:(:f""4'o,""'t"'i'j":K%_...%,,_""o'a'aa'o"'aaaa'a'a-"aa(/"""""'



"-'-'i:T-'-i'
' .___ me  :

j ,

j. j. i l: j. Ii j. . i. i. j. j. j. j. j. j. . j. j. j. j. j. :: :: lj j. j j II
il
II' ij',jll  II I

i  II

: iv ira II,@,iq,__L,Q_____,i::: :: ":;:'9:_i
II  I

I ' = '
i Q = .
l ii  
i =====:'14===:

l'l  ,
IIi

I , II,
I

------iT--!
II'

ll__  ___-.117.,  _____7-  -1.

: ! !f[ Ng!f 1 :a I

li II
I
i I

I

j ,I

' -e  IV "  "  ,.,-,,,,j ' 1
L =_,_____,-@>

[>

€[$
[)

I
I

 [ZS]
==_

-- = f t4 -.%,  a
/%   ,  .

.m. €>,
l,(.  ',li'<(

$

- aa " El
__:-

'[:a

€ !
[>

_J"((\____'-;,

&
V:  ,

,"?t"i4 j'i -i i " _l'y""_,_ !ilV_%-z,  ""  "%!"""a
l<  I irr  iA.]VlP""  "  ."  f"  ' a,.'a.. a

'!"RII'lU(  ,

, APTENTERPRISES ,  loinplij.almnntlranln  =".aE"a}  M" ! '93'RV'NGDR'vE "a"a  ':'=::=::-  ff
S J fiaU85 ESTANCIA,NM8701B $oiys  ""';;,::.:';:::: fl  %- TORRANCECOUNTY   ARCHITECTURE  mat"--tnm----  -----=--  

[H12



II

74,
>
#

i<':'a

q

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

q(l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

j

(;E [

I
 l_____

l

Niia§liffli-_l  j -

T1"  a

 I [JJ]!i  , !J.

rn[l
§b

I

]:  [R  [
! rL_-Ji
I

"  I ITS

[]  [02

I!llaaaaaglulJH
APT  ENTERPRISES

193 IRVING  DRIVE

ESTANCIA,  NM 87016
TORRANCE  COUNTY

i

W  81MONS
W  ARCHITECTURE



D,! ', . .

y

E)

E

E€

'- l_

I

!
_  .__ ._______lml-  '+  -  ._.

i----------------..

Th' -  -  -  -  --"-  -  -J

APT ENTERPRISES

fftifflifi G es'rqrqcih, NM 87016 '  SIMONS



%mtX%oo

Torrance Coumy
Planning  & Zorxing

P. 0. Box 48
205 S 91h Street

Estancia,  NM  87016

(505) 544-4393  Maiiz  Line  (505) 384-5294  Fax

wyvvv. torrancecountynm.  org

October  18,  2023

Ramon  & Patsy  Tenoiio

PO  Box  570

McIntosli,  NM  87032

To  whom  it may  concem,

This letter  is to infori'n  yori that your  application  for  a Special  Use Cl'iange in Zoning  for a Family

Retreat Center at the property  described  as Lots 17A & 18, Antelope  Springs Ranches, Section  14,

T.7N,,  R.8E., NMPM,  will come before tlie Planning  & Zoning  Board for a Public  Hearing  on

November  1, 2023. The meeting  will  begin at 9:30 a.m. and will  be lield at the Tonance  County

Administrative  Offices,  205 S 91h Street,  Estancia,  NM.

Please plan to attend or l'iave a representative  attend in your  place. If  you have any qriestions  or

concerns,  please feel free to contact  me at dgoeJD,tcru'n.us  or (505)  544-4391.

Regards

Don  Goen

Plai'uiing  & Zoning  Director

c/c  Consensus  Planning



Torrance Coumy
Plarirxing  & Zoning

P. 0. Box 48
205 S 9'h Street

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4393 Main Liize (505) 384-5294  Fax

WwW.  torrancecountywx.  org

October  18,  2023

Re: Special Use Change in Zoning  for a Family  Retreat Center

To  Whom  It  May  Concern:

Tl'ffs letter is to infonn  yori tl'iat Ramon & Patsy Tenorio applied for a Special Use Cliange  in

Zoning for a Family  Retreat Center. The property  is described as Lots 17A & 18, Ai'itelope  Spi'ings

Ranches,  Section  14, T.7N.,  R.8E., NMPM

Tl'iis action item will  come before the Torrance County  Planning & Zoniiig  Board for a Public  Hearing

on November  1, 2023. The meeting will  begin at 9:30 a.m. and will  be held at the Torrance  County

Administrative  Offices,  205 S 9'h Street,  Estancia,  NM.

Please plan to attend, }iave a representative  attend in your  place, or send a letter marked Attention:

Plai'ining & Zoning  Director  to tlie above address if  you would  lil<e to voice an opinion  in support of  or

in opposition  to tl'iis application.

Don  Goen  is inviting  you  to a sclieduled  Zoom  meeting.

Meeting  ID: 842  7884  2397

Passcode:  881656

One  tap  mobile

+12532158782,,84278842397#,,,,*881656#  us (Tacoma)

+13462487799,,84278842397#,,,,*881656#  us (Houston)

Dial  by your  location

a +1 253  215  8782  US (Tacoma)

a +1 346  248  7799  US (Houston)



'  +1 669  444  9171  US

- +1 719  359  4580  US

a +1 720  707  2699  US (Denver)

- +1 253  205  0468  US

- +1 646  931  3860  US

a +1 689  278  1000  US

a +1 301  715  8592  US (Washington  DC)

'  +1 305  224  1968  US

- +1 309  205  3325  US

a +1 312  626  6799  US (Chicago)

a +1 360  209  5623  US

'  +1 386  347  5053  US

a +1 507  473  4847  US

a +1 564  217  2000  US

a +1 646  558  8656  US (New  York)

Meeting  ID: 842  7884  2397

Passcode:  881656

Find your  local number:  https://us06web.zoom.us/u/keGO4q0i4L

If  you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at dgoen@tcrun.us or (505) 544-4391.

gegards,

Don  Goen

Planning  &  Zoning  Director



z
z

CONSENSUS

October  5, 2023 - Updated  for  distribution  10-31-2023

Mr. Don Goen

Planning  Director

Torrence  County

205 S 9'h Avenue

Estancia,  NM 87016

Landscape  Arcliitecture

Urban  Design

Plarming  Services

RE: Request  for  Special  Use District  Approval

193 Irving  Drive-  Estancia,  NM 87016

Dear  Mr. Goen,

302 IEiglith St. NW

Albuqucrquc,  NM  87102

(505) 764-9801

Fax 842-5495

cp(Jconsensuslilanntng.coni
www.consensus)'iltuining.coin

On behalf  of the  Tenorio  family  and applicant,  APT Enterprises,  Inc., the purpose
of  this letter  is to request  approval  of a Special  Use District  to allow  family  and
small  group  retreats,  including  special  family-oriented  events  on the property
within  the Antelope  Springs  Ranches subdivision.  The subject  property  is

comprised  of two  lots which  are legally  described  as Lots 17A  and 18, 19, and 20
Antelope  Springs  Ranches.  Located  within  Sections  14, T.07N.,  R.08E., N.M.P.M.
Torrance  County,  New Mexico.  The property  is currently  zoned  PL -  Preplatted
Lands  District  and contains  approximately  18.67  acres.

The property  has been owned  and occupied  by Anthony  and Patsy Tenorio  since
the early  1970's.ln  2018,  Patsy Tenorio,  Anthony's  wife  of almost  50 years, passed
away  after  a short  battle  with  cancer. During  her lifetime,  Patsy was an active
member  of  the Catholic  Church  and the community  in Mclntosh,  New Mexico.
She enjoyed  volunteering  her time  for  marriage  enrichment  retreats  on the
property  and camp  activities  for  her 27 grandchildren  and other  kids. One of
Patsy's  main  focuses  in life was to give as much  as she could  to the  community
for  the  greater  good  of everyone  she came in contact  with.

In memory  of his late  wife,  Anthony  Tenorio,  his children,  and large  extended
family  have continued  to give back  to the community  in the same way as Patsy
did for  so many  years. Through  these  efforts,  the  Tenorio  family  has been able  to
offer  their  large  and beautiful  rural property  for  the enjoyment  of children  and
adcilts  for  recreational  retreats  and special  event  activities.

PRINCIPALS

The purpose  of this letter  is to request  a Special  Use District  to allow  for  a family
retreat  and event  uses of  the property.  The existing  single-family  development  is
allowed  in the Antelope  Springs  Ranches  subdivision,  however,  the retreat  and
event  uses requested  by the applicant  require  a Special  Use District  approval
pursuant  to the following  provisions  of the  Torrance  County  Zoning  Ordinance,

Janies K. Stroziei', FAICP

C}'iristophcr J. Grecn, PLA,

ASt  A. LEED AP

Jacqtieluie Fisliman, ATCP



CONSENSUS

Section  16. Special Use District  (SU)

This zone district provides for singular developments which  require  special

consideration because of their magnitude,  unusual  nature,  infrequent

operations, questionable impact on surrounding  property,  or other  such

reason. The boundaries of this zone district shall be defined as needed  on  o

case-by-case basis following the amendment procedures  provided  in this

Ordinance. Special conditions may be imposed by the County  Commission

following recommendation by the Zoning  Board.  The County  Commission

may not grant a zone change for establishment of a Special Use District
unless satisfactory provisions  have been made:

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

l'Ail i'a'li

(::(; i.il, I,;.
tt:aV:

ii  1, .,711;:(.

...., li  ..  ,  ,l...%

. - all ". Rk )II

1; J 'v

:i41ii'l,-

Subject Property within the Antetope Springs Ranches subdivision.

REASON FOR REQUEST

The request for a Special Use District is to acknowledge and expand on the

historic use of the property. The property is developed to accommodate large

gatherings, family retreats, and kid's camps. The owners and operators live on-
site and will manage the property and all activities.

Page 2



z
z

CONSENSUS

There  is an existing  water  reclamation  system  that  has been developed  on the
property  to ensure  environmental  sustainability.  Additionally,  the  applicant  has
updated  their  existing  well permit  for  the additional  capacity  with  the New
Mexico  Office  of  the  State Engineer,  which  is attached  with  this  application.

67'l'  New l"  don+estic

Irendi  as 6a Stonn
water  line where
possible

Existing Water Redamation  System on Property.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

The subject  property  is approximately  18.63  acres in size. A recent  survey  of the
land has been completed  and is attached  to this application.  The property

currently  and historically  has been  used as a single-family  residence  and has also
hosted  numerous  family  retreats  and special  events  within  the Antelope  Springs
Ranches  subdivision.

The above  water  reclamation  system  has been engineered  and installed  to
provide  reusable  water  for  the  various  domestic  water  demands  of the property,
A rainwater  harvesting  collection  system  is utilized  to recycle  and reuse rainwater
captured  through  the implementation  of catch  basins  and reclamation  tanks  as
shown  on the system  diagram  above.  The domestic  water  reclamation  system  is
environmentally  sustainable  and significantly  reduces  the overall  water  demand
from  the existing  on-site  property  well.

Page  3



z

CONSENSUS

Existing conditions  of  tlie Subject Property.

Surrounding  Zoning  and Land Use

The area around  the  subject  property  is zoned  AP-5 and PL. Surrounding  land

uses are Vacant  agricultural  and Single-family  residential.  The PL zone and the

AP-5  zones  are compatible  zones  with  each other  and allow  both  residential  and

agricultural  uses and activities  which  currently  exist  together  in the Antelope

Springs  Ranches  subdivision.

Below  is an analysis  of  the surrounding  zones  of  the subject  property  and a

Torrance  County  area Zoning  Map  that  demonstrates  the existing  zoning  patterns

of the area.

Single-family

Single-family

Vacant  agricultural

Single-family

Page  4



CONSENSUS

:r  :=1411': I l..:  5:.

l  ('. 41,'

Torrance County
Zoning

PL, Preplatted  !ands

Surmunding  Zoning.

SPECIAL USE DISTRICT CRITERIA

The following  is an explanation  of how the request  meets the specific  criteria  for

a Special Use District  approval  pursuant  to the regulations  of the Torrance

County  Zoning  Ordinance:

1.  To assure  that  compatibility  of  property  uses shall  be maintained  in

the  general  area;

Applicant  Response:  The request  for Special Use District  approval  for

retreats  and special events  within  the existing  Antelope  Springs  Ranches

subdivision  is consistent  with  and compatible  with  property  uses  of the

general  area in the following  ways:

The proposed  Special Use District  maintains  the existing  residential

character  of the surrounding  neighborhood.  The uses proposed  are

centered  around  family  and individual  self-enrichment  in a residential

setting  and environment.  The request  also meets the intent  and furthers

the goals and objectives  of the Torrance  County  Comprehensive  Land Use

Plan policies.

Page 5



CONSENSUS

Land  Use: Distribution  and  Intensity

Goal A: Balance the needs of a growing  population  while retaining  the
rural  residential  character and culture of the County, and ensuring a
sustainable  water  supply.

Objective 7; Protect the chmacter of traditiona/  residentia[
neighborhoods.

Applicant  Response:  The proposed  Special  Use District  furthers  the  goal

and objective  of  this Land Use policy  by meeting  the needs  of children

and adults  in the  community  for  purposes  that  celebrate  the rural and

residential  character  of the area. Outdoor  use of the land for  recreationgl

purposes  and activities  is a way of preserving  the residentially  focused

character  of  the neighborhood  and maintaining  the rural nature  of  the

neighborhood.

2.  To preserve  the integrity  and character  of  the  area in which  the  Special

Use District  will  be located,  and  the  utility  and  value  of  property  in the

Special  Use District  and  in adjacent  zone  districts.

Applicant  Response:  Approval  of  the Special  Use District  will not

negatively  impact  the integrity  and character  of  the area. In fact, the utility

and value  of  property  in the  Special  Use District  and in adjacent  zone

districts  will be preserved  through  the  proposed  special  uses being  for

family-focused  activities  which  are residential  in nature  and are consistent

with  activities  that  are already  allowed  in the zone  and surrounding  zones,

Additionally,  attached  with  this  application  are multiple  letters  of support

from  all of  the  surrounding  neighbors  who  are in support  of this request

for  Special  Use District  approval.

3.  To assure  that  the  Special  Use District  will  not  become  detrimental  to

the  public  health,  safety,  or general  welfare  of  the  County.

Applicant  Response:  The proposed  uses of the property  will not  become

detrimental  to the  public  health,  safety,  or general  welfare  of the County,

The use of the  property  for  self-enrichment  retreats  and family-focused

special  events  will  not  create  material  adverse  impacts  on other  land in the

surrounding  area through  increases  in traffic  congestion,  parking

congestion  or excessive  noise.

The entrance  to the  proposed  development  will be on Irving  Drive,  which  is

capable  of handling  the traffic  from  the proposed  use. As shown  on the

submitted  architectural  Site Plan, there  is sufficient  open  land area

available  for  the parking  of vehicles  on the property.  Moreover,  as

Page  6



Z

z

CONSENSUS

mentioned  above,  all of  the surrounding  property  owners  have signed  a
petition  in support  of this  request  in acknowledgement  of their  approval  of
the requested  Special Use District  for  the proposed  uses.

Based upon  the facts presented,  we respectfully  request  approval  of this  Special
Use zone  within  the Antelope  Springs  Ranches  subdivision.  Approval  of  the
request  will allow  the  Tenorio  family  to make  reasonab1e  use of their  property  for
limited  family  events  and self-enrichment  focused  recreational  retreats  for  adults
and children  throughout  the year.

Sincerely,

Ja es K. Strozie  FAICP

P ctpa

Attachments:  Conceptual  Site Plan and Elevations.

Page  7



NOTICE

During  the  regular  meeting  on  November  1, 2023 at 9:00  a.m.  the Torrance  County

Board  of  County  Commissioners  will  hold  a Public  Hearing  to consider  the application

for  a Special  Use  change  in  zoning  to operate  a Family  Retreat  Center.  The  proposed

location  is described  as Lots  17 & 18, Section  14,  T.7N.,  R.8E.,  NMPM,  being  193

Irving  Rd.



I

I

*

@

*

#

I

k.

*





C[  PLANT  RD WJ

'e
@

6
@

e
* e

-

@%

Sob,)=a'+

rs All.0  rrinri  riri

$



ICE  PLANT  RD  W

SAM  FORD  DR



%  aatXloo

Torrance  County
Plaiming  & Zonitig

PO  Box  48

205 S. 9(h Street

Estancia,  NM  87016

(505)  544-4393  Maitz  Line  (505)  384-5294  Fax

www.torrancecountynm.org

TORRANCE  COUNTY  PLANNING  AND  ZONING  BOARD

NOTICE  OF  DECISION

SUBJECT:  Special  Use: Family  Retreat  Center

APPLICANT:  Ramon  & Patsy  Tenorio

LEGAL  DESCRIPTION:  Lots 17A  & 18, Antelope  Springs  Ranches,  Section  14, T.7N.,  R.8E.,  NMPM

ZONE:  PL, Pre-platted  Lands

ACTION:  Special  Use: Family  Retreat  Center

SPECIAL  USE:  RV  PARK

APPROVED:  5-0.

Findings  and  Conditions

FINDII%JGS:

1. Applicant  Ramon  & Patsy  Tenorio

2. Staff  explained  the application.

3. Jim Strozier  explained  the documents  submitted.

4. In a unanimous  vote  of  five  in favor,  Special  Use for  Family  Retreat  Center  approved.

CONDITIONS  Of APPROV  AL:

None

Approved  this l"'  day of  November,  2023

rost.  Chainnan  of  The Board Don  Goen,  Planning  & Zoning  Director



5.  Special  Use:  Family  Retreat  Center

Applicant:  Ramon  &  Patsy  Tenorio

Agent:  Jonathan  Turner,  Consensus  Planning

Site:  Lots  17A  & 18,  Antelope  Springs  Ranches,  Section  14,  T.7N.,  R.8E.,  NMPM

Zone:  PL,  Pre-platted  Lands

Director  Goen  introduced  action  Item  number  5. This  was  a request  to create  a Special  Use  district  within  a P L

district.  This  was  for  a Family  Retreat  Center.  Director  Goen  explained  he had  visited  the site,  and  it was  well  done.  The

application  was  in  order  and  there  were  several  letters  of  support  from  adjoining  property  owners  that  were  included  in  the

packet.  Mr.  Jim  Strozier  was  sworn  in. He  introduced  himself  as the  Principle  and  Founder  of  Consensus  Planning.  He

explained  the  company  was  located  out  of  Albuquerque  and  had  not  previously  represented  any  items  in  Torrance  County.

They  had  provided  a letter  that  outlined  and  responded  to each  criteria  in  the  Ordinance  for  this  request  for  a Special  Use

District.  He  had  updated  tis  letter  for  clarification  to be handed  out  at the  time  of  the  meeting.  The  change  was  for  2

items.  The  property  has 4 existing  lots.  l 7A,  18,19  and  20 totaling  18.67  acres.  He  clarified  this  did  not  include  the  Family

Cemetery.  Tis  was  a project  coming  from  the  heart  as the  title  implied.  It was  about  what  they  do and  what  they  have

done.  They  want  to use this  process  to memorialize  that.  As  Director  Goen  had  noted  they  had  spoken  with  their

neighbors  about  the  application,  and  they  had  received  several  letters  of  support  that  were  included  in  the  packet.  Mr.

Strozier  thanked  Director  Goen  for  his assistance  in  this  process.  Joe Simons  was  the  architect  who  assisted  them.  Mr.

Anthony  Tenorio  was  swom  in. He  explained  he  had  raised  his  children  at this  location,  had  several  children  and

grandchildren,  and  this  had  always  been  a place  for  their  family  to gather.  They  started  offering  a summer  camp  for

children  in  2006.  It  has grown  over  time.  Starting  with  children  bringing  their  tents  and  over  time  had  built  up the  facility.

Now  they  had  bunk  houses  and  large  buildings.  They  had  improved  the  facilities  in  the  last  years  and  had  expanded  to

include  gatherings  for  the  church.  Also,  other  events  like  family  reunions.  They  personally  had  a very  large  family  and

have  hosted  their  own  reunions.  The  need  for  their  facility  had  grown  and  they  needed  more  space.  They  had  the  facilities

for  children  but  were  in  need  for  more  accommodations  for  adults.  They  would  like  to continue  these  gatherings  whether

church  related,  or  family  related.  Mr.  Tenorio  wanted  to give  back  in  his  retirement  and  this  was  the  outlet  for  him.  They

had  created  a foundation  and  given  close  to one  hundred  grants  to support  the  community  spiritually  and  the  local  schools.

This  was  also  a gathering  place  to continue  that  work.  Mr.  Sanchez  inquired  who  was  living  on  this  property  now.  Mr.

Tenorio  was  residing  at this  location.  His  son  lived  there  part  time.  Mr.  Sanchez  asked  what  would  happen  to  this  resort

when  he passed  away.  Mr.  Tenorio  explained  a plan  was  in  place.  The  neighbors  had  no objections.  Chairman  Frost

asked  for  those  who  would  speak  in  favor  or  opposition  of  this  item.  There  was  none.  Chairman  Frost  motioned  to

approve.  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.

Discussion:  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  if  they  were  expanding  the  size.  It  was  more  than  a factor  of

two.  There  were  two  lots  previously.  It  had  been  8.67  acres  in  Antelope  Springs,  and  it  was  now  18.67  acres.  He

asked  if  this  would  make  a difference  in  County  Board  procedure.  Can  we  substitute  this  as the  request.

Director  Goen  referenced  plat  A-1  that  gave  the  overall  site  plan  that  showed  the  adjoining  parcel.  It  said  1 7-A

and  18.  It  was  noted  on  the  plat  to include  the  adjacent  10-acre  parcel  within  the  Special  Use  Permit.  This  was

per  his  recornrnendation.  All  that  was  on  here  and  their  current  intended  development  was  on  17-A.  This  would

allow  them  future  expansion  without  having  to go  through  the  meeting  process  a second  time.  Director  Goen

reiterated  he  was  not  aware  of  plans  currently  to utilize  the  additional  parcel.  As  stated  in  this  package,  it  did

say  I 7-A  and  18.  They  were  currently  using  the  smaller  area  which  included  the  family  cemetery  which  was  cut

out  several  years  ago.  The  cemetery  was  not  included  in  the  application.  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  for

clarification  of  the  area  being  applied  for.  Director  Goen  replied  the  application  was  for  both  parcels  so that

they  could  use  the  second  one  in  future  expansion.  At  present  they  were  only  utilizing  one.  This  would  give

them  the  ability  to  expand  in  the  future  if  they  chose  to do so. Mr.  Tenorio  stated  that  they  had  a safety  issue  at

the  summer  camp.  The  children  bring  their  bicycles  to ride  on  the  trails  around  the  property,  they  also  had

people  who  do  not  bring  bicycles.  There  had  been  some  accidents.  This  would  allow  them  to  put  the  bicycle

trails  on  the  ten  acres  creating  a safer  environment  for  all.

PAGE  6



Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  if  the actual  development  would  be on the  first  two  lots.  Mr.  Tenorio

explained  yes. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  the  location  of  the  Retreat.  Mr.  Tenorio  explained  the

location.  Mr.  Strozier  explained  the parcels  were  one contiguous  property.  No  roads  bisected  it. That  was why

the  possibility  to utilize  this  as bicycle  trails  made  sense. It would  not  involve  any  safety  issues  of  anybody

having  to cross  the street. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  if  it was  only  for  family  recreation,  not for

commercial  or rental. Chairman  Frost  stated they had many  letters of  support  for  the Tenorio's  and none were  against.

Mr.  Strozier  included  this  was a strong  testimony  to the way  the family  had  conducted  themselves  over  the

years  and the  improvements  that  they  had  made.  The  property  was  represented  as a great  importance  to the

family  and the use of  it. They  did have  Church  retreats  and other  activities.  The  family  camp  was  what  had

driven  this.  After  Mrs.  Tenorio's  passing  they  had  expanded  the retreat  to include  a Chapel.  This  was  just  to

formalize  and allow  for  the expansion  to include  the  new  building.  Mr.  Sanchez  noted  there was  a limiting  factor  as

there was a solid  wall  that goes around  part of  the land. Will  you  have to laiock  part of  the wall  down.  Mr.  Tenorio

explained  there  were  passages  in  the  wall.  Mr.  Sanchez  inquired  about  their  layout.  He had not seen  a well,  but there

was a well  permit.  The  well  permit  was never  filed  with  the Office  of  the State Engineer.  You  had listed  here that you  had

reclaimed  water. Mr.  Strozier  stated  there  was a well  and a well  permit  and he was in  belief  this  had  been

processed. On site there  was a rainwater  harvesting  system.  This  was  used  for  irrigation  and  to water  trees.  The

Tenorio's  were  being  efficient  as possible  with  the  water  and the  management  of  it. Mr.  Sanchez  asked if  there

was a well  for  the residents.  In the Southwest  corner  there  is an area dashed out with  some trees. What  was  that for. Mr.

Strozier  answered  that  it was the previously  mentioned  family  cemetery.  It was  not  included  in this  request.  It

had  previous  approval.  Mrs.  Johnston  said  she was  specifically  sought  out  by  one  of  the  neighbors  who

supports  this  and approached  to reinforce  one of  the  letters  that  was  sent. She also included  the reference  that

the community,  the churches,  church  organizations  and the  schools  would  be able  to use the  facilities  after

coming  into  an agreement  with  the  foundation.  Mr.  Tenorio  explained  if  there  was  a need  for  them  to gather,

then  yes. Mr.  Strozier  added  that  this  was a part  of  the intent  for  this  Special  Use  permit.  Mrs.  Estrada

mentioned  the unpleasant  name  that  referred  to McIntosh.  This  retreat  was  like  an oasis  in  the area.

Roll  Call: Mr.  Sanchez:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman

DuCharme:  Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Motion  to leave  public  hearing:  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  motioned;  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded

Discussion: None

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,

Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Exit  Public  Hearing:  10:48

Public  Hearin5z  ended  1 0:48am

Regular  Business  in  session

DISCUSSION  ITEMS:  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked  for  clarification  on public  hearings.  He  was in  belief

the  public  meeting  should  be exited  before  a motion  made  or the  vote  placed.  County  Attorney  Garcia

responded  that  the main  point  of  the  public  hearing  was  to get  sworn  testimony.  If  the  witness  is sworn  it  was

fine.  Director  Goen  informed  the  Board  the  Planning  and Zoning  meeting  schedule  for  the  2024  year  has been

prepared  and would  be presented  at the  next  meeting.

Pursuant  to New  Mexico  State Statute  Section  10-15-1  through  10-15-4  (NMSA  1978),  these issues can be addressed  in

general.  No decisiori  can  be rendered  at  this  meeting

PAGE 7



Agenda  Item

No.  10



-'%ili""  ;'l;

a!"

Agenda  Item

No.  11-A



TORRANCE  COTJNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  F{JNDS  FOR  KING  FARM  ROAD

6 PARTICIPATION  IN  TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  FUND  PROGRAM  ADMINISTERED  BY

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORT  ATION

g WHEREAS,  the  Torrance  County  and the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  have  entered  into  a

to  grant  agreement  under  the  Transportation  Fund  Program  for  a local  road  project;  and

12 WHEREAS,thetotalcostoftheprojectwillbe$377,073tobefundedinproportionalsharebytheparties

13  hereto  as follows:

14 - NewMexicoDepartmentofTransportation'sshareshallbe95%or$358,219.61,

15 - Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 5% or $18,853.66,

t6  - TOTAL  PROJECT  COST  IS $377,073.27;  and

17

ts  WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  shall  pay  all  costs,  which  exceed  the  total  amount  of  $377,073.27;  and

19

20  WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  determines  the follows:

21 - ThattheprojectforthisCooperativeagreementisadoptedandhasaprioritystanding.

22 - The  agreement  terminates  on June  30, 2026,  and the  Torrance  County  incorporates  all  the

23 agreements,  covenants,  and  understandings  between  the  parties  hereto  concerning  the  subject

24 matter  hereof,  and all  such  covenants,  agreements  and  understandings  have  been  merged  into  the

written  agreement.

27 NOW  THEREFORE,  be it  resolved  that  the Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  enters  into

28 Cooperative  Agreement  for  Project  Control  Number  LP50049  with  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

29 Transportation  for  the  TPF  Program  for  year  2024  for  King  Farm  Rd-Planning,  design,  construction,  and

30 construction  management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and blading  and

31 shapingfromHwy.41,gowestonAbramRd.for2milesstartofproject,proceednorthonKingFarm

32 Rd. for  1.5 miles  to Santa  Fe County.-  within  the control  of  Torrance  County  in  New  Mexico.

34  DONE  THIS  13'h  DAY  OF DECEMBER,  2023.

35

36  APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

39 Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

40  Date:

43  ATTEST:

46 Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

47

48 Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3



Contract  No.

Vendor  No.

Control  No,

0000054405
HW2LP50049

TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  FUND

GRANT  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  is between  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  and

Torrance  County  (Public  Entity).  This  Agreement  is effective  as of  the date of  the last  party  to

sign  it on the signature  page below.

Pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  Sections  67-3-28  and 67-3-78  and 18.27.6  NMAC,  the parties  agree as
follows:

1. Purpose.

The  purpose  of  this  Agreement  is to provide  Transportation  Project  Funds  (TPF)  to the Public

Entity  for  the following  project  scope  King  Farm  Rd-Planning,  design,  construction,  and

construction  management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabffitation,  improvements  and

blading  and  shaping  from  Hwy.  41, go west  on Abram  Rd.  for  2 miles  start  of  project,

proceed  north  on King  farm  Rd.  for  1.5  miles  to Santa  Fe County.  (Project  or CN  LP50049).

This  Agreement  specifies  and delineates  the rights  and duties  of  the parties.

2. Project  Funding.

a. The  estimated  total  cost  for  the Project  is ($377,073.27)  to be funded  in proportional  share
by the parties  as follows:

1. Department's  share shall  be 95%

King  Farm  Rd-Plaru'iing,  design,  construction,  and construction

$358,219.61

management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and

blading  and shaping  from  Hwy.  41, go west  on Abram  Rd. for  2 miles  start  of

project,  proceed  north  on King  farm  Rd. for  1.5 miles  to Santa  Fe County.

2. The  Public  Entity's  required  proportional  matching

Share  shall  be 5%

For  purpose  stated  above
$18,853.66

3. Total  Project  Cost $377,073.27

b, The  Public  Entity  is responsible  for  all  costs that  exceed  Project  funding.

c. All  allocated  funds  must  be spent  by.

d. The  Public  Entity  represents  that  no federal  funds  will  be used  to finance  the Project.

e. The  Public  Entity  must  repay  Project  funding  to the Department  if.

1. The  Project  is cancelled  or partially  performed.

2. A  final  audit  conducted  by  the Department  at Project  completion  determines  the

following:  overpayment,  unexpended  monies,  or ineligible  expenses.

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev  9/2019

Page l of  9 FY2024 LP50049



12.  Terms  of  this  Agreement.

The  terms of  this  Agreement  are lawful;  performance  of  all duties  and obligations  must  conform

with  and not  contravene  any state, local,  or federal  statutes,  regulations,  rules,  or ordinances.

13. Legal  Compliance.

The  Public  Entity  shall  comply  with  all applicable  federal,  state, local,  and Department  laws,

regulations  and policies  in the performance  of  this  Agreement,  including,  but  not  limited  to laws

governing  civil  right,  equal  opportunity  compliance,  environmental  issue,  workplace  safety,

employer-employee  relations  and all other  laws governing  operations  of  the workplace.  The

Public  Entity  shall  include  the requirements  of  this  Section  13 in each contract  and subcontract  at
all tiers.

14.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance.

The  parties  agree to abide  by all federal  and state laws and rules and regulations,  and executive

orders  of  the Govemor  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.

In accordance  with  all such laws  and rules  and regulations,  and executive  orders  of  the Governor

of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  the parties  agree  to assure that  no person  in the United  States will,  on

the grounds  of  race, color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be

excluded  from  employment  with,  or participation  in, any program  or activity  performed  under  this

Agreement.  If  the parties  are found  to not  be in compliance  with  these requirements  during  the

term  of  this Agreement,  the parties  agree  to take appropriate  steps to correct  these deficiencies.

15.  Appropriations  and  Authorizations.

The terms of  this Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations

being  made by the governing  board  of  the Public  Entity,  the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for

performance  of  the Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  are not  made  by the

Public  Entity  and the Legislature  this  Agreement  will  terminate  upon  written  notice  being  given

by one party  to the other. The Department  and Public  Entity  are expressly  not committed  to

expenditure  of  any funds  until  such time  as they are prograrnrned,  budgeted,  encumbered,  and
approved  for  expenditure.

16.  Accountability  of  Receipts  and  Disbursements.

There  shall  be strict  accountability  for  all  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to this  Agreement.

The  Public  Entity  shall  maintain  all records  and documents  relative  to the Project  for  a minimum

of  five  (5) years  after  completion  of  the Project.  The  Public  Entity  shall  furnish  the Department

and State Auditor,  upon  demand,  any and all  such records  relevant  to this  Agreement.  If  an audit

finding  determines  that  specific  funding  was inappropriate  or not  related  to the Project,  the

Public  Entity  shall  reimburse  that  portion  to the Department  within  thirty  (30)  days of  written

notification.  If  documentation  is insufficient  to support  an audit  by customarily  accepted

accounting  practices,  the expense  supported  by such insufficient  documentation  must  be

reimbursed  to the Department  within  thirty  (30)  days.

17.  Severability.

In the event that any portion  of  this Agreement  is determined  to be void,  unconstitutional  or

otherwise  unenforceable,  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  will  remain  in full  force  and effect.

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev  9/2019

Page 5 of  9 FY2024  LP50049



EXHIBIT  B

RESOLUTION

Torrance  County

PARTICIPATION  IN TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  FUND  PROGRAM  ADMINISTERED  BY
NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORT  ATION

WHEREAS,  the Torrance  County  and the New Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  have

entered into a grant agreement under the Transportation  Fund Program  for  a local road project.

WHEREAS,  the total cost of  the project  will  be !$377,073 to be funded  in  proportional  share  by

the parties  hereto  as follows:

a. New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  share shall be 95% or $358,219.61

and

b. Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share shall be 5% or $18,853.66

TOTAI.  PROJECT  COST  IS $377,073.27

Torrance  County  shall  pay all costs, which  exceed the total amount  of  $377,073.27.

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  in official  session that Torrance  County  deternnines, resolves, and

orders as follows:

That the project  for this Cooperative  agreement  is adopted and has a priority  standing.

The agreement  terminates  on, and the Torrance  County  incorporates  all the agreements,
covenants, and understandings  between  the parties hereto concerning  the subject  matter  hereof, and all
such covenants, agreements and understandings  have been merged into the written  agreement.

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  by the Torrance  County  to enter into Cooperative  Agreement  for
Project  Control  Number  LP50049  with  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  for  the TPF
Program  for year  2024 for King  Farm Rd-Planning,  design, construction,  and construction

management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and blading  and shaping from

Hwy.  41, go west  on Abram  Rd. for  2 miles start of  project,  proceed  north  on King  fartn  Rd. for 1.5 miles
to Santa Fe County.-  within  the control  of  the Torrance  County  in New  Mexico.

(Appropriate Signahires below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.)

(PRINTED  NAME,  POSITION) DATE

(PRINTED  #,4ffE,  POSITION) DATE

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev 9/2019

Page  9 of  9 FY2024 LP50049



Agerxda  Item

No.  11-B



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

5 TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  FUNDS  FOR  MARTIN  ROAD

6 PARTICIPATION  IN  TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  FUND  PROGRAM  ADMINISTERED  BY

7 NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

g WHEREAS,  the Torrance  County  and the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  have  entered  into  a

10 grant  agreement  under  the Transportation  Fund  Program  for  a local  road  project;  and

12 WHEREAS,thetotalcostoftheprojectwillbe$199,617.68tobefundedinproportionalsharebythe

13  parties  hereto  as follows:

i4  - New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  share  shall  be 95%  or $189,636.80,

Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 5% or $9,980.88,

TOTAL  PROJECT  COST  IS $199,617.68;  and

17

ts  WHEREAS,TorranceCountyshallpayallcosts,whichexceedthetotalamountof$199,617.68;and

19

20  WHEREAS,  Torrance  County  determines  the follows:

21 - ThattheprojectforthisCooperativeagreementisadoptedandhasaprioritystanding.

22 - The  agreement  terminates  on June  30, 2026,  and the Torrance  County  incorporates  all  the

23 agreements,  covenants,  and  understandings  between  the parties  hereto  concerning  the subject

24 matter  hereof,  and all  such  covenants,  agreements  and understandings  have  been  merged  into  the

written  agreement.

27 NOW  THEREFORE,  be it resolved  that  the  Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  enters  into

28 Cooperative  Agreement  for  Project  Control  Number  LP50050  with  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

29 Transportation  for  the  TPF  Program  for  year  2024  for  Martin  Rd-Plaru'iing,  design,  construction,  and

30 construction  management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and  blading  and

31 shapingfromO1d66proceednorthO.3ofamiletostartofproject,proceednorthto0.8milestoendof

32 project  at the Santa  Fe County  Line  -  within  the control  of  Torrance  County  in  New  Mexico.

34 DONE  THIS  13'h DAY  OF DECEMBER,  2023.

35

36  APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

ig Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

40  Date:

43  ATTEST:

46 Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

47

48 Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3



Contract  No.

Vendor  No.

Control  No.
0000054405

HW2LP50050

TRANSPORT  ATION  PROJECT  FUND

GRANT  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  is between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (Department)  and

Torrance  County  (Public  Entity).  This  Agreement  is effective  as of  the date  of  the last  party  to

sign  it on the signature  page  below.

Pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  Sections  67-3-28  and  67-3-78  and 18.27.6  NA/iAC,  the  parties  agree  as

follows:

1. Purpose.

The  purpose  of  this  Agreement  is to provide  Transportation  Project  Funds  (TPF)  to the Public

Entity  for  the following  project  scope  Martin  Rd-Planning,  design,  construction,  and

construction  management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and

blading  and  shaping  from  Old  66 proceed  north.3  tenths  of  a mile  to start  of  project,

proceed  north  to.8  miles  to end  of  project  at  the  Santa  Fe County  Line.  (Project  or CN

LP50050).  This  Agreement  specifies  and  delineates  the rights  and  duties  of  the  parties.

2. Project  Funding.

a. The  estimated  total  cost  for  the  Project  is ($199,617.68)  to be funded  in  proportional  share

by  the parties  as follows:

1. Department's  share  shall  be 95%  $189,636.80

Martin  Rd-Planning,  design,  construction,  and  construction  management/testing

for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and  blading  and  shaping  from

Old  66 proceed  north.3  tenths  of  a mile  to start  of  project,  proceed  north  to.8

miles  to end  of  project  at the Santa  Fe County  Line.

2. The  Public  Entity's  required  proportional  matching

Share  shall  be 5%

For  purpose  stated  above

$9,980.88

3. Total  Project  Cost $199,617.68

b. The  Public  Entity  is responsible  for  all  costs  that  exceed  Project  funding.

c. All  allocated  funds  must  be spent  by.

d. The  Public  Entity  represents  that  no federal  funds  will  be used  to finance  the  Project.

e. The  Public  Entity  must  repay  Project  funding  to the Department  if:

1.  The  Project  is cancelled  or  partially  performed.

2. A  final  audit  conducted  by  the Department  at Project  completion  deternnines  the

following:  overpayment,  unexpended  monies,  or ineligible  expenses.

Transportation  Pro3ect  Fund

Rev  9/2019

Page 1 of  9 FY2024  LP50050



2. Design  and  construct  the  Project  in  accordance  with  standards  established  by  the

Department.

g. Adopt  a written  resolution  of  Project  support  that  includes  a commitment  to funding,

ownership,  liability,  and  maintenance.  The  resolution  is attached  to this  Agreement  as

Exhibit  B.

h. Consider  placing  pedestrian,  bicycle,  and  equestrian  facilities  in  the Project  design  in

accordance  with  NMSA  1978,  Section  67-3-62.

i. Comply  with  any  and  all  state,  local  and  federal  regulations  including  the  Atnericans  with

Disabilities  Act  (ADA)  and  laws  regarding  noise  ordinances,  air  quality,  surface  water

quality,  ground  water  quality,  threatened  and  endangered  species,  hazardous  materials,

historic  and  cultural  properties,  and  cultural  resources.

j.  Be responsible  for  all  permit  preparation,  review,  and  coordination  with  regulatory

agencies.

k.  Cause  all  designs,  plans,  specifications  and  estimates  to be performed  under  the direct

supervision  of  a Registered  New  Mexico  Professional  Engineer,  in accordance  with

NMSA  1978  Section  61-23-26.

1. Allow  the  Department  to perform  a final  inspection  of  the  Project  and  all  related

documentation  to determine  if  the  Project  was  constructed  in accordance  with  the

provisions  of  this  Agreement.  At  the  Department's  request,  provide  additional

documentation  to demonstrate  completion  of  the  required  terms  and conditions.

m. Meet  with  the  Department,  as needed,  or  provide  Project  status  reports  within  thirty  (30)

days  of  request.

n. Within  60 days  after  Project  completion,  provide  the  Certification  of  Completion,  which

is attached  as Exhibit  A,  that  it has complied  with  the  requirements  of  18.27.6  NMAC

and  this  Agreement.

o. Upon  completion,  maintain  all  the  Public  Entity's  facilities  constructed  or  reconstructed

under  this  Agreement.

5. Both  Parties  Agree:

a. Upon  termination  of  this  Agreement  any  remaining  property,  materials,  or  equipment

belonging  to the Department  will  be accounted  for  and  disposed  of  by  the  Public  Entity

as directed  by  the  Department.

b. Unless  otherwise  indicated  in  a letter  of  authorization,  the  Project  will  not  be incorporated

matntenanceinto the  State  Highway  System  and the Department  is  not assurning

responsibility  or liability.

c. Pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  Section  67-3-78,  Transportation  Project  Funds  granted  under

this  provision  cannot  be used  by  the  Public  Entity  to meet  a required  match  under  any

other  program.

d. The  requirements  of  18.27.6  NMAC  are incorporated  by  reference.

e. The  inability  to properly  complete  and  administer  the  Project  may  result  in  the  Public

Entity  being  denied  future  grant  funding.

6. Term.

This  Agreement  becomes  effective  upon  signature  of  all  parties.  The  effective  date  is the  date

when  the last  party  signed  the Agreement  on  the signature  page  below.  This  Agreement

terminates  on the  earliest  of  the following  dates:  (a) Department  receipt  of  the Certification  of

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev  9/20  19

Page 3 of  9 FY2024  LP50050



12.  Terms  of  this  Agreement.

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are lawful;  performance  of  all duties  and obligations  must  conform

with  and not  contravene  any state, local,  or federal  statutes,  regulations,  rules,  or ordinances.

13. Legal  Compliance.

The  Public  Entity  shall  comply  with  all applicable  federal,  state, local,  and Department  laws,

regulations,  and policies  in the performance  of  this  Agreement,  including,  but  not  limited  to laws

governing  civil  right,  equal  opportunity  compliance,  environmental  issue,  workplace  safety,

employer-employee  relations  and all other  laws  governing  operations  of  the workplace.  The

Public  Entity  shall  include  the requirements  of  this Section  13 in each contract  and subcontract  at

all  tiers.

14.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance.

The parties  agree to abide  by all federal  and state laws and rules  and regulations,  and executive

orders  of  the Governor  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.

In accordance  with  all  such laws  and rules  and regulations,  and executive  orders  of  the Governor

of  the State of  New  Mexico,  the parties  agree to assure that  no person  in  the United  States will,  on

the grounds  of  race, color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be

excluded  from  employment  with,  or participation  in, any  program  or activity  perfornned  under  this

Agreement.  If  the parties  are found  to not  be in compliance  with  these requirements  during  the

term  of  this  Agreement,  the parties  agree  to take appropriate  steps to correct  these deficiencies.

15.  Appropriations  and  Authorizations.

The ternns of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations

being  made by the governing  board  of  the Public  Entity,  the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for

perfornnance  of  the Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  are not  made  by the

Public  Entity  and the Legislature  this  Agreement  will  ternninate  upon  written  notice  being  given

by one party  to the other.  The Department  and Public  Entity  are expressly  not committed  to

expenditure  of  any funds  until  such time  as they are programmed,  budgeted,  encumbered,  and

approved  for  expenditure.

16.  Accountability  of  Receipts  and  Disbursements.

There  shall  be strict  accountability  for  all receipts  and disbursements  relating  to this  Agreement.

The  Public  Entity  shall  maintain  all  records  and documents  relative  to the Project  for  a minimum

of  five  (5) years  after  completion  of  the Project.  The  Public  Entity  shall  furnish  the Department

and State Auditor,  upon  demand,  any and all  such records  relevant  to this  Agreement.  If  an audit

finding  determines  that  specific  funding  was inappropriate  or  not  related  to the Project,  the

Public  Entity  shall  reimburse  that  portion  to the Department  within  thirty  (30)  days of  written

notification.  If  documentation  is insufficient  to support  an audit  by customarily  accepted

accounting  practices,  the expense  supported  by such insufficient  documentation  must  be

reimbursed  to the Department  within  thirty  (30)  days.

17.  Severability.

In the event  that any portion  of  this Agreement  is deternnined  to be void,  unconstitutional  or

otherwise  unenforceable,  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  will  remain  in full  force  and effect.

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev  9/2019

Page 5 of  9 FY2024  LP50050



In  witness  whereof,  each  party  is signing  this  Agreement  on  the  date  stated  opposite  that  party's

signature.

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION

BY: Date:

Cabinet  Secretary  or  Designee

Approved  as to form  and  legal  sufficiency  by  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's

Office  of  General  Counsel

BY: Date:

Assistant  General  Counsel

Torrance  County

By:

Title:

Date:

Attest:

Title:

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev  9/2019

Page  7 of  9 FY2024  LP50050



EXHIBIT  B

RESOLUTION

Torrance  County

PARTICIPATION  IN  TRANSPORTATION  PROJECT  F{JND  PROGRAM  ADMINISTERED  BY

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORT  ATION

WHEREAS,  the Torrance  County  and  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  have

entered  into  a grant  agreement  under  the Transportation  Fund  Program  for  a local  road  project.

WHEREAS,  the total  cost  of  the project  will  be $199,618  to be funded  in proportional  share  by

the parties  hereto  as follows:

a. New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  share  shall  be 95%  or $189,636.80

and

b. Torrance  County's  proportional  matching  share  shall  be 5% or $9,980.88

TOTAL  PROJECT  COST  IS $199,617.68

Torrance  County  shall  pay  all  costs,  which  exceed  the total  amount  of  $199,617.68.

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  in official  session  that  Torrance  County  deternnines,  resolves,  and

orders  as follows:

That  the  project  for  this  Cooperative  agreement  is adopted  and  has a priority  standing.

The  agreement  terminates  on, and  the Torrance  County  incorporates  all  the agreements,

covenants,  and understandings  between  the parties  hereto  concerning  the subject  matter  hereof,  and  all

such  covenants,  agreements  and  understandings  have  been  merged  into  the written  agreement.

Now  therefore,  be it resolved  by  the Torrance  County  to enter  into  Cooperative  Agreement  for

Project  Control  Number  LP50050  with  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  for  the TPF

Program  for  year  2024  for  Martin  Rd-Planning,  design,  construction,  and  construction

management/testing  for  repair,  pavement  rehabilitation,  improvements  and  blading  and  shaping  from  Old

66 proceed  north.3  tenths  of  a mile  to start  of  project,  proceed  north  to.8  miles  to end  of  project  at the

Santa  Fe County  Line.-  within  the control  of  the Torrance  County  in  New  Mexico.

(Appropriate  Signatures  below  (Council,  Commission,  School  Board,  Tribe,  Pueblo,  Nation,  etc.)

(PRINTED  NAME,  POSITION) DATE

(PRINTED  NAME,  POSITION) DATE

Transportation  Project  Fund

Rev  9/2019

Page 9 of  9 FY2024  LP50050



Agenda  Item

No.  II-C



@C,=iE @
=+"  o='&

==Q=== -,-, -,  %g0 A
j!.  .4

(gl '$:,

Agenda  Item

No.  11-D



Cogtntv  Commission

Ryan  Scliwebach

C1iair

District  2

Kevin  McCall

Vice  Chair

District  1

Sainuel  D.  Sc1iropp

Cominissioner

District  3

County  Manager
Janice  Y. Barela

Deputy  County  Manager
Tracy  L. Sedillo

County  Attorne,v

Michael  I.  Garcia

TorranceCoumyRoaaDepartment
Pa  Box  48 -  205  S. Ninth  Street

Estatxcia.  NM  87016

(505)  544-4668  Maiii  Line  (505)  384-2550  Fax

Email:  leonardl(ii)lcnm.us

Road  Superititendent

Leonard  Lujaix

F,.xert41ive  Assistant

Charinen  Padtlla

Nov  27, 2023

New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Transportation

James  Mexia,  Teclinical  Suppoit  Engineer

c/o  Ainanda  Nino

District  Five  Office

7315  Cerrillos  Road

Santa  Fe, New  Mexico  87502

Re:  LGRF  CAP  Conh'act  D19669  and SB D19668

Dear  Mr.  Mexia,

because  of  weather  related  issues,  t)iis  letter  serves  as an official  request  to extend  two  Cooperative  agreements  between  the  New  Mexico  Departinent

ofTransportation  and TOrranCe  COunty  fOi' "Planning,  Design,  COnStl'uCtiOn,  ReCOnStruCtiOnt  Pavei'nent  Rehabilitation,  Construction  Management,

Di-ainage  and Misc.  Improvements.  "The  Agreements  reference  tlie  Contract  CAP  D19669  for  the total  amount  of  $277,696  the Departi'nenCs  sliare  is

75%  $208,272.00  and  the  County's  sliare  is 25%  $69,424.00  and  tlie  SB D19668  for  the  total  amount  of  $120,800.00  the  Deparhnent's  sliare  is 75o/o

$90,608.00  and  the County's  share  is 25%  $30,203.00.  The  agreeinents  referenced  above  will  expire  on Deceinber  30, 2023,  therefore  we  are

requesting  a six-month  extension  until  June  30,2024.

Thank  you  for  your  consideration.  If  you  need  more  Infonnation  or liave  any questions,  please  contact  Leonard  Lujan  Road  Depaitinent  Supervisor  at

505-544-4667  oi'  his  Assistant  Chan'nen  Padilla  at 505-544-4668.

Respectfully,

Janice  Y. Barela

Toi'rance  County  Manager



DocuSign  Envelope  ID:  B217BOBB-90B4-4400-886A-2ADA3FC2719E

ContractNo.  D19668
Vendor  No.  54405
Control  No.  L500508

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  ROAD  FUND

COOPERATIVE  AGIIEEMENT

T}iis  Agreement  is between  tlie  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (Depaitment)  and

TorranceCounty(PublicEntity),collectivelyrefeiredasthe"paities."  TliisAgreementiseffective

as of  tlie  date of  tlie  last party  to sign it on tlie signature  page below.

Pursuant  to NMSA  1978,  Sections  67-3-28  and 67-3-28.2,  and State Transportation  Commission

Policy  No.  44, tlie  parties  agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

Tlie  prupose  of  tliis  Agreement  is to provide  Local  Governn'ient  Road  Funds  to tlie  Priblic  Entity

for  tlie  Pavement  Reliabilitation  /Improvement,  Blading  & Sliaping

as described  in Control  No.  L500508,  and tlie  Public  Entity's  resolution  attaclied  as Exliibit  C

(Project).  Tlie  Project  is a joint  and coordinated  effort  for  wliicli  tlie  Department  and tlie Public

Entity  eacli  liave  autliority  or  jurisdiction.  Tliis  Agreen'ient  specifies  and delineates  tlie  riglits

and duties  of  tlie  paities.

2. Project  Funding.

a. For  prupose  stated  above,  tlie  estimated  total  cost  for  tlie Project  is One  Hundred  Twenty

Tliousand,  Eiglit  Hundred  Eleven  Dollars  ($120,811)  to be funded  in  proportional  sliare

by  tlie  parties  as follows:

1. Department's  sliare  sliall  be 75%: $90,608

Pavement  Re}iabilitation  /Improvement,  mading  &  81iaping

2. Public  Entity's  required  proportional  matcliing  sliare  sliall  be 25%: $30,203

3. Total  Project  Cost: $120,811

b. Tlie  Public  Entity  sliall  pay all Project  costs, wliicli  exceed tlie total  amount  of  One

Hundred  Twenty  Tliousand,  Eiglit  Hundred  Eleven  Dollars  ($120,811).

c. Any  costs inctured  by tlie Pulilic  Entity  prior  to tliis Agreen'ient  are not eligible  for
reimbursement  and are not  inc)tided  in tlie  amount  listed  in  tliis  Sectioxi  2.

3. Tlie  Department  Sliall:

LORF  Agi'eciru:n(  Rev  5/2021 Piige I of  9 FY23



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R 2023-

WHEREAS,  the  County  of  Torrance  submitted  a proposal  to tlie  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  for  tlie  SB-Contract  Number  D19668  project  funds  for  the  purpose  of  Pavement

Reliabilitatioi'i/Improvements  and  Blading  &  Sliaping  on vaiious  county  roadways  and our

funding  has been  approved  by  tlie  New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Transportation  Coinrnission;  an

WHEREAS,  the  original  Cooperative  Agreement  specifies  a project  end date  of  December  31,

2023;  and

WHEREAS,  the Cooperative  Agreement  needs  more  time  to be completed;  and

THEREFORE,  the  County  of  Torrance,  agrees  to request  tliat  tlie  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transpoitation  extend  the  Cooperative  Agreement  end  date  to June  30, 2024,  a time  extension  of

six  months.

ADOPTED,  and approved  tl'iis  Tl'iirteentli  Day  of  Dec  2023.

RESOLUTION  TITLE

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

22

23

24 Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

25  Date:

26

30 ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Cliair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Cliair,  District  I

Samuel D. SCl'ffOPP, Member, District 3



Agenda  Item

No.  II-E



Countv  Cemmission

Ryan  Schwebacli

Chair

District  2

Kevin  cCall

Vice  Chair

District  I

Samuel  D.  Schropp

Commissiorxer

District  3

Cot.r.nRv Manngpr
Janice  Y Earela

Deputy  County  Manager

Tracy  L.  Sedillo

Countv  Attoritev

Michael  I. Garcia

TorranceCoumyRoaaDepartment
PO  Box  48  -  205  S. Ninth  Street

Estarycia.  NM  87016

(505)  544-4668  Main  Line  (505)  384-2550  Fax

Email:  Ieotxardl(ii),tcnm.us

Road Superiiltr.ndem

Leotxard  Ltijan

Fxerurive  Assistrtnt

Charineix  Padilla

Nov  27, 2023

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

James  Mexia,  Technical  Support  Engineer

c/o  Amanda  Nino

District  Five  Office

7315  Cerrillos  Road

Santa  Fe,  New  Mexico  87502

Re: LGRF CAP Contract  D19669 and SB D19668

Dear  Mr.  Mexia,

because of  weather  related issues, this letter serves as an official  request to extend two Cooperative  agreements between the New Mexico  Deparhnent
of  Transportation  and Torrance  County  for "Planning,  Design, Construction,  Reconstiuction,  Pavei'nent Rehabilitation,  Constniction  Managei'nent,

Drainage  and Misc.  h'nprovements.  "The  Agreements  reference the Contract  CAP D19669 for the total amount  of  $277,696 the Department's  share is

75% $208,272.00  and the County's  share is 25% $69,424.00 and the SB D19668 for  the total amount of  $120,800.00  the Department's  share is 75%
$90,608.00  and the County's  share is 25% $30,203.00. The agreements referenced above will  expire  on December  30, 2023, therefore  we  are

requesting  a six-month  extension  until  June  30,2024.

Thank  you for your  consideration.  If  you need more Information  or have any questions, please contact Leonard  Lujan  Road Depaitment  Supervisor  at

505-544-4667  or  his Assistant  Charmen Padilla  at 505-544-4668.

Respectfully,

Janice  Y.  Barela

Toi'ance  County  Manager



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R 2023-

WHEREAS,  tlie  County  of  Torrance  submitted  a proposal  to tl'ie New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  for  the CAP-Contract  Number  D19669  project  funds  for  tlie  purpose  of  Pavement

Rehabilitation/Improvements  and Blading  &  Shaping  on various  county  roadways  and  our

'funding  has been  approved  by  tlie  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  Comi'nission;  an

WHEREAS,  tlie  original  Cooperative  Agreement  specifies  a project  end date  of  December  31,

2023;  and

WHEREAS,  the Cooperative  Agreement  needs  more  time  to be completed;  and

THEREFORE,  the  County  of  Torrance,  agrees  to request  that  tlie  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transpoitation  extend  the  Cooperative  Agreement  end date  to June  30, 2024,  a time  extension  of

six  months.

ADOPTED,  and  approved  this  Thirteenth  Day  of  Dec  2023.

RESOLUTION  TITLE

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

22

23

24  Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attoniey

25  Date:

26

30 ATTEST:

Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

Date:

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Cliair,  Distiict  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  Disttict  3



4aPO
%  MEX"

Agenda  Item

No.  11-F



TORRANCE  COTJNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

SAP23-H2505-GF
WHEREAS,  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  of  Torrance  County  of  the State of  New
Mexico  shall  enter  into  a Grant  Agreement  with  the State  of  New  Mexico  Environment
Department;  and

WHEREAS,  the Agreement  is identified  as Project  Number  SAP23-H2505-GF.

ii  NOW,  THEREFORE  BE  IT  RESOLVED:

Janice  Y.  Barela,  County  Manager,  or successor  is authorized  to sign  the Grant  Agreement  for
this  project  and

Janice  Y. Barela,  County  Manager  and Tracy  Sedillo,  Deputy  County  Manager,  or successor  is
the  OFFICTAL  REPRESENTATIVE(S)  who  is authorized  to sign  all  other  documents  necessary
to fiilfill  the Grant  Agreement  and  the requirements  (Disbursements  and Notice  of  Obligations
(NOO)),  and

Amanda  Lujan,  Grants  Administrator,  or successor  is the Budget  &  Formulations  Management
System  contact  who  is designated  to update  the  BFM  database  quarterly  per  Article  VIII.  A.  of
the  Intergo'vernmental  Grant  Agreement  and  to act as the project  contact.

DONE  THIS DAY  OF , 2023.

APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

29

30

31 Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

32 Date:

33

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

37 ATTEST:

38

39 Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk
40



1 Date.

2



ST ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO
DEPARTMENT  OF ENVIRONMENT

FUND  CAPITAL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT
TORRANCE  CO DURAN  WATER  SYS IMPROVE

THIS  AGREEMENT  between the New Mexico  Environment  Department  hereinafter  called the

"Department"  or NMED,  and Torrance County, hereinafter  called the "Grantee"  becomes effective  on the date
signed  by  the NMED.

RECIT  ALS

WHEREAS,  inthe  Laws of  2023, Chapter 199, Section 19, Subsection 129, the Legislature  made  an

appropriation  to the Department,  funds from  which  the Department  is making  available  to the Grantee  pursuant

to this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the Department  is granting  to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds
from this appropriation,  in accordance with  the terms and conditions  of  this Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  NMED  is empowered  pursuant  to Section 74-1-6 B, NMSA  1978 to contract  in  its own
name.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants and obligations  contained  herein,  the

parties  hereby  mutually  agree  as follows:

ARTICLE  I. PROJECT  DESCRIPTION,  AMOtJNT  OF GRANT  AND  REVERSION  DATE

A. The project  that  is the subject of  this Agreement  is described as follows:

SAP 23-H2505-GF  $50,000.00  APPROPRIATION  REVERSION  DATE:  June 30, 2027

Laws of  2023, Chapter 199, Section 19, Subsection  129, Fifty  Thousand  Dollars,  ($50,000.00),  for:

to plan, design, construct  and equip water  system improvements  in  the Duran area  in  Torrance  county;

The Grantee's total reirnbursements  shall not exceed Fifty  Thousand  Dollars,  $50,006.00 (the "Appropriation

Amount")  minus the allocation  for Art  in Public  Places ("AJPP amount")l,  if  applicable,  No Dollars,  $o.oo,
which  equals Fifty  Thousand  Dollars,  $50,000.00  (the "Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount").

In the event of  a conflict  among the Appropriation  Amount,  the Reversion  Date, as defined  herein  and/or  the

purpose of  the Project, as set forth  in this Agreement,  and the corresponding  appropriation  lariguage in the laws

cited above in  this Article  I(A),  the language of  the  laws  cited  herein  shall  control.

' The AIPP amount is "an  amount  of  money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000),  whichever  is less, of

the amount of  money appropriated  for new conshuction  or any major  renovation  exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)."
Section  13-4A-4  NMSA  1978.

Page 1 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



This  project  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the "Project";  the  information

contained  in Article  I(A)  is referred  to collectively  throughout  the  remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the  "Project

Description."  The  Special  Conditions  Attachment  may  set forth  additional  or  more  stringent  requirements  and

conditions,  which  are incorporated  by  this  reference  as if  set forth  fully  herein.  If  the Special  Conditions

Attachment  imposes  more  stringent  requirements  than  any  requirement  set forth  in  this  Agreement,  the more

stringent  requirements  of  the Attachment  shall  prevail,  in  the  event  of  irreconcilable  conflict.  The  Grantee  shall

reference  the Project's  number  in  all  correspondence  with  and  submissions  to the  Department  concerning  the

Project,  including,  but  not  limited  to, Requests  for  Payment  and  reports.

ARTICLE  II.  LIMITATION  ON  DEPARTMENT'S  OBLIGATION  TO  MAKE  GRANT

DISBURSEMENT  TO  GRANTEE

A.  Upon  the  Effective  Date  of  this  Agreement,  for  permissible  purposes  within  the  scope  of  the Project

Description,  the Grantee  shall  only  be reimbursed  monies  for  which  the  Department  has issued  and  the Grantee

has received  a Notice  of  Department's  Obligation  to Reimburse2  Grantee  (hereina'Jter  referred  to as "Notice  of

Obligation").  This  Grant  Agreement  and  the  disbursement  of  any  and  all  amounts  of  the  above  referenced

Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  are expressly  conditioned  upon  the following:

(i)  Irrespective  of  any  Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall  be made  on  or before  the

Reversion  Date  and, if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date  (i.e.,  the  goods  have  been  delivered  and

accepted  or  the title  to the  goods  has been  transfened  to the Grantee  and/or  the services  have  been

rendered  for  the Grantee);  and

(ii)  The  total  amount  received  by  the Grantee  shall  not  exceed  the lesser  of: (a) the Adjusted  Appropriation

Amount  identified  in Article  I(A)  herein  or (b)  the total  of  all  amounts  stated  in  the  Notice(s)  of

Obligation  evidencing  that  the Department  has received  and  accepted  the Grantee's  Third  Party

Obligation(s),  as defined  in  subparagraph  iii  of  this  Article  II(A);  and

(iii) The  Grantee's  expenditures  were  made  pursuant  to the State  Procurement  Code  and  execution  of  binding

written  obligations  or purchase  orders  with  third  party  contractors  or vendors  for  the  provision  of

services,  including  professional  services,  or the purchase  of  tangible  personal  property  and  real  property

for  the  Project,  hereinafter  referred  to as "Third  Party  Obligations";  and

(iv)The  Grantee's  submittal  of  timely  Requests  for  Payment  in  accordance  with  the procedures  set forth  in

Article  IX  of  this  Agreement;  and

(v)  In  the  event  that  capital  assets  acquired  with  Project  funds  are to be sold,  leased,  or  licensed  to or

operated  by  a private  entity,  the sale,  lease,  license,  or operating  agreement:

a. must  be approved  by  the  applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any)  in accordance  with  law;  or

b.  if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve  the  transaction,  the  Department  must  approve  the

transaction  as complying  with  law.

Prior  to the sale,  lease,  license,  or  operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to Articles  II(A)(v)(a)

and  II(A)(v)(b)  herein,  the Department  may,  in its sole  and  absolute  discretion  and  unless  inconsistent

with  State  Board  of  Finance  imposed  conditions,  reimburse  the Grantee  for  necessary  expenditures

incurred  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to make  the sale, lease,  license,  or  operating  agreement

commercially  feasible,  such  as plan  and  design  expenditges;  and

2 "Reimburse"  as used throughout  this Agreement  includes Department  payn'ients to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet
paid, by the Grantee from a third  party contractor  or vendor, if  the invoices  comply  with  the provisions  of  this Agreement  and are a
yalid  liability  of  the Grantee.

Page  2 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



(vi)The  Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all  Third-Party  Obligations  and amendments  thereto
(including  terminations)  to the Department  and the Department's  issuance  and the Grantee's  receiving  of
a Notice  of  Obligation  for  a particular  amount  in accordance  with  the ternns of  this Agreement  shall  be
governed  by the following:

a, The  Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one copy  of  all Third-Party  Obligations  and
amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)  as soon  as possible  after  execution  by the Third
Party  but  prior  to execution  by  the  Grantee.

b. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  if  it chooses  to enter  into  a Third-Party  Obligation
prior  to receiving  a Notice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the expenditure,  it is solely  responsible
for  such obligations.

c, The  Department  may,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  issue  to Grantee  a Notice  of
Obligation  for  the particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation  that only  obligates  the
Department  to reimburse  Grantee's  expenditures  made  on or before  the Reversion  Date  or  an
Early  Ternnination  Date. The  current  Notice  of  Obligation  form  is attached  to this  Agreement
as Exhibit  2.

d. The  date the Department  signs the Notice  of  Obligation  is the date that  the Department's
Notice  of  Obligation  is effective.  After  that  date, the Grantee  is authorized  to budget  the
particular  amount  set forth  in the Notice  of  Obligation,  execute  the Third-Party  Obligation
and request  the Third  Party  to begin  work.  Payment  for  any  work  performed  or goods
received  prior  to the effective  date of  the Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and solely  the
obligation  of  the Grantee.

B. The Grantee  shall  implement,  in all  respects,  the Project.  The  Grantee  shall  provide  all  necessary
qualified  personnel,  material,  and facilities  to implement  the Project.  The  Grantee  shall  finance  its share (if  any)
of  the costs of  the Project,  including  all  Project  overnins.

C. Project  funds  shall  not  be used  for  purposes  other  than  those  specified  in the Project  Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by  law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used  to reimburse  Grantee  for  indirect
Project  costs.

ARTICLE  III.  NOTICE  PROVISIONS  AND  GRANTEF,  AND  DEPARTMENT  DESIGNATED
REPRESENT  ATIVES

Whenever  written  notices,  including  written  decisions,  are to be given  or received,  related  to this  Agreement,
the following  provisions  shall  apply.

For  all  matters  related  to this  Agreement,  the Grantee  designates  their  official  representative(s)  or successor,  in
their  Signatory  Resolution,  as required  in Article  X. B. (v). The official  representative  will  be the contact  and
signatory  for  all  disbursements  and  Notices  of  Obligation.

If  applicable,  the Grantee  designates  an Alternative  Fiscal  Agent  in  the Signatory  Resolution  as required  in
Article  X. B. (v),  and in the Alternative

The  Department  designates  the persons  listed  below,  or their  successors,  as the Points  of  Contact  for  matters
related  to this  Agreement.

Page 3 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



NMED  Program  Administrator

Name:  Bertha  Aragon

Email: bertha.aragon@env.nm.gov
Telephone:  505-670-3615

NMED  Project  Manager

Name:  Eric  Gartner

Email: eric.gartner@env.nrn.gov
Telephone:  505-670-3643

The  Grantee  and  the Department  agree  that  either  party  shall  send  all  notices,  including  written  decisions,

related  to this  Agreement  to the  above  named  persons  by  email  or  regular  mail.  In  the case of  mailings,  notices

shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and  received  upon  the  date  of  the receiving  party's  actual  receipt  or  five

calendar  days  after  mailing,  whichever  shall  first  occur.  In  the  case of  email  transmissions,  the  notice  shall  be

deemed  to have  been  given  and  received  on  the date  reflected  on the  delivery  receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV.  REVERSION  DATE,  TERM,  DEADLINE  TO  EXPEND  FtJNDS

A. As  referenced  in  Article  I(A),  the applicable  law  establishes  a date  by which  Project  funds  must  be

expended  by  Grantee,  which  is referred  to throughout  the  remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the  "Reversion  Date."

Upon  being  duly  executed  by  both  parties,  this  Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date  of  execution  by  the

Department.  It  shall  teiminate  on  June  30, 2027  the  Reversion  Date  unless  Terminated  Before  Reversion  Date

("Early  Termination")  pursuant  to Article  V  herein.

B. The  Project's  funds  must  be expended  on or before  the  Reversion  Date  and,  if  applicable,  Early

Termination  Date  of  tis  Agreement.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  it  is not  sufficient  for  the  Grantee  to

encumber  the  Project  funds  on its books  on or before  the  Project's  Reversion  Date  or Early  Termination  Date.

Funds  are expended  and  an expenditure  has occurred  as of  the  date  that  a particular  quantity  of  goods  are

delivered  to and  received  by  the Grantee  or title  to the  goods  is transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  as of  the date

particular  services  are rendered  for  the Grantee.  Funds  are not  expended  and  an expenditure  has not  occurred

as of  the date  they  are encumbered  by  the Grantee  pursuant  to a contract  or  purchase  order  with  a third  party.

ARTICLE  V.  EARLY  TERMINATION

A. Early  Termination  Before Reversion  Date Due to Completion  of the Proiect  or Complete
Expenditure  of the Adiusted  Appropriation  or Violation  of this Agreement

Early  Termination  includes:

(i)  Termination  due to completion  of  the  Project  before  the  Reversion  Date;  or

(ii)  Termination  due to complete  expenditure  of  the  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  before  the

Reversion  Date;  or

(iii)  Termination  for  violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement;  or

(iv)  Ternnination  for  suspected  mishandling  of  public  funds,  including  but  not  limited  to, fraud,  waste,

abuse,  and  conflicts  of  interest.

Page  4 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



Either  the Department  or the Grantee  may  early  terminate  this Agreement  prior  to the Reversion  Date  by

providing  the  other  party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  days'  advance,  written  notice  of  early  termination.

Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert an impairnnent  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State

of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by the Department  pursuant  to Article
V(A).

B. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Non-appropriation

The terms  of  this  Agreement  are expressly  made  contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and

authorization  being  made  by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.

Throughout  this  Agreement  the term  "non-appropriate"  or "non-appropriation"  includes  the following  actions

by  the New  Mexico  Legislature:  deauthorization,  reauthorization  or revocation  of  a prior  authorization.  The

Legislature  may  choose  to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  referred  to in  Article  I and, if  that  occurs,  the

Department  shall early  terminate  this  Agreement  for  non-appropriation  by giving  the Grantee  written  notice  of

such termination,  and such  termination  shall  be effective  as of  the effective  date of  the law  making  the non-

appropriation.  The Department's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  or authorizations  are available

shall  be accepted  by  the Grantee  and shall  be final.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert an impairment  of

contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this

Agreement  by  the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(B).

C. Limitation  on Department's  Obligation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to Grantee  in  the  Event
of  Early  Termination

In  the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  either  party,  the Department's  sole and absolute

obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  Article  II.

ARTICLE  VI.  SUSPENSION  OF  NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department  may  choose,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  to provide  written  notice  to the Grantee

to suspend  entering  into  new  and further  obligations.  Upon  the receipt  of  such  written  notice  by  the Grantee:

(i)  The  Grantee  shall  immediately  suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written  obligations  with  third
parties;  and

(ii)  The  Department  will  suspend  the issuance  of  any  new  or further  Notice  of  Obligation  under  this
Agreement;  and

(iii)  The  Department  may  direct  the Grantee  to implement  a corrective  action  plan  in accordance  with
Aaticle  VI(D)  herein.

B. In  the event  of  Suspension  of  this  Agreement,  the Department's  sole and absolute  obligation  to

reimburse  the  Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  in  Article  II  herein.

C. A suspension  of  new  or further  obligations  under  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in effect  unless  or until

the date the Grantee  receives  written  notice  given  by  the Department  informing  the Grantee  that  the Suspension

has been lifted  or that  the Agreement  has been  Early  Terminated  in  accordance  with  Article  V  herein.  If  the

Suspension  is lifted,  the Department  will  consider  further  requests  for  Notice  of  Obligation.

D. Corrective  Action  Plan  in  the  Event  of  Suspension

In the event  that  the Department  chooses,  in its sole  and absolute  discretion  to direct  the Grantee  to suspend

entering  into  new  or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties  pursuant  to Article  VI(A),  the Department

Page 5 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



may,  but  is not  obligated  to, require  the  Grantee  to develop  and  implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  to

remedy  the grounds  for  the Suspension.  Such  corrective  action  plan  must  be approved  by  the Department  and  be

signed  by  the Grantee.  Failure  to sign  a corrective  action  plan  or meet  the terms  and deadlines  set forth  in  the

signed  corrective  action  plan,  is hereby  deemed  a violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement  for  purposes  of  Early

Termination,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The  conective  action  plan  is in  addition  to, and  not  in  lieu  of, any  other

equitable  or legal  remedy,  including  but  not  limited  to Early  Termination.

ARTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed,  or amended  except  by  instniment  in writing  duly  executed

by  both  the  parties  hereto.

ARTICLE  VIII.  REPORTS

A. Database  Reporting

The Grantee shall report quarterly Project activity by entering such Pro5ect information  as the Department and the
Department  of  Finance  and Administration  may  require,  such information  entered  directly  into  a database maintained  by

the Department  of  Finance  and Administration  (Budget  & Formulation  Management  System).  Additionally,  the Grantee

shall  certify  on the Request  for  Payment  fomi  (Exhibit  1) that  updates  have been maintained  and are current  in the

database.  The Grantee  hereby  acknowledges  that  failure  to perform  and/or  certify  updates  into  the database will  delay  or

potentially  jeopardize  the reimbursement  of  funds.  The Department  shall  give  Grantee  a minimum  of  thirty  (30)  days'

advance  written  notice  of  any changes  to the information  the Grantee  is required  to report.

Quarterly  reports  shall  be due on the last day of  the month  that  is 30 days prior  to the end of  the quarter  following

execution  of  this Agreement  by  the Department  and ending  during  the quarter  of  the submission  of  the fu'ial  request  for

reimbursement  for  the Project,  or the following  quarter.

B. Requests  for  Additional  Information/Proiect  Inspection
During  the  term  of  this  Agreement  and during  the  period  of  time  during  which  the  Grantee  must

maintain  records  pursuant  to Article  VIII,  the Department  may:

(i)  request  such  additional  information  regarding  the  Project  as it  deems  necessary;  and

(ii)  conduct,  at reasonable  times  and  upon  reasonable  notice,  onsite  inspections  of  the  Project.

Grantee  shall  respond  to such  requests  for  additional  information  within  a reasonable  period  of  time,  as

established  by  the  Department.

ARTICLE  IX.  REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCEDURES  AND  DEAJ)LINES

A. The  Grantee  shall  request  payment  by  submitting  a Request  for  Payment,  in  the  form  attached  hereto

as Exhibit  1. Payment  requests  are subject  to the following  procedures:

(i)  The  Grantee  must  submit  a Request  for  Payment;  and

(ii)  Each  Request  for  Payment  must  contain  proof  of  payment  by  the Grantee  or liabilities  incurred  by

the  Grantee  showing  that  the expenditures  are valid  or are liabilities  incurred  by  the Grantee  in

the form  of  actual  unpaid  invoices  received  by  the  Grantee  for  services  rendered  by  a third  party

or items  of  tangible  personal  property  received  by  the Grantee  for  the implementation  of  the

Project;  provided,  however,  that  the Grantee  may  be reimbursed  for  unpaid  liabilities  only  if  the

Department,  in  its sole  and  absolute  discretion,  agrees  to do so and  in  accordance  with  any  special

conditions  imposed  by  the Department.

Page  6 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



(iii)  In cases where the Grantee is submitting  a Request for Payment to the Department  based upon

invoices  received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third  party  contractor or vendor, if  the
invoices  comply  with  the provisions  of  this Agreement  and are a valid  liability  of  the Grantee, the
Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within  five (5) business days from
the date of  receiving  reimbursement  from the Department  or such shorter period of  time as the
Department  may prescribe in writing.  The Grantee is required  to certify  to the Department  proof
of  payment  to the third  party contractor  or vendor  within  ten (10) business days from  the date of
receiving  reimbursement  from  the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  within  six months of
acceptance of  the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of  the Adjusted
Appropriation  Amount  six months prior  to the reversion  date.

C. Deadlines

Requests for  Payments shall be submitted  by Grantee to the Department  on the earlier  of:

(i)  Immediately  as they are received  by the Grantee but at a minimum  thirty  (30) days from  when the

expenditure  was incurred  or liability  of  the Grantee was approved  as evidenced by an unpaid

invoice  received  by the Grantee from a third  party contractor  or  vendor;  or

(ii)  Twenty  (20) days from date of  Early  Termination;  or

(iii)  Twenty  (20) days from  the Reversion  Date.

D. The Grantee's  failure  to abide by the requirements  set forth  in  Article  II and Article  IX  herein  will

result  in the denial  of  its Request for Payment  or will  delay the processing  of  Requests  for Payment.  The

Department  has the right  to reject a payment  request for the Project  unless and until  it is satisfied  that  the

expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible  purposes  within  the mearffng  of  the  Project

Description  and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise  in  compliance  with  this Agreement,

including  but not limited  to, compliance  with  the reporting  requirements  and the requirements  set forth  in

Article  II herein to provide  Third  Party Obligations  and the Deadlines  set forth  in  Article  IX  herein.  The

Department's  ability  to reject any Request for Payment is in addition  to, and not in  lieu of, any  other  legal  or

equitable  remedy available  to the Department  due to Grantee's violation  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  X. PROJECT  CONDITIONS  AND  RESTRICTIONS.;  REPRESENT  ATIONS  AND
WARRANTIES

A. The following  general conditions  and restrictions  are applicable  to the Project:

(i)  The Project's  funds must be spent in accordance with  all applicable  state laws,  regulations,

policies,  and guidelines,  including,  but riot limited  to, the State Procurement  Code (or  local

procurement  ordinance, where applicable).

(ii)  The Project  must be implemented  in accordance with  the New  Mexico  Public  Works  Minimum

Wage Act, Section 13-4-10  through  13-4-17  NMSA  1978, as applicable.  Every  contract  or

project  in excess of  sixty thousand dollars ($60,000)  that the Grantee is a party  to for

construction,  alteration, demolition  or repair  or any combination  of  these, including  painting  and

decorating,  of  public  buildings,  public  works or public  roads and that requires  or involves  the

employment  of  mechanics, laborers or both shall contain  a provision  stating the minimum  wages

and fringe  benefits to be paid to various classes of  laborers and mechanics, shall be based  upon

the wages and benefits that will  be determined  by the New  Mexico  Department  of  Workforce

Page  7 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



Solutions  to be prevailing  for  the  corresponding  classes  of  laborers  and  mechanics  employed  on

contract  work  of  a similar  nature  in  the locality.  Further,  every  contract  or  project  shall  contain  a

stipulation  that  the contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or a person  acting  as a contractor  shall

pay  all  mechanics  and  laborers  employed  on the site  of  the project,  unconditionally  and  not  less

often  than  once  a week  and  without  subsequent  unlawful  deduction  or rebate  on any  account,  the

full  amounts  accnied  at time  of  payment  computed  at wage  rates  and fringe  benefit  rates  not  less

than  those  determined  pursuant  to Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA  1978  to be the prevailing  wage

rates  and  prevailing  fringe  benefit  rates  issued  for  the  project.

(iii)  The  Project  may  only  benefit  private  entities  in  accordance  with  applicable  law,  including,  but

not  limited  to, Article  IX,  Section  14 of  the  Constitution  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  the "Anti-

Donation  Clause."

(iv)  The  Grantee  shall  not  for  a period  of  10 years from  the  date  of  this  agreement  convert  any

property  acquired,  built,  renovated,  repaired,  designed  or developed  with  the  Project's  funds  to

uses other  than  those  specified  in  the Project  Description  without  the Department's  and  the Board

of  Finance's  express,  advance,  written  approval,  which  may  include  a requirement  to reimburse

the  State  for  the cost  of  the  project,  transfer  proceeds  from  the disposition  of  property  to the

State,  or otherwise  provide  consideration  to the  State.

(v)  The  Grantee  shall  comply  with  all  federal  and  state  laws,  rules  and  regulations  pertaining  to

equal  employment  opportunity.  In  accordance  with  all  such  laws,  rules  and  regulations  the

Grantee  agrees  to assure  that  no person  shall,  on  the  grounds  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  sex,

sexual  preference,  age or  handicap,  be excluded  from  employment  with  Grantee,  be excluded

from  participation  in  the Project,  be denied  benefits  or  otherwise  be subject  to discrimination

under,  any  activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If  Grantee  is found  to be not  in  compliance

with  these  requirements  during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  agrees  to take  appropriate

steps  to correct  any deficiencies.  The  Grantee's  failure  to implement  such  appropriate  steps

within  a reasonable  time  constitutes  grounds  for  terminating  this  Agreement.

B.  The  Grantee  hereby  represents  and  warrants  the following:

(i)  The  Grantee  has the legal  authority  to receive  and  expend  the  Project's  funds.

(ii)  This  Agreement  has been  duly  authorized  by  the  Grantee,  the  person  executing  this  Agreement

has authority  to do so, and,  once  executed  by  the  Grantee,  this  Agreement  shall  constitute  a

binding  obligation  of  the Grantee,  enforceable  according  to its  terms.

(iii)  This  Agreement  and  the Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not  conflict  with  any  law  or

ordinance  or resolution  applicable  to the Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if  applicable),  or  any

judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is subject.

(iv)  The  Grantee  has independently  confirmed  that  the  Project  Description,  including,  but  not  limited

to, the  amount  and  Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the  underlying  appropriation  in  law.

(v)  The  Grantee's  governing  body  has duly  adopted  or passed  as an official  act  a resolution,  motion,

or similar  action  authorizing  the  person  identified  as the official  representative  of  the Grantee  to

sign  the  Agreement  and  to sign  Requests  for  Payment.

(vi)  The  Grantee  shall  abide  by  New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,  governtnental

conduct  and  whistleblower  protection.  The  Grantee  specifically  agrees  that  no officer  or

employee  of  the  local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or agents,  no member  of  the  goveming  body,

and  no other  public  official  of  the  locality  who  exercises  any  function  or responsibility  with

respect  to this  Grant,  during  their  tenure  or for  one  year  thereafter,  shall  have  any  interest,  direct

or indirect,  in any  contract  or subcontract,  or  the  proceeds  thereof,  for  work  to be performed  or

Page  8 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



goods  to be received,  pursuant  to this Grant. Further,  Grantee  shall  require  all of  its contractors
to incorporate  in all subcontracts  the language  set forth  in this paragraph  prohibiting  conflicts  of
interest.

(vii)  No funds  have been paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any person  for
influencing  or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee  of  this  or any agency  or body  in

connection  with  the awarding  of  any Third  Party  Obligation  and that  the Grantee  shall  require
certifying  language  prohibiting  lobbying  to be included  in the award  documents  for  all
subawards,  including  subcontracts,  loans  and cooperative  agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be
required  to certify  accordingly

ARTICLE  XI.  STRICT  ACCOUNT  ABILITY  OF  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBQSEM-ENTS;  PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to the Project's
funds.  The Grantee  shall  follow  generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and, if  feasible,  maintain  a separate
bank  account  or fund  with  a separate  organizational  code, for  the funds  to assure separate  budgeting  and
accounting  of  the funds.

B. For  a period  of  six  (6) years following  the Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall  maintain  all  Project
related  records,  including,  but  not  limited  to, all financial  records,  requests  for  proposals,  invitations  to bid,
selection  and award  criteria,  contracts  and subcontracts,  advertisements,  minutes  of  pertinent  meetings,  as well
as records  sufficient  to fully  account  for  the amount  and disposition  of  the total  funds  from  all sources  budgeted
for  the Project,  the purpose  for  which  such funds  were  used, and  such  other  records  as the Department  shall
prescribe.

C. The  Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the Department  of  Finance
and A  dministration,  and the New  Mexico  State Auditor  upon  request.  With  respect  to the funds  that  are  the
subject  of  this  Agreement,  if  the State Auditor  or the Department  of  Finance  and Administration  finds  that  any
or all  of  these funds  were  improperly  expended,  the Graritee  may  be required  to reimburse  to the State  of  New
Mexico,  to the originating  fund,  any and all  amounts  found  to be improperly  expended.

ARTICLE  XII.  IMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FtJNDS

If  the Department  determines  that  part  or all of  the Appropriation  Amount  was improperly  reimbursed  to
Grantee,  including  but  not  limited  to, Project  fiinds  reimbursed  to Grantee  based  upon  fraud,  mismanagement,
misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by the Grantee,  or violation  of  this  Agreement,  the Grantee  shall
return  such funds  to the Department  for  disposition  in accordance  with  law.

ARTICLE  XIn.  LIABILITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  party's  acts or omissions  in
connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this  Agreement  is subject  to
immunities  and limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF  AGREEMENT

Page 9 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



This  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  and  exclusive  agreement  between  the  Grantee  and Department  concerning

the subject  matter  hereof.  The  Agreement  supersedes  any  and all  prior  or contemporaneous  agreements,

understandings,  discussions,  communications,  and  representations,  written  or verbal.

ARTICLE  XV. REOUIRED  NON-APPROPRIATIONS  CLAUSE  IN CONTRACTS  F{JNDED  IN
WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AY  AILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

The  Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and  agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  a "non-appropriations"  clause  in all

contracts  between  it  and other  parties  that  are (i)  funded  in  whole  or part  by  funds  made  available  under  this

Agreement  and  (ii)  entered  into  after  the  effective  date  of  this  Agreement  that  states:

"The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and  authorization  being  made  by

the  Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  tis  Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and

authorization  are not  made  by  the  Legislature,  the Torrance  County  may  immediately  terminate  this  Agreement

by  giving  Contractor  written  notice  of  such  termination.  The  Torrance  County's  decision  as to whether

sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by  the Contractor  and  shall  be final.  Contractor  hereby

waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Torrance  County  or the  New  Mexico

Environment  Department  or the State  of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of  immediate  or Early  Termination  of  this

Agreement  by  the Torrance  County  or the Department"

ARTICLE  XVI.  REQUIRED  TERMINATION  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS  FUNDED  IN  WHOLE  OR

PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and  agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  the  following  termination  clause  in  all

contracts  that  are (i)  funded  in  whole  or  part  by  fiands  made  available  under  this  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into

after  the effective  date  of  this  Agreement:

"Tbis  contract  is funded  in  whole  or  in  part  by  funds  made  available  under  a New  Mexico  Environment

Department  Grant  Agreement.  Should  the  NMED  early  terminate  the  grant  agreement,  the Torrance  County

may  early  terminate  this  contract  by  providing  Contractor  written  notice  of  such  termination.  In  the event  of

termination  pursuant  to this  paragraph,  the Torrance  County  only  liability  shall  be to pay  Contractor  for

acceptable  goods  delivered  and  services  rendered  before  the termination  date."

Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or  the State

of  New  Mexico  in  the  event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  the Department.

ARTICLE  XWI.  COMPLIANCE  WITH  {JNIFORM  FUNDING  CRITERIA.

A.  Throughout  the term  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  shall:

1.  submit  all  reports  of  annual  audits  and agreed  upon  procedures  required  by  Section  12-6-

3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978  by  the due dates  established  in  2.2.2  NMAC,  reports  of  which  must  be a public  record

pursuant  to Section  12-6-5(A)  NMSA  1978  within  forty-five  days  of  delivery  to the State  Auditor;

2.  have  a duly  adopted  budget  for  the  ciu'rent  fiscal  year  approved  by  its budgetary  oversight

agency  (if  any);

3. timely  submit  all  required  financial  reports  to its budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);  and

Page 10 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



4. have  adequate  accounting  methods  and  procedures  to expend  grant  funds  in  accordance
with  applicable  law  and  account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and  assets acquired  by  grant  funds.

B.  In  the event  Grantee  fails  to comply'with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A of  this  Article  XVII,
the Department  may  take  one  or more  of  the following  actions:

1. suspend  new  or further  obligations  pursuant  to Article  VI(A)  of  this  Agreement;
2. require  the  Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  pursuant  to

Article  VI(D)  of  this  Agreement  to remedy  the  non-compliance;
3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address  the non-compliance  by giving  the  Grantee

notice  of  such  special  conditions  in  accordance  with  Article  III  of  this  Agreement;  the  special  conditions  shall
be binding  and  effective  on the date  that  notice  is deemed  to have  been  given  pursuant  to Article  III;  or

4. terminate  this  Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  XVIII.  (OPTIONAL  IF  THE  APPROPRIATION  IS  FUNDED  BY  SEVERANCE  TAX
BONDS OR GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BONDSJ SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND GENERAL
OBLIGATION  BOND  PROJECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  the  underlying  appropriation  for  the  Project  is a severance  tax
bond  or general  obligation  bond  appropriation,  and  that  the associated  bond  proceeds  are administered  by  the
New  Mexico  State  Board  of  Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate  and  distinct  from  the Department.  Grantee
acknowledges  and  agrees  that  (i)  it is Grantee's  sole  and  absolute  responsibility  to determine  through  SBOF
staff  what  (if  any)  conditions  are currently  imposed  on the Project;  (ii)  the  Department's  failure  to inforn'i
Grantee  of  a SBOF  imposed  condition  does  not  affect  the  validity  or  enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the
SBOF  may  in  the  future  impose  further  or  different  coriditions  upon  the Project;  (iv)  all  SBOF  conditions  are
effective  without  amendment  of  this  Agreement;  (v)  all  applicable  SBOF  conditions  must  be satisfied  before  the
SBOF  will  release  to the  Department  funds  subject  to the condition(s);  and  (vi)  the  Department's  obligation  to
reimburse  Grantee  from  the  Project  is contingent  upon  the  then  current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B. Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  the  SBOF  may  in  its sole  and  absolute  discretion  remove  a
project's  assigned  bond  proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.  Entities  must  comply  with  the
requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)  of  Project  funds  within  six  months  of  bond  issuance  as certified  by
the grantee  in  the  Bond  Questionnaire  and  Certification  documents  submitted  to the  SBOF.  Failure  to comply
may  result  in  the  bond  proceeds  reassignment  to a new  ready  project.  If  this  should  occur  tis  grant  agreement
will  be suspended  until  the entity  has demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by  the  SBOF  and  the Department.

C. Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  tis  Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond  Project
Disbursements  rule,  NMAC  2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or re-codified.  The  rule  provides  definitions  and
interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the  purpose  of  determining  whether  a particular  activity  is allowable  under
the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

Page  11 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



Authorization  Page

TORRANCE  CO  DURAN  WATER  SYS  IMPROVE  SAP  23-H2505-GF

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the  date  of  execution

by  the  Department.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  with  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

B7:
(Type  or Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or Print  Title)

Date

New  Mexico  Environment  Department

Judith  L. Kahl,  P.E.,  Bureau  Chief,  NMED  Construction  Programs  Bureau

Signed  pursuant  to the March  24, 2023  Secretaiy  of  Environment  Delegation  Order

Page  12 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



SAMPLE

STATE  OF NE!/V MEXICO

CAPITAL  GRANT PROJECT

Request  foe Payment  Form
Exhibit  'l

!, _ __ :._Gra_ntee Information _ _ _ . __ _____
(Make sure Inlormitlon is cor@fete & accurate)

A. i Grantee:

II.

'A.

:B.

__ __ _ l_ _;  i
II,  I

Payment  Computation  ' ,

PaymentReques_t_N_o__.___ __ i i
_956_n_t_A_m3__u:rit:!-'-- -- -"

B. ,'Address: :C. 'lAIPP A_mount (If  Applicable)  :

iComplM  M bllng. Includ liy Suite. IT appllcable) I i D. !
B"'_-;H____7!,
I . F. li

_Fg_n_ds______Requei_ted__3o_ p__ate_:_ _ _
un_u_es.t____edth_is_____Pa_y_me_nt:

I
I

Re*rsion  Amount  (If Applk,able}:
j l

__ CUV __Sl;_e_ __2___lll__:'_I!3_._7
!L__. _ _ _P_l'3o3__e iqo_: _ _ _ _ __ , H.

-3s___ran_tB_a_lari"Thel--""'-'JITl
[I  GF '[I  GOB 0  STB (attach vJre Iffirsldraw)

a--------  -------r'-  -  -  -

€  Final Request for Payment (_if.A(_pji3,,gb_le) '..___
_ _ : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ l  _  _ _  _ _  _.

i '

!_, .___ -i-  ua.n_t Q_o: ______
E. i Project "ntle:

F. 'Grant Expiration Date:

il.
I

I
i j

Ill.  jFmal  Year  :
II
il I ___l____

_ __ _ __ _ _ _._(_Th________eStateg____fNM______Fiwal_Y_ea_r_ j.s_July_ j, 20XX [hrough June 30, 20XX of.t_te_ jgll_ovJ______ngy3a_r) _ _ __ _ .____ _ _ i- ___1'. __ __ _ -.-l _ _______  _Iii
IV.  'Repon!ng  Certification:  I hereby certFy to the bestof rry knowledge and bellef, that daiabase reporting Is up to date; to include the

€  'acauracyofexpendituresandgrantbalance,projectstatus,projectphase,achkiveri'entsandmlestones;endincompllancewithArticleWllofthe
CapRal Outlay Orant Agreeri'ent.

V. 'ComplianceCertificaion:  Underpenattyoflaw,lherebycertiTytothebeskofriyknowledgeandbelief,theabovelnforri'ationls

€  correct expendltures are properly documinted, and are valkl expendnures or actual receipts; and that the grant activliy is In full cor@fiance w ith
. Articki IX, Sea. 14 of the New Mexico  Constitution know  n as  the "anti donation"  clause.

:"
 I- l  I  -l _

__ _ , , ,, _, _ ,,__ _, _, _ __ _ _________-'i-i-  _:____.  _  __  ii-  _  _  ,  ____  __   ___________

.__ _ __ __ _ . -i .  _  .  .  _  _  __  _  __  _  _  __  _  __  _  -  _  __  ,l_ __ l  _ l_ _ __ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
I

l'
GranteeFigalO&:er  GranteeRepresentative

il'  

qr_F_l;l _/kge. nt Jif applice_bl.e )_. _ .i ._ __ _ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _  -i __. _ j____ . _ _-l-.  _ i -a _ __ ___ . _ _

"  -  ""'  --  -  --  --  i  -  '-  ----  --  - -  -  - -  -  -  -  -  -  -'-'--  - -  -  - ---  -'  -'--  - '---  -  -'  --  -  a -  --  --=-  -  --  -  -   -  -  -  - - -  - - - -  --,  -  - - -  -  --  --  -   - -  -  -  -  --  -
I

-----  ' - -' - -- - - --- ------ '-:---  - '-' - ---"-i- ----  ---
P_rin__ted_N_arne____ _ _ _ ------ --",- "  'PrintedName"  
---------  -- '---'-----'----'-'-'-'-  '--'-'-'  ---'-"------'-'-'-'-'-"'-"'--'------"-'-1-'-  -

____ ___.._.- .-_-_ _ - --.___.____.___________ _____L__'_.____._ __:____ _.__ _ L_______i_..__ ____
CO_te_:_____  ' iDatel. __ , 

111111
(State  Agency  Use  Only)

VendorCode:  FundNo.: : I LocNo.:'  i

I certify that  the State Agency  financial and *ndor  file information  agree with the abo*  submitted  information.  '

'  -  - '-  -  a -  -  -  -  - -  -  -  - -  -   -  -  -  "  "-  -  -  -  -'  -  - --  -  '  -  -  -  -  --,  -  ' +  -  a '-   -  -  -  I -  -  -  -  -   - - -  - l-  -  -  -  -  ---  -  --  -  --  -  - -  ---  -  -  -

Di4sionFiscal0fficer Date "  ,Di4sionProlectManager ' Date

Page  13  of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



NOTICE  OF OBLIGATION  TO'  REIMBURSE  GRANTEE
SAmPLE  EXHIBIT  2

Notice  of  Obligation  to  Reimbutse  Gtantee  [# 1]

DATE:  [ ]

TO:  Department  Representative:  [

FROM:  Grantee:  [

Grantee  Official  Representative:  [

SUBJECT: Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse Grantee
Grant  Number:  [

Grant  Termination  Date:  [

As  the  designated  representative  of  the  Department  for  Grant  Agreement  number  [ ]

entered  into  between  Grantee  and  the  Department,  I certify  that  the Grantee  has submitted  to the  Department  the

following  third  party  obligation  executed,  in  writing,  by  the  third  party's  authorized  representative:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

I certify  that  the  State  is issuing  this  Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  Grantee  for  pei'rnissible  purposes  within

the  scope  of  the  project  description,  subject  to all  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  above  teferenced  Grant

Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (Minus  ATPP  if  applicable):  [

The  Amount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:  [

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:  [

The  Total  Atnount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to  Date:  [

Note:  Contract  amounts  may  exceed the totalgrant  amount, but  the imioices  paid  by the grant  wijj'  not  exceed the grant  amount.

Depattment  Rep.  Approver:  [

Title:  [

Signaturc:  [

Date:  [

i Administrative  and/oi'  Indirect  Cost -  generally, the leg'slation  authorizing  the issuance of  bonds prohibits  the use of  its proceeds foi
infect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages other  than pay for  wotk  perfotmed,  attotney  fees, and astrative  fees). Such use of
bond  proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically  authoffzed  by statute.

Page  14 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



New  Mexico  Environment  Department  (NMED)

Capital  Appropriations  Certification  Document

Article  IX. A. (ii) and (iii)

Project  TORRANCE  CO DURAN  WATER  SYS  IMPROVE  SAP  23-H2505-GF

Grantee  Torrance  County

Payment  Request  No

I certify  that  payment  to all vendors  on the above  referenced  payment  request  were  paid  no more  than  five
(5) days  after  receiving  reimbursement  from  NMED.

Official  Representative,  Signed  Name,  Printed  Name,  Date

Page  15 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT  DEPARTMENT

CAPIT At  OUTLAY

ARTICLE  1 REVIEW

Upon execution  of the grant  agreement,  the Grantee  will follow  the procedures  listed below  unless waived  in

writing  by the New Mexico Environment  Department  (NMED) (payment  may be withheld  if any of these

procedures  are not  followed  by the Grantee).

The Grantee  must submit  copies to NMED of all executed  contracts  entered  into by the Grantee  and

related  to the project,  for review  and, if appropriate,  approval.  Only approved  eligible  expenditures

incurred  after  the effective  date of the Grant  Agreement  shall be reimbursed  or paid from  these  funds.

If these  grant  funds  are to be used for  engineering  and/or  other  professional  services,  the hiring  process

for engineering  services  and/or  other  professional  services must be performed  in compliance  with  the

New Mexico Procurement  Code [Sections  13-1-21  et seq. NMSA 1978].  If engineering  fees exceed

S60,000,  excluding  gross receipt  taxes, the Grantee  is required  to contact  the Professional  Technical

Advisory  Board (PTAB) for assistance in the preparation  of the Request  for Proposals (RFP) package.

(PTAB: phone  (505) 888-6161  and e-mail  ptab@acecnm.org.)

If these grant  funds are used for engineering  and/or  other  professional  services, the Grantee  must

submit  a copy  of any executed  engineering  agreement  and/or  other  professional  services  contract  so a

notice  of  obligation  can be prepared  and issued. (f the Grantee"s  staff  will  be used to prepare  the design,

a letter  certifying  that  must  be submitted  to NMED for  the project  record.  The grantee  has the option  of

using the NMED engineering  agreement.  In any case all engineering  agreements  must include  the non-

appropriation  and termination  clauses required  by DFA in all agreements  funded  by capital  outlay.

A preliminary  engineering  report  (PERI technical  memorandum,  or study  by a registered  New Mexico

Professional  Engineer  may be required.

If the  grant  funds  are to be used for  engineering  design or for  construction,  the Grantee  must  submit  a(l

plans, specifications,  bid documents,  and engineer's  construction  cost estimate,  for the project

(prepared  and sealed by a licensed  and registered  New Mexico  Professional  Engineer)  to NMED before

the project  is advertised  for  construction  bids, along with  a letter  from  the Grantee  stating  that  they

have reviewed  and accepted  the plans and specifications.  If required,  the  Grantee  must  also submit  the

plans and specifications  to the appropriate  regulatory  agency  for  review  and approval  and provide  a copy

of the approval  letter  from  the regulatory  agency. Upon receipt  of  these  documents  the NMED will issue

a letter  confirming  receipt  of the required  documents  and informing  the Grantee  to proceed  with

advertising  the project  for  construction  bids.

A site certificate  must be submitted  prior  to project  bid advertisement  that  certifies  al( necessary

easements,  rights-of-way,  and/or  property  upon or through  which  the project  is being constructed  have

been obtained.  The Site Certificate  must  be signed by an attorney,  engineer,  surveyor,  or title  abstractor.

Page  16  of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



G. If grant  funds  are to be used for  the  purchase  or acquisition  of  real property  as a part  of  this  project  and
within  the  project  period,  the  Grantee  will  submit  documentation  of the acquisition  to NMED,  including
a legal description  of  the property,  the  date  the  property  will  be acquired,  evidence  of  clear  title,  and an

appraisal  report  prepared  by a  appraiser  selected  through  applicable  procurement  procedures.

H. The Grantee  wiil submit  the proof  of advertisement,  recommendation  of award,  bid tabulation,
complete  bid submittal  of the  selected  contractor,  any addenda  issued,  and funding  analysis  listing  all
funds  that  will pay for  construction  to NMED prior  to award  of the  construction  contract,  along  with  a

letter  from  the Grantee  stating  they concur  with the recommendation  of award  to the selected
contractor  and price  and confirming  that  the  Grantee  has sufficient  funds  for  construction.

I. The Grantee  will  submit  the notice  of the  award,  the notice  of  a pre-construction  conference,  a copy  of
the executed  construction  contract  documents  (including  payment  and performance  bonds),  and the
notice  to proceed  to NMED.  NMED will  prepare  and issue the notice  of obligation  for  the  construction
cost making  the  grant  funds  available  for  reimbursement  of  construction  costs.  The selected  contractor
will be required  to post a performance  and payment  bond in accordance  with requirements  of
Section  13-4-18  NMSA  1978.

J. The Grantee  will  provide  a full-time  construction  inspector  during  construction  of the project  unless
NMED determines  that  part  time  inspection  is adequate  for  the project.  This must  be requested  and
approved  by NMED  prior  to the  start  of  construction.

K. All daily  construction  inspection  reports  shall  be made  available  to the  NMED upon  request.

L. Notwithstanding  the  inspections  performed  by the Grantee  and its engineer,  NMED will  have  the  right
to examine  ali installations  comprising  the project,  including  materials  delivered  and stored  on-site  for
use on the  project.  Such examinations  will  not  be considered  an inspection  for  compliance  with  contract
plans  but  will  be a general  NMED  review  as described  in Article  2 below.

M. If applicable,  the  Grantee  (or  the  system  owner)  will  employ  qualified  utility  operators  and will  comply
with  all  provisions  of  the  New  Mexico  Utility  Operators  Certification  Act,
Section  61-33-1  et seq. NMSA  1978.

N. NMED will reimburse  the  grantee  its actual  costs when  NMED  determines,  in its sole discretion,  that
expenditures  were  appropriate  under  the terms  of the  Agreement  and that  the expenditures  were

properly  documented.

ARTICLE 2 NMED  OVERSIGHT

NMED inspection,  review and oversight  is only for purposes of comp1iance with applicable state grant requirements,
procedures,  statutes,  and regulations.  NMED approval  will not be interpreted  as a warranty  or guarantee  of any kind.
Responsibility  for the design of the project  will lie solely with  the engineer  of record.  All defects and their  correction  will
be the responsibility  of the Grantee  and its contractors  and engineers  or consultants.  Any questions  raised by NMED during
its inspections  and reviews shall be resolved exclusively  by the Grantee.  The Grantee  and its contractors  and engineers  or
consultants  will remain responsible  for the completion  and success of the project.  No action by NMED shall relieve  the

Page 17 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



owner, engineer,  or contractor  of legal responsibilities  for the overall integrity  of the project, adequacy  of the design,

safety, or comp(iance  with  aft applicable  regulations.

ARTICLE  3 CLOSEOUT

The project  will  not  be considered  complete  until  the  work  as defined  in this  agreement  has been fully

performed,  and finally  and unconditionally  accepted  by the  Grantee  and the engineer  of  record.

If the grant  funds  are used for  purchase  of equipment,  final  payment  will be made  after  receipt  of the

equipment  and equipment  title,  if applicable.  Appraisal  reports  are required  for  the purchase  of used

equipment.

If the grant  funds  are used for  construction,  final  payment  will be made  after  the  final  inspection  has

been conducted  by NMED and the following  items,  unless  waived  by NMED, have been provided  to

NMED, and have  been reviewed  and approved  by NMED:

i. A certificate  of substantial  completion  including  punch  list items.

A final'  certified  construction  pay request  prepared  by the Grantee's  project  engineer  and approved

by the  Grantee.

iii.  A written  consent  of  the  surety,  if any, to final  payment.

Complete  and legally  effective  releases  or waivers  (satisfactory  to the  Grantee)  of  all liens  arising  out

of the contract  documents  and the labor  services  performed  and the materials  and equipment

furnished  there  under.  In lieu thereof  and as approved  by the  Grantee,  contractor(s)  may  furnish

receipts  or releases  in full;  an affidavit  of contractor  that  the releases  and receipts  include  labor,

services,  materials,  and equipment  for  which  a lien could  be filed  and that  all payrolls,  material  and

equipment  bills, and other  indebtedness  connected  with  the  work  for  which  the Grantee  or its

property  might  in any way  be responsible,  have been paid or otherwise  satisfied.

v. CertificationletterbytheGranteeandcontractorthattheLaborStandardsContractProvisionshave

been met.

Certification  letter  of project  acceptance  by the  Grantee  and the  Grantee's  project  engineer  stating

that  work  has been  satisfactorily  completed  and the construction  contractor  has fulfilled  all of the

obligations  required  under  the contract  documents  with  the Grantee,  or if payment  and materials

performance  bonds  are "called",  an acceptance  close-out  settlement  to the  Grantee  and contractors

will  be submitted  to NMED.

Certification  letter  from  the  Grantee  confirming  receipt  and acceptance  of the record  drawings  and

operation  and maintenance  manuals.

Page 18 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



PREVIOUS  EXPENDITURES CURRENT  EXPENDrTURES CUMULATTVE FUNDS  REMAINING

NMED
, PROGRAM

OTHER
FUNDS

NMED

PROGRAM
OTHER
FUNDS

NMED
PROGRAM

OTHER
FUNDS

NMED
PROGRAM

OTHER
FUNDS

Engineer  Fees

Other  Professional

Service  Fees

Inspection  Fees

Property  Acquisition

Construction  Cost

Planning  Cost

Equipnient

Other  Costs  (specify)

Contingencies

TOTAI

Article  D(.A.  (iii). By checking Uhis box you are stating that paynent  has NOT been pziid to the vendors '
associated with this request. Upon receipt of payment from NMED, certifiotion  of payment will be sent
within 10 days from the date of receiving reimbursement.

Article Dt. A. (ii). By checking this box you are certifylng that
the vendors associated with this request have been paid. I

I

HE=,E.=,4=:iE=:;,:=:'#,J5S=',===3E====:_:============ffl'==="ff'-""5'=ffl'-"=fflfflffi'-":l""',=:E'.'=o:"'=":'=',""'%"':=NeWi
Signature of Official Representative:

x

Typed  or Printed Name: Phone: Date:

I
Signature of Fiscal Agent if appliable:

x

Typed  or Pmted  Name: Phone:

---- -- - )
Date:

': Rev.  -May  2023

B. PROJECT  NUMBER

NEW  MEXICO  ENVIRONMENT  DEPARTMENT

CONSTRUCTION  PROGRAMS  BUREAU

NMED  DISBURSEMENT  REQUEST

SP4CIAL  APPRO.PRIATlpN.S FROGRAM(SAP)

C. DISBURSEMENT  REQUEST  NUMBER

D. GRANT  AMOUNT



NameofGrantee:  TorranceCounty ProiectNumber:  SAP-23-H2505GF

Authorized  to  Sign Grant  Agreement

Name Janice  Y. Barela

Title County  Manager

Signature

Address PO Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email jbarela@tcnm.us
Phone 505-544-4703

Official  Representatives  authorized  to sign Disbursement  Requests  and All  Other  Documents,

Name Janice Barela Tracy  Sedillo

Title (,0Bliy  l]BllBgB7  Depuiy  County  Manager

Signature

Address PO Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email jbarela@tcnm.us  tsedillo@tcnm.us
Phone 505-544-4307  505-544-4702

h 14  i-iiax  pi+z  #i  pi  rii  I n  ri  vi  vz  P  rx  v'i4t'i+ii  iy  i  Tfl  pi  ziq  rlipki  iveh   ts  y+  Diq  fl  111%  r_+p  P{  vs  A A II I]+k  rs  v n  rs  pa  y xh  II  iiillp  n  x  fl  I ii  #  aii-i<  iai  vilk  PI  vs  A A r*

jiii  s:  ! g } d  iy  y-  iil-  &- i u i i s i;  N- l- C 4 C i--ii  ca- -&l- 'v- L  I  i sj- g-i6  i- -i u  i -J iiii- - iji  -J (i  I } l;  E 1 l rl  L  %4 u  l;  J  LJ u I I ia i% i-i sj  -t i i L  t lz  sa la llii  i y  i i t  g )  i s y  N lal ii  s;  -i -i i C -i -l -& Ij-i i sJl

as the  Project  Contact

Name Amanda  Lujan

Title Grants  Administrator

Signature

Address Pa  Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email alujan@tcnm.us

Phone 505-544-4309

Designated  Agent  or Employee  that  will  make  Quarterly  BFM Updates

Name Amanda  Lujan

Title Grants  Administrator

Signature ;5;gy=t,gra___,,;Q,*<aB7a_-t=4

Address PO Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 870"l6

Email alujan@tcnm.us
Phone 505-544-4309

Page  21 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023



Page  22 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023





NameofGrantee:  TorranceCounty Proiect Number:  SAP-23- H2505 GF

Authorized  to  Sign Grant  Agreement

Name Janice  Y. Barela

Title County  Manager

Signature

Address PO Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email jbarela@tcnm.us

Phone 505-544-4703

Official  Representatives  authorized  to sign Disbursement  Requests  and All Other  Documents,

Name Janice  Barela  Tracy  Sedillo

Title County  Manager  Deputy Cpunty Manager

Signature

Address PO Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email jbarela@tcnm.us  tsedi11o@tcnm.us
Phone 505-544-4307  505-544-4702

A  14  rs  vvi  z*y  lal#;  siq  I n  rs  vs  vh  t-  r-i  x+z+;i  iy  n Yy  P  ;  zvi  ri;  nk  ii  inn  PI ihh  rs  is&  rl-lllli  1% pllp  r'i  vy  A  A  II la'l+k  pi  v  rly  pi  i   rs  x*p  n  rs  y  ii  ivy  vbri  z  vv&  ss  -  -j  A  -&i ii.;i  iiij  ii;  iji  i i L  i r.s i i iG  pi  i.;;'ii;  -i -i iy  ii  -ii s-  J  Ill  g i (,,  y i y-  i4  -y- iai -i->i-ii-i  i.; i  i -& I iyq  jal- i  = i>  u  iiij  i iijiii  Gi ijij  iaij  E i i(;  ii  i;sl  i ii.;  q  iai ii  L  iii  s4 iiiiii  ;  u  OL  l

as the  Project  Contact

Name Amarada  Lujan

Title Grants  Administrator

Signature

Address PO Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email alujan@tcnm.us

Phone 505-544-4309

Designated  Agent  or Employee  that  will  make  Quarterly  BFM Updates

Name
I

Amanda  Lujan

Title Grants  Administrator

Signature $6:igj:. g.:$4_jJ44u.ij'6j
Address Pa  Box  48/  205  S. Ninth  St. Estancia,  NM 87016

Email alujan@tcnm.us
Phone 505-544-4309

Page  21 of  22 Revised  05-15-2023





Jll!""  '

Agenda  Item

No.  II-G



Current  Municipal  Plan  2

Contributions  (E - 11.65%,  TC - 10.80%)

Pencion  Factoas  (Tl  - 2.5%,  T2 - 2.0%)
Employee  "  "  - 'F7 ,!,4 N;it6' = :F\J24 'j3.ji<i-:%ff%j -' :"  - 'Ea2 PeFiK- a'=-'-i"C -=NENA

Sanchez,  Christopher 18.75 46,800.00 5,452.20 5,054.40

Fire  Chief  - Vacant 39.43 82,014.40 9,554.68 8,857.56

Fill, Julie 19.75 49,296.00 5,7  42.98 5,323.97

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,324.55 5,863.10

Braman-Mahan,  Felicia 19.75 49,296.00 5,7  42.98 5,323.97

Fetherolf,  Elijah 18.75 46,800.00 5,452.20 5,054.40

Hughes,  Larry 19.75 49,296.00 5,7  42.98 5,323.97

Porch,  Brannon  (Tl) 20.75 51,792.00 6,033.77 5,593.54

Spomer,  Nicaea 18.75 46,800.00 5,452.20 5,054.40

Shrider,  Scott 18.75 46,800.00 5,452.20 5,054.40

LT -Neufeld,  R. William 21.75 54,288.00 6,324.55 5,863.10

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,324.55 5,863.10

Barton,  Joshua 18.75 46,800.00 5,452.20 5,054.40

Sanchez,  Hanna  (Tl) 26.75 55,640.00 6,482.06 6,009.12

Total 734,198.40 85,534.11 79,293.43

Fire  Plan  2

Contributions  (E 12.00%,  TC - 19.15%)

Pension  Factors  (Tl  - 2.5%,  T2  2.0%)

ErHploayiffi'- ' = " i---" ' =' "J.' r%2:21'-$€e, ", :.,r* 24 9'asg:WagO '-': I "J:?:ff;iBHEQ,,J'-,"' :,N ',_ffl*Jp,t!€.:,:",'7
Sanchez,  Christopher 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 8,962.20

Fire  Chief  - Vacant 39.43 82,014.40 9,841.73 15,705.76

Fill, Julie 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 9,440.18

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 10,396.15

Braman-Mahan,  Felicia 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 9,440.18

Fetherolf,  Elijah 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 8,962.20

Hughes,  Larry 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 9,440.18

Porch,  Brannon  (Tl) 20.75 51,792.00 6,215.04 9,918.17

Spomer,  Nicaea 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 8,962.20

Shrider,  Scott 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 8,962.20

LT - Neufeld,  R. William 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 10,396.15

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 10,396.15

Barton,  Joshua 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 8,962.20

Sanchez,  Hanna  (Tl) 26.75 55,640.00 6,676.80 10,655.06

Total 734,198.40 88,103.81  140,598.99

Current  Plan 85,534.11 79,293.43

Annuil  Differerice 61,3Q5.56 I



Fire  Plan  1

Contributions  (E - 12.00%,  TC - 12.65%)

Pencion  Factors  (Tl  2.0%,  T2 - 2.0%)

Emp,16yee ' - = ' - - ' = FY -2:4 Aa'te, . .'F'5-2'4'.n'as6'.$_ age " . ' - ' j  "'.PaERA "' = - FY :>4 PE'f'tA

Sanchez,  Christopher 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 5,920.20

Fire  Chief  - Vacant 39.43 82,014.40 9,841.73 10,37  4.82

Fill,  Julie 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 6,235.94

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 6,867.43

Braman-Mahan,  Felicia 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 6,235.94

Fetherolf,  Elijah 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 5,920.20

Hughes,  Larry 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 6,235.94

Porch,  Brannon  (Tl) 20.75 51,792.00 6,215.04 6,551.69

Spomer,  Nicaea 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 5,920.20

Shrider,  Scott 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 5,920.20

LT - Neufeld,  R. William 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 6,867.43

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 6,867.43

Barton,  Joshua 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 5,920.20

Sanchez,  Hanna  (Tl) 26.75 55,640.00 6,676.80 7,038.46

Total 734,198.40 88,103.81 92,876.10

Current  Plan 85,534.11 79,293.43

Fire  Plan  3

COntr!bu!OnS  (E 12.00%,  TC-  22.90%)

Persion  Factors  (Tl  2.5,  T2  2.0%)

Effipl6ye-e,  = "  a '- "  " ' FY;24  n5te- FY 24 Basq.VQi7ei_".'."""'ir"F'EM  = ' - 'TC - F'ERA '

Sanchez,  Christopher 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 10,717.20

Fire  Chief  - Vacant 39.43 82,014.40 9,841.73 18,781.30

Fill,  Julie 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 11,288.78

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 12,431.95

Braman-Mahan,  Felicia 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 11,288.78

Fetherolf,  Elijah 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 10,717.20

Hughes,  Larry 19.75 49,296.00 5,915.52 11,288.78

Porch,  Brannon  (Tl) 20.75 51,792.00 6,215.04 11,860.37

Spomer,  Nicaea 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 10,717.20

Shrider,  Scott 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 10,717.20

LT - Neufeld  R. William 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 12,431.95

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 6,514.56 12,431.95

Barton,  Joshua 18.75 46,800.00 5,616.00 10,717.20

Sanchez,  Hanna  (Tl) 26.75 55,640.00 6,676.80 12,7  41.56

Total 734,198.40 88,103.81  168,131.43

Current  Plan 85,534.11 79,293.43

Annual  Difference 2,5A9.70 88-,'838,00-]



Fire  Plan  4

Contributions  (E - 16.80%,  TC: Tl  22.90%,  T2  21.9%)

Pension  Factoas  (Tl  - 3.0%,  T2 - 2.5%)

j;*5J8y'i,e==-"" 'a-."'-" .FTY' 24 Raaj6, l'-'F'? 2I21a,E3:affl6'%j'e'='-''a -"'1 €::'F"e:AA  "-' ' T'<: - PEaFaA,

Sanchez,  Christopher 18.75 46,800.00 7,862.40 10,249.20

Fire  Chief  - Vacant 39.43 82,014.40 13,778.42 17,961.15

Fill, Julie 19.75 49,296.00 8,281.73 10,795.82

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 9,120.38 11,889.07

Braman-Mahan,  Felicia 19.75 49,296.00 8,281.73 10,795.82

Fetherolf,  Elijah 18.75 46,800.00 7,862.40 10,249.20

Hughes,  Larry 19.75 49,296.00 8,281.73 10,795.82

Porch,  Brannon  (Tl) 20.75 51,792.00 8,701.06 11,860.37

Spomer,  Nicaea 18.75 46,800.00 7,862.40 10,249.20

Shrider,  Scott 18.75 46,800.00 7,862.40 10,249.20

LT - Neufeld,  R. William 21.75 54,288.00 9,120.38 11,889.07

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 9,120.38 11,889.07

Barton,  Joshua 18.75 46,800.00 7,862.40 10,249.20

Sanchez,  Hanna  (Tl) 26.75 55,640.00 9,347.52 12,7  41.56

Total 734,198.40 123,345.33  161,863.77

Current  Plan 85,534.11 79,293.43

Fire  Plan  5

Contributions(E  20.20%,TC  22.90%)

Pension  Factoas  (Tl  - 3.5%,  T2  3.0%)

F'rriTplo':9p@ " ' i:NY ,2:4, F3ii6,,,'-.;joY-:24"Basia lfl7gge ' ": .. ' E'-F'E.RA, ,, -i,,-'re -Hee-sx" -
Sanchez,  Christopher 18.75 46,800.00 9,453.60 10,717.20

Fire  Chief  - Vacant 39.43 82,014.40 16,566.91 18,781.30

Fill, Julie 19.75 49,296.00 9,957.79 11,288.78

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 10,966.18 12,431.95

Braman-Mahan,  Felicia 19.75 49,296.00 9,957.79 11,288.78

Fetherolf,  Elijah 18.75 46,800.00 9,453.60 10,717.20

Hughes,  Larry 19.75 49,296.00 9,957.79 11,288.78

Porch,  Brannon  (Tl) 20.75 51,792.00 10,461.98 11,860.37

Spomer,  Nicaea 18.75 46,800.00 9,453.60 10,717.20

Shrider,  Scott 18.75 46,800.00 9,453.60 10,717.20

LT - Neufeld,  R. William 21.75 54,288.00 10,966.18 12,431.95

Lieutenant  - Vacant 21.75 54,288.00 10,966.18 12,431.95

Barton,  Joshua 18.75 46,800.00 9,453.60 10,717.20

Sanchez,  Hanna  (Tl) 26.75 55,640.00 11,239.28 12,7  41.56

Total 734,198.40 148,308.08  168,131.43

Current  Plan 85,534.11 79,293.43

Anniyal  Difference 62;773.97 88,838.00



Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



Agenda  Item

No.  22-E



Agenda  Item

No.  12-C



TORRANCE  COUNTY
2024  HOLIDAY  8CHEDuLE

ADMIN18TRAT1VE  STAFF  &

FIRST  RESPONDERS

FULL  DAY  HOLIDAY8:

January  01, 2024  New Year's  Day

January  15, 2024  Martin Luther  King, Jr. Birthday

February  19, 2024  Presidents'  Day

May 27, 2024  Memorial  Day

July 4, 2024  Independence  Day

September  02, 2024  Labor  Day  '

October 14, 2024  Columbus  Day/Indigenous  People's  Day

November  11, 2024  Veterans'  Day

November  28, 2024  Thanksgiving  Day

November  29, 2024  Day after Thanksgiving

December  24, 2024  Christmas  Eve

December  25, 2024  Christmas  Day

HALF  DAY  HOLIDAY8:

March 29, 2024  Good Friday

December  31, 2024  New Year's Eve



A

Agenda  Item

No.  12-D



Market:  RANM

Cell  Site  Number:  NMALU1711

Cell  Site  Name:  PLT-MCINTOSH

Fixed  Asset  Number:  13553417

SECOND  ADDENDUM  TO  TOWER  USE  LICENSE

THIS  SECOND  ADDENDUM  TO  TOWER  USE  LLICENSE  dated  as of  the  latter  of  the

signature  dates  below,  is by  and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  having  a mailing  address

of  205 S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016  ("Landlord")  and New  Cingular  Wireless

PCS,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  having  a mailing  address  of  1025  Lenox  Park

Blvd.  NU,  3rd Floor,  Atlanta,  GA  30319  ("Tenant").

WHEREAS,  Landlord  and Tenant  entered  into  a Tower  Use License  dated  February  9,

2011,  a First  Addendum  dated  September  24, 2013,  whereby  Landlord  leased  to Tenant  certain

Premises,  therein  described,  that  are a portion  of  the  Properiy  located  at 753 Salt  Missions  Trail,

McIntosh,  NM  87032  ("Agreement");  and

WHEREAS,  Landlord  and Tenant  desire,  in their  mutual  interest,  wish  to amend  the

Agreement  as set forth  below.

NOW  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the foregoing  and other  good  and valuable

consideration,  the  receipt  and  sufficiency  ofwhich  arehereby  acknowledged,  Landlord  and  Tenant

agree  as follows:

1. New  Premises  Area.  Landlord  agrees  to increase  the size of  the Premises  leased  to

Tenant  to accommodate  Tenant's  needs.  Upon  the execution  of  this Addendum,

Landlord  leases  to Tenant  the additional  premises  described  on attached  Exhibit  A-1

("New  Premises  Area").  Landlord's  execution  of this  Addendum  will  signify

Landlord's  approval  of  Exhibit  A-1.  The  Premises  under  the  Agreement  prior  to this

Addendum  in addition  to the  New  Premises  Area  under  this  Addendum  shall  be the

Premises  under  the  Agreement.

2. Generator.  Tenant  shall  have  the  right  to install,  repair,  maintain,  modify,  replace,

remove,  utilize  and operate  (including  but  not  limited  to operate  as may  be required  by

applicable  law)  equipment  within  theNew  Premises  Area,  including  without  limitation

a concrete  pad and generator  thereon,  including  back-up  power  supply.  Tenant  shall

have  the right  to access  the  New  Premises  Area,  and any  provisions  in  the  Agreement

governing  access  shall  apply  to such  access.  The  generator  shall  remain  the  property  of

Tenant,  and Tenant  shall  have  the  right  to remove  or modify  it  at any  time.

l



Other.  Landlord  represents  and warrants  that, to its knowledge,  no conditions  exist

witin  the  New  Premises  Area  or otherwise  on the property  where  the  Premises  and

New  Premises  Area  are located  tliatwould  adverselyimpact  Tenants'  permitting  and/or

installation  of  a generator  within  the  New  Premises  Area.  Landlord  authorizes  Tenant

to prepare,  execute  and file  all required  applications  to obtain  any government

approvals  for  Tenant's  use  oftheNew  Premises  Areaunder  this  Addendum  and  agrees,

at Tenant's  request,  to reasonably  assist Tenant  with  such applications  and with

obtaining  and maintaining  the government  approvals.  Where  applicable  law  governs

how  the  generator  will  be used,  Tenant  may  use tlie  generator  in the manner  set forth

in  applicable  law.  Tenant  may  terminate  this  Addendum  by  written  notice  to Landlord

at any  time.  Within  one hundred  twenty  120  days  after  termination  of  this  Addendum,

Tenant  shall  remove  its equipment  from  the New  Premises  Area;  provided  that  any

portions  of  the equipment  that  Tenant  fails  to remove  within  such  period  and  cessation

of  Tenant's  operations  at the New  Premises  Area  shall  be deemed  abandoned.  Tenant

shall  repair  any  damage,  less ordinary  wear  and tear,  to the  New  Premises  Area  caused

by  its  removal  activities.

Section  13.  of  the  Agreement  is hereby  deleted  m its entirety  and  replaced  with

the  following:

Notices.  All  notices,  requests,  demands  and communications  hereunder  will  be given

by  first  class certified  or registered  mail,  return  receipt  requested,  or by  a nationally

recognized  overnight  courier,  postage  prepaid,  to be effective  when  properly  sent  and

received,  refused  or returned  undelivered.  Notices  will  be addressed  to the  parties  as

follows:

If  to Landlord: If  to Tenant:

Torrance  County

205 S. Ninth  St

Estancia,  NM  87016

New  Qngular  Wireless  PCS,  LLC

Attn:  TAG  -  LA

Re: Cell  Site # NMALU171  1

Cell  Site Name:  PLT-MCINTOSH

FixedAsset#:  13553417

1025 Lenox  Park  Blvd  NU

3rd Floor

Atlanta,  GA  30319

With  copy  to:

New  Cingular  Wireless  PCS, LLC

Attn:  Legal  Department

Re: Cell  Site#NMALUl71l

Cell  Site Name:  PLT-MCINTOSH

FixedAsset#:  13553417

208 S. Akard  Street

Dallas,  TX  75202-4206

2



The  copy  sent to the  Legal  Department  is an administrative  step which  alone  does not

constitutelegalnotice.  Eitherpartyheretomaychangetheplaceforthegivingofnotice

to it  by  thirty  (30)  days  prior  written  notice  to the other  as provided  herein.

Memorandum  of  Lease.  Either  party  will,  at any  time  upon  fifteen  (15)  days  prior

written  notice  from  the other,  execute,  acknowledge  and deliver  to the other  a

recordableMemorandumofLeasesubstantiallyintheformoftheAttachrnentl.  Either

party  may  record  this  memorandum  at any  time,  in its absolute  discretion.

Other  Terms  and  Conditions  Remain.  In the event  of  any  inconsistencies  between

the  Agreement  and this  Second  Addendum,  the terms  of  this  Second  Addendum  shall

control.  Except  as expressly  set forth  in this Second  Addendum,  the Agreement

otherwise  is unmodified  and remains  in full  force  and effect.  Each  reference  in the

Agreement  to itself  shall  be deemed  also  to refer  to this  Second  Addendum.  The  rights

granted  to Tenantherein  are in  addition  to and not  intended  to limit  anyrights  ofTenant

in the Agreement.  Unless  otherwise  specified  herein  or unless  the context  requires

otherwise,  the terms  in  the  Agreement  shall  apply  to the  New  Premises  Area.

('apitalizcd  'crms.  All  capitalized  terms  used  but  not  defined  herein  shall  have  the

same  meanings  as defined  in  the  Agreement.

3



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  caused  their  properly  authorized

representatives  to execute  and seal this  Fifth  Ainendment  on the  dates  set forth  below.

Landlord Tenant

Torrance  County New  Cingular  Wireless  PCS,  LLC,

A  Delaware  limited  liability  company

By:  AT&T  Mobility  Corporation

Its:  Manager

B7:
Print  Name:

Its:

Date:

BY:
Print  Name:

Its: Director

Date:

4



LANDLORD  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

I on  , 20  ,

jname of representativel personally came before me and
acknowledged  under  oath  that  he or she:

CERTIFY that

(a)  is the  jtitle]  of

[name  of  corporation],  the corporation  named  in  the attached  instrument,

(b)  was  authorized  to execute  this  instrument  on behalf  of  the corporation  and

(c)  executed  the  instrument  as the  act of  the corporation.

Notary  Public:

My  Cornrnission  Expires:

TENANT  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

On  the day  of  , 20,  before  me  personally  appeared

and acknowledged  under  oath  that  he is the Director  of  New  Cingular  Wireless  PCS,  LLC,  the

TENANT  named  in  the  attached  instmment,  and as such  was  authorized  to execute  this  instrument

on behalf  of  the  Limited  Liability  Company.

Notary  Public:

My  Commission  Expires:

5



EXHIBIT  A-1

Additional  Premises  Area

See attached

H
W
!

H

I

I

I

g.
ff

!
4

H

!!=E _
Hig
I!N ,
laiii  -,

P;: ,).:

m
!

!
M

s

a
ffl

a

a
15
,.,i

'a
'!
!J
!§

Q,
a

lm

IJ
!

Ji

I ii '

;

B

$

?

i

a

ilii:,
;,fflzg.
€-;a.
Q i,

82
gj
j[
t!5

!9.
33

m
i4:
a!h*

'44
16
?W7
t=
ib

iF.
,,; i

*-

!L
K;
41

i;=
14

m
R

!

0
i
I
ffl
Fl

'!!'Na'!is-l!- :v!= s4.,!,
ffi! pal. :t-j
4 j21
Iql
!  7
!  d*  1.

!  J;
B-4

q, € 24

*M

'I'i -ili:,:I;a!@1aetgliyll' ::.
iiilN
zzii
@#r)!
24
**

!!I

di

'l: .!s,gx :sal@!sIya_Z.l:=aaalll..agN!4iag:aaThJ!=ashllsl,. .fflla31_:s;ll=asBl%ll ,i i!  II

 ia J y's j) ;!I :'  & '!:a
j"a' "" ! " 'Th :"i a ;' ! "

@  @ *.

#,l:i.

!
'j

ffil,, lo' : <3>%, _,____,,,_,__,, ,,_HHH' aT,,/'i"'-tt'a"-4'fJl'S:7Js"' :> y'%,,, _,,_

a 1 l"=T-"']'X"ss;"/7a/i'H ,a

A!4 ..:.-"-.'l,.)"s,i  .,/ 1/C';'4
!' ,_.  S- s / /  s'ag-"'/"7j J  /  .' !'4  ' <

!i-* i 0
I _&IJ@4, ':'X.,%l'il'l  [""'

6 /  J /I ',  ' "  ' , t ("-_ (

I "P "  g x "'%  1/
'@ _)a";,' ""J

= i -, iaB.m -*  -  } '

:gl I  (j,'; s :ii  B
l'  i a I  )=1  -

3ffl I

K , g§ ,  ir"--'l,
'1 =s fii:! '!' -

V;i.  , ,.  14
\  G#-,-  ,  i  %'

% A? I  '2:: I ,, tq,,, , , ,,tj ,

I

,  _,  E
"it

s='l  ,a- - ,  - [  '
*

%,, @ ga. a j '
%,,  r'Jv%

""""

 

 ='m oJ"

-!

!

 =  -  _  _  -  _  __  _

>. !-
-=a

5%,:I-!

e I  H
Z  o

ffi
il

s

ffl

H8 = ",', '_;' u '5 'il  m_' -  B
g; -h p. -i 8 i
ni s  5 q '

g :I,@
tg_,;

-4

'4" il  "

o'4'a5;'
"kao "4
8;,i

M aan
aH

I
ii

"n 'a

j
!

:!
sa-

fg
!l
g,=

81
i
0

a'(0
5!
!!:



ATT  ACHMENT  1

MEMORANDUM  OF  LEASE

Prepared  by:

Sherry  Duff

General  Dynamics  14ormation  TechnoloH

1779  Texas  SchoolRoad

Eubank,  KY42567

Return  to:

Sherrli  Duff

GeneralDynamicslnformation  Technology

1779  Texas  School  Road

Eubank,  KY42567

Re: Cell  Site  #: NMALU171  1

Cell  Site  Name:  PLT-MCINTOSH

Fixed  Asset  Number:  13553417

State:  New  Mexico

County:  Torrance

MEMORANDUM

OF

LEASE

This  Memorandum  of  Lease  is entered  into  on this  day  of  , 20  ,

by  and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  having  a mailing  address  of  205 S. Ninth  Street,

Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016  ("Landlord")  and New  Cingular  Wireless  PCS,  LLC,  a Delaware

limited  liability  company,  having  a mailing  address  of  1025  Lenox  Park  Blvd.  NE,  3rd Floor,

Atlanta,  GA  30319  ("Tenant").

1.  Landlord  and  Tenant  entered  into  a Tower  Use  License  dated  February  9, 2011,  a First

Addendum  dated  September  24, 2013,  whereby  Landlord  leased  to Tenant  certain

Premises,  therein  described,  that  are a portion  of  the Property  located  at 753 Salt

Missions  Trail,  McIntosh,  NM  87032  ("Agreement");  and  forthe  purpose  of  installing,

operating  and maintaining  a communications  facility  and other  improvements.  All  of

the  foregoing  are set forth  in  the  Agreement.

2. The  additional  portion  of  the property  being  leased  to Tenant  (the "New  Premises

Area")  is described  in  Exhibit  A-1  annexed  hereto.



3. This  Memorandum  of  Lease  is not intended  to amend  or modify  and shall  not  be

deemed  or construed  as amending  or modifying,  any of  the terms,  conditions  or

provisions  of  the  Agreement,  all  of  which  are hereby  ratified  and affirmed.  In  the  event

of  a conflict  between  the provisions  of  this  Memorandum  of  Lease  and the provisions

of  the  Agreement,  the  provisions  of  the Agreeme:nt  shall  control.  The  Agreement  shall

be binding  upon  and inure  to the benefit  of  the paities  and their  respective  heirs,

successors,  and assigns,  subject  to the provisions  of  the  Agreement.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have  executed  this  Memorandum  of  Lease  as of

the  day  and year  first  above  written.

LESSOR

Torrance  County

LESSEE

New  Cingular  Wireless  PCS,  LLC,

A  Delaware  limited  liability  company

By:  AT&T  Mobility  Corporation

Its:  Manager

B7:
Print  Name:

Its:

Date:

BY:

Print  Name:  Len  Daulton

Its: Director

Date:



LANDLORD  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATEOF

CO{JNTY  OF

I on  , 20  ,

{name of  rcpresentative]  personally  came before  me and
acknowledged  under  oath  that  he or she:

CERTIFY that

(a)  is the  jtitle]  of

[name  of  corporation],  the corporation  named  in the attached  instrument,

(b)  was authorized  to execute  this instrument  on behalf  of  the corporation  and

(c)  executed  the instrument  as the act of  the corporation.

Notary  Public:

My  Commission  Expires:

TENANT  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

On the  day of  , 20,  before  me personally  appeared  Len Daulton,  and

acknowledged  under  oath  that  he is the Director  of  New  Cingular  Wireless  PCS,  LLC,  the Tenant

named  in  the  attached  instrument,  and as such was authorized  to execute  this  instrument  on behalf

of  the Limited  Liability  Company.

Notary  Public:

My  Commission  Expires:



EXHIBIT  A-1

Additional  Premises  Area

See attached

I
I

7
g
g
q

f

a

S"a'Na:'a
!,l!e,
:p#

-d$
grab
i!gjl

$8!,:
4, ,? _i
g'J

!!f
82

s

#
:J

i

I
i

!

0
a

!

!
d

g
€

a
p
,,;i

?

!i

"'kJ'%
N
R
I,;i
ia!
jlli

B, G
o!

€
30.

NH
li
,2!
J
l!ii-#
33
.J
4j,
e!v

ha
111

ffi
Th
M
;t

a

a!js
it

iii

€1
6:

Xi
jj.
p t'

)

g

!
J

s
II
f

!
i
i

i

t

E
I
i

i

N@

!, vat 3J4A'
.Jir.-8e ,3
"-Biiv!

HHS!'
ba'*
Q !i84 ,9

i  ,a6
BS 0€

@
g

!

!
ffi
I
ti
,5

a
I
M

!
f
!i
d

ffl Ha ' Mal

g,i I;jig,II.
b :i:,
;t'  .
Nt .1) z>:: G ',' (li' l-m!

*  .
ii  !t
!l :s  %ai
*a j  q i  .!., *  -at )I!

B z & !,.! [ij, ! , =j fi

) 2' f3 ;i ? g -. n
ipH-g=iii

#-  R}!l! !7 .
l,, pj,gi
i, Hi jJ,ie!i§fii pa
I IN a;' I  J5
I M !!

tl, !- a, a'
i. ffl! S.)

i B g. Ii

l!

i;!
i. S
l!

; E
11r

li-
lffl

'i
:a
IG

Ija
j
110

s'  8iiaffl' 51 ?Nlll

i B;i =Biv

I, :lia=,
! fflffi!'
! Hl
H,a s"!l

llaPaffi, ,s,x!@€%.
iffli !q

18
ft

g
IR ! !6

4-1
p I ?,,II,,p,, :':4 ,  -  -  (  - +-"
9€ '.y '€b iI ki% ..,%- /"ra"z "'-,____-.._-'-r'a/ (

I !aa I 'X X / =a;o" / '
I '-i':""""""x-""""'XX/' i'a:;/O.>-> ale, ' / !  p

XS, i _,_ :i '&

i

yf

y.,4.
EA
!:J

!' ,,.-- 's ' "s,//
I <44i "  j""(i ':""'(-7
I " ',i. "  -= ':= Z /

/
.:= W  p5 "'  /'- '. ,tt - '-/

*  -  - -

@:i
1.

:-' I : !'

'R laa

'h l z#'  =#h ; s ==l,  ,,,  =';,

x . H ., 7
"  :iii' Y : [i

iiRi'j  i ,  [ €
#! -ii i § ,  i

S ; i as' i  a =

I t',,  s

J
S  g, - % . 7

',,'

'%_  @ ' "  '

's_lt' ig
='%, - J ,

-'@7 ?  -,__

$n i
MJa

.j,%.nl fA.
":e!
Je
2@

N
!
W

- ,5

!'. sh'6_" i" ,@
g :,@i

4!J  '
#  ##

;!i).
fil

,,mV'

Js_%W3!it
'92:' 10!#!

%)411

;a:4

!
4
*

B

f
4

!

i
d

T

#

!y<a-
 rW
§j
ap

K
L

't'(rI\

q

9o



T%2iix7

Agenda  Item

No.  12-E



"'

Agenda  Item

No.  12-F



I
AutorraatetJ  Eiectic>n  Sevvices
INK IMPRESSIONS,  INC-
7000  Zenith  Court  NE
Rho Rancho,  New  Mexico  87144

QUOTE

Contact: Linda  Jaramillo

Ccistomer:  Tprrance  County  Clerk's  (ffige

Email. jaramillo(a)tt:nm.us

Date: 10/25/2023

Contact:  Eli Lovato

Quote  is good  for  30 Days

Unit  Price

$250.00
Per  MiFi

$1,500.00

Delivery:  As  Requested

Freight:  lncluded

SubTota

Shipping  & Handling  :
State  Tax  O.OOo/o
Local  Tax  O.OO%i

$1,500.00

Totat $1,500.00

Eli Lovato



Automated  Election  Services
INK IMPRESSIONS,  INC.
7000  Zenith  Court  NE
Rio Rancho,  New  j'Aexico  87144

electionpeople.com

Voice:  (505)  891-0525  - Fax:  (505)  891- € 500

CUSTOMER  NUMBER

TORO102

INVOICE NUMBER

59537

TORRANCE  COUNTY  CLERK

ATTN:  TORRANCE  COUNTY  MANAGER
P.0.BOX48
ESTANCIA,  NM 87016

TORRANCE  COUNTY  CLERK

205 S. 9TH STREET
ESTANCIA,  NM 87016

Past  due  invoices  subject  to 1.5%  Finance  Charge

Il  /08/2023 BEST  WAY Destination Net  15

LINDA  JARAMILLO (505)  544-4350 CNTY 78223

pja  El S 6Th splt)  Clll i ,!  I iiitazta-i  (i:i  -{ ial(,) ; :;:aJiiil{ 'i-::l ia; Y . :i2  ; i:;},i) 9 ,Aj%.l'l;} ii'i, ;.iEW  It/}[:.}Ci(')  6 7144-6  4Fi7

ORDERED  PRODUCT/PARTNUMBERQUANTITY,DESCRIPTIONOREXPLANATION  UNITPRICEORLOT  EXTENDEDPRICE

6 SUPPLEMENTALELECTIONSUPPLIESFORTHE2023  250.00  1500.00
REGULAR  ELECTION  - MIFI'S

Invoicesubtotal  1500.00

Invoicetotal  1500.00

l

i

I

ORIGINAL  €NVOICE



Agenda  Item

No.  12-G



The  Genuine.  The  Original. Overhead  Door Company
of Albuquerque

A 5PPACE  Company
5656 Pasadena Avenua N.E.

Albuquerque,  NM 871U
505.344-3667

OveiheadDoorAlbuque<ue.com

SOLD  TO:

403624

Torrance  County

Att:  Accts  Payable

P O Box  48

Estancia,  NM

87016

(505)  705-0049  Dslgado,  Myra

QUOTE-CONTRACT-P.0.  NUMBER

None

Overhead  Door Company
of  Four Corne*

A S-iPACE  Company
2798 Inland Street

Parmlngton, NM 87401
505-327-1282

Ovethead0ooiFourComers.com
NM u(: rixoiu.  (I!Ol.  wi

SHIP  TO:

10 Bisbee Court. Llnit E

24-HOIJR ENIERGENCY
REPA!R SERVICE

003

Firestation-Main

39 lndian  Hills  Rd

Moriarty,  NM

87035

(505)  489-1778

DEPARTMENT-SALES  REPRESENTATIVE

348272  330170

TERMS

Net  30 days

ORDER DATE  a

08-22-2023

COMPLETEO  08-24-2023

Upon  arrival,  went  over  the  doors  that  needed  to be fixed.  General  servied  and
lubed  all five  doors.  Replaced  two  bottom  rollers,  long  stem  2 inch  and  tested
with  no issues.  OS

QTY

1.00

1.00

i .00

4.50

2.00

UOM

ea

ea

ea

hr

ea

[]ESCRIPTION

Fuel  Surcharge

Service  Call  Commercial

Lubricate  Com  Door

LABOR

ro!ler  2" x 7" long  stem

PRICE

8.60

49.00

7.95

250.00

20.90

DISCOUNT

o.ool
o.ooJ
o.oo }

o.ool
o.ool

AMOUNT

8.50

49.00

7.95

1,125.00

41.80

T_AXABLE 1,232.26

NON-TAXABLE 0.00

SUB.TOTAL 1 ,232.25

TaX:  7.93Ei%

NM Morlaity  Sales Tax
97.81

TOTAL[USD] 1,330.06

PLEASE  PAY  FROM  THIS  INVOICE
NO  STATEMENT  W/LL  BE  SENT

A service charge of 1.5% per month wHl be charged an all past-due balances

403624  - 003

Torrance  County

INVOICE:  SVC/278-150487

REMIT TO: Overhead  Door  Company  of  Albuquerque

19(H  E- 119th  Street

Olathe,  KS  66061

5Bg;;D u
The  Genuine.The  Original.

801NV(999) Rev. 06/12 - F/B Please Remove Bottom Stub and Retum With Your Payment Copyright  @ DH Pace Company,  Inc. 2013 o All Rights Reserved



Agenda  Item

No.  22-H



Jlra  tW?

MEMORANDUM  OF AGREEMENT

BETWEEN  TORRANCE  COUNTY  EMERGENCY  MANAGEMENT  AND  MORIARTY  EDGEWOOD

SCHOOL  DISTRICT

FOR WINTER  2023-2024  EMERGENCY  SHELTER

1. Introduction

This  is a Memorandum  of  Agreement  (MOA)  dated  November  13,  2023  between

Torrance  County  Emergency  Management  and  the  Moriarty  Edgewood  School

District.  The  purpose  of  this  agreement  is to  provide  partnership  and  understanding

of  expectations  when  opening  a secondary  winter  shelter.

II.  Prior  to  Shelter  Opening  (to  be performed  when  a snowstorm  has  the  potential  to

close  major  roadways,  leaving  motorists  stranded  within  the  City  of  Moriarty)

1.  Roles  of  City  of  Moriarty  Personnel

i. Monitor  weather  and  road  conditions.

ii.  Set  up  a command  post.

iii.  Check  with  hotels  in the  City  of  Moriarty  every  30-45  minutes  to  determine

capacity  and  if  there  has  been  a sudden  increase  in guests  checking  in.

iv.  Communicate  with  Torrance  County  Emergency  Management  regarding

informaUon  obtained  and  potential  resources  needed.

2.  Roles  of  Torrance  County  Emergency  Management

ai. Monitor  weather  and  road  conditions.

ii.  Maintain  communication  with  National  Weather  Service

iii.  Ensure  shelter  trailer  is ready  for  deployment.

3.  In the  event  that  there  will  be a need  for  a secondary  shelter,  Torrance  County

Emergency  Management  will  contact  Moriarty  Edgewood  School  District  for

permission  to utilize  the  Moriarty  High  School  Gym  and/or  Moriarty  Middle

School  Gym

Ill.  Determining  when  to  open  a shelter

1.  Hotels  are  at 50%  capacity  or  more.



Vll.  Volunteer  Information

1.  All  volunteers  must  sign in upon  arrival  and  sign out  prior  to leaving.  Sign-in

sheets  will  be available  at the  registraUon  table.

Vlll  Paid  Personnel

1.  Any  paid  personnel  working  at the  shelter  must  sign  in upon  arrival  and  sign  out

when  leaving.  Sign-in  sheets  will  be available  at the  registration  table.

IX.  Signatures

Date  November  13,  2023

Todd  Bibiano,  Superintendent,  Moriarty  Edgewood  School  District

Date

Commission  Chair  Ryan  Schwebach,  Torrance  County





Agenda  Item

No.  12-I



Agenda  Item

No.  12-J



TORRANCE  COUNTY
BOARD  OF COUNTY  COIS/IMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO. R 2023-11

FURTHER AUTHORIZING  AMERICAN  RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) FUNDS FOR
PROJECTS WITHIN  TORRANCE COUNTY

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners <'the BCC" desires to malce
fiill  use of Torraitce County's American Rescue Plan Act funds for the betterment of Torrance
County  residents; and,

WHERF,AS, the BCC has previously enacted Reso)ution 2023-09 authorizinB American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA)  Funds for Projects;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVJ'D that thts Resolution incorporates and supetsedes
Resolution  2023-09  by listing specific  projects to be funded by ARPA;  and,

'BE IT  FURT'}IER RESOLVED that the Torrance County Board of  County  Commissioners
authoiizes the use of  ARPA  fi'inds for the following  projects:

1, Water Rights Mentfflcatton and Acqutsttton, $50,000, to Bohaman Hustori,  one of
Torrance County's  on-call  engineers, (RFP TC-FY22-04)

2. !urcXxa,ygo7FaterA}g/xtg,$250,000,purcliasedandownedbyTorranceCounty,withthe
intent to lease said water rights to EMWT Regional Water Association for the McIntosh
Water Project,

3, SecondPhaseofPIctnrgf.ngandDesigrtofEMWTRegtortaRVaterAssoctatton'sMclntosh
Water Proyect, $681,050, to BohannanHuston, currently planning and developing  design
of First Phase of  the project and one of Torance County's on-call erigineeirs. (RFP TC-
FY22-04),

4, Emergency  Operations  Plan Update, $38,000.
5, Chip SealMaterials and Lift, One Layer, $300,000,
6, 938M neelLoader,  $263,028,10,
7, TwoThree-QuarterTorgV8PtdcupTruc7cs,$lO5,000:
8, JohrgDeere 5045E Utility  Tractor, $27,317,36,
9, T-40T  Trailer  (PtMle Hitch),  $43,450,
10 , IT  Upgrades,  $345,000,
11, ThreeShertff'sDepartmentVehtcles,$225,000.
12, TwoPIarttqtngandZon'h'ggVehtcles,$90,000,
13. Repa'jr/ReplctcePumpsforTwoExtstbngWe[[sforManzanoMutualDomesttcWell

Association, up to $45,000 (up to 27 meters, replaced and installed up to $45,000).
14, ChiliLtLandGrantWaterDtstributionProject,$25,139,63,
15, TorreonMutuctlDomesticWaterAssoctatton,$18,IOO(:forpreliminarycngineeririB

design at $60,000 and 10 meters at $18,100,),
16 , Two F4eet Vehicles, $90,000,
17 , ImprovementsonExtsttngRoads, $652,663,37,



18. Smart TiT'ireless DigitalRadios  for  Tajique MutucdDomestic Water Association, $6,550.

DONE  THIS  24th  DAY  OF  MAY,  2023.

-4

5

6 APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS



BAKER

SUPPLY

BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  CORP.

4320  2ND  STREET  N.W.

ALBUQUERQUE,  Mtl87107

UNITED  STATES

P: (505)  884-0990

F: (5 €15) 881-4615

Sales Order

BIII  TO:  TORREON  WATER  ASSOCIATION

p.o.  BOX  90

TORREON,  NM 87061

P: (505)  384-2990

iiilifififfii'JiJffftfiilliii
SHIP  TO:  TORREON  WATER  ASSO(jATION

.:, '.'.:2=:;i;k7;,::-:.':{:"a)'7':?%i-.yTTOj6r'E"::)"=":"-f:4:'J"t'72,_-_;
Order  #:  190608

Order Date: 6/12/23
Entered  By:  BIERNB

Ship  Complete:

Revision/Date: 1 6/12/2023  12:25

'.-._-,-,:-{-,-.,7':'-4N4Fii4(Tng,,I?(f6.i;l'_f-;)5  ;  '1

Customer  #:  AT3842990

Ship  Via:  WILL  CALL

Req Ship Date: 6/12/23
Contract  Num:

ContractDesc:  

,. ": -.Qgr6qj)-71":::?:;;i';.i:'.';(jei?ga;:B7",'%  "!,';.T- :',e- :-:;a;;":Ii36baJ!mffie7Nii*6ir: '  - .".- -- ' -' f:'..e7,?:it.'f,,=a?6:9:33:)::-E:Ra.'ta""!'a-':t:'IJ'RaQa':'jj3'D":ffi'ke%'%":"5">aj;'.t:';rJK2<l,ffi!;aflM40!:fflt.1-=,'.
AT3842990 LEROY WATER WATER 6/12/23 BGB

- -:ji +-i_Quaantli/: '.i:;  a it -i'J':-'  g,_:O €jM.'f,:.-It-ffinj!#'.  !'-a.:"_, C._:;i. at i:JJi  :J,: ,.,Des?:ripti6n - ;-i-_  ..o,' "'l  - '.<al_a '.-, ,::'_'l.:a ':-. _j-.A'2. a: ',a;i a;r:,,-,_ ::'- ,I:#'t':'-  ArfiOu'rij:,'. _:'-2 "',
-Oraere;da -J _-EjiO'. "'::,I..-ghi66ed,7-,,:," :a":>- --_:a-:-"'t2=,a,J.:-1,'-;l) -':i-,_J -,:'-_-:i -':' "-:   '?  -1 1; :-.' "a _, ";:'-: .-,-(,'J:  'I ' .l t,_ 'i_;-,,.,r :  -""}}:d ':,','_ {7-o'%05td)riLe'- -Fmiride4 - -

2.00 .00 2.00 VB72-09W-MM-33-NL INLET BALL VLV SETTER 5/8" x 3/4" x 9" - PADLOCK WINGS, 3/4"  157.00
INTEGRAL  MIPT  x MIPT  NL

314.00

, - - "  '-r - .' a.l _ _ r"  ' :-:.1 _5a- :-)' "ri.":.a'.r:f  'a)' i.  i-.i  :-  "  :  <l-'y"'  n

- - - 5a- : , '- . r +: .': , -'-.'-,:_."o;,o ;i';':- ',-a-,I:., "-:  a - ':-'-:o-J---- - ' = _ i- '  - Friig5t-= _ :SHlE5t'otal-,.. .':.;H$'   ,,,'aa  ' -, ,a:al,'i,"a:,'a<l'=,""1  "":'l",:'-"!':a0';""""a'.,"""""',""l=":'Xl  -"  * .'  :,'a-"(,""'-,"l'A":".1""  - '  r  i  i -la"  i

'.+ga ';  '  a" 1. -__a"Kaa; : ,' -": +- "IS: ,ia- " k-'{0  ;  ' - ' a : , ,,:-l"' { ya: J .   , . Ii.l.-  , a . j

le:sff%@;ti'-,i-,i.,:i44'Fg"*;:','_ '.',):!14,Ar'ioiJ#t

.00  338.34
i _ ._ *._  _.  * _ -  -  _ -L  _a  i  _.._  _ .. _...._  _  ...  0 _a:.._  . t  ii  .  iii  ii  *  i  i  ..  _  i  i  i  . ii  r  ii  i  i  i.  .i  .  ..  u-  - i-  -  -i  -.r  Il._  1.  _.  i  i QaiQ!C)_ O!? 9 .. n  .t  ..  i n!i!!.'kT !:!R _ .. ... _.. ........i2'a._l fi.i"rrr  i. ..  i.__.i  ;  -  --   

tlie property listed above is construdion material as defined in Section 7-9-3.4-NMSA 1978 or will be used in a constructlon project. I also agree that all items above are accounted for and received in an acceptable condition, as well as true and correc '.

Signature:

Print  Name: Date:
D'>riz  1 /  "l



., TERI\/IS  AND  C(  jiTIONS  OF SALE

TAXES:  All Federat,  State  and Local  Sales,  use,  or sin'iilar  taxes  will be for  buyer's  account.

PAYMEI'l!T  TERMS:  Thi= net  amount  of  invoices  sliall  Lie due  ai'id payable  in cash,  30 days  after  invoice  date.  The  material  is subject  to sl'iipment  in wl'iole  or in part  at the  option  ofthe  seller  and  each  such  shipment

is subject  to immediate  invoicing.  IT at any  time  seller  deems  tl'ie financial  responsibility  of the buyer  unsatisfactory,  it reserves  tl"ie right  to require  payment  in advance  or  otlier  security  or  guarantee  that  invoices

will be paid pron'iptly  when  due.  If buyer  fails  to comply  with  the  terms  of payment  or  with  any  other  terins  of  sale,  seller  sliall  liave  tlie  right  to witlihold  further  deliveries  or to cancel  the  unfilled  portion  of any  order

and all unpaid accocints shall thereupon become due and payable without preludice  to any claims for damages seller may be entitled to make.  Interes}  of 2'/o per  month (24%  per  annum)  in New  Mexico  will be

added  on any  past  due accounts,  and if the  account  is not paid  when  due  buyer  agrees  to pay  all reasonable  costs  of  collection  including  a reasonable  sum  for  attorney  fees.

S(IIPMENT:  All risk of loss,  damage  and other  incidence  of title and ownership  shall  pass  to tl'ie buyer  upon  deliveiy  to carrier  at sellcir's  shipping  poii'it  and sucli  delivery  shall  constitute  delivery  to purchaser.

Shipping  dates  or tiine  of arrival  of shipment  at destination  will not  be guaranteed

by the seller.  Seller  shall  not  be liable  for  any delays  or defaults  in n'iaking  shipn'ient  wliere  occasioned  by any cause  of  any  kind  or  extent  beyond  its control,  or  the  conti-ol  of its supplies,  manufacturers,  or contrac-

tors,  which  prevent  or  interfere  witl'i  seller  making  sl'iipment  oi'i an estiinated  date.ln  event  of shipinenk  delay,if  the buyer  and  seller  do ncit mutually  agree  to cancel  tl'ie order  for  the  item  invoiced,  the  shipping  date.

shall  be automatically  extended  to tlie  manufacturer's  current  estimate.

WARRAN  '1-Y: Any  warranty  expressed  or implied  is limited  to those  provided  by tlie  manufacturer  to the purchaser.  Seller  expressly  warrants  title.  EXCEPT  FOR  SUCH  EXPRESS  WARRANTY.  SELLER  MAKES

NO WARRANTY  OF  ANY  KIND  WHATSOEVER,  EXPRESS  OR IMPLIED,  AND  ALL  WARRANTIES  OF MERCHANTABILITY,  FITNESS  FOR  A PARTICULAR  PURPOSE  AND  OTHER  WARRANTIES  OF WHAT-

EVER  KIND,  ARE  HEREB'i"  DISCLAIMED  BY SELLER  AND  EXCLUDED.  Seller  assumes  no liability  for  any  failure  of buyer's  specifications  to meet  buyer's  requirements,  nor  does  seller  guarantee  that  materials

furnished  meet  or conform  to any  specifications  except  as specifically  noted  in writing  by seller.

CLAIIVIS:  All claims  or exceptions  by buyer  for  defective  material  must  be made  in writing  within  30 days  aTker buyer's  receipt  of materials,  and buyer  shall  give  seller  an opportunity  to investigate.  SELLER  IS

FURNISHING  BASIC  MATERIALS  AND  PRODUCTS,  OF  VARIOUS  MANUFACTURERS  AT STANDARD  PRICES  Af%lD IS NOT  INSURING  BUYER  AGAINST  POSSIBLE  CONSEQUEISICES  OR  ERROR,  OMIS-

SION  OR NEGLECT  IN MANUFACTURE,  PRODUCTION  OR DELIVERY,  EXCEPT  FOR  BREACH  OF THE  EXPRESS  WARRANTY  SPECIFIED  ABOVE.  SELLER  SHALL  NOT, UNDER  ANY  PURPOSE  OF

ANY  PRODUCT  OR IVIATERIAL  SOLD  THEREUNDER,  WHETHER  CAUSED  BY SELLER'S  NEGLIGENCE  OR OTHERWISE,  BE LIABLE  FOR  CONSEQUENTIAL,  SPECIAL  OR  CONTINGENT  DAMAGES,

OR  ANY  OTHER  CLAIM  OR DEMAND  WHATSOEVER,  EXCEPT  TO THE  EXTENT  OF THE  PURCHASE  PRICE  OF THE  PRODUCT,  THE  REFUND  OF  WHICH  SHALL  BE BUYER'S  SOLE  AND  EXCLUSIVE

REMEDY  THEREUNDER.  BUYER  ASSUMES  ALL  RISK  OF LOSS,  DAMAGE  OR DELAY  INCIDEI'.IT  TO THE  FURNISHING  OF ANY  PRODUCT  BY SELLER  THEREUNDER,  OR  THE  UTILIZATION  THERE

OF EXCEPT  TO THE  EXTENT  EXPRESSLY  ABOVE  PROVIDED.  Seller  shall  liave  no responsibility  to make  any  claim  for  loss,  damage  or injury  to sliipments  caused  by a carrier  or  others,  affei-  deliveiy  to carrier

at seller's  shipping  point.  Any  claim  by buyer  against  seller  for  shortage  or  damage  occcirring  prior  to delive:y  to carrier  must  be made  within  5 days  after  receipt  of  materials  and  accompanied  by original  transporta-

tion  bill signed  by carrier  noting  that  carrier  received  material  from  shipper  and tl'ie conditions  claimed.

RETURNS:  THIS  FORM  IS !!QT,  A GUARANTEE  THAT  MATERIAL  COST  WILL  BE REFUNDED.  AS OF NOVEMBER  '1, 2017,  ALL  MATERIAL  RETURNED  FOR  CREDIT  IS SUBJECT  TO A I5%  PROCESSING

FEE.  ADDITIONAL  FEES  MAY  ALSO  APPLY.  ALL  MATERIAL  MUST  BE IN NEW  AND  UNUSED  CONDITION,  SUBJECT  TO BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  APPROVAL.  NON  STOCK  OR  SPECIAL  ORDER  ITEMS

IVIAY BE PUT ON CONSIGNMENT,  AT THE  DISCRETION  OF BAKER  UTILITY  SLIPPLY.  CONSIGNMENT  ITEMS  WILL  BE I-IELD FOR  NO LONGER  THAN  180  DAYS  AFTER  DATE  OF RETURN.  IF ITEMS

ARE SOLD FROM  1-60  DAYS,  CUSTOMER  WILL  RECEIVE  75%  OF ORIGINAL  PURCHASE  PRICE,  61-al20  DAYS  50%  OF ORIGINAL  PURCHASE  PRICE,  i21-180  DAYS  20'/0  0F  ORIGINAL  PURCHASE

PRICE.  CUSTOMER WILL  HAVE  10 DAYS  AFTER  -l 80 DAYS  TO RETRIEVE  MATERIAL  OR MATERIAL  WI'LL  BECOME  PROPERT'i"  OF BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  AN NO CREDIT  WILL  BE ISSUED.

GENERAL: ALL prices on selleras estimates are for immediate acceptance and are subject  to change  witliout  notice.  Neitlier  seller's  estimated  prices  nor  invoice  charges  for  inaterial  include  any  filled  or service

work, or operator training. If buyer requests  technical  assistance  for material  furnished  seller,  he may  ei[lier  arrange  for  tliis  direct  with the i'nanufacturer  at the manufacturer's  normal  charges  or by the seller's

representakive, in whicl"i case such teclinical assistance shall  be at the  sum  of One  Hundred  Dollars  ($100.00)  per  day  plus  expenses.

When the seller estimated prices oi- invoice charges for material include  standard  shipping  cliarges,  it is understood  the n'ietl'iod  of shipi'nent  will  be at the  selleras  option  and  the  buyer  is responsible  for  furnisl'iing

lal)Or and eqhiipmentfOr tl1e unloading Within thetime limited allOWed b7 the carrier. Seller's estimates da net guarantee tO include all niatet'ial  required b7 a SpeClfiC project, nor  thatthe  matertal  quantltles,  SIZe Dr

specifications noted are correct. Buyer assumes all liability for type and quantity of material  ordered.  Orders  are not  subject  to cancellation,  return  or back  charge,  or cl'iange  in specifications,  shipping  schedule  or

other COnditiOnS With(XJt the seller's written consent. When orders have  been  filled  as specified,  no goods  may  be returned,  nor  will any  credit  be allowed  unless  coi'isent  of  seller  has  first  been  secured,  ancl only

standard stock goods returned will, if accepted, be credited less  the cost  of liandling  and  the freig)it  costs  involved.  Materials  not normally  stocked  by seller  may  not  be returned  for  credit.

All estimates and sales shall be subject to seller's standard terms and conditions and  buyer  is conclusively  presumed  to liave  accepted  sucli  terms  and  conditions  unless  otherwise  agreed  to in writing.

In the event buyer's purchase order slates terms additional to or different from these terms and conditions of sale,  then  selleras acknowledgment  in accordance  with  the  terms  herein  shall  be deemed  a notification

of objection. No such additional or different terms or, in the event of such purcliase order  expressly  lin'iits acceptance  to its terms,  the  selleras acknowledgment  in accordance  with  the  temis  herein  shall  6e a rejection

of buyer's offer to purchase, and in either event, seller's acknowledgment shall constitute an offer to sell which  may  be accepted  only  in accordance  with  its terms  and  conditions  withocit  modification,  addition  or

alteration. Under these circumstances the failure of buyer to deliver notification of objection to these  terms  and conditions  of sale  witl'iin  a reasonable  time  sliall  be deemed  acceptance  tliereof  and a contract  sliall

be formed  only  upon  such  terms  and conditions  of  sale.

This agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement between buyer and seller  and  none  of  tlie  terms  and  condition  contained  liereiin  inay  be added  to, deleted,  modified  or altered  except  by written  instrument

signed by seller. There are no oral understanding, representation or agreements relative this  agreement,  which  are  not  fully  expressed  here  in the laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  shall  govern  tlie  validity,  interpreta-

tion and enforcement thereof and venue Tor any litigation involving this agreement to transaction shall be proper in tlie City and County ofAlbucluerque,  New  Mexico.  All orders  are  received  subject  to approval  and

acceptance by an oTncer of the Company and  the seller  reserves  the right  to reject  any  orders  as well  as the right  to select  its own  customers.

Rev.  05/2020

SALES  DEPARTMENT
SHIPPING  DEPARTMENT

Sales  Person
Driver

RequiredDelivery  Date  Time DateDelivered  TimeDelivered

Order  Conjirmed  (iriitial)
-rruck  I%lO.



LITY
SUPPLY

BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  CORP.

4320  2ND  STREET  N.W.

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87107

UNITED  STATES

P: (505)  884-0990

F: (505)  881-4615

Sa.as Order

BILI  TO:  TORREON  WATER  ASSOCIATION

P.0.  BOX  90

TORREON,  NM  87061

P: (505)  384-2990

lllllllllllllllllliflJilllll
SHIP  TO:  TORREON  WATER  ASSOCIATION

,Tha'2ay'-1-" ,' -='-' -07derIr;fp_r..-_ 7.-Hi-',ii;-,_,€1",-:;
Order  #: 189504

Order  Date: 5/2/23
Entered  By: DOUMAN

Ship  Complete:

Revision/Date: 1 5/2/2023  2:57 PM

1,"-a'aa')"a'-i'-44a":,"a'a'a"'a"JJa'j;'a:'.&!_Flalf)f)la!l'g'i,'IClfQl-":,">'1_-.:;:;',5;";a'-Fa--- _="-'
Customer  #: AT3842990

Ship  Via: WILL  CALL

Req Ship  Date: 5/2/23
Contract  Num: I
Contrad  Desc: I

,?"$ :-(CirHamrBa.'X4D:Xm#*;4tr.! x.%i'K,.s: :91- >y%,H 4y 4,+,.,;,3 gM.i?t;A tffi,t3 gr;,;t i,,;7;1,rA( is;J 2;IJg,"j0.,<4%';-!!l"p:i'a:'_":j'=ai,';"'it"Pl'aog,"'a""o""'n'S"'rl""a'T'(,:'j'4'a:a'a,at ,:', .'€ Al,,aa'o ;II",i':'l-  6f5i:ia:A4,:>p :Wte"!<,@,,;St5fj,5,2
;j.sq' IT"

ijg i',ffi.!"'{S"a'l'a'a:Rae'p"It':I""u"$"'R'g"
AT3842990 LEROY 5/8 X 3/4" WATER METE WATER  METERS 5/2/23 CRG

.lail%l,,:.fp..:..:%;,l,_\ :a,__,1,:1,,4011' -;l)l,-,,a..l%:, ,:',ll%a,A:l:l!zl,lj_l: Q 'u..l-a!La ny. ..B.-W.,.x.;\il:"-=ly:J;-"f,;."y"::.;.\s'Al0;.,i%,:,..(":.1,II; ',\i'535<<>hy4<: ;IGr;m5:=',<'a'h:i%;-..;.-t" :;l: .teyii:_:!,o :"::;+'§%eieri5(i6Fi;.'!Ggtl,Q">7!,%',...49.gia;5:Y,,,,;%,%l:fl,! pl,4.%a% ,%,:'t',F,'?,:j,?.I:,r%,l"'I-='J'a"a'a\":':xa;sv-taa3a,ii:!aH'Ol"u'(i4a"i'al.'A".%""'ia:";'l
';.:;6kH6affl'';fflz't@76:t"'Wa,'!al,,a,:la""":,'IgHlp9Q'lN"','A'lr':=';=:-;:"o:)\4"!!;7§4'i:KQ3;::i=:ixC;=-----(\:xs'-';a(< ':a:-i';;-=:';l.:s,7 ;z"2't'.> '::""""-!'5Jt'ur4.-K:::l':""'5;i S <15!1,41,W,... \7(,F',ij?ij'taJ ..!i"iP€ i,(. )',J:$vavfflS:,:

6.00 .00 6.00 EA WMMO25-BO2LL BADGER M25 5/8"x3/4"  LOW LEAD MTR - LOCAL USG REG, PL LID,
BRZ  BTM $95.00 $570.00

1.00 .00 1.00 EA TOOL-REED-04174 REED POLY TUBING  SHEARS 1/14"  - CAT#SC1  ,i $24.99 $24.99

'.i.a"; [ )'i it" A?
.';'g7:?Fjj,,.) iAg,N'lr-;'--i ' a

':'.i:f':,."h%,-yQ(
oiaiighti'<t'r'a'i'l'
h-a  = "  '-A ri,:$

na":"'0''a'{ela%'.y9"!'f'
',*la,  'kla

jif
Zli.91"K.&f

a! i'.;4i'<  .S'sI

I
il

'l' lid,, i',i
Fy  

/y4)"'- _ A,

!l'ifa'5";41'l",0' "  }i.a;,-:-l-
glCJa',nl  8V'
!7!':ia";';"s",,%a ,,a). # 

'lj:71>,J:
! a#j.

p
,l

71

:"'!%zNi ;l'
11!l JIJ,I,

a 4;'  ;'A;T"
.;!'.'}>"*(:!

Sl, !,;i;,xf'lj  i-, 4.H5a$t  - . - I i-  .% =-;

arge$J;g
"Ci:%-.67;oiCl.iai %

!'_411,',F:" SFi'-asl:7t,.=  I,-l ;( )r 1 lali
10,,sl, ,  .(i*

4.=;%a'i* 0 il

iMtti
yThh,'!6;'

Ri;rThVA,
*  5.'-.i_ '-'

.00 $594.99 $46.12 $0.00 $641.11
By signing I state that I am a representative  of the entity listed above, I agree and accept  all of the terms stated on the bacli of the contract  I further  assure Baker Utility that if a govamment  Type 9 i4'nC  has been issued fo deduct  tmes,  that none ofthe properfy  listed above is construc(ion  materiai  as defined in Secfion 7-9-3.4-NMSA  1978 or will be used in a construction  project. I also agree that all items above are accounted  for and recerved in an acceptable  condition, as well as true and correi

Signature:

PrintName: Daie: Pagel/l



! TERMS AND CC 11TIONS OF SALE

T,!U'ES:  All Federai,  State  and Local  Sales,  use,  or similar  taxes will be for buyet's  account.

PAYMENT  TERMS:  The  net  amoui'it  of  invoices  shall  be due  and  payable  in cash,  30 days  after  invoice  date. The  material  is subject to shipment in whole or in part at the option of the seller and each such shipn"ient

is subject  to immediate  invoicing.  If at any  time  seller  deems  tlie  financial  i-esponsibility  of the buyer  unsatisfactory, it reserves the right to require payment in advance or other security or guat-antee tlrat invoices

will  be paid  promptly  when  due. If buyer  fails  to comply  iiVith the terms  of payment  or with any  other terms of sale, seller shall have the right to withhold further deliveries or to cancel the unfilled portion or any order

and all rinpaid  accorints  shall  thereupon  become  due  arid payable  witliout  prejudice  to any  claims  for  damages  seller may be entitled to make. Interest of 2'/o per month (24% per annum) in New Mexico will be

added  on any  past  due accounts,  and if the account  is not  paid  wlien  due  buyer  agrees  to pay  all reasonable  costs of collectio:q including a reasot"iable  sum for attorney fees.

SHIPMENT:  All risk of loss, damage  and other  incidence  of title  and ownership  shall pass  to tlie  buyer  upon deliveiy  to carrier  at selleir's  shipping point and such delivery shall constitute delivery to purchaser.

Sl'iipping  dates  or time  of arrival  of shipment  at destination  will not be guaranteed

by the  seller.  Seller  shall  not  be liable  for  any  delays  or  defaults  in making  sliipment  where  occasioned  by any cause of any kind  or extent beyond its control, or the control of its supplies, manufacturers, or contrac-

tors,  whicli  prevent  or interfere  witli  seller  making  sl'iipment  on an estimated  date.  In event  of  shipment  delay,  if the  buyer  and seller  do not mutually  agree  to cancel  tl'ie order  for  tl'ie item invoiced,  the sl'iipping  date

shall  be automatically  extended  to tl'ie manufacturer's  current  estimate.

WARRANTY:  Ai'iy  warranty  expressed  or implied  is limited  to those  provided  by tlie  manufacturer  to tlie  purcl'iaser.  Seller  expressly warrants title. EXCEPT FOR SUCI-I EXPRESS WARRANTY. SELLER l'i4AKES

NO WARRANTY  OF  ANY  KIND  WHATSOEVER,  EXPRESS  OR IMPLIED,  AND  ALL  WARRANTIES  OF MERCHANTABILITY,  FITNESS  FOR  A PARTICULAR  PURPOSE  AND  OTHER  WARRANTIES  OF  WHAT-

EVER  KIND,  ARE  HEREBY  DISCLAIMED  BY SELLER  AND  EXCLUDED.  Seller  assumes  no liability  for  any  failure  of buyer's  specifications  to meet  buyer's  requirements,  nor  does  seller  guarai-itee  that  materials

(umished  meet  or conform  to any  specifications  except  as specifically  noted  in writing  by seller.

CLAIIVIS:  All ClaimS Or exCeptions  b'l  buyer far defBCtlVe  material 111uSt be made in writing WiihilTh 30 dB'}S after buyer's receipt Of mate:rials, and buyer shall give seller all opportunity to investigate. SELLER IS

FURNISHING  BASIC  MATERIALS  AND  PRODUCTS,  OF VARIOUS  MANUFACTURERS  AT STANDARD  PRICES  AND  IS NOT  INSURING  BUYER  AGAINST  POSSIBLE  CONSEQUENCES  OR  ERROR,  OMIS-

SION  OR NEGLECT  IN MANUFACTURE,  PRODUCTION  OR DELIVERY,  EXCEPT  FOR  BREACH  OF THE  EXPRESS  WARRANTY  SPECIFIED  ABOVE.  SELLER  SHALL  NOT, UNDER  ANY  PURPOSE  OF

ANY  PRODUCT  OR MATERIAL  SOLD  THEREUNDER,  WHETHER  CAUSED  BY SELLER'S  NEGLIGEI%ICE  OR OTHERWISE,  BE: LIABLE  FOR  CONSEQUENTIAL,  SPECIAL  OR CONTINGENT  DAMAGES,

OR AiSlY OTHER  CLAIM  OR DEMAND  WHATSOEVER,  EXCEPT  TO THE  EXTENT  OF THE  PURCHASE  PRICE  OF THE  PRODUCT,  THE  REFUND  OF  WHICH  SHALL  BE BUYER'S  SOLE  AND  EXCLUSIVE

REMEDY  THEREUNDER.  BUYER  ASSUMES  ALL  RISK  OF LOSS,  DAMAGE  OR DELAY  INCIDENT  TO THE  FURNISHING  OF ANY  PRODUCT  BY SELLER  THEREU1'.1DER,  OR THE  UTILIZATION  THERE

OF EXCEPT  TO THE  EXTENT  EXPRESSLY  ABOVE  PROVIDED.  Seller  shall  liave  no resporisibility  to make  any  claim  for  loss,  damage  or injury  to sliipments  caused  by a carrier  or others,  after  deliveiy  to carrier

at seller's  sl'iipping  point.  Ai'iy  claim  by buyer  against  seller  for  shortage  or d=image  occurring  prior  to delivery  to carrier  must  be made  withit'i5  days  after  receipt  of  materials  and  accompanied  by original  transporta-

(ion bill signed  by carrier  noting  that  carrier  received  material  from  shipper  and  tl'ie conditions  claimed.

RETURNS:THISFORNilS-NOTAGUARANTEETHATMATERIALCOSTWILLBEREFUNDED.ASOFNOVEMBER1,2017,ALLMATERIALRETURNEDFORCREDITISSUBJECTTOA-t5'!/.PROCESSING
FEE  ADDITIONAL  FEES  MAY  ALSO  APPLY.  ALL  MATERIAL  MUST  BE IN NEW  AND  UNUSED  CONDITION,  SUBJECTTO  BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  APPROVAL.  NON  STOCK  OR SPECIAL  ORDER  ITEMS

IVIAY BE PUT  ON CONSIGNMENT,  AT THE  DISCRETION  OF BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY.  CONSIGNMENT  ITEMS  WILL  BE HELD  FOR  NO LONGER  THAN  180  DAYS  AFTER  DATE  OF RETURN.  IF ITEMS

ARE  SOLD  FROM  1-60  DAYS,  CUSTOMER  WILL  RECEIVE  75%  OF ORIGINAL  PURCHASE  PRICE,  61-120  DAYS  50'!}D  OF ORIGINAL  PURCHASE  PRICE,  121-180  DAYS  20'!/0 0F  ORIGINAL  PURCHASE

PRICE.  CUSTOMER  WILL  HAVE  10  DAYS  AFTER  180  DAYS  TO RETRIEVE  M ATERIAL  OR MATERIAL  WILL  BECOME  PROPERTY  OF BAKER  UTILITY  SUPPLY  AN NO CREDIT  WILL  BE ISSUED.

GENERAL:  ALL  prices  on seller's  estimates  are For immediate  acceptance  and ai-e subject  to change  witl'ioi.it  notice.  Neither  seller's  estimated  prices  nor  invoice  charges  for  material  include  any  filled  or service

work,  or operator  training.  If buyer  requests  technical  assistance  for material  fumished  seller,  he may  either  arrange  for  this  direct  with  the manufacturer  at tl'+e manufacturer's  normal  charges  or by the seller's

representative.  in whicli  case  such  technical  assistance  shall  be at the  sum  of One  Hundred  Dollars  ($'lOO.OO) per  day  plus  expenses.

When  the seller  estimated  prices  or invoice  charges  for  inaterial  include  standard  shipping  charges,  it is understood  tlie  method  of shipment  will be at the seller's  option  and tlie  buyer  is responsible  for  furnishing

labor  and equipment  for  tl'ie unloading  within  tlie  time  limited  allowed  by the  carrier.  Seller's  estimates  do not guatantee  to include  all material  required  by a specific  project,  nor  that  the material  quantities,  size  or

specifications  noted  are correct.  Buyer  assumes  all liability  For type  and quantity  of material  ordered.  Orders  are not subject  to cancellation,  return  or back  charge,  or cliange  in specifications,  shipping  schedule  or

other  conditions  without  the  seller's  written  consent.  When  orders  have  been  filled  as specified,  no goods  may  be returned,  nor  will any  credit  be allowed  unless  consent  of seller  has  first  been  secured,  and only

standard  stock  goods  retui'ned  will, if accepted,  be credited  less  tlie  cost  of handling  and the  freiglit  costs  involved.  Materials  not norm=illy  stocked  by seller  may  not  be returned  for  credit.

All estimates  and sales  shall  be subject  to seller's  standard  terms  and conditions  and buyer  is conclusively  presumed  to have  accepted  such  tern'is  and conditions  unless  otherwise  agreed  to in writii'ig.

In the event  buyer's  purchase  order  states  terms  additional  to or different  from  tliese  terms  and  conditions  of sale,  tlien  seller's  acknowledgment  in accordance  with  tl'ie terms  lierein  shall  be deemed  a notification

of objection. No such additional or different terms or, in the event of such pcirchase order expressly limits acceptance to its terms, tl'ie seller's acknowledgment in accordance with tlie terms lierein sliall  be a relection

of buyer's  offei-  to purchase.  and  in either  event,  seller's  acknowledgment  shail  constitute  an offer  to sell wl'iich  may  be accepted  only  in accordance  with  its terms  and conditions  without  modification,  addition  or

alter-ation. Under theSe  circumstances the Tailure Of btl7el'  tO deliVer  notification Of 051eCtiOn tO tlieSe  terms  and COllditiOnS  Of sale  Witl1in a reasonable  time  shall  be deemed  aCCeptBnCe  thereof  and  a contract  Shall

be formed  only  cipon SLICI1 terms  and conditions  of  sale.

This  agreement  constitutes  the  sole  and  entire  agreement  between  buyer  and  seller  and  none  of  the  teri'ns  and  condition  contaii'ied  herein  i'nay be added  to, deleted,  modified  or altered  except  by  writtei'i  instrun'ient

sigi'ied  by seller.  There  are  no oral  understanding,  representation  or  agreements  relative  tl'iis agreement,  which  are  notfully  expressed  here  in the  laws  ofthe  State  of New  Mexico,  shall  govern  the  validity,  interpreta-

tion and enforcement  thereof  and venue  for  any  litigation  involving  tliis  agreement  to transaction  shall  be proper  in tlie  City  and  County  of  Albuquerque,  New  Mexico.  All orders  are  received  subject  to approval  and

acceptance  by an officer  of  the  Company  ai'id the  seller  reserves  the right  to reject  any  orders  as well as the riglit  to select  its own customers.

Rev.  05/2020

SALES  DEPARTMENT
SHIPPING  DEPARTMENT

Sales  Person
Driver

Requii-edDelivery  Date  Time DateDelivered  TimeDelivered

Order  Confirmed  (initial)
Truck  No.



,/  '>, 4  LOBO SPRffiNKLER REPAaR

LOBOIAWNott,iu  (505)449&PLuM'8529'No JOBWORKORDER
I-""o" ,l,' R'pa" Emaiffi:lobolawn@yahoo.com @5710p@B,B5g, , >. ?,

& piunnsihe  LiC. #374495 <'-' -' i -"-'-  '
CUSTOMER'SOReER  NQ. PHONE _, ,  . -MECHANIC  HELPER: ) aa I "  . /

' ,'b-aI'a"""' e-,,':u')'/'ai'aaaa'aZa;""(la'la"-"'aoa'., ] ( i  I . ,,  %, s\.;xe D,A/TE y,z. _ j

'l

"':a li  , 4  _BILLTO  a /  ' "" j r S,'/' ) /"'  /'  = ""  -t  - +l  o _ , , a':T' _if/" "  i  '- __ a'  r .,a,.j  i  ,_  .  + --4' s /-

ORD,ERYAKENBY /'
Xr'=_J')  4-i ) - 7 oa'-

/]/  oa/(7al7aJ"t,;t'baa'  ia'//i<"i-'f:ai/'i'<I"""
ADDRESS  .,._-.-  =

i
z oqywo*  ' -
.fl CONTRACT

'  !

[1 EXTRA

CITY ,a "a  "  ,/ ia /.-a'a-   r'L / i- r  5'a ai,'f "  ,/ ',': 'A7. - 7 . a ..z y  I/),'-i"  -",,) IX_r:._-']/  ,i ,-'  _A 'aa ' " " -' -

DESCRIPTIONOFWORK
 '-"%

.,  , ..,l
._.  ._fi

 j

'f'-<  "  ""-',, .,i , _.a/, ! .':-' . 1, fai _ -  [1-  ,,7 1,,4.,a..,,.  ,l,,  (.-,, r;,'4y',l,,,X'a(l.,a,i-...Z,/'a,s  ,,,,"a&+,,rl  )...=  -  - /  -I /  ' ,  ;  ) , . _- z
}  Oa '"  aa' 0'  ,-

 a  r  ;"  '" ' q" '  t  1,  r,,,"a"  /  /' 4 ,-..la"'  a j.laa',i.-  t,.a ,=, l'

}   .   i_   . ,,a ,  , '  -7,  ,a ' )  _ff r - ,.a_ar I .--'a '-  -a' - + "  '  - '  =
] l, ar { .r , _ - .+.t - i = /  14 !   - ;'  a"  .  _s  -  '  -  '  ,  .

a  . /a 7 '  "  ia' ,_
,.rl"'a" -

',.{%'!a ,a  ( ,  4 :'  !'X ' ,,la]a za.  v , " ? , ' ; .,,% l,,._ _ k  ,,  4 ,  + _ %  I , * - 0 _ -- a ' a {  a l'Xa o: - :a .  -;"  Y-I

t

,} . "  %_,- ,.""  '

/-Ill'  /  ia _/ aaa ---'aao"'-/'tia  a ,-'a'  a ' "

/  ."  l  ,.'  .a  "
_  . - l .,' _-%  - _ .a X l' =""":""a7  a'k'z';'4,_ " ,"y_a"".aaix -'aa Xz"-"  a':----Jl"

i  Z  .  :A-a..'  - a:
a- ,  a__,_  1"'a;1,4'0.' i  ze = "  o- }

/  s '  ,i,I )

-l-*  iaa-- - +  % ,  0I I -   I  _ }

7 v' / )7 ,,  I ,,  = ;z ii  a ' -' I l .s,' /  l,-'  l  .  %l-."   .i y. ,  1,o j  i -"  '  a' - 5 , r, r  ,  /   _I  L '  - '
 ,.,

a  }  '

I
 /l

 '

/'  I -,7'  ,  ,,. _i
4 .-

.1

'-.._,,e.,.__ II,s  ,+  ,o , _ )iH, - , i  ,i'  i  .'
(1.1,,,,i  aa ai LI,,,,i  .-_-%._.l,,  ,,a%,+_7  aia.y _,i.,V,, "<,0',

aa' ..
 ,  _ d

_ a ,i'  (a,  ,i

__ ia_ +/  .a, . a+ , J - , - - ,,  - - -,  % //  ,) -_i a i ,  .  ,!   , _ . _ -' . - a'l r' - ', _r ,.  ' a} .. .i  (,,'aa"o"  i  'a'-  .,'aa  %-/  i'  i  '-:"-'X"  a a 'a '  r!

TOTAL  MATERIALS '--  ;y-  )
.  ,-a  '  )  '-_

(  a "

I .,

TOTAL  LABOR  ',2-E-,-;=
,II  '

." . '

NO REFUNDS - ,.
, /I

TAX , , ' l- -:f a-  -  ,

{  '  I '  "  a  '

_,  ,,  .,  #  

.2

oqre-covpU=$j  - -  '-'
<i,'  "  / 7" " ' / _.._"' ,=-," ;4op/osoeseo BY -:l,,....;<"  ' _ a_'

TOTAL  AMOUNT

'j  - I
a  '  , '    tp-;  i  /  ;  i a

,r a '  (:l
l't/

I!hereby acknowledge the sati;facto9 completion O;
the  above  wqrk.

Signature  "

0  No one home [3 Total amount due
above  work;  or

[]  Total  billing  to

be  mailed  when

jab  finished



Agerxda  Item

No.  12-K



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

TITLE  PAGE

Applicant  Name:

Applicant  Address:

Applicant  Address  (2):

County  of Torrance

Pa  Box  48

City:
Estancia

County:
Torrance

Zip  Code:
87016

Federal  TCIX ID #i
85-6('000257

UEI #:
095746517

CRS ,,, 01-505585-0%

Applicant  Contact  Information

Comact  Nomei
Amanda  Lujan

Title:
Grants  Manager

Contact  Phone:
(505)  544-4309

Email: alujan@tcnm.us

County(ies)  Served:
Torrance

Congressional  District(s):
'1st congressional  district

Submission  Certification

I hereby  certify  fhot  I have  legal  authorization  to submit  this application  and  that  all information
contained  in this application  contains  no willful  misrepresentation  and  that  the information  is true
and  correct  to the best  of my knowledge.  I understand  that  the JJAC  Committee  will  not review
the application  unless the applicotion  is fully  completed.  If our  program  is funded  by  the
Children,  Youth  and  Families  Department,  I understand  that  my organization  must keep  detailed
records  and must meet  Clll the guidelines  required  during  the program  yeor  as described  in this
appliootion  and  any  further  assurances,  ogreemems  or addendums.

Applicant's  Authorized  Representative:

Ski OtU,'Av.i5Ae
Tracy  Sedillo

%me  Printed

Deputy  County  Manager

Title

/{-,'lDg5
Date

Page l 1



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Confinuum

Gront  Fund Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

CERTIFICATIONS

Certification  of  Information  and  Costs

As the  dulyaauthorized  represenfofive  of  the  Fiscal  Agent,  I certify  that  the  enclosed  JJAC  funding

app!ication  has been  reviewed  for  accuracy,  correctness,  and  completeness.  We  further  certify

that  diligence  WCTS token  to  ensure  thaf  the budget  is comprehensive  and bosed  on  sound

es'timafes  from  reliable  sources.

Torrance  County //  -,.:LCP,,
Applicant  Name  (Print) Date

Applicon'tC''fykj%gnafure
Deputy  County  Manager

Title

Certification  of  Cancellation  of  Funding

As  the  duly  authorized  representative  of  the  Fiscal  Agent,  I certify  that  should  the

proposed  programs  not  be initioted  within  ninety  days  after  the start  date  of July 1, 2024,  the

prognoms  will  be reevaluoted  with  the  possibility  fhiat  funds  ollocated  to the program  may  be

reallocafed. Any costs incurred as o port of the pro%ecf moy become the responsibility of the
applicam  or subcontractor.

Torrance  County

Applicant  Name  (Print)-

/1-j;10-Q3
Date

Applico*f'fyC!!'M'!Ia! <"'flS)ignature
Deputy  County  Manager

Title

County  of  Torrance Page l 2



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

CONTINUUM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET  SUMMARY

CONTINUUM  DOCUMENTATION  l All documents  be attached  to the  application  packet.

Date  your   were  last  updated:  12/19/2022

Date  your  Sfrafeqic  Plan  WCIS last  updated:  '1/0712023

Date  your  Needs  Assessment  WCIS lost  updated:  10/23/2023

Does  your  Confinuum  Board  Rosfer  currently  have  youth  members?  Yes

Attach  signed  copy  of  your  MOU.

FY 25 BUDGET SUMMARY  l Grant  Funds Requested:

Confinuum  Coordinotori  Hourly  Rate:  u  T+I HrS: i5oo Cosh
(Hours  to be Worked)

Travel:  (3 uandafory  Coordinator  Meetings)

Program Support  @ 15%

Youth  Stipends:

Program  li  Girls  Circle

Prognom  2:  Boys  Council

Program  3:  Restorative  Justice

Program  4:

Program  5:

Total  Grant  Requested:

Total  Match  to be  provided  (40%  of  Total  Grant  Requested)

Total  Confinuum  Budgeti

$ 46,500.00

$500.00

$34,j22.00

$480.00

$94,200.00

$79,600.00

$6,200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$261 ,602.00

$ 104,640.80

$366,242.80

OF Total  Grant  Requested, Direct Budget: $180,000.00 Indirect  Budget:  $81602.00

County  of  Torrance Page l 3



FY 25-27  Juyenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

CONTINUUM  THREE-YEAR  BUDGET  & TOT  At

BUDGET SUMMARY  I Grant  Funds Requested:

Expense  Area Year  l Year  2 Year  3 TOT  ALS

Confinuum  Coordincitor  Cost $ 46,500.00 $ 46,500.00 $ 4E),500.00 $139,500.00

Travel:  (3 Mandatory  Coordinafor  Meetings) $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $ al500.00

Program Support @ 15% $34,122.00 $34,122.00 $34,122.00 $ 102,366.00

Youth  Stipends: $480.00 $480.00 $480.00 $ 1.440.00

1 l Girls Circle $94,200.00 $94,200.00 $94,200.00 $ 282,600.00

2 l Boys Council $79,600.00 $79,600.00 $79,600.00 $ 238,800.00

3 I Restorative  Justice $6,200.OC $6,200.00 $6,200.00 $18,600.00

41 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00

51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00

SUBTOTAL $261,602.00 $261,602.00 $261,602j:)0 $ 784,806.00

MATCH  (40%  of  Total  Grant  Requested)  ' $104,640.80 $ 104,640.8(_ $104,640.80 $ 313,922.40

GRAND  TOTAL,  CONTINUUA/I  BUDGET $366,242.80 $366,242.80 $366,242.80 $1  ,098,728.40

Note:  The  multi-year  award  is based  upon  the  onnual  availability  of  State  general  funds  to

support  the  Juvenile  Continuum  Grant  Fund  Program.

Page I 4



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

NEEDS  ST ATENIENT

Provide  a concise  and  clear  description  of the  problems  and  community  needs  your  Continuum  is

addressing  (e.g.,  alternatives  to  defenfion),  using  your  community's  needs  assessmenj,  the

provided  county  statistics,  and  the JJAC  Strategic  Plan.

Torrance  County  consists  of a large  area,  few  residents,  and  a declining  economy.  It is the  nineteenth

largest  county  in New  Mexico  covering  3,346  square  miles  The  estimated  2022  population  equals

15150,  or less than 5 people per square mile, making the County a rural  area.  The population of youth
ages  10-17is  1,538  and has  2 of  New  Mexico's  juvenile  justice  term  facility  admissions.  The  median

household  income  of  $44,819  and  almost  30%  of  Torrance  County  children  live in poverty.  These
statistics  indicate  Torrance  County  yocith  may  be at risk.

Data  supplied  by CYFD  reports  the  estimated  population  of  youth  ages  10-17in  the  County  is at O.lOoA

of  the County's  total  population.  Delinquent  reTerrals  of  youth  in the  County  equal  37 in 2022  (24 male,

13  female).  Female  referrals  are up by 8 as compared  to 2022  data  and up by 9 for  males.  Hispanic

youth  dominate  the  number  of delinquent  referrals  with  20 Hispanics,  I 7 non-Hispanic,  0 African

0 Asian,  and  O unknown  race/ethnicity.  A marked  change  of referrals  is shown  within  all age

ranges  where  referrals  have  increase  in the  under  1 2yo  age  range  was  1 youth  in 202'1,  up at 6 youth  fo

2022,  12-1  5yo age  range  was  12  youth  in 2021 and up at 17  youth  in 2022,  Lastly,  age  I 6yo  plus  was  7

youth  in 2012,  and  now  is up at 14  youth  in 2022.  This  increase  in referrals  across  all age ranges

indicates  the  need  for  prevention  and intervention  in the  schools  for  our  youth.

Torrance  County's  Juvenile  Justice  Board,  the Estancia  Valley  Youth  and  Family  Council  (EVYFC)

conducted  a needs  assessment  and has identified  6 priority  issues:

I.Youth  substance  use  (alcohol,  marijuana,  e-cigarettes)

2. Youth  mental  health  risks  and  suicide  prevention

3. Youth  violence  (physical  fighting,  bullying,  healthy  relationships)

4. Clearer  guidelines  for  identifying  youth  at risk  and referring  them  to support  services  and expanding

the  Restorative  Justice  component  of programming.

5.Parental  engagement  and involvement

The  202"1 YRRS  Data  shows  current  substance  use  in high  school  in Torrance  County  is higher  then  the

NM state  and u.s.  national  average  for  e-cigarettes,  alcohol,  marijuana,  binge  drinking,  cigarettes,  spit

tobacco,  and meth.  This  study  also  showed  youth  mental  health  issues  are  on the  rise, 44%  felt  sad  or

hopeless,  23%  non-suicidal  self  injury,  20%  seriously  considered  sriicide.  (up from  2019  stats  of4l%

22%,  and 1 9% respectively).

The  EVYFC  concluded  that  improving  the  resiliency  of  the  County  youth  could  address  mental

health  and  substance  abuse  issues.  Addressing  these  risks  should  then  increase  attendance,

participation,  and  graduation.  Restorative  Justice,  Boys  Council  and  Girls  Circle  programs  were

identified  as the  means  to address  these  risks.  Implementation  of these  programs  will  require

increased  collaboration  between  the  EVYFC  and  the  schools  to be handled  by the  coordinator.

County  of Torrance Page  5



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

PROGRAM  RESPONSE

Provide  C) description  of your  proposed  program  response  to the community  needs  shared  in the

previous  section  (e.g.,  olfernafives  to defention).  Jnclude  how  it oligns  with  the J)AC  ond  your

Sfrategic  Plans,  how the specific  Programs  that  will  be defined  in the next  section  align  with

the five  funding  priority  areas,  how the  programs  support  racial  and ethnic  equity,  and will

meet  your  imended  impact.

The  EVYFC  programs  align  with  JJAC  the  strategic  priorities  plan  and  work  together  to achieve  the  same

goals  and  to create  the  best  outcomes  for  the  at-risk  yo:uth  in Torrance  County  and  the listed  programs

are  racially  and  ethnically  responsible  and  reflect  the  demographics  of  Torrance  County.  One Circle
Foundation  and Restorative  Justice  programs  align  with  the objectives  defined  in the strategic  plan of Torrance

County's  CAB,  the EVYFC.  Our  strategic  plan goals  include:  reducing  youth  substance  use and mental  health
isscies, increasing  school  attendance/graduation/participation,  increasing  youth  resiliency/youth  opportunities

for pro-social  involvement,  and increase  collaboration  with EWFC/schools/community  agencies.  Our Boys
Cocincil  and Girls  Circle  programs  align  with  JJAC  Program  Priority  Areas  of  delinquency  prevention,  and
gender  specific.  Our  Restorative  Justice  program  aligns  with  with JJAC  Program  Priority  Area8  of delinquency
prevention,  alternatives  to detention,  and diversion  and restorative  justice.  The  Coordinator  will reach  out  to
community  partners  to build  the programs  which  are operational  in Estancia  MS, MESD  elementary  school  &

EVCA  elementary  & MS. The Coordinator  will continue  efforts  to expand  the programs  viithin  our  school
districts  and  make  Restorative  Justice  a part of Teen  Court  sentencing/referral  process.  Data shows  a marked
change  of delinquent  referrals  within  the 12-15  age range  where  referrals  increased  by 5 youth  from  12 in
202'l  to 17 in 2022.  This  indicates  placement  in the middle  schools  and younger  has the potential  to reach
youths  as they  approach  this critical  age. The  programs  assess  a youth  for risks  and tailors  a plan to meet

individual  needs:  however,  the group  setting  fosters  positive  interactions.  The  cciniculum  addresses  risk

factors.  The groups  focus  on different  themes  viith  discussion  and activities.  Girls  Circle  topics  include  body
image,  honoring  diversity,  substance  usage/abuse,  expressing  individuality,  peer  and family  relationships,  goa
setting,  and bullying.  Boys  Council  themes  include  rejecting  violence,  valuing  diversity,  safe  expression  of
emotions,  mentoring,  and  value  definition.  Youths  are given  hands-on  life-skills  opportunities  such as job
preparedness,  gardening,  and managing  difficult  emotions.  They  guide  youth  by empowering  themselves  to

make  wise  choices,  be self  confident,  have  positive  self  esteem,  to prevent  them  from  entering  the  juvenile
a a system.  They  promote  positive  behaviors  and reduce  racial/ethnic  disparities.  They  meet

gender-specific  needs.  Ongoing  funding  will allow  the EVYFC  to strengthen  these  programs  & our  youth.

Program Names: (Complete in order of funding priority) a'Touii'o'wonr;i'Xenajea
Amount

(Auto Filled)

1
Girls  Circle Gender-Specific  Services

$94,200.00

2
Boys  Council Gender-Specific  Services $79,600.00

3
Restorative  Justice Diversion/Restorative  Justice $6,200.00

4
$0.00

5
$0.00

County  of Torrance
Page I 6



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile Justice Advisory  Committee

1. PROGRAM INFORMATION & BUDGET

Progrcim  Name:
Girls  Circle

Is this a new program:  NO
CYFD Priority  Area:  Gender-Specific  Services

Amount Funded in FY23: @3B,510.00

Youth Served in FY23: 7@

l%me of AAodel/Best Practice Progrom to be used:

/SAodel/Best Practice Prognom Website:

If "Other",  Name:

Average  Program  Frequency:  I sess'on/Week

Program  Description:

Amount  Requested  for  FY25:

Youth  to be served  in FY25:
(capocity)

One  Circle  Foundation

https://onecirclefoundation.org/

$94,200.00

i00

Web=

Average  Program  Durotioni  8-12 WeekS

Mode,  Ratingi  second highest rating @ pewtrusts.org

Girls Circle is a gender specific program designed to promote strengths in girls  aged  4 0-18. It is a support

group that focuses on resiliency, positive relationships,  and socia! emotional pressures.  In these groups,

young girls discuss topics such as setting boundaries, body image, family substance abuse,  coping  skills

and many others. Girls Circle has been shown to increase school  attachment, educational expectations

and aspirations, social support, positive body image, comrriunication with adults, and  self-efficacy  in

young girls. The program has also been shown to 'reduce alcohol and drug  use  and  self-harm.  If the girls

are sexually active, the Girls Circle has shown increased use of condoms  and  decrease in number  6f sex

partners. A study completed for the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention, found Girls

Circle was effective in reducing recidivism as well as increasing average  condom  use,  educational
aspirations, and  educational expectations.

Torrance County has adapted Girls Circle to fit within a classroom approach  as allowed  by One  Circle

Foundation. Estancia Middle School has committed 4 class periods every  Wednesday  for  the entire
school year. MESD school has committed  class period per week for the entire year.  EVCA school  has  an

after school program that is currently  full operating 5 days per week  the entire school  year.  Girls  Circle  is

led by women, as recommended  by One Circle Foundation. At the outset of the 2023-2024 school year,
83 girls, ages from 10-14, were enrolled in Girls Circle. None have a prior offense, but are considered  at
risk of referral to the juvenile justice  system. The County is especially  concerned  about the school  to

prison pipeline, and wants to give youth the-skills needed to prevent suspensions  and movement toward
delinquency.

This year, the girls'have  reported fewer drug and alcohol issues, although these problems  continue. The

girls report problems with self worth, empathy, and acceptance of others. The  facilitator  will  work  through
the complete Girls Circle Curriculum, but focus on honoring diversity, expressing  individuality, and

relationships  with peers. Each year, the program focus will be determined based  on the girls  needs.  The

program will be evaluated using the Girls  Circle Evaluation Toolkit.
The County's juvenile  justice board, the Estancia  Valley Youth and Family  Council  (EVYFC), is working  to

expand One Circle Programs into the Mountainair  and Moriarty-Edgewood  schools.  Requiring  Program

participation as part of the Nicotine Cessation efforts in the schools  will also  be considered.

Evidence-Based  Programs  are listed on Results First Clearinghouse  Dafabase. Poge i 7

County  of Torrance



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Gront  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

Program  Name:

1. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET  Conf'd

Girls  Circle

Program's  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  program  performance  measures,  from  the model  program.)

One  Circle  Foundatlon  publishes  a survey  within  the  Girls  Circle  Evaluation  Toolkit  that  measures  school

attachment;  avoiding  self-harm;  positive  body  image;  avoiding  tobacco  and  alcohol;  communicating  needs

adults;  making  healthy  chotaes regarding  nutrition,  self-care,  and  activities;  avoiding  sex  or  using

protection  if choosing  sexual  activity;  and self-efficacy.  The  County  will  develop  a curriculum  and age

specific  custom  survey  that  use  features  of  the  Girls  Circle  Evaluation  Toolkit  to assess  the  Program.

The  required  JJAC  youth  exit  surveys  and  JJAC  staff  surveys  are both  used  and uploaded  into  Salesforce.

Local  Site-Specific  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  your  realistic,  relevant  program  performance

measures,  beyond  thot  of the model  program.)

Girls  Circle  Feedback  Forms  administered  after  the "Who  I Am"  curriculum  have  provided  site specific

data  such  as:

Question  #5 What  changes,  if any,  have  you  noticed  in yourself  since  you  joined  the  Girls  Circle?

) am more  confident  in myself,  I am  more  patient,  I am better  at controlling  my  feelings,  I am happier,  I

have  courage,  I am  a better  person,  I have  noticed  more  friends,  I am expressing  my feelinags  more,  I am

kinder,  I am trusting  myself,  I am more  positive,  I don't  cry  as much,  less  stress.

Question  #6 Are  you  interested  in participating  in future  Gir(s  Circles?  -All  forms  checked  "Yes"  box.

Grant  Fur;ds  Requesfedi

Activity

Girls  Circle

lJni+ of /'Aeasure

Per Session

40%  Mcitch  to be provided:
$37,680.00

Cost per  Unit

$200.00

Quantity

47al

Total  Grant  Requested:

Total  Program  Budget:

Activity  Totol

$ 94,200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$94,200.00

$al31,880.00

County  of Torrance
Page l 8



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  'Fund Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

2. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET

Boys Council
Progrom  Name:

Is this o new program:  No CYFD Priority  Area:  Gender-spec'fic se"es
Amount Funded  in FY23:  $38,6rO.00 Amount  Requested  for  FY25:  $79,6oO.00

72  100Youth Served  in FY23:  Youth to be served  in FY25i
(capocity)

Name  of Model  /Best  Practice  Program  to be used:  One Cfrcle Founda[ton

#odel/Best  Practice  Progrom  Websife:  httl)s://onecirclefoundation.org/

If"Other"  Name-  Web:

Average  Program  Frequency:l  SeSS'onlweek Average  Program  Duration:  812 WeekS

)rOgram  DesCr,lpt,Ion. A/iodel Roting: pending rating @ pewtrusts.org
Boys Council  is a gender  specific  program  to help  young  men aged 4 0-18 develop  healthy  and diverse
masculine  identities  which  allow  them  to grow  as respectful  leaders.  It is a strengths-based  group
approach  that  fosters  positive  relationships,  addresses  masculinity  definitions  and behaviors,  and builds
leadership  capacities  individually  and collective!y.  Some  of the topics  discussed  are valuing  diversity,
influences  of mentors,  making  safe  and healthy  decisions,  safe  expression  or emotions,  and competition.
Boys Council  has been  shown  to increase  school  engagement,  educational  goals,  the ability  to avoid
fighting,  ethnic  pride  along  with  tolerance  for  diversity,  and conflict  reso1ution.  It has also been  shown  to
decrease  aggression  and feelings  that  men should  not show  their  feelings  or ask for  help.
Torrance  County  has adapted  Boys  Council  to fit within  a classroom  approach  as allowed  by One Circle
Foundation.  Estancia  Middle  School  has committed  4 class  periods  for our  Boys  Council  Facilitators  each
week  every  Wednesday  for  the entire  school  year. Boys  Council,  which  is led by men,  as recommended
by One Circle  Foundation.  At  the onset  of  the 2023-2024  school  year,  80 boys,  ages  from 10-14,  are
enrolled  in Boys Council.  None  have  a prior  offense,  but are considered  at rise of referral  to the juvenile
justice  system.  The County  is especially  concerned  about  the school  to prison  pipeline,  and wants  to give
youth  the skills  needed  to prevent  suspensions  and movement  toward  delinquency.
This year, the boys  have  reported  fewer  drug  and  alcohol  issues,  although  these  continue  as problems.
The boys  are reporting  more  problems  coping  with  others  and coritrolling  aggression.  The facilitator  will
work  through  the complete  Council  Curriculum,  but  focus  on managing  emotion,  respect  for others,
conflict  resolution,  and reducing  aggression.  Each  year,  the program  focus  will be determined  based  on
the boys  needs.  The  program  will be evaluated  using  The  Council  Evaluation  Packet.
The County's  juvenile  justice  board,  the Estancia  Valley  Youth  and Family  Council  (EVYFC),  is working  to
expand  Boys  Council  into the  Mountainair  and Moriarty-Edgewood  schools.  Requiring  Program
participation  as part  of the Nicotine  Cessation  efforts  in the schools  will also  be considered.

Evidence-Based Programs are listed on Results First Clearinghouse  Datcbase. Page l 9

County of Torrance



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

2. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET  Cont'd

Program  Name:
Boys  Counci[

Program's  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  program  performance  measures,  from  the model  progrcim.)

One  Circle  Foundation  publishes  a (Boys)  Council  Survey  that  measures  engaging  in school;  avoiding

tobacco,  alcohol,  and  drugs;  caring  and  cooperating  (vs.  aggression);  respecting  other's  boundaries;

respecting  differences  and having  pride  in one's  ethnicity;  and  creating  hea(thy  masculine  identities.  The

County  will  develop  a curriculum  and  age  specific  custom  survey  that  use  features  of  the  Boys  Council

Evaluation  Toolkit  to assess  the  Program.

The  required  JJAC  youth  exit  surveys  and  JJAC  staff  surveys  are both  used  and  uploaded  into  Salesforce.

Local  Site-Specific  Performance  Measuresi  (Describe  your  recilistic,  relevant  program  performance

measures,  beyond  that  of the model  program.)

The  Boys  Council  Feedback  forms  administered  affer  the  "Men  of Honor"  curriculum  have  provided  site

specific  data  such  as: Question  #5  What  changes,  if any,  have  you noticed  in yourselT  since  you  joined  the

Council?  -Been  happier,  I'm more  self  confident,  I'm more  mature,  I'm talking  to more  people  in my  class,  I

noticed  I'm more  respectful,  I've been  more  understanding,  I have  become  more  respectful  and  determined

in sports,  being  calmer,  I've  been  out  of  trouble,  doing  more  respectful  things,  I have  become  more  calm  &

relaxed,  I'm not  getting  fed up as much,  I help  people  more,  my behavior  has  improved,  I act  better.

Question  #6  Are  you  interested  in participating  in future  Councils?  -Most  forms  checked  "Yes"  box.

Grant  Funds  Requested:

Activity

Boys  Counci)

Unit  of /neasure  Cost per  Unit

Per Session  $200.00

Quantity

398

Total  Grant  Requesfed:

40%  Match  to be provided:  $3l'840'oo

Total  Program  Budget:

Activity  Total

$ 79,600.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$79,600.00

$111  ,440.00

County  of Torrance Page l 10



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

3. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET

Restorative  Justice
Progmm  Name:

Is this a new  program:  No (YFD  Priority  Area:
Diversion/Restorative  Justice

Amount  Funded  in FY23:
$5,000.00

Amount  Requested  for  FY25:
$6,200.00

Youth Served  in FY23:
10

Youth to be served  in FY25:
(capacity)

10

Name of Model/Best Practice Program to be used: Restorative Justice Conferences

Mode, IBes, ProCf,Ce PrOgrom Website:  http://ww.restorativejusticenm.com/
If"Other",Nameia  Web:

Average  Progrom  Frequencyi  bV refe"a' Average  Program  Durationi  sc"ool Vear

)rogrOm  Description:  Model Roting: second highest rating @ pewtrusts.org
Restorative  Justice  Summary:

A voluntary  diversion  program  for  youth  in our  community  who commit  an offense.  The Restorative  Justice
Circle  conference  is a dialog  process  that  creates  a safe  space  to discuss  very  difficult  or painful  issues  in
order  to tmprove  the situation.  The intent  is to find resolutions  that  serve  every  member  of the circle.

This process  is to involve  (to the extent  possible)  those  who have  a stake  in a specific  offense  and to
collectively  identify  and address  harms,  needs,  and obligations  in order  to heal and put things  as right  as
possible_  This  Restorative  Justice  circle  process  involves  things  such  as: Taking  responsibility,  repairing

harm,  closure,  and helping  youth  and their  families  move  Forward in a positive  way.  Our  Referrals  come
from Juvenile  Probation,  the schools,  law enforcement,  and Teen  Court. Parents  are brought  into the
Restorative  Justice  Process  jrom  the beginning-  and participate  in the process  and  the final  Circle
Conference.  Torrance  County  Restorative  Justice  Program  was implemented  and trained  by Jeanette
Martinez,  Circle  of Justice  LLC. Our  Circle  process  is modeled  on the "Circle  Keeper's  Handbook"  by Kay
Pranis.  This  is based  on the foundational  principles  and philosophy  of Restorative  Justice  viewed  by the

theory  and  wisdom  of Howard  Zehr.  Howard  is considered  a pioneer  in the field of Restorative  Justice  and
is often called  "the  grandfather"  of Restorative  Justice.  In his book  "Changing  Lenses",  published  in 1990,
Howard  began  to conceptualize  a framework  for  justice  that  allows  healing  for  the physical,  mental,
emotional,  and spiritual  ways  of being. A way  of justice  that  brings  hope  for  the future  and hope  for

genuine  healing.  Howard  began  to look  at justice  as a way  to repair  harm. Harm  done  to those  who have
been  impacted  by crime  or conflict  as well as to give those  most  impacted  a voice  in the matter. He says,
"We must  look  beyond  just  the fact  that  a "rule"  or "law"  has been broken.  We must  consider  the needs
and interests  oT all who  have  been  harmed  (the victim,  the community,  and yes, the offender)".Core
Values  of  Restorative  Justice:  Crime  is an offense  against  human  relationships.  Victims,  offenders,  and

the community  are central  to the  justice  process.  A justice  process  should  aim to restore  the victim,  the
community  and the offender.  The offender  has a personal  responsibility  to the victim  and the community
for wrongdoing.  The community  has a responsibility  to learn  from  the victim  and offender  and work
towards  healing.

Evidence-Based Programs are listed on Results Fkst Clearinghouse Dafabase. Pagel  11

County  of Torrance



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Gront  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

3. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET  Conf'd

Program  Name:
Restorative  Justice

Program's  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  program  performance  measures,  from  the model  program.)

The required  JJAC  youth  exit surveys  and JJAC  staff  surveys  are both used and uploaded  into Salesforce.

Restorative  Justice  aims  to brings  hope  for  the future  and hope  for  genuine  healing.  A justice  process

should  aim  to restore  the victim,  the community  and the offender.  The offender  has a personal'

responsibility  to the victim  and the community  for wrongdoing.  The community  has a responsibility  to learn

the victim  and offender  and work  towards  healing.  The  process  should  create  a safe  space  to discuss

very  difficult  or painful  issues  in order  to improve  the situation.  The intent  is to find resolutions  that  serve

every  member  of  the circle.  The  program  includes  a "Circle  Agreement"  that  is filled  out  & signed  by all

parties  who  participate  to come  up with a mutual  resolution  and way  to move  forward  in a productive  way.

Local Site-Specific  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  your  recilistic,  relevant  program  performance

measures,  beyond  that  of the model  program.)

Feedback  is gathered  From the families  after  successful  completion  of the restorative  justice  program.

Below  is some  site  specific  feedback  directly  from  families  when  asked  if the program  was  helpful?

"Thank  you  for  helping  my family,  God Bless  you"-  referral  selling  a vape

" He was  glad  he was  able  to go though  this RJ process  with  his son, it was actually  enjoyable  for  him"

" RJ has helped  my family  in ways  other  processes  did not, stating  the others  felt  "robotic"  compared  to

a ." -referral  for  battery

Grant  Funds  Requested:

Activity

ConTerenceslCircles

Pre/post  hours

Unit of Measure  Cost per Unit

Per Session  $200.00

Per  Hour $60.00

Quantity

10

70

Total  Grant  Requested:

40%  Match  to be provided:
$2,480.00

Total  Program  Budget:

Activity  Total

$ 2,000.00

$4,200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$6,200.00

$8,680.00

County of Torrance Pace l 12



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Adyisory  Committee

4. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET

Program  Ncimei

Is this o new  program: CYFD  Priority  Area:

Amount  Funded  in FY23i

Youth  Served  in FY23:

Amount  Requested  for  FY25:

Youth  to be  served  in FY25:
(capacity)

Name of /nodel/Best Prcictice Program to be used:

%odel/Best Procfice Program Website:

If "Other",  Nomea

Average  Progmm  Frequency:

oroqrom  Descriptton:

Web=

Average  Program  Duration:

Model  Rating:

$0.00

Evidence-Based  Programs  are  listed  on Results First Clearinghouse  Database. Page  il3

County  of Torrance



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

4. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET  Cont'd

Program  Name:

Program's  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  progrcim  performance  meosures,  from  the  model  program.)

Local  Site-Specific  Performance  Measuresi  (Describe  your  realistic,  relevant  program  performance

measures,  beyond  fhot  of  the  model  program.)

Grant  Funds  Requested:

Activity Unit  of  AAeasure  Cost  per  Unit Quantity Activity  Total

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total  Grant  Requesfed:
$0.00

40%  Match  to be  provided:
$0.00

Total  Program  Budget:
$0.00

County  of Torrance
Page I 14



FY 25-27  Juyenile  Continuum

Gnont  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

5. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET

Program  I%mei

Is this a new  program:

Amount  Funded  in FY23:

Youth  Served  in FY23:

CYFD  Priority  Area:

Amount  Requested  for  FY25:

Youth  to be served  in FY25i

(capacity)

Ncime of /nodel/Best Practice Progrom to be used:

Model/Best Practice Program Website:

If "Other",  Name" Web=

Average  Program  Frequency:

rogram  Description:

Average  Program  Durcition:

%odel  Rafingi

$0.00

Evidence-Based  Programs  are  listed  on Results First Clearinghouse  Datobase. Page  i l 5

County  of  Torrance



FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

5. PROGRAM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET  Conf'd

Program  Name:

Program's  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  program  performance  measures,  from  the model  program.)

Local  Site-Specific  Performance  Measures:  (Describe  your  realistic,  relevant  progrcim  performance

measures,  beyond  that  of the model  program.)

Grant  Funds  Requested:

Activity Unit  of Measure  Cost  per  Unit Quonti+y Activity  Totol

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Total  Grant  Requested:
$0.00

40%  Match  to be provided:
$0.00

Total  Program  Budget:
$0.00

County  of Totrance
Page l 16



Pfrfflil'itffi

S T AT E .O F N E W M E.X I € €1

FY 21-24  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

JUVENILE  CONTINUuM  GRANT  FUND  CHECKLIST

TITLE PAGE

Applicant  information is complete/correct.

 County(ies) Served is provided.

Certifying  signature  is complete.

CERTIFICATIONS  PAGE

 Applicant  Conh:icf  Information  is provided.

 Congressionol  District(s)  provided.

Information  and  Costs Certification  was read  and is signed  and dated.

Cancellci+ion  of Funding  Certification  was  read  and is signed  and  dated.

CONTINUUM  INFORMATION  & BUDGET PAGE

Contrnuum  Documentation

 BYIOWS date is provided and most recent BYIC)WS are  ot+oched.

Strci+egic  Plan date  is provided  and most recent  Strategic  Plan is attached.

Needs  Assessment  date  is provided  and  most recent  Needs  Assessment  is attached.

Youth  Board  members  question  is answered  cind most recent  Roster  is attached.

 Copy  of signed  uOU  is attached.

Continuum  Coordination

Continuum  Coordination  question  is answered.

Budget  Summary

Budget Summary is complete and reflects proiecfed Grant costs.

NEEDS  STATEMENT  PAGE

Needs Statement uses locol dato from 10COI Needs Assessment,  system  assessmeni  and  CAB members.

Needs  Statement  does  not use national  or State  sources  for  data.

Problems  and  heeds  priorities  are  from  or consistent  with  the Continuum  Strategic  Plan.

Problems  and  needs  address  detention  alternative  needs  & align  with  CYFD five  funding  priority  areas.

Statement provided  deorly  identifies needs/problems that will drive program responses.

PROGRAM  RESPONSE  PAGE

Statement provided  dear!y  identifies program response to needs/problems.

Program  Response  is from  or consistent  with  the  Con+inuum  Strategic  Plan.

Program  Response  addresses  alternatives  to detention  and  aligns  with  CYFD five  funding  priority  areas.

Program  Response  addresses  how program  will  support  racioland  ethnic  equity.

County  of Torrance Page l 17



S T A T E O F N E V/ M E X I C 0

FY 25-27  Juvenile  Continuum

Grant  Fund  Application

Juvenile  Justice  Advisory  Committee

JUVENILE  CONTINUUM  GRANT  FUND  CHECKLIST,  confinued

PROGRAM INFORMATION & BUDGET PAGES -  PROGRAM 1

Provides FY23 and requested FY25 funds/funds requested and youth served/to be served.

Identifies Model/Best Practice Program by name, provides its website, or provides "Other."

Provides  fflodel  and  10CC)I site-specific  Performance  Measures.

Provides  ci clear  Progam  description.

Provides  Activity-level  Budget  defciil,  with  accurate  unit  costs and  quantities.

PROGRAM INFORMATION & BUDGET PAGES -  PROGRAM 2

Provides FY23 and requested FY25 funds/funds requested and youth served/to be served.

Identifies /nodel/Best Practice Progrcim by name, provides its website, or provides "Other."

Provides  Model  cind  local  site-specific  Performonce  /neosures.

Provides  Cl clear  Progrom  description.

Provides  Activity-level  Budget  detciil,  with  accurate  unit  costs and  quantities.

PROGRAM  INFORMATION & BUDGET PAGES -  PROGRAN13

Provides FY23 and requested FY25 funds/funds requested and youth served/to be served.

Identifies %odel/Best Proctice Program by name, provides its website, or provides "Other."

Provides  /nodel  cind 10COI site-specific  Performance  /v'ieasures.

Provides  o decir  Program  description.

Provides  AcfMty-level  Budget  defoil,  with  accurate  unit  costs cind  quamities.

Puoegag  INFORMATION & BUDGET PAGES -  PROGRAM 4

Provides FY23 and requested FY25 funds/funds requested and youth served/to be served.

Identifies Model/Best Prt>ctice Program by name, provides its website, or provides "Other."

Provides  /Aodel  ond  locol  site-specific  Performonce  fAeosures.

Provides  o clear  Program  description.

Provides  Activity-level  Budget  detail,  With  accurate  unit  costs and  quantities.

PROGRAM INFORMATION & BUDGET PAGES -  PROGRAM 5

Provides FY23 and requested FY25 funds/funds requested and youth served/to be served.

Identifies Model/Best Practice Program by ncime, provides its website, or provides "O'her."

Provides  Model  and  10CCII site-specific  Performance  /neasures.

Provides  ci clear  Program  description.

Provides  Activity-level  Budget  detail,  with  ciccumfe  unit  costs and  quantities.

County  of  Torrance Page l 18



Continuum  Board  Members

Ih- N6m ProI*saienal  Title I Agfnc9/!lutiniist  Niime  -
Execujive  Biiaid

. Membttr  - v!'lt%Memj;or
o Nii>Voli6i  '

'.M*'mb*t hfoleit

Local  Giivemmem Amonda  luian (snonli  hliinagw Toriance  County x

Children%  Court Shonnon  Murdock liidge Diilrid  7 Diviiion  3 x x

Dittrld  Affomey Ron Loloido Diijiid  Atlomey 71h judicial  DA Office x

Public  Defender Paler  Or+egii Defenie  Affomey LOPD x

Local  Law  Enforcemeiil Cheil  Allen  a Secrelar'y TCSO x

Local  Law  Enforcemen+ lermaine  Hariii Officer )Atuiar+y  ?D x

Local  Law  Enjorcemeni %ger  limenez Chief Edgewood  PD x

Local  Law  !nloicemem laion  Downing Cliief Etloncia  PD x

Public  Schools Dawn  Apodaca Superintendent AAoun+ainair  Public  Schooli x x

Public  Schooli Naialie  Romero Director  ol  Leamig  Servicei MESD  Sdiooli x

Public  Schooli AAanha  Wiird Opertuional  l'rincipal Esiancia  Schoi+li x

Public  Schools lennifer  RlVera Eiiaaithe  Dkec+or EVCA  School x

Juvenile  Probarion  Officer Kimbedee  Connell luvenile  Probation  Officer Diijiid  7 x

juvenile  Probajien  Officer Andrea  Gonzales IPO  iupervisor Diirild  l X

Youih  Member laimine  McKinney itudem M!50  School x

Niin_profil Debbie  Orliz lociil  heeillh  council PHTC,  AIOPT,  OSAP x

Prolec+tve  Services AAanfred  Fiiilla Invesiigatiiin  Superviioi CYFD x

Local  Parlneii Ttiicey  Miisier chiipliiin DWI  Program x

Health  Services Angaline  Luevanei
' Community  Behavioral  health

dinician
CYFD X

Health  Servicei Siindrii  Herrera
Behiiivotiil  Health  Clinical

Manaqaer
CYFD x

Youth  Servicei Adiian  Or)b. l"reiidenj Teen  Court  Aiiocialioit x

Coordinator Rebecca  Armmong IICC EVYFC x

I

I



Bylaws  of  the

Estancia  Valley  Youth  &  Family  Council

Amended  December  19,  2022

Article  I Name

The  name  of  this  Board  shall  be "Estancia  Valley  Youth  & Family  Council  (EVYFC)."

Mission:  The Estancia  Valley  Youth  & Family  Cohincil  will  develop  a community

network  to serve  and support  the success  of  our  youtli  and families  in a positive,

professional,  and organized  manner.

Vision:  The  Estancia  Valley  Youth  & Family  Council  will  positively  impact  and enhance

the lives  of  our  youth  and prepare  them  for  a productive  adulthood.

Purpose

The  ptuposes  of  this  Board  shall  be to:

A. Advis<:,  plan,  develop, and coordinate juvenile  justice services in the Torrance
County.

B.  Collaborate  with  the appropriate  agencies  to address  juvenile  justice  services  or

issues that  span  and effect  youth  in the county.

C. Foster  the creation  and expansion  of  programs  that  pursue  and obtain  funding
from  state, federal,  and or other  sources  for  the purposes  of  preventing  and
reducing  juvenile  delinquency,  truancy,  or status  offenses.

D. Foster  the creation  and expansion  of  programs,  services,  and activities  that
increase  the protective  factors  for  children  and yocith.

E. Develop  a plan  that  encompasses  all available  prevention,  intervention,  and

treatment  strategies  which  reduce  risk  factors  and increase  protective  factors for

children  and youth.

F. Develop  a plan  that  encourages  the involvement  and interaction  of  yorith, parents,

schools  and the community  regarding  strategies  designed  to reduce  risk  factors

and to increase  protective  factors.

G. As necessary,  make  recommendations  as they  deem  fit,  to the  Torrance  County

Commission  to further  the purpose  of  the board.

H. The  Board  shall  repoit  to the Torrance  County  Commission  at least  quarterly.

Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council By-laws  Pg. 1



Article  In  Estancia  Valley  Youth  &  Family  Council  Structure:

Section  I

The  EVYFC  shall  be comprised  of  the Voting  Board  whose  members  are representatives

from  the following  agencies  or positions:

Torrance  County

Any  charter  or  public  school  sitting  in the following  districts:  Estancia,

Moriarty/Edgewood,  and Mountainair.

Any  local  law  enforcement  agencies

7th Judicial  District  Court

7th Judicial  DistrictAttorney's  Office

Public  Deferider

CYFD  Child  Protective  Services

Juvenile  Probation  Officer

Youth

County  appointed  individuals

These  agencies  or  positions  noted  above,  A-H  only,  will  henceforth  be referred  to as

"Required  Members".  Positions  A-H  are statutorily  required.  Required  Member  positions

must  be filled  by an employee  or contractor  of  the agency  or position.  The  Voting  Board

shall  electtwo  executive members  (Chair  and Vice-Chair)  annually  in  July  or, in  the

event  a quonim  is unavailable,  at the earliest  meeting  following  July  when  a quorum  is

assembled.

Section  2

The  work  of  the EVYFC  Board  will  be done  by committees  and/or  subcommittees,

appointed  by  the Voting  Board.

Section  3

The  board  shall  function  as an advisory  board,  with  oversight  only  for  programs  and
committees  and/or  subcommittees.

Article  IV  Voting  Board  Members

Section  l

Estancia Valley Youth & Family  Council By-laws  Pg. 2



The EVYFC  shakl consist  of  no fewer  than seven (7) and no more  than twenty-one  (21)

members  with  representation  from  the agencies listed  in Article  III,  Section  1. Other

members  may  be appointed  by  Torrarice  County  from  youth  service  organizations,

government  agencies,  behavioral  health,  primary  health  care providers,  faith  community,

business  community  and civic  organizations,  These members  must  have direct  experience

working  with  at risk  children  and youth.  Members  must  follow  alJ Torrance  County

policies  regarding  Cotmty  Board  memberships

Section  2 Appointment  of  Additional  Voting  Members

The Torrance  County  Cornrnission  may  appoint,  at their  discretion,  additional  members  to

the Voting  Board.  Potential  members  must  be selected  fromthe  agencies  listed  inArticle

IV, Section  1. These potential  members  must  submit  a "letter  of  interest"  addressed  to the

"Torrance  County  Commission"  and if  approved,  fouow  aZ{ Torrance  County  policies

regarding  County  Board  memberships.

Section  3 Length  of  Membership

:Requfied  Members  of  the Voting  Board  (Article  m, Section  1, A-H)  may  remain  on  tJhe

Board  without  term  limits.  However,  individuals  may  be removed  at any time,  if  the

Torrance  County  Commission  deems it so. Voting  members  from  (Article  III,  Section  1, I

and J) will  serve a two  (2) year  term  which  can be renewed  with  approval  from  the

Torrance  County  Commission.  Additional  Voting  Members  will  serve a term  of  two  (2)

years,  which  can be renewed  prirsuant  to the approval  of  the Torrance  C)ounty

Commission.  These additional  members  may  be removed  at any  time,  if  the Torrance

County  Cornrnission  deems it so.

Section  4 Resignation  of  Members

Members  may  resign  from  the TCJJB  upon  written  notice  to the Chairperson,  Vice-chair,

and/or  the Continuum  Coordinator.

Replacement  of  Resigned  Members

If  the resigned  member  is a Required  Member,  the agency  which  they  represent  shall

appoint  the new  member  and their  alternate.  This  new  member  must  be an employee  (or

contractor  if  Torrance  County)  of  the agency. If  the resigned  member  held  any other

position  on the Voting  Board,  the Torrance  County  Commission  shaIl appoint  a qualified

individual  to replace  them.

Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council By-laws Pg. 3



Section  6 MemberAbsenteeism  & Removal

1) IfaVotingMemberisabsentfromthree(3)meetingswithoutsendinganalteniate

or having  a valid  reason,  the Member  forfeits  their  membership.  Anew  Member

will  be appointed  by either  the agency  they  represented,  or by the Torrance

County  Commission  itx accordance  with  these  by-laws.

2) In  the event  a Voting  Member  is habitually  out  of  order,  habitually  disrespectful  to

any  other  Members  or staff,  or otherwise  constantly  disruptive  or ineffective  to

the point  of  rendering  the board  dysfunctional,  the Member  may  be removed  by a

majority  vote,  without  approval  of  the Torrance  County  Commission.  This

member  will  be replaced  in the same manner  as above.

Article  V Chairmanship  of  the  Board

The  Chairperson  and Vice-Chairperson  of  the Voting  Board  shall  be elected  by  the Voting

Board  annually.  The  Chairperson  shall  be responsible  for  establishing  a quorum,  keeping

time,  and maintaining  order  throughout  the meeting.  The  Chairperson  may  call  a Special

Voting  Board  meeting,  or a committee  or subcornrnittee  meeting  to conduct  business.  The

Vice-Chairperson  shall  be responsible  for  fi.ilfilling  the Chairperson's  duties  in their

absence.

Article  VI  Meetings  of  Members

Section  1 Conduct  of  Meetings

A. Meetings  of  the  Board  shall  be presided  over  by  the Chairperson  of  the

Board.  If  the Chairperson  is absent,  the Vice-chairperson  will  preside.  If

both  the Chairperson  and  Vice-Chairperson  are absent,  the Continuum

Coordinator  will  preside.

B, Meetirigs  will  be held  in the Torrance  County  Commission  Chambers.  A

virtual  meeting  alternativeand  telephone  conference  call  will  be made

available  for  all  meetings.  These  meetings  will  occur  no less than  qiarterly

on the fourth  Monday  of  every  month.  Meeting  place  may  be changed

with  72 hours'  notice  to all  board  members,  unless  giving  such  notice  is

impossible  due to unforeseen  circumstances

C. The  Board  shall  fonow  Robert's  Rules  of  Order.

Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council By-laws  Pg. 4



D. All  meetings  will  be conducted  in conformance  with  the Open  Meetings

Act.

Section  2 Attendance  at Meetings

Due  to the importance  of  the work  to be completed  by  the Board,  and to accomplish  the

Board's  objectives  in a timely  manner,  all  Voting  Members  are stongly  encouraged  to

attend  all  meetings.  If  a Member  must  be absent,  the Member  may  send an alternate

representative  to attend  in  his/her  place.  This  alternate  representative  must  share  the  same

area of  expertise  as the absent  Member  from  the same agency.  An  alternate  representative

attending  in  place  of  a Voting  Member  shall  be authorized  to vote  for  the Voting  Member.

If  at any  time  a Voting  Member  is absent  from  a meeting  tmee (3) times  without  an

alternate  representative  or a valid  reason,  this  Member  has forfeited  their  membership

and a replacement  will  be selected,  In addition,  Members  may  attend  via  teleconference

or virtiial  meeting  to participate  in discussion  of  agenda  items,  and vote.

Section  3 Quorum  for  Meetings

A quorum  shall  consist  of  four  (4)  Voting  Members  of  the Board.  The  Board  at any

meeting  at which  a quorum  of  the  Voting  Members  is not  present  shall  take  no action.  No

action  may  be taken  outside  of  the publicized  items  on the agenda.

Section  4 Minutes  for  lleetings

Minutes  wiIl  be recorded  by  the Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  Coordinator  (JJCC)

following  the process  the  Torrance  County  Commission  minutes  are recorded.  In  the

event  the JJCC  is unable  to attend  the meeting,  the JJCC  will  designate  a qualified

alternate  to record  the minutes.  A  copy  will  be distributed  to Members  for  their  review,

before  the  meeting.  After  the minutes  are approved,  the Chairperson  or the Torrance

County  Board  Member  will  sign  and date them  along  with  the petson  who  recorded  them.

Majority  Action  of  Estancia  Valley  Youth  &  Family  Council  Voting  Board

Every  act  aor decision  done  or made  by  a majority  of  the voting  members  present  at a

meeting  at which  a quorum  is present,  is the act  of  the  Voting  Board.

Section6 Board  Committees

The  work  of  the board  will  be done  by Committees  whose  membership  is comprised  of

Voting  Members,  or specially  appointed  committee  members  with  special  skills.  The

Chairperson  will  appoint  individuals  to the Committee,  along  with  a leader  of  the

Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council By-laws  Pg. 5



Committee.  Each committee  will  contain  an odd number  of  members.  The leader must
give updates  to the board.

Section  7 Annual  Review  of  By-Laws

The Voting  Board  shall  review  tliese By-laws  annually,  at a "Bylaws  reyiew  meeting"
held immediately  after a board ineeting  for voting  members  or  ii'iterested  non-voting

members  to determine  whether  any changes or additions  are necessary.  This  meeting

should  be held in the first  quarter  of  the NM  fiscal  year  which  is July-September.

By-laws  of  the Estancia  Valley  Youth  &  Family  Corincil  reviewed,

approved  and adopted  by Board  Action.

Chair-Estancia  Valley  Youth  & Family  Council

1 /-I 8/23

Date

Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council By-laws Pg. 6



-

" + PHTC
 Paihinrshlpfara

" HaallhyTonancsComniunlly

(k..............................-.......J

jli.
,l
I
I
I

!

November  6, 2023

Re: Torrance  County  Juvenile  Justice  Cotinuum  EVYFC (Estancia  Valley  Yourth  & Family  Council)

To Whomever  It May  Concern,

The Partnership  for  a Healthy  Torrance  Comminity,  the local Health  Council  would  like to encourage  the

continuation  of  funding  for  the  Torrance  County  Juvenile  Justice  Continuum.

This program  now  more  than  ever,  is needed  to continue  to support  students  in Torrance  County,

especiallyin  isolated  areas. The Partnership  for  a Healthy  Torrance  Community  has continued  to

partnerwiththeTorranceCountyJuvenileJusticeContinuumthisyearwithseveralprojects.  The

programs  put  in place  for  the  youth  of  Torrance,  Eastern Bernalillo,  Southern  Santa Fe Counties  are a

hugesuccessandhavereachedstudentsinallcounties.  WepartnerwiththeTorranceCountyJuvenile

Justice  Continuum  to work  with  the  youth  in our  comrnunites.  Reaching  out  through  messaging  and

partnering  with  Mental  Health  First  Aid trainings,  and other  Behavioral  Health  initiatives.  Restorative

Justice,  Boys Council,  and Girls Circle  have  grown  despite  the set-back  we  had during  COVID. We

continuetolookformorefundingforTorranceCountyaslnternetConectivityisofgreatconcern.  We

could  reach many  more  students  if we had Wi-fi/  Internet  for  all of our  residents.  Rebecca  has made

great  strides  in partnering  with  our  School  Districts,  and is now  working  in all of  the  schools  in our  area.

This program  is very  valuable  to Torrance  County  students.  Rebecca  Armstrong,  because  of her

involvementin  the  community  and her  vested  interested  does an amazing  job. She continues  to amaze

us with  her  dedication  to the  program,  and her inovative  ideas to serve  students  in a very  large

geographic  area.

Thank  you for  your  consideration  in continued  funding  forthe  Torrance  County  Juvenile  Justice

Continuum  EVFYC.

Sincerely,

z:>06a O*
Debbie  L. Ortiz  '

PHTC-r)artnership  fora  Healthy  Torrance  Community

PTMI  -  OSAjJ TCA nrevention  Coordinator

debble.ofiz.ptmi@gmail.com

505.832.4495  -505.453.2613



To Wliom  It May  Concerr;i:

The Toi-rance Coru'ity,  New  Mexico,  Sheriff's  Department  offers  this letter  of  sripport  for  tlie
Estancia  Valley  Youtli  ani  Family  Cormcil  (EVYFC)  and their  work  completed  witl'i  fianding
tl'irougli  tlie  Juvenile  Contitaium  Grarit.

Through  tis  impoitant  inliative,  the EVYFC,  Rebecca  Armstrong,  and tlie facilitators  for  Boys
Cocuicil,  Girls  Circle,  and Restorative  Justice  provide  first  class programs  and activities  to give

our youtl'i  the tools  and guidance  needed to become  productive  citizens  and learn  positive
metbods  to coirect  detrii'iiental  beliavior.

This  program  is effectively  promoting  positive  developn'ient  for  our  youth  in Torrance  County,

and we at tlie  Torrance  Co'i'inty  Slieiiff's  Office  fiilly  appreciate  and support  these efforts.

Sincerely,

David  Frazee

POBcx498,4C13N  5"Sr

istanda,  Nrw  I!lexico  87016
505 5411 -t%O Servlng the People of, Jorrance  County



a%ffl'WijtUfflai:ea4TiNutJM

MDUM@uNOmANDma

rhra%arrci*ndumofflriderseat4!nB  (MO$eptaaesandlmiz*aellpvkitmfah,msoMloris
antltlfMmeTltaa!ThDKtha#attkfflr41ake41 b>thaffilA%Ct4'nJlttard#anbedbalO!VandWfflmadealld

ptt§tMebndarfOrdia.?'iud!dal  DbtrfctaaTorramaCeytyffiilf!fsOf&v,amthel

aimdavm@aeanUimmb*am  fotTatmria5iarayifmmMmamnqutedby  MU78

Cods,TbajuvanftaJmt!ma>nUmium'l*WniJatam*anklra@qmt)onesaqstsimuri
.aari@Ta=ns'forJuvetitiaaaedvred'to@mnflopizbat!my.andpambormrbkdstzhraksl.

TbePQaie  afttle  JtJVantlel4)stTea(a!thtuU!nftFthatrOfi'a!DCoWMtanQmValffiVRnltViun%la'tti

Cornmrz!ommamfurthertBree  ayFoltohs

Anoul-(XffRllUMt?RlJe'kN

t,!  Kequlred.qThaalWeshdeta!iarnax.hialuelbtheeffilcmand41tagenelex
whosta (mrmarshlpktthatWFCtsatatmod$r*q,Thaapartnemareautbmad
r@'resanmUVesat

!}  Tarrae*  CouFity,
2} 7"JMtficMl uhtrtd(,ourk
3) 7"Jmddffltt!tAttm'riny'sOfflm
4) PiiMk,lMender

q mWxementa@my$uriletpaitor=mmy)
@ PubllaSahoal

TheMra)zoi*plrestbabbamtotiidudaaqresentax!i  frorrl:

ll'MOU$'aB5



1,2 CordltimnBmmT1wCantlriuum8obmffidapemteintmap6fanAeMsorybeiard
andaJmll heggVgmadb7th*TorfflnQaCouTttybmmlU1R,kkadd€mAtb&ta!!n!iWn
BttardwJll grmstofa minimum #saren votlty,rnernba'tmabl1tThuumma'7aiff
havssah non-vmnHmemmeas are appdntslinaecerdangwl6am(m*uirm  8oard'ai
by-Je%ThQ 'Contiriumn airy  sha![aparata lnuxordaotewRb!!ewM**a &tmeSimum,

!,m yptmxi'erqsp;bchrsu!raa'=artner.shalvosmnataanar*praerttatmtosarveiaslta
mttngmembar.Ttia eequtred pannarrepresmai!vs shatl samaar+yaddlt!onai votb;B
mtmbmrsrmmtheillow!ng:

t) vou!hsarvIcao=tganWon

4) Pnrmqhwlthcarepvlders
5) Palth commut'dty
a) auslmscomniun!ty
7) avkorga'nimlons

tiitbeo@nva*nsmust-bebcatwa.mhilit'orraneabuntywbatgtanad  byUm
Morfa$-alewnoaiSdoalDkVJd.\bssammnbairsirat!mvadfflparl6negwoAlng
wh!i at-r!*dd[*anaxtdyatab.

1.4 Md!!lQM€VlinA,,ibers:TtleCOl'tail't!BOElrtl'Stt!kl#9Rr!VOtQmffiil!1(}(nanattdrmmbf
ofve:$B zerbam.Fmorqlhan  oymunlt ofmcalj3avem:mnt, htwenireenieiitagency,or
.publiuetm!d)strla!V!lhmTorranceCgunty'and tfl*mrmrt7&$WOX!'Sdt(in!DbtriCkTSea
dgnntarvtothkMQU,or iti thetbtiurebacernaspertyto-ti*MOUigdtttyemctit!ngn
coumerparty eopy*lllel'i  tlie rigmbordva$g  MmberS shaft be Ricffldt05[bavee6
party tei nama a vothigmemberto thaContlrititn eaard, Ifthaamtlm  orvotJmembera
hi suchdzrnstant.asresulttkt Utera been@.antj eyennuinber'nPvoniembers, tfisnkhe
vodng'nminbers-siinananaie.an addiflorhi}vetlhB,tmmertosamet'ariawe*letwo-yav
teyxnt'ram am0218 tin@rOtp €aaffaFW(hse.ttoli !,3aboVa,€fm  W1kharaWa)Of ai smnatoff
l  thi&dUt'staf&iii  nnevariiiurnberoFvoUngnmrmsrattt'iantponthe'explralionoftbe
two-yaertsrmdtl'ievotln@memberla.5tad(led<ot'lmCa6iiurh ffoard,.thatwiberoF
vottnBmenibevsahsllbe imuemby onavotlng niei'iiber.

AnCtW  4W>9WalUTtma?F'AR'X'B

aClfflliilmga!l  4grafttS m'd6d  tONndCttit?nutm  WtlVffi!e!i I'm!fibJlll  The:CtUnWd?aJl
pmvid*anyfundstmtarermtyforsdrnWsVatm  an*o'peratbnal  axpanses.The
Cmntyls alsoBneqliy  responsible forprovld!qanyraqtrlr*dtocatmatchlngtunda.

22 ppmmUh.lRJsaoy,s=reapsi=s:,uistherespoostbusdaaehpamt'ethbsnauto
supportthemlsslorimntlwark  ofthtConk)rtuum  byprovld!ngmch  tttmianarut)lnandgi

21MC)Daze



raptmmasmaytz  neaaeatoymtiapl*m.avmaiiwc,gqmraapmtmirgaw
aclhnfy@m'tldpatakTh*wovkitimEVYPCmM*hnlf.ataVtfmbmrapiaemed onths
5ntkuaimaaamJmm%Fdual  wbobknawJeableandeq*tfanadjnnmttvsrojsVd
t*thdtVmlffil!tldlmffldffutkm!Ca!.J!JlflmQWll!hallpmV!de8!ldlfmJ'ffir
thatV.Kaitinaymadabteandapptmidbythaadeabl*gamnTmaia*aray,

JtsnliePrabmon  andPaM1eor'*trl*ofsucbr*hirral.TheCxitfnuum  aomwlllriot

Beneilyt-tiraatHirnpiamemeroperatapmgramyicontasimimhmwlltmvtowsa
exilUate'datapV(Ml'dadb)/th)fflqllk41dparmafflJldmhff:Waa8repdJthensedsaf
uveMa)nthecmnmm?tyar4 tha#amtvsnsaofvamotigacuidtiesasia! €arnatlvesto

dahn€!in  en$egnsdd!vartingyoi+thrmmratvra+te3uvahiieluataepinm,trmuatr

Ma!411-eO €m&mffl

qetVa!i,rapm,andfflmflt3aBma7!ffl4%llaW,.rmgfJiQM}WmkaCtW'[VtQ
3overcimnmi a@ancy,melad!qdoeum=at*raqulredtommp$wlththoOperiMaatigsAa:t.

#\iCt!$WiWRMffiaHN$

4% a;'Hmtm;aqi'bapmtie*vtht*anouame4a'tbatthersmonahyarnoq.
thamlstbaWtridspgndent@qmaad*aaudi,bempJemiafanypa$atmil'amibe
eorddwademloyaesmaomafaqotm.'fhbMaJ)akUa*tbadamiedkgli
rfsatoapar$ura!ermyaHl!agb!em,and  no.paryhavat!ivwibr$to
abl$&teari[ Qttts'pattQlil'hDld:WpsWlltmcmantffffinthQaqt6  babaond, No
partyshalRnanywaybarmporislbfef'arha@erba,deb@ iis.bbiutiaaavmnotherparH,
oracctdentt,ordainem-aiused5y'aHatharpQ,

pxirtteskothls  MA)LJ.

4.E1 AnypQrtytothlsMOumnyW!thdraWrorayt'aiaso}luponpmrwntten
notbdetmerd  to*h*ommiy,

4.4 :qHTh!aMOUiaamarisfadandrestaitedfrt)iinet*tlma,stuineoqUniieThftitl
rarcauhdeffeeffltlessteirinlriam byttmCwttty.

a,s Bytvnnyonaornweprovisiartscoritamminthkmaushailbaforanyrmm
held invaUd, i!egol,m'unmnfmceabkmeny rmAaal aiy* !nvaffd)ty,.lllegatfty, ar
tinenbt,maty  4hell nQtatA'ettbeother'  prOVblDM@ftkl9MDU,ardlall  Otharprt)Visioi'lsiar

tFttsMOUdmllbecouedaaffeuchlnvaMifi!eBagior'unenforoeabba'pra'dsfonhadruivs,r
m  pafflafttllS  MOU,

3}MOUf'e'B*



IN Wl'?Nf!i!iWfflR!era,  %  parttel'hQnata baJr,atrJtthhMOtjtgbam:tetltiy  khekrespeidive
du%autbarlmd o&er4ags$orrep'mimg,YMsNOUofTomisaCounJsjmleiJlea

T <Ain%!at)ardCtfb!lnVCOrnmmronsps
Ryan &atmaeb4Chalr

/Jm bunml
John 8atrk*,  Cotan?lAt'ttmiali

}  I  "= ' "  '
To*anaq  Cotinty C imasm Reprasa
J@mesRarata,CountyManapir

tVYPCChalr
!Sil1tktfllallMii\dOek,7"'  bJt!kbl  fli8tt)Ct € oWl'

iuveatlaffibabn  Offtce

DU!ffi

tffllfl

tlat'e

64-5!1

L)m

Pif4e!he

Data

8/9/21

Stl9/2021



r.2'X=l)'-!
TeirranceCounty.StiriFs Office DThfe

Dm

EstanciaPolkeDepartment Da

I  I  -

A4nrtanyPo€iceDepartrrient l:iatg

555tlci4  Dmtrfgt Clata

M EdpwoodScliolD!strJa  Oate

Put>k  District Date

6/26/2D2'l

(hfidreri, YoutbaridFamilib's = Pivl(iq!iub Sbiy;(:d Date

JuvenileProbatk)n  A'(2
S ! MOtJi  t.



Updated  November  9, 2023

2023  Assessment  Report
Estancia  Valley  Youth  and  Family  Council

Torrance  Area  Youth

Key  Findings  - 2021 Youth  Risk  & Resffiency  Survey  (YRRS)*

Positive  Findings  in  Torrance
*  High  school  vaping  decreased  from  39.3%  in  2019 to 36.7%  in 2021.
*  Current  tse  of  alcohol  and  binge  drinking  remained  relatively  flat  from  2019 to

2021 among  high  sa'+ool  students.

*  Meth,  inhalant,  and  cocaine  rise decreased  for  high  sdiool  yorith,  and  middIe
schoolers  reported  reductions  in  meth  and  inhalant  use.

*  Torrance  youth  report  high  leveIs  of  several  of  the  most  powerful  protective
factors  against  yorith  substance  use, mental  health  issi.tes,  and  other  risk  factors.

Troubling  Findings  in  Torrance
*  Substance  Use:  Torrance  youth  report  higher  substance  'ise than  New  Mexico

and  U.S.  students,  and  rise increased  for  most  substances  in  2021.
*  Violence:  15.9%  have  experienced  a sexual  assault  (compared  to 11.9%  in  NM),

and  19.7%  have  been  brillied  on  sdiool  properq  (compared  to 13.6%  in  NM).
*  Mental  Health  Risks:  Torrance  youth  report  higher  feelings  of sadness  or

hopelessness  45.0%  (compared  with  44.2%  in  NM),  and  26.9%  seriously

considered  suicide  (compared  to 20.1% in  NM).

H,iLi!,il
t-  .1

5[1',

i=nxiiy. L.ii..@k

toil
zl),d;. ,li

ila 'a" W'A
+-41+

(Ni
m

31

a3ttsO$ff)#'tw!-JM:s'p  = !<(57_.,-ly;:j  .,' ia ::  ';'P-+%,.;,i J16)  :':"_;.'i;';aB'5;',ij.'-,A;;_Jj4

P,.g,

:K" &4'f (l;:

r.%.,ffi,'0)ffir:
!!',.;)!A%

Fff
)oj{aR'4
a;.r'!

T'3f"'i tJ
"4"

$
m,ffi4>,

!
;,;*..

t_)

!,
jA;,IJ,l,b' <;1

gt  ,

5
gl
q,'%5 '

r+ffi  4W
aa8',;?IiA-4a"i:A';4*a J" --% h  =  l  :,  ,a,..  .:...  ala a

%l

;l.?,!,L%ffitl,,%,,,!{!.laT,l:;I.[j:,Jq !:!:(z-*; Ql 4 :l; ;.:_-,in;><,'l,;'a;h",  ,--"'%'. ,.-,4,'--,  fi
'= "  =a "" a" a ' "'  "' "  " ' "" "-"""  " ""  -' " " " ""  ' " ' -" - "  -  " "  ""  ' " " "  "  ""  " " ' ""  " '-"  ' -  -- I1,  Youth  substance  use (alcohol,  marijuana,  e-cigatettes)
' 2. Youth  mental  health  risks  and suicide  prevention
, 3. Youth  violerice  (physical  fighting,  bullying,  healthy  zelationships)
, 4. Clearer  guidelines  for  identifying  youth  at risk  and referring  them  to sripport  services

and expanding  the Restotative  Justice  component  of programming.
5. Parental  engagement  and  involvement

6. Anothet  issite  we continue  to struggle  with,  but  cannot  address  due to systernic
barriers  (insurance,  Medicaid,  poverty,  rural  communities)  includes  access to
behavior.al  health  services  and  hanspottation  to services  are in  high  need, especially
because  many  services  are only  available  in  Albuquerque.

Data  Source YRRS: https://youthrisk.org/publications/cointy-reports/2021-Ngli-scl'iool-county-report-torrance/

"The  resptinse  t'atc f'or the  2021 Youth  Risk  ancl Resiliency  Survey  (YR[;'S)  in 'T'otrance  for  the High  SCllOol
survesi  was  70.8')';) wliid'i  is very  good,  and t)ie Middle  School  i'esponse  rate  was  64%.

A response  rate  of;'it  least  i50o/o allows  gentralization  of results  to the  entire  shident  body  at'id EIIIO!VS a
higli  degree  ofccinfidence  in resuIts.



EVYFC - Assessment

*  Have  dear  r'ciles  about  what  youth  can  and  cannot  do  at school  a_nd at  home.

Ask  yorith  who  they  are  with  and  what  they  are  doing  when  not  at home.

*  Support  programs,  tead"iers,  students,  and  staff  who  strive  to make  school  the

safest  and  best  part  of  eaa'i students'  day.

*  Encourage  students  to think  abott  going  to college  or  technical  school  after

' they  graduate  high  school.

*  Tell  students  you  believei  in  them.

o Show  i_nterest  in  students'  schoolwork.

*  Encourage  students  to pursue  their  interests  and  get  involved  in  drama,

debate, art, musig math lea@ie, sports, or other hobbies and areas of interest.
*  Give  students  opportiinities  to use  their  skills  and  recognize  them  for  trying.

These  are  all  protective  factors  that  help  buffer  youth  from  tisks  and  help  them

succeed.  Read more  here: https://youtl'i.gov/youth-topics/substance-abuse/risk-and-protective-

factors-substance-use-abuse-and-dependence

Disparities  and  Populations  at Higher  Risk

Certain  populations  tend  to use more  and/or  suffer  more  severe  consequences  from  marijuana

use. Based  on national  research  and  New  Mexico  youth  data,  the following  youth  populations

are at higher  risk  for  marijuana  use:

Adolescent  girls  report  slightly  Mgher  rise than  boys  in  high  school  and  national  studies

show  the  male-female  differences  are narrowing  over  time.

Students  who  identify  as LGBT  report  higher  use

ii  Students  who  have  been  bullied;  and

*  Students  with  mental  health  risks.

National  studies  indicate  the  following  factors  may  contribute  to higher  use pattetns:

*  Adolescents  whose  parents  use  marijuana;l

*  States  with  medical  marijuana  law  passed  prior  to 2006 (New  Mexico  passed legislation to

legalize medical cannabis in  2007) and  states  with  a larger  population  who  has less than  a high

school  education.  2

I Madras,  B., et. Al.,  (2019). Associations  of Parenkal  Marijuana  Use with  Offspring  llarijuana,  Tobacco,  and  Alcoliol  use and  Opioid

Misuse,  JAMA  Network  Open:  Subskaitce  Use and  Addiction,  Doivnloaded  From:  https://jamanetivork.com/  on 12/02/2019.

a Keyes,  K. M., Wall,  !Vl., Feng, ar., Cerdaa, A/I., & Hasui,  D. S. (2017). Race/etl'uiicity  and  rnari)uana  use in tl'ie Uniked  Stakes:

Diminishing  differences  in tlie  prevalence  ofuse,  2006-2015.  Drug  acid alcolior deperideuce, 179, 379-386.

hktps://doi.org/10.1016/j.drugalcdep.20l7.07.027

2



EVYFC  - Assessment

Youth  Substance  Use

50%

CcirrentScibstance  Use - High  School

Torrance  Cocinty  High  School  Students  Report  Higher  Use of  All

Scibstances  Compared  to New  Mexico  & The u.s.
2021 Youth Risk & Resiliency Survey / YRBS for u.s.

@Torrance  []NewMexico  CIU.S.

40%  36.7%

30%

20%

10%

0%

27.5%

zz.z'io  23 7%

18.0%

J'l io.si

E-Cigarettes Alcoho[ IVlarijuana  BingeDrinkinglmproperpain  Cigarettes  SpitTobacco

meds

Meth

"Tire Strrrtegies for Success (SFS) u'irs roliectcd electrtmicnlly ivi the synaing.

3



EVYFC  - Assessment

Youth  Violence

509!:1

High School Violence-Related  Indicators

Torrance  County  High  School  Students  Report  Higher  Violence

than  NM  and  the  US except  for  Skipping  School  Due to Safety

2021 Youth Risk & Resiliency Survey / YRBS for u.s.
%who  experienced  typesofvTolence  in the pas

fflTorrance  WNewMexico  []U.S.

zl0%

30%

20>a

10%

0%

22.9%

Physical  Fight  Sexually  Assauited  Physical  Dating

Violence

Carried  a weapon

to school

Physical  figlit  on

scl'iool  property

Skipped  school

because  of  safety

Violence  is attributed  to the  Ieading  causes  of  death

among  youth  in  New  Mexico.

,Leading  Causes  of  Death

Ages  5-14  and  l 5-24,  New  Mexico,  2016-2020

Aqes  5-14

Unintemional  tnjuries

Suicide

Homicide

Qncer

Heart  disease

Aqesl5-24

Unintentional  injuries

Deat}is'j:ier  105,000  p2o5pti)affori,"age=adjusted

4



EVYFC - Assessment

Juvenile  Justice
The  'Estancia  Valley  Youth  and  Families  Council  employs  several  strategies  aimed  at

improving  the  juvenile  justice  system  for  young  people  and  families.  The  advisory

board  is made  up  of community  members,  judges,  teens,  government,  and  community

organizations.  Substance  use  is a main  driver  of  young  people  interactirtg  with  the

aaiminal  court  system,  and  the  goal  of  system  reform  is to prevent  incarcetation  for  as

many  young  people  as possible,  espe6ally  given  the  ongoing  racism  and  trauma  that

our  carceral  system  perpetuates.

Top  Offenses  for  Delinquent  Referrals

Torrance  County  Juvenile  Justice Services

g  FY20 El FY21 ffl FY22

11

Battery  /  Assault  Possession  of  Drug

Paraphernalia

Possession  of

Marijuana

Possession  ofAlcohol  Unlawful  Possession  of

a Handgun

Torrance County  Juvenile  Just.ce Senices

1FY19. ' ' 1FY20 (FY21' - iFY22

Juveniles Held in Detention 4 4 2 o

Delinquent  Referrals 120 44 36 44

Probation  Violations 3 5 1 o

Status  Referrals  (non-delinquent) 2 o I 2

5



EVYFC  - Assessment

Youth  Mental  Health

Torrance  High School  Mental  Heaith  Issues Increase
Torrance  County  YRRS

50%
45.0@ ,-  .-.FeltSad  or hopeless

25%

19.2%  Suicide
-.=-===  16.4%

10. 5% - "  " ' - "  - "  a' " - ' - "11. 3%
- Attempted  Suicide

(past year)

0%

2017 2019 2021

I 2017 I
I

i 2019 2021 I
Felt  Sad or Hopeless 3606%  II 40.8% 44.2% i

Non-Suicidal  Self-Injury 20.6% I' 21.8% 23.2% I
i Seriously  Considered  Suicide  18.3% Il 18.9% 20.1% I

6



Updaked  November  9, 2023

Strategic  Plan  for  2024-2028

Estancia  Valley  Youth  &  Families  Council

Estancia  Vaney  Youth  & Families  Council 1



Updated  November  9, 2023

Estai"icia  Valley  Yoritlq  &  Fanlies  Cou'icil

Strategies  and  Expected  Chitcomes

1.  Girls  Circle

a. Girls  Circle  is designed  to increase  positive  connection,  personal  and  collective

strengths,  and  competence  in  girls.  It  has  shown  to reduce  delinquency,  truancy,

mental  liealtli  risk  factors,  substance  use,  and  violence  among  gitls  who  complete

the  program.

b. Girls  Circle  is implemented  in  Estancia  Middle  School,  Moriarty  Elementary,  and

Estancia  Valley  Classical  Academy.

c. EVYFC  completed  234  sessions  in  FY23  and  projects  to facilitate  471 sessions  for

FY24  and  FY25.

2 , Boys  Council

a. Boys  Council  seeks  to meet  a male  gender-specific  need  by  addressing  and

challenging  har'inful  masculinity  beliefs  and  norms  and  supporting  boys  in

developing  safe,  healthy  identities  and  behaviors.  In  the  gtaoups,  boys  and  yotuig

men  find  belonging,  build  assets,  and  deconstruct  harmful  masculinity  beliefs  on

their  journey  to  manhood.

b.  Boys  Council  is itnplemented  in  Bstancia  Middle  School  and  Moriarty  Elementary.

c. EVYFC  completed  234 sessions  in  FY23  and  projects  to facilitate  398  sessions  for

FY24  and  FY25.

3. Restorative Justice Circles
a. The Restorative  Justice Circle  is a dialog  process that  creates a safe space to discuss

very  difficult  or  painfiil  issues  to find  resolutions  that  serve  every  member  of  the

group.  Pmgtam  goals  induae  taking  tesponsibility,  repairing  hatm,  closure,  and

helping  youth  and  their  families  move  forward  in  a positive  way.

b. Restorative  Justice receives referrals  from  Estancia Schools, Mountainair  Schools,

MESD,  and  Estancia  Valley  Classical  Academy,  law  enforcement,  juvenile  probation,

and  Teen  Court.

c. EVYFC  completed  10  sessions  in  FY23  and  aims  to surpass  that  in  FY24  and  FY25.

4.  Collaboratiori  and  Capacity

a. The  Estancia  Valley  Yorith  and  Families  Council  strives  to develop  a community

network  to serve  and  support  the  success  of  orir  youth  and  families  in  a positive,

professional,  and  organized  manner.

b.  Monthly  meetings  will  provide  member  engagement  opportunities,  an overview  of

progress,  accomplishments,  and  next  steps.  The  EVYFC  will  be responsive  to

community  need  and  reqriests.

Estancia  Valley  Yohith  & Families  Council 2



Updated  November  9, 2023

Estancia  Valley  Yotth  &  Families  Cotricil





Agenda  Item

No.  12-L



714

JUVENILE  JUSTICE CONTINUUM

MEMORANDUM  OF UNDERST  ANDING

This Memorandum  of  Understanding  (MOU)  replaces  and supersedes  all previous  MOU"s,  resolutions

and agreements  among  the parties  related  to the  subject  matter  described  below  and was  made  and

entered  into  effective  December  11,  2023,  by and among  the  following  "parties"  (each being  a "party"):

the  Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners,  the  7'h Judicial  District  Court,  the  Public  Defender  for  the

7'h Judicial  District,  the  District  Attorney  for  the  7'h Judicial  District,  Torrance  County  Sherriff"s  Office,

Estancia  Police,  Moriarty  Police,  Edgewood  Police,  and the  school  districts  of Moriarty-Edgewood,

Estancia,  Mountainair  and Estancia  Valley  Classical  Academy  School  (EVCA), 7'h Judicial  District  juvenHe

Probation,  and CYFD Protective  Services.

The purpose  of  this  MOU  is to maintain  a "Juvenile  Justice  Continuum"  partnership  among  the  parties

and develop  a continuum  board  for  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as required  by NMSA  1978  9-24-

14.1F  and the  regulations  contained  in Title  8, Chapter  14,  Part  13  of  the New Mexico  Administrative

Code.  The  Juvenile  Justice  Continuum  is defined  by statute  and regulation  as a system  of  services  and

sanctions  for  juveniles  arrested  or referred  to juvenile  probation  and parole  or at risk of  such  referral.

The Purpose of the Juvenile Justice Continuum for the Torrance  County/Estancia Valley  community  is to

develop,  implement,  and'evaluate  a continuum  of  services  and  sanctions,  including  temporary,  non-

secure  alternatives  to detention,  for  juveniles  arrested  or referred  to Juvenile  Parole  and Probation  or at

risk of  such referral.  In order  to accomplish  the  purposes,  set  forth  herein,  the  parties  to  this  MOU

hereby  formally  establish  the  Estancia  Valley  Youth  & Family  Council  (EVYFC) as the  "Continuum  Board"

(also referred  to as "Continuum")  serving  as an advisory  board  to  the  Torrance  County  Board  of

Commissioners  and further  agree  as follows:

ARTICLE I-CONTINUUM  STRUCTURE

1.1  Required  Partners:  The EVYFC shall  at all times  include  the  officials  and public  agencies

whose  partnership  in the  EVYFC is statutorily  required.  These  partners  are authorized

representatives  of:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Torrance  County

7'hJudicial  District  Court

7fh Judicial  District  Attorney's  Office

Public  Defender

1l  MOU Page



Law Enforcement  Agency  (municipal  or county)

Public  School

The  EVYFC also  requires  the  board  to include  a representative  from:

Children,  Youth  & Families  Child  Protective  Services

Juvenile  Probation  Office

1.2  Continuum  Board:  The  Continuum  Board  shall  operate  in the  capacity  of  an advisory  board

and  shall  be governed  by the  Torrance  County  Commission.  In addition,  the  Continuum

Board  will  consist  of  a minimum  of  seven  voting  members.  The  Continuum  Board  may  also

have  such  non-voting  members  as are appointed  in accordance  with  the  Continuum  Board's

by-laws.  The Continuum  Board  shall  operate  in accordance  with  New  Mexico  State  Statutes.

1.3  Voting  members:  Each  required  partner  shall  designate  one  representative  to  serve  as its

voting  member.  The required  partner  representative  shall  select  any  additional  voting

members  from  the  following:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Youth  services  organization

Government  agencies

Behavioral  health

Primary  health  care  providers

Faith  community

Business  community

Civic  organizations

These  organizations  must  be located  within  Torrance  County  or  the  area  served  by the

Moriarty-Edgewood  School  District.  These  members  must  have  direct  experience  working

with  at-risk  children  and  youth.

1.4  Additional  Voting  Members:  The  Continuum  Board  shall  strive  to maintain  an odd  number

of  voting  members.  If more  than  one  unit  of  local  government,  law  enforcement  agency,  or

public  school  district  within  Torrance  County  and  the  Moriarty-Edgewood  School  District  is a

signatory  to  this  MOU,  or  in the  future  becomes  party  to  this  MOU  by duly  executing  a

counterparty  copy,  then  the  number  of  voting  members  shall  be increased  to  allow  each

party  to name  a voting  member  to  the  Continuum  Board.  If the  addition  of  voting  members

in such  circumstances  results  in there  being  and  even  number  of  voting  members,  then  the

voting  members  shall  name  an additional  voting  member  to serve  a renewabJe  two-year

term  from  among  the  groups  identified  in Section  1.3  above.  If the  withdrawal  of  a signatory

to  this  MOU  results  in an even  number  of  voting  members,  then  upon  the  expiration  of  the

two-year  term  of  the  voting  member  last  added  to the  Continuum  Board,  the  number  of

voting  members  shall  be reduced  by one  voting  member.

2l  MOU Page



4.3  Withdrawal:  Any  party  to this  MOU  may  withdraw  for  any  reason  upon  prior  written

notice  delivered  to  the  County.

4.4  Termination:  This  MOU,  as amended  and  restated  from  time  to time,  shall  continue  in full

force  and  effect  unless  terminated  by the  County.

4.5  Severability:  If any  one  or  more  provisions  contained  in this  MOU  shall  be for  any  reason

held  invalid,  illegal,  or  unenforceable  in any  respect,  such  invalidity,  illegality,  or

unenforceability  shall  not  affect  the  other  provisions  of  this  MOU,  and  all other  provisions  of

this  MOU  shall  be construed  as if such  invalid,  illegal,  or  unenforceable  provision  had  never

been  part  of  this  MOU.

IN WITNESS  WHERE  OF, the  parties  hereto  have  caused  this  MOU  to  be executed  by their  respective

duly  authorized  officers,  agents,  or representatives.  This MOU  of  Torrance  County"s  juvenile  justice

c(inti(iuum  was  reviewed,  approved  and  adopted  by Board  Action.

EVYFC Chairperson Date

Shannon  Murdock,  7'h Judicial  District  Court

Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners Date

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair

Legal  Counsel Date

Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

Torrance  County  Representative Date

Amanda  Lujan,  Grants  Manager

7'h Judicial  District  Attorney's  Office Date

4I MOU Page



ARTICLE  11-RESPONSIBILITIES  OF PARTIES

2.1  Responsibilities  of  the  County:  It is the  general  responsibility  of  the  county  to provide

overall  service  and support  for  the  activities  of the EVYFC and the  services  provided  through

the  EVYFC. The County  has general  responsibility  to apply  for  available  grant  funding  and to

administer  all grants  awarded  to fund  Continuum  activities  and services.  The County  shall

provide  any funds  that  are necessary  for  administrative  and operational  expenses.  The

County  is also generally  responsible  for  providing  any required  local  matching  funds.

2.2  Responsibilities  of  Required  Partners:  It is the  responsibility  of  each party  to this  MOU  to

support  the  mission  and work  of  the  Continuum  by providing  such human  and financial

resources  as may  be needed  to fulfil  the purpose  of  the  EVYFC. Required  partners  shall

actively  participate  in the  work  of  the  EVYFC and shall  at all times  be represented  on the

Continuum  Board  by an individual  who  is knowledgeable  and experienced  in matters  related

to the  juvenile  justice  and youth  services.  Required  partners  shall  provide  such funding  for

the  EVYFC as may  be available  and approved  by the applicable  governing  authority.

2.3  Joint  Responsibility:  Acting  through  the Continuum  Board,  the parties  to this  MOU  shall

conduct  planning,  assess needs,  design  and evaluate  a continuum  of  cost-effective  services

and temporary,  non-secure  alternatives  to detention  for  juveniles  arrested  or referred  to

Juvenile  Probation  and Parole  or at risk of such referral.  The Continuum  Board  will  not

generally  directly  implement  or  operate  programs.  The Continuum  Board  will  review  and

evacuate  data  provided  by the  required  partners  and other  resources  regarding  the  needs  of

juveniles  in the  community  and the  effectiveness  of  various  activities  as alternatives  to

detention  and means  of  diverting  youth  from  referral  to  juvenile  justice  prog,rams,  including

community  assessment  data  and local  juvenile  justice  data.

ARTICLE  Ill-  BOOKS & RECORDS

3.1  Responsibilities  of  the  County:  The County  shall  prepare,  present,  and preserve  such

agendas,  reports,  and records  as may be required  by law, regulation,  or contract  with  any

governmentaJ  agency,  including  documents  required  to comply  with  the  Open  Meetings  Act.

ARTICLE IV- GENERAL  PROVISIONS

4.1  Statiis  of  the  Parties:  The parties  to this MOU acknowledge  that  the  relationship  among

them  is that  of  independent  agencies  and, as such, the  employees  of  any  party  shall not  be

considered  employees  or agents  of  any other  party.  This MOU  shall  not  be deemed  to give

rise to a partriership  onder  any applicable  law, and no party  shall  have  the  authority  to

obligate  any  other  party  without  express  written  consent  from  the  party  to be bound.  No

party  shall  in any way  be responsible  for  the  expenses,  debts,  or liabi(ities  of  another  party,

or accidents,  or damages  caused  by any other  party.

4.2  Amendments:  This MOU  may  be amended  in a writing  executed  by all of  then-current

parties to this MOU. Voting electronically  and/or  electronic  signature  is acceptable.

3I MOU Page



Public  Defender's  Office Date

Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Office

Edgewood  Police  Department

Estancia  Police  Department

Moriarty  Police  Department

Estancia  Municipal  School  District

Moriarty-Edgewood  School  District

Mountainair  Public  School  District

Estancia  Valley  Classical  Academy

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

5I MOU Pa ge



Juvenile  Probation  Office Date

CYFD Child  Protective  Services

Debbie  Ortiz,  PHTC,  OSAP, MOPT

Date

Date

6I MOU Page



IffllfiffllWill

Agenda  Item

No.  12-M



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

DEPARTMENT  OF FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION

FUND  93100  CAPIT  AL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made and entered  into by and between  the Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  State of  New

Mexico,  Bataan  Memorial  Building,  Room  202,  Santa Fe, New  Mexico,  87501 hereinafter  called  the "Department"  or abbreviation

such as "DFA/LGD",  and TORRANCE  COUNTY,  hereinafter  called  the "Grantee".  This Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date

it is executed  by the Department.

RECIT  ALS

WHEREAS,  in the Laws  of  2023,  Chapter  199,  Section  28, Paragraph  484, the Legislature  made an appropriation  to the

Department,  funds  from  which  the Department  is making  available  to the Grantee  pursuant  to this Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the Department  is granting  to Grantee,  and the Grantee  is accepting  the grant  of, funds  from  this appropriation,  in

accordance  with  the terms and conditions  of  this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Sections  9-6-5  and 9-6-5.1  NMSA  1978,  the Secretary  of  the Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  has the power  and the authority  to (i) maintain  long-range  estimates  and plans for  capital  projects  and develop

standards  for  measuring  the need for,  and utility  of, proposed  projects;  (ii)  contract  for,  receive  and utilize  any grants  or other

financial  assistance made available  by  the United  States government  or by any other  source, public  or private;  (iii)  provide  planning

and funding  assistance  to units  of  local  govemment,  council  of  governrnent  organizations,  Indian  tribal  governments  situated  within

New  Mexico,  and to nonprofit  entities  having  for  their  purpose  local,  regional  or community  betterment;  (iv)  incident  to any such

programs,  may  enter into contracts  and agreements  with  such units  of  local  govemrnent,  council  of  government  organizations,  Indian

tribal  governments,  nonprofit  entities  and the federal  government;  and (v) delegate  such authority  to the Local  Govemment  Division

as being  necessary  and appropriate  to such delegation.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants  and obligations  contained  herein,  the parties  hereby  mutually

agree as follows:

ARTICLE  I, PRO.TECT  DESCRIPTION,  AMOUNT  OF  GRANT  AND  REVF,RSION  DATE

A. The project  that  is the subject  of  this Agreement  is described  as follows:

23-H3238

APPROPRIATION  AMOUNT:  $1,050,000.00

APPROPRIATION  RBVBRSION  DATE:  June 30, 2027

Laws  of  2023, Chapter  199, Section  28, Paragraph  484

ONE  MILLION  FIFTY  THOUSAND  ($1,050,000.00),

to plan, design,  constnict,  fumish  and equip  improvements  to the fairgrounds  in Estancia  in Torrance  county;

The Grantee's  total  reimbursements  shall  not  exceed  ONE  MILLION  FIFTY  THOUSAND  $1,050,000.00  (the "Appropriation

Amount")  minus  the allocation  for  Art  in Public  Places  ("AIPP  amount"),  if  applicable,  ZERO  so.oo, which  equals  ONE  MILLION

FIFTY  THOUSAND  $1,050,000.00  (the "Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount").

In the event of  a conflict  among  the Appropriation  Amount,  the Reversion  Date,  as defined  herein  and/or  the purpose  of  the Project,  as

set forth  in this Agreement,  and the corresponding  appropriation  language  in the laws cited  above in this Article  I(A),  the language  of

the laws  cited  herein  shall  control.

This  project  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this Agreement  as the "Project";  the information  contained  in Article  I(A)  is

referred  to collectively  throughout  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the "Project  Description."  The Grantee  shall  reference  the

Project's  number  in all correspondence  with  and submissions  to the Department  conceming  the Project,  including,  but  not  limited  to,

Requests  for  Payment  and reports.

1 /9



ARTICLE  TI. LIMTTATTON  ON  DEPARTMF,NT'S  OBLIGATTON  TO  MAKE  GRANT  DISBURSEMENT  TO  GRANTEE

A. Upon  the Effective  Date  of  this  Agreement,  for  permissible  purposes  within  tl'ie scope  of  the Project  Description,  the Grantee

shall  only  be reimbursed  monies  for  which  the Department  has issued  and the Grantee  has received  a Notice  of  Department's

Obligation  to Reimburse  Grantee  (lierdinafter  referred  to as "Notice  of  Obligation").  This  Grant  Agreement  and  the

disbursement  of  any  and all  amounts  of  the above  referenced  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  are expressly  conditioned  upon

the following:

i. Irrespecti've  of  any  Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall  be made  on or before  the Reyersion  Date  and,

if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date  (i,e.,  the goods  have  been  delivered  and accepted  or the title  to the goods  has

been  transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  the services  have  been  rendered  for  the Grantee);  and

ii. The  total  amount  received  by  the Grantee  shall  not  exceed  the lesser  of: (a) the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount

identified  in  Article  I(A)  herein  or (b)  the  total  of  all  amounts  stated  in the Notice(s)  of  Obligation  evidencing  that  the

Department  has received  and accepted  the Grantee's  Third  Party  Obligation(s),  as defined  in subparagraph  iii  of  this

Article  II(A);  and

iii.  The  Grantee's  expenditures  were  made  pursuant  to the State  Procurement  Code  and execution  of  binding  written

obligations  or purchase  orders  with  third  party  contractors  or vendors  for  the provision  of  services,  including

professional  services,  or the purchase  of  tangible  personal  property  and real  property  for  the  Project,  hereinafter

referred  to  as "Third  Party  Obligations";  and

iv.  The  Grantee's  submittal  of  timely  Requests  for  Payment  in accordance  with  the procedures  set forth  in  Article  IX  of

this  Agreement;  and

v. In  the event  that  capital  assets acquired  with  Project  funds  are to be sold,  leased,  or licensed  to or operated  by  a private

entity,  the  sale, lease,  license,  or  operating  agreement:

a. must  be approved  by  the applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any)  in accordance  with  law;  or

b. if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve  the transaction,  the Department  must  approve  the transaction  as

complying  with  law.

Prior  to the  sale,  lease, license,  or operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to Articles  II(A)(v)(a)  and II(A)(v)(b)

herein,  the  Deparhnent  may,  in its sole  and  absolute  discretion  and unless  inconsistent  with  State  Board  of  Finance

imposed  conditions,  reimburse  the  Grantee  for  necessary  expenditures  incurred  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to

make  the sale,  lease,  license,  or operating  agreement  commercially  feasible,  such  as plan  and  design  expenditures;  and

vi.  Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all  Third  Party  Obligations  and  amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)

to the  Department  and the Department's  issuance  and the Grantee's  receiving  of  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  a particular

amount  in  accordance  with  the terms  of  this  Agreement  shall  be govemed  by  the following:

a. The  Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one copy  of  all  Third  Party  Obligations  and amendments  thereto

(including  terminations)  as soon  as possible  after  execution  by  the Third  Party  but  prior  to execution  by  the

Grantee.

b. Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  if  it  chooses  to enter  into  a Third  Party  Obligation  prior  to receiving  a

Notice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the expendihire,  it  is solely  responsible  for  such  obligations.

c. The  Department  may,  in its sole  and  absolute  discretion,  issue  to Grantee  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  the

particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation  that  only  obligates  the  Department  to reimburse  Grantee's

expenditures  made  on or  before  the  Reversion  Date  or an Early  Termination  Date.  The  cutrentNotice  of

Obligation  form  is attached  to this  Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d. The  date  the Department  signs  the  Notice  of  Obligation  is the date  that  the Department's  Notice  of  Obligation  is

effective.  After  that  date,  the Grantee  is authorized  to budget  the  particular  amount  set forth  in  the Notice  of

Obligation,  execute  the Third  Party  Obligation  and  request  the Third  Party  to begin  work.  Payment  for  any

work  performed  or  goods  received  prior  to the effective  date of  the  Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and solely

the  obligation  of  the Grantee.

B. The  Grantee  shall  implement,  in all  respects,  the  Project.  The  Grantee  shall  provide  all  necessary  qualified  personnel,  material,

and  facilities  to implement  the Project.  The  Grantee  shall  finance  its share  (if  any)  of  the costs of  the Project,  including  all

Project  overruns.

C. Project  funds  shall  not  be used  for  purposes  other  than  those  specified  in  the  Project  Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by  law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used  to reimburse  Grantee  for  indirect  Project  costs.

'The A[PP amount is "an  amount of  money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated
for new constniction or any major  renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

"Reimburse"  as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third
party contractor or vendor, if  the invoices comply with the provisions of  this Agreement and are a valid liability  of  the Grantee.

2/9



ARTICLE  III.  NOTICE  PROWSIONS  AND  GRANTEE  AND  DEPARTMENT  DESIGNATED  REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever  written  notices,  including  written  decisions,  are to be given  or received,  related  to this Agreement,  the following  provisions

shall  apply.

The  Grantee  designates  the  person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as their  official  representative(s)  conceming  all  matters  related

to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Janice  Barela

County  Manager

P O Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

jbarela@tcnm.us
505-544-4703

The Grantee  designates  the  person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as their  Fiscal  Offtcer  or Fiscal  Agent  concerning  all  matters

related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:  TORRANCE  COUNTY

Name:  Lori  Archuleta

Title:  Financial  Analyst

Address:  P O Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

Bmail:  larchuleta@tcnm.us
Telephone:  505-544-4703

The  Department  designates  the persons  listed  below,  or their  successors,  as the  Points  of  Contact  for  matters  related  to this

Agreement.

Department:  DFA/Local  Government  Division

Name:  Lori  Vasquez

Title:  ProjectManager

Address:  Bataan  Memorial  Bldg.  Rm  202,  Santa  Fe, NM  87501

Email:  loretta.vasquez@dfa.nm.gov
Telephone:  505-469-6175

The Grantee  and  the Department  agree  that  either  party  shall  send  all  notices,  including  written  decisions,  related  to this  Agreement  to

the above  named  persons  by email  or  regular  mail.  In  the case of  mailings,  notices  shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and  received

upon  the date  of  the  receiving  party's  actual  receipt  or  five  calendar  days  after  mailing,  whichever  shall  first  occur.  In  the case of

email  transmissions,  the notice  shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and  received  on the date  reflected  on the delivery  receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV.  REVERSION  DATE.  TERM,  DEADLINE  TO  F,XPEND  FUNDS

A. As  referenced  in  Article  I(A),  the applicable  law  establishes  a date  by  which  Project  funds  must  be expended  by  Grantee,

which  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the "Reversion  Date."  Upon  being  duly  executed  by  both

parties,  this  Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date of  execution  by  the Department.  It  shall  terminate  on June  30, 2027

the Reversion  Date  unless  Terminated  Before  Reversion  Date  ("Early  Termination")  pursuant  to Article  V  herein.

B. The  Project's  fiinds  must  be expended  on or  before  the  Reversion  Date  and,  if  applicable,  Early  Termination  Date  of  this

Agreement.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  it is not  sufficient  forthe  Grantee  to encumber  the Project  funds  on its books  on

or  before  the Project's  Reversion  Date  or  Early  Termination  Date.  Funds  are expended  and an expendihire  has occurred  as of

the date that  a particular  quantity  of  goods  are delivered  to and  received  by  the  Grantee  or title  to the goods  is transferred  to

the Grantee  and/or  as of  the date  particular  services  are rendered  for  the  Grantee.  Funds  are not  expended  and an expenditure

has not  occurred  as of  the date  they  are encumbered  by  the Grantee  pursuant  to a contract  or purchase  order  with  a third  party.

3/9



ARTTCT,E  V.  EARLY  TERMTNATTON

A.  Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Comp1etion  of  the  Project  or  Complete  Expenditure  of  the  Adjusted

Appropriation  or Violation  of thts ABreement  Early  Termtnation  includes:
i. Termination  due to completion  of  the Project  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

ii.  Termination  due to complete  expenditure  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

iii.  Termination  for  violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement;  or

iv.  Termination  for  suspected  mishandling  of  public  funds,  including  but  not  limited  to, fraud,  waste,  abuse,  and  conflicts

of  interest.

Bither  the Department  or the Grantee  may  early  teminate  this  Agreement  prior  to the Reversion  Date  by  providing  the other

party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  days  advance,  written  notice  of  early  termination.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to

assert  an impaitment  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State  of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of  Early  Temiination

of  this  Agreement  by  the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(A).

B. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Non-appropriation

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are expressly  made  contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by

the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the  perfomiance  of  this  Agreement.  Throughout  this  Agreement  the term  "non-appropriate

or "non-appropriation"  includes  the following  actions  by  the  New  Mexico  Legislature:  deauthorization,  reauthorization  or

revocation  of  a prior  authorization.  The  Legislahire  may  choose  to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  referred  to in  Article  I

and,  if  that  occurs,  the Department  shall  early  terminate  this  Agreement  for  non-appropriation  by  giving  the Grantee  written

notice  of  such  termination,  and such  termination  shall  be effective  as of  the effective  date of  the law  making  the non-

appropriation.  The  Department's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  or  authorizations  are available  shall  be

accepted  by  the Grantee  and shall  be final.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against

the  Department  or the  State of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  the Department  pursuant

to Article  V(B).

C.  Limitation  on Department's  Ohltgation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to Grantee  in  the  Event  of  Early  Termination

In  the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  either  party,  the  Department's  sole and  absolute  obligation  to

reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  Arkicle  II.

ARTICLE  VI.  SUSPENSION  OF  NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBLIGATIONS

A.  The  Department  may  choose,  in its  sole  and  absolute  discretion,  to provide  written  notice  to the Grantee  to suspend  entering

i nto  new  and further  obligations.  Upon  the receipt  of  such  written  notice  by  the Grantee:

i. The  Grantee  shall  immediately  suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties;  and

ii . The  Department  will  suspend  the  issuance  of  any  new  or further  Notice  of  Obligation  under  this  Agreement;  and

iii . The  Department  may  direct  the  Grantee  to implement  a corrective  action  plan  in  accordance  with  Article  VI(D)  herein.

B. In  the event  of  Suspension  of  this  Agreement,  the Department's  sole  and absolute  obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is

expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  in  Article  II  herein.

C. A  suspension  of  new  or further  obligations  under  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in effect  unless  or until  the date  the Grantee

receives  written  notice  given  by  the  Department  informing  the Grantee  that  the Suspension  has been  lifted  or that  the

Agreement  has been  Early  Terminated  in  accordance  with  Article  V  herein.  If  the Suspension  is lifted,  the Department  will

consider  further  requests  forNotice  of  Obligation.

D. Corrective  Action  Plan  in  the  Eyent  of  Suspension

In  the event  that  the Department  chooses,  in  its sole  and  absolute  discretion  to direct  the Grantee  to suspend  entering  into  new

or  further  written  obligations  with  third  parties  pursuant  to Article  VI(A),  the  Department  may,  but  is not  obligated  to, require

the Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  to remedy  the grounds  for  the Suspension.  Such

corrective  action  plan  must  be approved  by  the  Department  and  be signed  by  the Grantee.  Failure  to sign  a corrective  action

plan  or  meet  the terms  and deadlines  set  forth  in  the signed  corrective  action  plan,  is hereby  deemed  a violation  of  the terms  of

this  Agreement  for  purposes  of  Early  Termination,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The  corrective  action  plan  is in addition  to, and  not  in

lieu  of,  any  other  equitable  or legal  remedy,  including  but  not  limited  to Early  Temiination.

4/9



ARTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed,  or amended  except  by  instniment  in writing  duly  executed  by  both  the parties

hereto.

ARTICLE  VnL  REPORTS

A.  

The  Grarttee  shall  report  quarterly  Project  activity  by entering  such  Project  information  as the Department  and  the Department

of  Finance  and Administration  may  require,  such  information  entered  directly  into  a database  maintained  by  the  Department  of

Finance  and Administration  (Budget  &  Formulation  Management  System).  Additionally,  the Grantee  shall  certify  on the

Request  for  Payment  fomi  (Exhibit  l)  that  updates  have  been  maintained  and are current  in the database.  The  Grantee  hereby

acknowledges  that  failure  to perform  and/or  certify  updates  into  the database  will  delay  or potentially  jeopardize  the

reimbursement  of  funds.  The  Department  shall  give  Grantee  a minimum  of  thirty  (30)  days advance  written  notice  of  any

changes  to the information  the Grantee  is required  to report.

Quarterly  reports  shall  be due on the last  day  of  tlie  month,  that  is 30 days prior  to the end  of  the quarter  following  execution

of  this  Agreement  by  the Department  and  ending  during  the quarter  of  the submission  of  the final  request  for  reimbursement

for  the Project,  or the  following  quarter.

B. Requests  for  Additional  Information/Project  Tnspection

During  the term  of  this  Agreement  and during  the period  of  time  during  which  the Grantee  must  maintain  records  pursuant  to

Article  VIII,  the Department  may:

i. request  such  additional  information  regarding  the Project  as it deems  necessary;  and

ii.  conduct,  at reasonable  times  and  upon  reasonable  notice,  onsite  inspections  of  the Project.  Grantee  shall  respond  to

such  requests  for  additional  information  within  a reasonable  period  of  time,  as established  by  the  Department.

ARTTCI,E  IX.  REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCED{JRES  AND  DEADLINES

A.  The  Grantee  shall  request  payment  by  submitting  a Request  for  Payment,  in  the form  attached  hereto  as Exhibit  1. Payment

requests  are subject  to the  following  procedures:

i. The  Grantee  must  submit  a Request  for  Payment;  and

ii , Each  Request  for  Payment  must  contain  proof  of  payment  by  the Grantee  or liabilities  incurred  by  the  Grantee  showing

that  the expenditures  are valid  or are liabilities  incurred  by  the Grantee  in the form  of  actual  unpaid  invoices  received

by  the Grantee  for  services  rendered  by  a third  party  or  items  of  tangible  personal  property  received  by  the Grantee  for

the implementation  of  the  Project;  provided,  however,  that  the Grantee  may  be reimbursed  for  unpaid  liabilities  only  if

the Department,  in  its sole  and  absolute  discretion,  agrees  to do so and  in  accordance  with  any  special  conditions

imposed  by  the Deparhnent.

iii . In  cases where  the  Grantee  is submitting  a Request  for  Payment  to the  Department  based  upon  invoices  received,  but

not  yet  paid,  by  the Grantee  from  a third  party  contractor  or  vendor,  if  the invoices  comply  with  the  provisions  of  this

Agreement  and are a valid  liability  of  the Grantee,  the Grantee  shall  make  payment  to those  contractors  or vendors

within  five  (5)  business  days  from  the date  of  receiving  reimbursement  from  the Department  or such  shorter  period  of

time  as the Depariment  may  prescribe  in  writing.  The  Grantee  is required  to certify  to the Department  proof  of

payment  to the third  party  contractor  or vendor  within  ten  (10)  business  days  from  the date of  receiving  reimbursement

from  the Department.

B. The  Grantee  must  obligate  5% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  within  six  months  of  acceptance  of  the grant  agreement

and  must  have  expended  no less than  85%  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  six  months  prior  to the reversion  date.

C. Deadlines

Requests  for  Payments  shall  be submitted  by  Grantee  to the  Department  on the earlier  of:

i , Immediately  as they  are received  by  the Grantee  but  at a minimum  thirty  (30)  days  from  when  the expenditure  was

incurred  or liability  of  the Grantee  was  approved  as evidenced  by  an unpaid  invoice  received  by  the  Grantee  from  a

third  party  contractor  or  vendor;  or

ii . Twenty  (20)  days from  date of  Early  Termination;  or

iii . Twenty  (20)  days  from  the Reversion  Date.

5/9



D. The  Grantee's  failure  to abide  by  the requirements  set forth  in Article  II and Article  IX  herein  will  result  in the denial  of  its

Request  for  Payment  or will  delay  the processing  of  Requests  for  Payment.  Tl'ie  Department  has the right  to reject  a payment

request  for  the Project  unless  and until  it  is satisfied  that  the expenditures  in  the Request  for  Payment  are for  permissible

purposes  within  the  meaning  of  the Project  Description  and that  the expendihires  and the Grantee  are otherwise  in compliance

with  this  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to, compliance  with  the reporting  requirements  and the requirements  set forth  in

Article  II herein  to provide  Third  Party  Obligations  and the Deadlines  set forth  in  Article  IX  herein.  The  Department's  ability

to reject  any  Request  for  Payment  is in addition  to, and not  in lieu  of, any  other  legal  or equitable  remedy  available  to the

Department  due to Grantee's  violation  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  X.  PROJECT  CONDITIONS  AND  RESTRICTIONS:  REPRESENT  ATIONS  AND  WARRANTIES

A,  The  following  general  conditions  and restrictions  are applicable  to the Project:

i. The  Project's  funds  must  be spent  in  accordance  with  all applicable  state  laws,  regulations,  policies,  and  guidelines,

including,  but  not  limited  to, the State  Procurement  Code  (or  local  procurement  ordinance,  where  applicable).

ii. The  Project  must  be implemented  in accordance  with  the New  Mexico  Public  Works  Minimum  Wage  Act,  Section

13-4-10  throughl3-4-17  NMSA  1978,  as applicable.  Every  contract  orproject  in excess  of  sixty  thousand  dollars

($60,000)  that  the Grantee  is a party  to for  consttuction,  alteration,  demolition  or repair  or any  combination  of  these,

including  painting  and  decorating,  of  public  buildings,  public  works  or public  roads  and  that  requires  or involves  the

employment  of  mechanics,  laborers  or  both  shall  contain  a provision  stating  the minimum  wages  and fringe  benefits  to

be paid  to various  classes  of  laborers  and mechanics,  shall  be based  upon  the wages  and  benefits  that  will  be

determined  by  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Workforce  Solutions  to be prevailing  for  the corresponding  classes  of

laborers  and  mechanics  employed  on contract  work  of  a similar  nature  in  the locality.  Further,  every  contract  or project

shall  contain  a stipulation  that  the contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or  a person  acting  as a contractor  shall  pay  all

mechanics  and laborers  employed  on the site of  the project,  unconditionally  and not  less often  than  once  a week  and

without  subsequent  unlawful  deduction  or  rebate  on any  account,  the full  amounts  accnied  at time  of  payment

computed  at wage  rates and fringe  benefit  rates  not  less than  those  detemiined  pursuant  to Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA

1978  to be the prevailing  wage  rates  and prevailing  fringe  benefit  rates  issued  for  the project.

iii.  The  Project  may  only  benefit  private  entities  in  accordance  with  applicable  law,  including,  but  not  limited  to, Article

IX,  Section  14 of  the Constihition  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  the "Anti-Donation  Clause."

iv.  The  Grantee  shall  not  for  a period  of  10 years  from  the date of  this  agreement  convert  any  property  acquired,  built,

renovated,  repaired,  designed  or  developed  with  the Project's  funds  to uses other  than  those  specified  in  the Project

Description  without  the Department's  and  the Board  of  Finance's  express,  advance,  written  approval,  which  may

include  a requirement  to reimburse  the State  for  the cost  of  the project,  transfer  proceeds  from  the  disposition  of

property  to the State,  or otherwise  provide  consideration  to the State.

v. The  Grantee  shall  comply  with  all  federal  and state laws,  rules  and  regulations  pertaining  to equal  employment

opportunity.  In  accordance  with  all  such  laws,  rules  and regulations  the Grantee  agrees to assure  that  no person  shall,

on the grounds  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be excluded  from  employment

with  Grantee,  be excluded  from  participation  in  the Project,  be denied  benefits  or  otherwise  be subject  to

discrimination  under,  any  activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If  Grantee  is found  to be not  in  compliance  with

these  requirements  during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  agrees  to take  appropriate  steps  to correct  any

deficiencies.  The  Grantee's  failure  to implement  such  appropriate  steps  within  a reasonable  time  constitutes  grounds  for

terminating  this  Agreement.

B. The  Grantee  hereby  represents  and  warrants  the following:

i. The  Grantee  has the legal  authority  to receive  and  expend  the Project's  funds.

ii.  This  Agreement  has been  duly  authorized  by  the Grantee,  the person  executing  this  Agreement  has authority  to do so,

and, once executed  by  the Grantee,  tis  Agreement  shall  constitute  a binding  obligation  of  the Grantee,  enforceable

according  to its terms.

iii.  This  Agreement  and  the Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not  conflict  with  any  law  or ordinance  or  resolution

applicable  to the Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if  applicable),  or  any  judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is

subject.

iv.  The  Grantee  has independently  confirmed  that  the Project  Description,  including,  but  not  limited  to, the amount  and

Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the  underlying  appropriation  in  law.

v. The  Grantee's  governing  body  has duly  adopted  or  passed  as an official  act  a resolution,  motion,  or  similar  action

authorizing  the  person  identified  as the official  representative  of  the Grantee  to sign  the  Agreement  and  to sign

Requests  for  Payment.

vi.  The  Grantee  shall  abide  by  New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,  governmental  conduct  and  whistleblower

protection.  The  Grantee  specifically  agrees  that  no officer  or employee  of  the local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or

agents,  no member  of  the governing  body,  and  no other  public  official  of  the  locality  who  exercises  any  function  or

responsibility  with  respect  to this  Grant,  during  their  tenure  or for  one  year  thereafter,  shall  have  any  interest,  direct  or

6/9



indirect,  in any contract  or subcontract,  or the proceeds  thereof,  for  work  to be performed  or goods  to be received,

pursuant  to this  Grant.  Further,  Grantee  shall  require  all  of  its contractors  to incorporate  in all subcontracts  tlie

language  set forth  in this  paragraph  prohibiting  conflicts  of  interest.

vii.  No  funds  have  been  paid  or  will  be paid,  by  or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any  person  for  influencing  or attempting  to

influence  an officer  or employee  of  this  or any agency  or body  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any  Third  Party

Obligation  and that  the Grantee  shall  require  certifying  language  prohibiting  lobbying  to be included  in  the award

documents  for  all subawards,  including  subcontracts,  loans  and cooperative  agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be

required  to certify  accordingly.

ARTICLE  XI.  STRICT  ACCOUNT  ABILITY  OF  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS:  PROJECT  RECORDS

A. Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to the Project's  funds.  The  Grantee  shall  follow

generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and,  if  feasible,  maintain  a separate  bank  account  or fund  with  a separate

organizational  code,  for  the fiinds  to assure  separate  budgeting  and accounting  of  the funds.

B. For  a period  of  six  (6) years  following  the Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall  maintain  all  Project  related  records,

including,  but  not  limited  to, all  financial  records,  requests  for  proposals,  invitations  to bid,  selection  and award  criteria,

contracts  and  subcontracts,  advertisements,  minutes  of  pertinent  meetings,  as well  as records  sufficient  to fully  account  for  the

amount  and disposition  of  the total  funds  from  all  sources  budgeted  for  the Project,  the purpose  for  wliich  such  funds  were

used,  and  such  other  records  as the Department  shall  prescribe.

C. Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  and  the

New  Mexico  State  Auditor  upon  request.  With  respect  to the funds  that  are the subject  of  this  Agreement,  if  the  State  Auditor

or  the Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  finds  that  any  or all  of  these  funds  were  improperly  expended,  the Grantee

may  be required  to reimburse  to the State  of  New  Mexico,  to the originating  fund,  any  and all  amounts  found  to be improperly

expended.

ARTICLE  XTT. TMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FUNDS

If  the Department  determines  that  part  or all  of  the Appropriation  Amount  was improperly  reimbursed  to Grantee,  including  but  not

limited  to,  Project  funds  reimbursed  to Grantee  based  upon  fraud,  mismanagement,  misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by  the

Grantee,  or violation  of  this  Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  rehirn  such  funds  to the Department  for  disposition  in  accordance  with  law.

ARTICLE  XIII.  LIABTLITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  party's  acts or  omissions  in  connection  with  this

Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in  connection  with  this  Agreement  is subject  to immunities  and  limitations  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort

Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  and  exclusive  agreement  between  the Grantee  and Departn'ient  concerning  the subject  matter

hereof.  The  Agreement  supersedes  any  and  all  prior  or contemporaneous  agreements,  understandings,  discussions,  communications,

and representations,  written  or verbal.

ARTICLE  XV.  REQUIRED  NON-APPROPRIATIONS  CLAUSE  TN CONTRACTS  FUNDED  IN  WHOLE  OR  PART  BY

FUNDS  MADE  AY  AILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

The  Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  a "non-appropriations"  clause  in  all  contracts  between  it

and  other  parties  that  are (i)  funded  in  whole  or  part  by  funds  made  available  under  this  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the

effective  date of  this  Agreement  that  states:

"The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by  the Legislahire  of  New

Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  are not  made  by  the Legislahire,

TORRANCE  COUNTY  may  immediately  terminate  this  Agreement  by  giving  Contractor  written  notice  of  such  termination.

TORRANCE  COUNTY's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by  the Contractor  and  shall

be final.  Contractor  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  TORRANCE  COUNTY  or  the

Department  of  Finance  and  Administration,  Local  Govemment  Division  (DFA/LGD)  or  the State  of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of

immediate  or  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  the TORRANCE  COUNTY  or the  Department"

7/9



ARTICLE  XVI.  REOUIRli:D  TF,RMINATION  CLAUSE  TN CONTRACTS  FUNDED  IN  WHOI,E  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS

M  ADE  AY  AILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Grantee  aclaiowledges,  warrants,  and agrees that  Grantee  shall  include  the following  termination  clause in all contracts  that are (i)

funded  in whole  or part  by funds made available  under  this Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into after the effective  date of  this Agreement:

"Tliis  contract  is funded  in whole  or in part  by funds  made available  under  a DFA/LGD  Grant  Agreement.  Should  the DFA/LGD

early  temiinate  the grant  agreement,  the TORRANCE  COUNTY  may early  terminate  tliis  contract  by providing  Contractor  written

notice  of  such termination.  In the event  of  termination  pursuant  to this paragraph,  the TORRANCE  CO{)NTY  only  liability  shall  be to

pay  Contractor  for  acceptable  goods delivered  and services  rendered  before  the termination  date."

Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the

event  of  Early  Termination  of  this Agreement  by the Department.

XVn.  COMPLI  ANCE  WITH  UNIFORM  FUNDING  CRTTF,RI  A.

A. Throughout  the term  of  this Agreement,  Grantee  shall:

1. submit  all  reports  of  annual  audits  and agreed upon  procedures  required  by Section  12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978  by the

due dates established  in 2.2.2  NA/LAC,  reports  of  which  must  be a public  record  pursuant  to Section  12-6-5(A)  NMSA

1978 within  forty-five  days of  delivery  to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly  adopted  budget  for  the current  fiscal  year  approved  by its budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);

3. timely  submit  all  required  fmancial  reports  to its budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any); and

4. have adequate  accounting  methods  and procedures  to expend  grant  funds  in  accordance  with  applicable  law  and

account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and assets acquired  by grant  funds.

B. In the event  Grantee  fails  to comply  with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A  of  this Article  XVIJI, the Department  may  take one

or more  of  the following  actions:

1. suspend  new  or further  obligations  pursuant  to Aaticle  VI(A)  of  this Agreement;

2. require  the Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  pursuant  to Article  VI(D)  of  this

Agreement  to remedy  the non-compliance;

3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address the non-compliance  by giving  the Grantee  notice  of  such special  conditions

in accordance  with  Arkicle  III  of  this Agreement;  the special  conditions  shall  be binding  and effective  on the date that

notice  is deemed  to have been given  pursuant  to Article  III;  or

4. terminate  this Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  this Agreement.

ARTICLE  XVnI.  SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND  GENERAL  OBLIGATTON  BOND  PRO,TECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  the underlying  appropriation  for  the Project  is a severance tax bond  or general

obligation  bond  appropriation,  and that  the associated  bond  proceeds  are administered  by the New  Mexico  State Board  of

Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate and distinct  from  the Department.  Gratitee  acknowledges  and agrees that  (i) it is Grantee's

sole and absolute  responsibility  to determine  through  SBOF  staff  what  (if  any) conditions  are currently  imposed  on the

Project;  (ii)  the Department's  failure  to inform  Grantee  of  a SBOF  imposed  condition  does not affect  the validity  or

enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the SBOF  may  in the fiiture  impose  further  or different  conditions  upon  the Project;  (iv)  all

SBOF  conditions  are effective  without  amendment  of  this Agreement;  (v) all applicable  SBOF  conditions  must  be satisfied

before  the SBOF  will  release to the Deparhnent  funds  subject  to the condition(s);  and (vi)  the Department's  obligation  to

reimburse  Grantee  from  the Project  is contingent  upon  the then current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  the SBOF  may  in its sole and absolute  discretion  remove  a project's  assigned  bond

proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.  Entities  must  comply  with  the requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)

of  Project  funds within  six months  of  bond  issuance  as certified  by the grantee  in the Bond  Questionnaire  and Certification

documents  submitted  to the SBOF.  Failure  to comply  may  result  in the bond  proceeds  reassignrnent  to a new ready  project.  If

this should  occur  this grant  agreement  will  be suspended  until  the entity  has demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by the

SBOF  and the Department.

C, Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  this Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond  Project  Disbursements  rule,  NMAC

2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or re-codified.  The rule  provides  definitions  and interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the purpose

of  determining  whether  a particular  activity  is allowable  under  the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

[THIS  SPACE  LEFT  BLANK  INTENTIONALLY]

8/9



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  tlie  parties  have duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the date of  execution  by  the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  witli  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

By:

(Type  or Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or Print  Title)

Date

DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DIVISION

By:

Its:  Division  Director

Date

9/9



Agenda  Item

No.  12-N



ST ATE OF NF,W MEXICO
DEPARTMENT  OF FINANCE  AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 93100 CAPIT  AL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS AGRF,EMENT  is made and entered into by and between the Department of Finance and Administration,  State of  New
Mexico, Bataan Memorial Building,  Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501 hereinafter called the "Department" or abbreviation
SuCh aS "DFjVLGD",  and TORRANCE  COUNTY,  herelnafter Called the "Grantee". TlliS Agreement Shall be effective aS Of the date
it is executed by the Department.

RECIT  ALS

WHEREAS,  in the Laws of 2023, Chapter  199, Section 28, Paragraph  483, the Legislature made an appropriation  to the

Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS,  the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from this appropriation, in
accordance with  the terms and conditions of  this Agreement; and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.1 NMSA  1978, the Secretary of  the Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for capital projects and develop

standards for measuring the need for, and utility  of, proposed projects; (ii) contract for, receive  and utilize any  grants  or  other

financial  assistance made available by the United States government or by any other source, public or private; (iii) provide  planning

and funding assistance to units of local govemment, council of  government organizations, Indian tribal governrnents  situated  within

New Mexico, and to nonprofit  entities having for their purpose local, regional or community betterment; (iv) incident to any  such

programs, may enter into contracts and agreements with such units of local government, council of  govenunent organizations,  Indian

tribal governrnents, nonprofit  entities and the federal government; and (v) delegate such authority to the Local Government Division

as being necessary  and appropriate  to such  delegation.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration of the muhial covenants and obligations contained herein, the parties  hereby  mutually

agree  as follows:

ARTICLF,  I, PRO,TECT DESCRIPTION.  AMOUNT  OF GRANT  AND REVERSTON  DATE

A. The project that is the subject of  this Agreement is described as follows:

23-H3237

APPROPRIATION  AMOUNT:  $100,000.00
APPROPRIATION  REVERSION  DATE:  June 30, 2027
Laws of  2023, Chapter 199, Section 28, Paragraph 483

ONE HUNDRED  THOUSAND  ($100,000.00),

to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish an administration  building  in Estancia in Torrance county;

The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed ONE HUNDRED  THOUSAND  $100,000.00 (the "Appropriation  Amount")

minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount"), if  applicable, ZERO $0.00, which equals ONE HUNDRED

THOUSAND  $100,000.00 (the "Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount").

In the event of  a conflict  among the Appropriation  Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the purpose of  the Project, as

set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article  I(A), the language of

the laws cited herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of  this Agreement as the "Project";  the information  contained in Article  I(A) is
referred to collectively  throughout the remainder of  this Agreement as the "Project  Description."  The Grantee shall reference the
Project's number in all correspondence with and submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited  to,
Requests for Payment and reports.

1 /9



ARTICLE  II.  LTMIT  ATTON  ON  DEP  ARTMENT'S  OBIJGATTON  TO MAKE  GR  ANT  DTSB{JRSEMENT  TO GRANTEF,

A. Upon  the Effective  Date of  this Agreement,  for  permissible  purposes  within  the scope of  the Project  Description,  the Grantee

shall only  be reimbursed  monies  for  which  the Department  has issued and the Grantee  has received  a Notice  of  Department's

Obligation  to Reimburse  Grantee  (hereinafter  referred  to as "Notice  of  Obligation").  This  Grant  Agreement  and the

disbursement  of  any and all amounts  of  tlie above referenced  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  are expressly  conditioned  upon
the following:

i. Irrespective  of  any Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall  be made on or before  the Reversion  Date and,

if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date  (i.e., the goods have been delivered  and accepted  or the title  to the goods has

been transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  the services  have been rendered  for  the Grantee);  and

ii. The total  amount  received  by tlie Grantee  shall  not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount

identified  in  Article  I(A)  herein  or (b) the total  of  all amounts  stated in the Notice(s)  of  Obligation  evidencing  that  the

Department  has received  and accepted  the Grantee's  Third  Party  Obligation(s),  as defined  in subparagraph  iii  of  this
Article  II(A);  and

iii. The Grantee's  expenditures  were  made pursuant  to tlie State Procurement  Code and execution  of  binding  written

obligations  or purchase  orders  with  third  party  contractors  or vendors  for  the provision  of  services,  including

professional  services,  or the purchase  of  tangible  personal  property  and real  property  for  the Project,  hereinafter

referred  to as "Third  Party  Obligations";  and

iv. The Grantee's  submittal  of  timely  Requests  for  Payment  in accordance  with  the procedures  set fortli  in Article  IX  of
this Agreement;  and

v. In the event that capital  assets acquired  with  Project  funds  are to be sold, leased, or licensed  to or operated  by a private
entity,  the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement:

a. must  be approved  by the applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any) in accordance  with  law; or

b. if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve  the transaction,  the Department  must  approve  the transaction  as
complying  with  law.

Prior  to the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to Articles  II(A)(v)(a)  and II(A)(v)(b)

herein,  the Department  may,  in its sole and absolute  discretion  and unless  inconsistent  with  State Board  of  Finance

imposed  conditions,  reimburse  the Grantee  for  necessary  expenditures  incurred  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to

make the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement  commercially  feasible,  such as plan  and design  expenditures;  and

vi. Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all Third  Party  Obligations  and amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)

to the Department  and the Department's  issuance  and the Grantee's  receiving  of  aNotice  of  Obligation  for  a particular

amount  in accordance  with  the temis  of  tis  Agreement  shall  be governed  by the following:

a. The Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one copy of  all  Third  Party  Obligations  and amendments  thereto

(including  terminations)  as soon  as possible  after  execution  by  the Third  Party  but prior  to execution  by  the
Grantee.

b. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that if  it chooses to enter  into  a Third  Party  Obligation  prior  to receiving  a

Notice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the expenditure,  it is solely  responsible  for  such obligations.

c. The Department  may, in  its sole and absolute  discretion,  issue to Grantee  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  the

particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation  that  only  obligates  the Department  to reimburse  Grantee's

expenditures  made on or before  the Reversion  Date  or an Early  Termination  Date. The current  Notice  of

Obligation  form  is attached  to this Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d. The date the Department  signs the Notice  of  Obligation  is the date that  the Department's  Notice  of  Obligation  is

effective.  After  that date, the Grantee  is authorized  to budget  the particular  amount  set forth  in the Notice  of

Obligation,  execute  the Third  Party  Obligation  and request  the Third  Patty  to begin  work.  Payment  for  any

work  performed  or goods  received  prior  to the effective  date of  the Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and solely

the obligation  of  the Grantee.

B. The Grantee  shall  implement,  in all  respects,  the Project.  The Grantee  shall  provide  all  necessary  qualified  personnel,  material,

and facilities  to implement  the Project.  The Grantee  shall  finance  its share (if  any)  of  the costs of  the Project,  including  all
Project  overnins.

C. Project  funds  shall  not  be used for  purposes  other  than  those specified  in the Project  Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used to reimburse  Grantee  for  indirect  Project  costs.

'The A[PP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated
for new constniction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.
"'Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third
party contractor or vendor, if  the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability  of the Grantee.

2/9



ARTICLE  In.  NOTICE  PROVISIONS  AND  GRANTEF,  AND  DF,PARTMENT  DESIGNATED  REPRESENT  ATIVES

Whenever  written  notices,  including  written  decisions,  are to be given  or received,  related  to this  Agreement,  the following  provisions

shall  apply.

The  Grantee  designates  the  person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as their  official  representative(s)  conceming  all  matters  related

to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Janice  Barela

County  Manager

P O Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

jbarela@tcnm.us
505-544-4703

The  Grantee  designates  the  person(s)  listed  below,  or  their  successor,  as their  Fiscal  Officer  or Fiscal  Agent  concerning  all  matters

related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:  TORRANCE  CO{JNTY

Name:  Lori  Archuleta

Title:  Financial  Analyst

Address:  POBox48,Estancia,NM87016

Email: larchuleta@tcnm.us
Telephone:  505-544-4703

The  Department  designates  the  persons  listed  below,  or  their  successors,  as the  Points  of  Contact  for  matters  related  to this

Agreement.

Department:  DFA/Local  Government  Division

Name:  Lori  Vasquez

Title:  Project  Manager

Address:  Bataan  Memorial  Bldg.  Rrn  202,  Santa  Fe, NM  87501

Email: loretta.vasquez@dfa.nm.gov
Telephone:  505-469-6175

The  Grantee  and  the Department  agree that  either  party  shall  send  all  notices,  including  written  decisions,  related  to tis  Agreement  to

the above  named  persons  by  email  or regular  mail.  In  the  case of  mailings,  notices  shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and  received

upon  the date of  the  receiving  party's  actual  receipt  or five  calendar  days after  mailing,  whichever  shall  first  occur.  In  the case of

email  transmissions,  the notice  shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and  received  on the date reflected  on the delivery  receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV.  REVERSION  DATE.  TERM,  DEADLINE  TO  EXPEND  FUNDS

A,  As referenced  in  Article  I(A),  the applicable  law  establishes  a date by  which  Project  funds  must  be expended  by  Grantee,

which  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the "Reversion  Date."  Upon  being  duly  executed  by  both

parties,  this  Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date of  execution  by  the  Depariment.  It  shall  terminate  on June  30,  2027

the Reversion  Date  unless  Temiinated  Before  Reversion  Date  ("Barly  Termination")  pursuant  to Article  V  herein.

B.  The  Project's  funds  must  be expended  on or  before  the  Reversion  Date  and,  if  applicable,  Early  Termination  Date  of  this

Agreement,  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  it  is not  sufficient  for  the Grantee  to encumber  the Project  funds  on its books  on

or  before  the  Project's  Reversion  Date  or Early  Termination  Date.  Funds  are expended  and  an expendihire  has occurred  as of

the date that  a particular  quantity  of  goods  are delivered  to and  received  by  the Grantee  or title  to the goods  is transferred  to

the Grantee  and/or  as of  the date particular  services  are rendered  for  the Grantee.  Funds  are not  expended  and  an expendihire

has not  occurred  as of  the date they  are encumbered  by  the Grantee  pursuant  to a contract  or  purchase  order  with  a third  party.

3/9



ARTICLE  V. EARLY  TERMTNATION

A.  Earlv  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Completion  of  the  Project  or  Complete  Expenditure  of  the  Adjusted

Approprtation  or Violation of thts %reement  Early Termtnation includes:
i. Termination  due to completion  of  the Project  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

ii. Termination  due to complete  expenditure  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

iii.  Termination  for  violation  of  the  terms  of  this  Agreement;  or

iv. Termination  for  suspected  mishandling  of  public  funds,  including  but  not  limited  to, fraud,  waste,  abuse,  and conflicts

of  interest.

Bither  the  Department  or the Grantee  may  early  terminate  this  Agreement  prior  to tl'ie Reversion  Date  by  providing  the other

party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  days  advance,  written  notice  of  early  temiination.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to

assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of  Early  Termination

of  this  Agreement  by  the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(A).

H. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Non-approprtatton

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are expressly  made  contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by

the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.  Tmoughout  this  Agreement  the  term  "non-appropriate"

or "non-appropriation"  includes  the following  actions  by  the New  Mexico  Legislature:  deauthorization,  reauthorization  or

revocation  of  a prior  authorization.  The  Legislature  may  choose  to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  referred  to in  Article  I

and, if  that  occurs,  the Department  shall  early  terminate  this  Agreement  for  non-appropriation  by  giving  the Grantee  written

notice  of  such  termination,  and  such  termination  shall  be effective  as of  the  effective  date of  the  law  making  the non-

appropriation.  The  Department's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  or authorizations  are available  shall  be

accepted  by  the Grantee  and  shall  be final.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against

the Department  or  the State  of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of  Early  Teimination  of  this  Agreement  by  the  Department  pursuant

to Article  V(B).

C.  Limitation  on Department's  Obligation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to Grantee  in the  Event  (if  Early  Termination

In the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  either  party,  the Department's  sole  and absolute  obligation  to

reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  Article  II.

ARTICLE  VI.  SUSPENSION  OF  NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBL{GATIONS

A.  The  Department  may  choose,  in  its sole  and  absolute  discretion,  to proyide  written  notice  to the  Grantee  to suspend  entering

i nto new  and  further  obligations.  Upon  the  receipt  of  such  written  notice  by  the  Grantee:

i. The  Grantee  shall  immediately  suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties;  and

ii . The  Department  will  suspend  the issuance  of  ariy  new  or  further  Notice  of  Obligation  under  this  Agreement;  and

iii . The  Department  may  direct  the Grantee  to implement  a corrective  action  plan  in accordance  with  Article  VI(D)  herein.

B.  In  the event  of  Suspension  of  this  Agreement,  the Department's  sole  and absohite  obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is

expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  in  Article  II  herein.

C. A suspension  of  new  or fiuther  obligations  under  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in  effect  unless  or until  the date  the Grantee

receives  written  notice  given  by  the  Deparkment  informing  the Graritee  that  the Suspension  has been  lifted  or  that  the

Agreement  has been  Barly  Terminated  in  accordance  with  Article  V herein.  If  the Suspension  is lifted,  the Deparhnent  will

consider  further  requests  for  Notice  of  Obligation.

D.  Corrective  Action  Plan  in  the  Event  of  Suspension

In  the event  that  the  Department  chooses,  in  its sole  and absolute  discretion  to direct  the Grantee  to suspend  entering  into  new

or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties  pursuant  to Article  VI(A),  the  Department  may,  but  is not  obligated  to,  require

the Grantee  to develop  and  implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  to remedy  the grounds  for  the Suspension.  Such

corrective  action  plan  must  be approved  by  the Department  and  be signed  by  the Grantee.  Failure  to sign  a corrective  action

plan  or meet  the  terms  and  deadlines  set forth  in  the signed  corrective  action  plan,  is hereby  deemed  a violation  of  the terms  of

this  Agreement  for  purposes  of  Early  Terminatiori,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The  corrective  action  plan  is in  addition  to, and  not  in

lieu  of, any  other  equitable  or legal  remedy,  including  but  not  limited  to Early  Termination.

4/9



ARTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered, changed,  or amended  except  by instniment  in writing  duly  executed  by both  the parties
hereto.

ARTICLE  VIII.  REPORTS

A.  

The Grantee  shall  report  quarterly  Project  activity  by entering  sucli  Project  information  as the Department  and the Department

of  Finance  and Administration  may  require,  such information  entered directly  into a database maintained  by the Department  of

Finance  and Administration  (Budget  & Formulation  Management  System).  Additionally,  the Grantee  shall  certify  on the

Request  for  Payment  form  (Exhibit  1) that  updates  have been maintained  and are current  in the database. The Grantee  hereby

acknowledges  that  failure  to perfomi  and/or  certify  updates into the database will  delay  or potentially  jeopardize  the

reimbursement  of  funds.  The Department  shall  give Grantee  a minimum  of  thirty  (30) days advance  written  notice  of  any

changes  to the infomiation  the Grantee  is required  to report.

Quarterly  reports  shall  be due on the last  day of  the month,  that  is 30 days prior  to the end of  the quarter  following  execution

of  this Agreement  by the Department  and ending  during  the quarter  of  the submission  of  the final  request  for  reimbursement
for  the Project,  or  the following  quarter.

B. Requests  for  Addittonal  Information/Project  Inspection

During  the term of  this Agreement  and during  the period  of  time  during  which  the Grantee  must  maintain  records  pursuant  to
Article  VIII,  the Department  may:

i. request  such additional  information  regarding  the Project  as it deems necessary;  and

ii. conduct,  at reasonable  times  and upon  reasonable  notice,  onsite  inspections  of  the Project.  Grantee  shall  respond  to

such requests  for  additional  information  within  a reasonable  period  of  time,  as established  by the Department.

ARTTCT,E  TX. REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCEDURES  AND  DEADLmES

A. The Grantee  shall  request  payment  by  submitting  a Request  for  Payment,  in the form  attached  hereto  as Exhibit  1. Payment

requests  are subject  to the following  procedures:

i. The Grantee  must  submit  a Request  for  Payment;  and

ii. Each  Request  for  Payment  must  contain  proof  of  payment  by the Grantee  or liabilities  incurred  by the Grantee  showing

that  the expenditures  are valid  or are liabilities  incurred  by  the Grantee  in the form  of  actual  unpaid  invoices  received

by the Grantee  for  services  rendered  by a third  party  or items  of  tangible  personal  property  received  by the Grantee  for

the implementation  of  the Project;  provided,  however,  that the Grantee  may  be reimbursed  for  unpaid  liabilities  only  if

the Department,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  agrees to do so and in accordance  with  any special  conditions
imposed  by  the Department.

iii. In cases where  the Grantee  is submitting  a Request  for  Payment  to the Department  based upon  invoices  received,  but

not  yet  paid,  by  the Grantee  from  a third  party  contractor  or vendor,  if  the invoices  comply  with  the provisions  of  this

Agreement  and are a valid  liability  of  the Grantee,  the Grantee  shall  make  payment  to those contractors  or vendors

within  five  (5) business  days from  the date of  receiving  reimbursement  from  the Department  or such shorter  period  of

time  as the Department  may  prescribe  in writing.  The Grantee  is required  to certify  to the Department  proof  of

payment  to the third  party  contractor  or vendor  within  ten (10) business  days from  the date of  receiving  reimbursement
from  the Department.

B. The Grantee  must  obligate  5% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  within  six  months  of  acceptance  of  the grant  agreement

and must  have expended  no less than 85% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  six  months  prior  to the reversion  date.

C. 

Requests  for  Payments  shall  be submitted  by Grantee  to the Department  on the earlier  ofi

i. Immediately  as they are received  by the Grantee  but  at a minimum  thirty  (30)  days from  when  the expenditure  was

incurred  or liability  of  the Grantee  was approved  as evidenced  by an unpaid  invoice  received  by the Grantee  from  a
third  party  contractor  or vendor;  or

ii. Twenty  (20)  days from  date of  Early  Termination;  or

iii.  Twenty  (20)  days from  the Reversion  Date.

5/9



D. Tlie  Grantee's  failure  to abide  by the requirements  set forth  in Article  II and Article  IX  herein  will  result  in the denial  of  its

Request  for  Payment  or will  delay  the processing  of  Requests  for  Payment.  The  Department  l'ias tlie  right  to reject  a payment

request  for  the Project  unless  and until  it is satisfied  that  the expenditures  in the Request  for  Payment  are for  permissible

purposes  within  the  meaning  of  the Project  Description  and that  the expenditures  and the  Grantee  are otherwise  in compliance

with  this  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to, compliance  with  the reporting  requirements  and the requirements  set forth  in

Article  II  herein  to provide  Third  Party  Obligations  and the Deadlines  set forth  in  Article  IX  herein.  The Department's  ability

to reject  any  Request  for  Payment  is in  addition  to, and not  in lieu  of, any  other  legal  or equitable  remedy  available  to the

Department  due to Grantee's  violation  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  X.  PRO,TECT  CONDITIONS  AND  RESTRICTIONS:  REPRESENTATIONS  AND  WARRANTIES

A. The  following  general  conditions  and  restrictions  are applicable  to the Project:

i. The  Project's  funds  must  be spent  in accordance  witli  all  applicable  state laws,  regulations,  policies,  and guidelines,

including,  but  not  limited  to, the State  Procurement  Code  (or  local  procurement  ordinarice,  where  applicable).

ii. The  Project  must  be implemented  in  accordance  with  the New  Mexico  Public  Works  Minimum  Wage  Act,  Section

13-4-10  through  13-4-17  NMSA  1978,  as applicable.  Every  contract  or project  in  excess  of  sixty  thousand  dollars

($60,000)  that  the Grantee  is a party  to for  constiuction,  alteration,  demolition  or  repair  or any  combination  of  these,

including  painting  and decorating,  of  public  buildings,  public  works  or public  roads  and  that  requires  or involves  the

employment  of  mechanics,  laborers  or  both  shall  contain  a provision  statirig  the minimum  wages  and fringe  benefits  to

be paid  to various  classes  of  laborers  and mechanics,  shall  be based  upon  the  wages  and  benefits  that  will  be

determined  by  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Workforce  Solutions  to be prevailing  for  the corresponding  classes  of

laborers  and  mechanics  employed  on contract  work  of  a similar  nature  in  the locality.  Further,  every  contract  or project

shall  contain  a stipulation  that  the  contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or a person  acting  as a contractor  shall  pay  all

mechanics  and  laborers  employed  on the  site of  the project,  unconditionally  and  not  less often  than  once a week  and

without  subsequent  unlawful  deduction  or rebate  on any  account,  the  full  amounts  accnied  at time  of  payment

computed  at wage  rates and fringe  benefit  rates  not  less than  those  determined  pursuant  to Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA

1978  to be the  prevailing  wage  rates  and  prevailing  fringe  benefit  rates  issued  for  the  project.

iii.  The  Project  may  only  benefit  private  entities  in  accordance  with  applicable  law,  including,  but  not  limited  to, Article

IX,  Section  14 of  the Constitution  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  the "Anti-Donation  Clause."

iv.  The  Grantee  shall  not  for  a period  of  10 years  from  the date of  this  agreement  convert  any  property  acquired,  built,

retiovated,  repaired,  designed  or  developed  with  the Project's  funds  to uses other  than  those  specified  in  the  Project

Description  without  the Department's  and  the Board  of  Finance's  express,  advance,  written  approval,  which  may

include  a requirement  to reimburse  the State  for  the cost  of  the project,  transfer  proceeds  from  the disposition  of

property  to the State,  or otherwise  provide  consideration  to the State.

v. The  Grantee  shall  comply  with  all  federal  and  state  laws,  rules  and  regulations  pertaining  to equal  employment

opportunity.  In  accordance  with  all  such  laws,  rules  and  regulations  the Grantee  agrees  to assure  that  no person  shall,

on the  grounds  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be excluded  from  employment

with  Grantee,  be excluded  from  participation  in  the Project,  be denied  benefits  or  otherwise  be subject  to

discrimination  under,  any  activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If  Grantee  is found  to be not  in  compliance  with

these  requirements  during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  agrees  to take  appropriate  steps  to correct  any

deficiencies.  The  Grantee's  failure  to implement  such  appropriate  steps  within  a reasoriable  time  constihites  grounds  for

terminating  this  Agreement.

B. The  Grantee  hereby  represents  and warrants  the following:

i. The Grantee  has the  legal  authority  to receive  and  expend  the  Project's  funds.

ii.  This  Agreement  has been  duly  authorized  by  the Grantee,  the person  executing  this  Agreement  has authority  to do so,

and, once  executed  by  the Grantee,  this  Agreement  shall  constitute  a binding  obligation  of  the Grantee,  enforceable

according  to its terms.

iii.  This  Agreement  and  the Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not  conflict  with  any  law  or ordinance  or  resolution

applicable  to the Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if  applicable),  or any  judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is

subject.

iv.  The Grantee  has independently  confirmed  that  the  Project  Description,  including,  but  not  limited  to, the amount  and

Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the  underlying  appropriation  in  law.

v. The Grantee's  goveming  body  has duly  adopted  or passed  as an official  act a resolution,  motion,  or similar  action

authorizing  the person  identified  as the official  representative  of  the Grantee  to sign  the  Agreement  and to sign

Requests  for  Payment.

vi.  The Grantee  shall  abide  by  New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,  governrnental  conduct  and  whistleblower

protection.  The  Grantee  specifically  agrees  that  no officer  or  employee  of  the local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or

agents,  no member  of  the governing  body,  and no other  public  official  of  the locality  who  exercises  any  function  or

responsibility  with  respect  to this  Grant,  during  their  tenure  or for  one year  thereafter,  shall  have  any  interest,  direct  or

6/9



indirect,  in any  contract  or subcontract,  or tlie  proceeds  tliereof,  for  work  to be perfomied  or goods  to be received,

pursuant  to this  Grant.  Further,  Grantee  sliall  require  all of  its contractors  to incoi'porate  in all  subcontracts  the

language  set forth  in  this  paragraph  prohibiting  conflicts  of  interest.

vii.  No  funds  have  been  paid  or will  be paid,  by  or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any  person  for  influencing  or attempting  to

influence  an officer  or employee  of  this  or any  agency  or body  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any  Third  Party

Obligation  and that  the Grantee  shall  require  certifying  language  prohibiting  lobbying  to be included  in  the award

documents  for  all  subawards,  including  subcontracts,  loans  and cooperative  agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be

required  to certify  accordingly.

ARTICLE  XI.  STRICT  ACCOUNT  ABILTTY  OF  RECF,IPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS:  PROJECT  RECORDS

A. Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to the Project's  funds.  The  Grantee  shall  follow

generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and, if  feasible,  maintain  a separate  bank  account  or fund  with  a separate

organizational  code,  for  the funds  to assure  separate  budgeting  and  accounting  of  the funds.

B. For  a period  of  six  (6) years  following  the  Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall  maintain  all  Project  related  records,

including,  but  not  limited  to, all  financial  records,  requests  for  proposals,  invitations  to bid,  selection  and award  criteria,

contracts  and subcontracts,  advertisements,  minutes  of  pertinent  meetings,  as well  as records  sufficient  to fully  account  for  the

amount  and  disposition  of  the total  funds  from  all  sources  budgeted  for  the  Project,  the purpose  for  which  such  funds  were

used, and  such  other  records  as the Department  shall  prescribe.

C. Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  and the

New  Mexico  State  Auditor  upon  request.  With  respect  to the  funds  that  are the subject  of  this  Agreement,  if  the State  Auditor

or the Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  finds  that  any  or all of  these  funds  were  improperly  expended,  the Grantee

may  be required  to reimburse  to the  State  of  New  Mexico,  to the originating  fund,  any  and all  amounts  found  to be improperly

expended.

ARTTCLE  XTI.  IMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FUNDS

If  the Department  determines  that  part  or all  of  the  Appropriation  Amount  was improperly  reimbursed  to Grantee,  including  but  not

limited  to, Project  funds  reimbursed  to Grantee  based  upon  fraud,  mismanagement,  misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by  the

Grantee,  or  violation  of  this  Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  return  such  funds  to the Department  for  disposition  in accordance  with  law.

ARTICLE  XIII.  LIABILITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  party's  acts or  omissions  in connection  with  this

Agreement.  Any  liability  incutred  in connection  with  this  Agreement  is subject  to immunities  and  limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort

Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  constihites  the entire  and  exclusive  agreement  between  the Grantee  and Department  concerning  the subject  matter

hereof.  The  Agreement  supersedes  any  and  all  prior  or  contemporaneous  agreements,  understandings,  discussions,  comrnrinications,

and representations,  written  or  verbal.

ARTICLE  XV.  REQUTRED  NON-APPROPRI  ATIONS  CLAUSE  m  CONTRACTS  F{JNDED  IN  WHOLE  OR  PART  BY

FUNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  tJNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

The  Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and  agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  a "non-appropriations"  clause  in  all  contracts  between  it

and other  parties  that  are (i) funded  in  whole  or  part  by  funds  made  available  under  this  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the

effective  date  of  this  Agreement  that  states:

"The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by  the Legislature  of  New

Mexico  for  the  performance  of  this  Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  are not  made  by  the Legislature,

TORRANCE  COUNTY  may  immediately  terminate  this  Agreement  by  giving  Contractor  written  notice  of  such  termination.

TORRANCE  COUNTY's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by  the Contractor  and shall

be final.  Contractor  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  TORRANCE  COUNTY  or the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  Local  Government  Division  (DFA/LGD)  or  the  State  of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of

immediate  or Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  the TORRANCE  COUNTY  or the Department"

7/9



ARTTCLE  XVI.  REOUTRED  TERMINATION  CLAUSE  TN CONTRACTS  F{JNDED  IN  WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS

MADE  AY  AILABT,E  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Grantee  acknowledges,  wanants,  and  agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  the following  temiination  clause  in all  contracts  that  are (i)

funded  in  whole  or part  by  funds  made  available  under  this  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the effective  date of  this  Agreement:

"This  contract  is funded  in  whole  or in  part  by  funds  made  available  under  a DFA/LGD  Grant  Agreement.  Should  the DFA/LGD

early  terminate  the grant  agreement,  the TORRANCE  CO{JNTY  may  early  terminate  this  contract  by  providing  Contractor  written

notice  of  such  termination.  In the event  of  termination  pursuant  to this  paragraph,  the TORRANCE  COUNTY  only  liability  shall  be to

pay  Contractor  for  acceptable  goods  delivered  and services  rendered  before  the termination  date."

Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State  of  New  Mexico  in the

event  of  Barly  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by  the Department.

XVn.  COMPLI  ANCF,  W{TH  UNTFORM  FtJNDING  CRITERI  A.

A. Throughout  the term  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  shall:

1. submit  all  reports  of  annual  audits  and agreed  upon  procedures  required  by Section  12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978  by  the

due dates established  in  2.2.2  NMAC,  reports  of  which  must  be a public  record  pursuant  to Section  12-6-5(A)  NMSA

1978  within  forty-five  days of  delivery  to the State Auditor;

2. have  a duly  adopted  budget  for  the current  fiscal  year  approved  by  its  budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);

3. timely  submit  all  required  financial  reports  to its  budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);  and

4. have  adequate  accounting  methods  and procedures  to expend  grant  funds  in accordance  with  applicable  law  and

account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and assets acquired  by  grant  funds.

B. In  the event  Grantee  fails  to comply  with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A  of  this  Article  XVII,  the Deparhnent  may  take  one

or  more  of  the following  actions:

1. suspend  new  or  further  obligations  pursuant  to Article  W(A)  of  this  Agreement;

2. require  the  Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  pursuant  to Article  VI(D)  of  this

Agreement  to remedy  the non-compliance;

3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address  the non-compliance  by  giving  the Grantee  notice  of  such  special  conditions

in accordance  with  Article  III  of  this  Agreement;  the special  conditions  shall  be binding  and effective  on the date  that

notice  is deemed  to have  been  given  pursuant  to Article  III;  or

4. terminate  this  Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  this  Agreement.

ARTTCLE  XVIII.  SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND  GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BOND  PRO,TECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees  that  the underlying  appropriation  for  the Project  is a severance  tax  bond  or  general

obligation  bond  appropriation,  and that  the associated  bond  proceeds  are administered  by  the New  Mexico  State  Board  of

Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate  and distinct  from  the Department.  Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  (i)  it  is Grantee's

sole  and absolute  responsibility  to determine  through  SBOF  staff  what  (if  any)  conditions  are currently  imposed  on the

Project;  (ii)  the Department's  failure  to infomi  Grantee  of  a SBOF  imposed  condition  does not  affect  the validity  or

enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the SBOF  may  in  the future  impose  further  or different  conditions  upon  the  Project;  (iv)  all

SBOF  conditions  are effective  without  amendment  of  this  Agreement;  (v)  all  applicable  SBOF  conditions  must  be satisfied

before  the SBOF  will  release  to the Department  funds  subject  to the condition(s);  and  (vi)  the Department's  obligation  to

reimburse  Grantee  from  the  Project  is contingent  upon  the  then  current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B, Grantee  achowledges  and  agrees  that  the SBOF  may  in its sole  and  absolute  discretion  remove  a project's  assigned  bond

proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.  Entities  must  comply  with  the requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)

of  Project  funds  within  six  months  of  bond  issuance  as certified  by  the grantee  in  the  Bond  Questionnaire  and  Certification

documents  submitted  to the SBOF.  Failure  to comply  may  result  in  the bond  proceeds  reassignrnent  to a new  ready  project.  If

tis  should  occur  this  grant  agreement  will  be suspended  until  the entity  has demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by  the

SBOF  and  the Department.

C, Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees  that  this  Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond  Project  Disbursements  rule,  NMAC

2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or  re-codified.  The  nile  provides  definitions  and  interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the  purpose

of  determining  whether  a particular  activity  is allowable  under  the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

[THIS  SPACE  LEFT  BLANK  INTENTIONALLY]

8/9



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the paities  have duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the date of  execution  by  the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  with  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

BY:

(Type  or Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or  Print  Title)

Date

DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DIVISION

By:

Its: Division  Director

Date

9/9



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CAPIT  AL  GRANT  PROJECT

Request  for  Payment  Form

Exhibit  1

1. Grantee  Information

(Make sure infomiaUon  is complete  & accurate)

Grantee:

Address:

(Complsle  Mslling.  Includlng  Sulfa,  If appllcable)

Clly,  Slate,  Zip

Contact  Name/Phone  #:

Grant  No:

Project  Title:

Grant  Expiration  Date:

Payment  Computation

Payment  Request  No.

Grant  Amount:

AIPP  Amount  (lfApplrcable)  :

Funds  Requested  to Date:

Amount  Requested  this  Payment:

Reversion  Amount  (lfApplicable  ):

Grant  Balance:

€ GF  €  GOB  []  STB  (auachwkeNfks[drew)

€ FinalRequestforPayment(tfApp/7cab/e)

Ill. Fiscal  Year  :

(The State  Of NM Flscal  Year (8 July  f, 20XX  khrOugh June 30, 20XX  Of khe fOllOWing year)

IV. Reporking  Certification:  lherebycertifytothebestofmyknowledgeandbelief,thatdatabasereportingisuptodate;toincludetheaccuracyof

expenditures  and grant  balance.  project  status.  project  phase,  achievements  and milestones:  and in compliance  with Article  Vlll  of the Capital  Outlay  Grant
Agreement.

V. Compliance  Certificatton:  Under  penalty  of law,l  herebyceriify  to the bestofmyknowledge  and belief, the above  infomiation  Is coirect:

expenditures  are properly  documemed,  and are valld expenditures  or actual receipts  and that the grant  activity  is in full compliance  with Atrticle IX, Sec. 14 of the
New Mexico  Constitution  known  as the "anti donatlon"  clause.

Grantee  Fiscal  Officer

or  Fiscal  Agent  (if  applicable  )

Grantee  Representative

Printed  Name

Date:

Vendor  Code: Fund No.:

Printed  Name

Date:

(State  Agency  Use Only)

LO(: NO.:

I certffy  that  the  State  Agency  financial  and  vendor  file  information  agree  with  the  above  submitted  information.

Division  Fiscal  Officer Date Division  Project  Manager Date

September  2014



""NOTICEOFOBI:T.GAI'lONTOREIMBUR8EQRANTEF,   '-" '

BXTmBII'  2

Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  Gtantee  #

DATE:

TO: Departtnent  Representative:

FROM: Grantee  Entity:

(2rrantee  Official  Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant  Number:

Grant  Termination  Date:

As  the  designated  representative  of  the  Depattment  for  Grant  Agteement  number

entered into between Gtantee and the Department, I certif5r that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
fonowing  third  party  obligation  executed,  in  writing,  by the  third  phtby's  authorized  representative:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

I certify  that  the  State  is issuing  this  Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  Grantee  for  permissible  purposes  within

the  scope  of  the  project  description,  subject  to all  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  above  referenced  Grant

Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (A/iinus  AIPP  if  applicable):

The  Amount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to  Date:

Note:  Contract  amounts  may  exceed the total  grant  amount,  but  the itzvoices paid  by the grant  niijj'  tot  exceed the grant  amount.

Depatttnent  Rep.  Apptover:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

t Administtative  and/or  Inditect  Cost -  generally, the legislation  authorizing  the issuance of  bonds prohibits  the use of  its ptoceeds foi
indirect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages other  than pay fot  wotk  performed,  attorney  fees, and administrative  fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not  be allowed  unless specifically  authorized  by statute.

Page  15 of  17



JOC'E 4

Agenda  Item

No.  12-0



ST ATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT  OF FINANCE  AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 93100 CAPIT  AL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made and entered into by and between the Department of Finance and Administration, State  of  New

Mexico, Bataan Memorial  Building,  Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501 hereinafter called tl'ie "Department"  or abbreviation

such as "DFA/LGD",  and TORRANCE  COUNTY,  hereinafter called the "Grantee". This Agreement shall be effective as of  the date

it  is executed  by the Department.

RECIT  ALS

WHEREAS,  in the Laws of 2023, Chapter  199, Section 28, Paragraph  479, the Legislature made an appropriation  to the

Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS,  the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from this appropriation, in
accordance with the terms and conditions of  this Agreement; and

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.I NMSA  1978, the Secretary of  the Department  of  Finance  and

Administration  has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for capital projects and develop

standards for measuring the need for, and utility  of, proposed projects; (ii) contract for, receive  and utilize  any  grants  or  other

financial assistance made available by the United States government or by any other source, public or private;  (iii)  provide  planning

and funding assistance to units of local government, council of  govemment organizations, Indian tribal  governrnents  sihiated  within

New Mexico, and to nonprofit  entities having for their purpose local, regional or community betterment; (iv) incident to any  such

programs, may enter into contracts and agreements with such units of local govemment, council of  govemment organizations,  Indian

tribal governments, nonprofit  entities and the federal govenirnent; and (v) delegate such authority to the Local Government Division

as being necessary  and appropriate  to such  delegation.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration of  the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the parties hereby mutually
agree  as follows:

ARTTCLE  I. PRO,TECT DESCRIPTION.  AMOUNT  OF GRANT  AND REVERSION  DATE

A. The project that is the subject of  this Agreement is described as follows:

23-H3233

APPROPRIATION  AMOUNT:  $250,000.00
APPROPRIATION  REVBRSION  DATE:  June 30, 2027
Laws of  2023, Chapter 199, Section 28, Paragraph 479

TWO HUNDRED  FIFTY  THOUSAND  ($250,000.00),

to plan, design and construct a shop and fenced yard for the road department in Torrance county;

The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed TWO HUNDRBD  FIFTY  THOUSAND  $250,000.00 (the "Appropriation

Amount")  minus the allocation for Art  in Public Places ("AIPP amount"), if  applicable, TWO THOUSAND  FIVE HUNDRED

$2,500.00, which equals TWO HUNDRED  FORTY-SBVEN  THOUSAND  FIVE HUNDRED  $247,500.00 (the "Adjusted

Appropriation  Amount").

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation  Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the purpose  of  the  Project,  as

set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws cited above in tis  Article  I(A), the language  of

the laws  cited  herein  shall  control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of  this Agreement as the "Project";  the information  contained in  Article  I(A)  is

referred to collectively  throughout  the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project  Description."  The Grantee shall reference  the

Project's number in all correspondence with  and submissions to the Department conceming the Project, including, but not  limited  to,

Requests  for  Payment  and  reports.

1/9



ARTICI,E  n.  LIMIT  ATION  ON  DEP  ARTMENT'S  OBLIGATION  TO  MAKE  GRANT  DISBURSEMENT  TO  GRANTEE

A. Upon  the Effective  Date of  this Agreement,  for  permissible  prirposes  within  the scope of  the Project  Description,  the Grantee

shall  only  be reimbursed  monies  for  which  the Department  has issued and the Grantee  has received  a Notice  of  Department's

Obligation  to Reimburse  Grantee  (hereinafter  referred  to as "Notice  of  Obligation").  This Grant  Agreement  and the

disbursement  of  any and all amounts  of  the above referenced  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  are expressly  conditioned  upon

the following:

i. Ii'espective  of  any Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall  be made on or before  the Reversion  Date and,

if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered  and accepted  or the title  to the goods  has

been  transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  the services  have  been rendered  for  the Grantee);  and

ii. The total  amount  received  by the Grantee shall  not  exceed  the lesser of". (a) the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount

identified  in Article  I(A)  herein  or (b) the total  of  all amounts  stated in the Notice(s)  of  Obligation  evidencing  that  the

Department  has received  and accepted  the Grantee's  Third  Party  Obligation(s),  as defined  in subparagraph  iii  of  this

Article  II(A);  and

iii.  The Grantee's  expenditures  were  made pursuant  to the State Procurement  Code and execution  of  binding  written

obligations  or purchase  orders  with  third  party  contractors  or vendors  for  the pro'vision  of services,  including

professional  services,  or the purchase  of  tangible  personal  property  and real  property  for  the Project,  hereinafter

referred  to as "Third  Party  Obligations";  and

iv. The Grantee's  submittal  of  timely  Requests  for  Payment  in accordance  with  the procedures  set forth  in Article  IX  of

this Agreement;  and

v. In the event  that capital  assets acquired  with  Project  funds  are to be sold, leased, or licensed  to or operated  by a private

entity,  the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement:

a. must  be approved  by the applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any) in accordance  with  law; or

b. if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve  the transaction,  the Department  must  approve  the transaction  as

complying  with  law.

Prior  to the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to Articles  II(A)(v)(a)  and II(A)(v)(b)

herein,  the Department  may,  in its sole and absolute  discretion  and unless  inconsistent  with  State Board  of  Finance

imposed  conditions,  reimburse  the Grantee  for  necessary  expenditures  incurred  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to

make  the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement  commercially  feasible,  such as plan  and design  expenditures;  and

vi. Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all Third  Party  Obligations  and amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)

to the Department  and the Department's  issuance  and the Grantee's  receiving  of  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  a particular

amount  in accordance  with  the terms of  this Agreement  shall  be governed  by the following:

a. The Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one copy  of  all Third  Party  Obligations  and amendments  thereto

(including  terminations)  as soon  as possible  after  execution  by the Third  Party  but prior  to execution  by the

Grantee.

b. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  if  it chooses to enter  into a Third  Party  Obligation  prior  to receiving  a

Notice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the expendihire,  it is solely  responsible  for  such obligations.

c. The Department  may, in  its sole and absolute  discretion,  issue to Grantee  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  the

particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation  that  only  obligates  the Department  to reimburse  Grantee's

expenditures  made  on or before  the Reversion  Date  or an Early  Termination  Date. The  current  Notice  of

Obligation  form  is attached  to this Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d. The date the Department  signs the Notice  of  Obligation  is the date that the Department's  Notice  of  Obligation  is

effective.  After  that date, the Grantee  is authorized  to budget  the particular  amount  set forth  in the Notice  of

Obligation,  execute  the Third  Party  Obligation  and request  the Third  Party  to begin  work.  Payment  for  any

work  performed  or goods received  prior  to the effective  date of  the Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and solely

the obligation  of  the Grantee.

B. The Graritee  shall  implement,  in all respects,  the Project.  The Grantee  shall  provide  all necessary  qualified  personnel,  material,

and facilities  to implement  the Project.  The Grantee  shall  finance  its share (if  any)  of  the costs of  the Project,  including  all

Project  ovemins.

C. Project  funds  shall  not be rised  for  purposes  other  than those specified  in the Project  Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by  law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used to reimburse  Grantee  for  indirect  Project  costs.

'The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated
for new constniction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section }3-4AA  NMSA 1978.
"'Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third
party contractor or vendor, if  the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee.

2/9



ARTICT,E  nI.  NOTICE  PROVISIONS  AND GRANTEE  AND DEP ARTMENT  DESiGNATED  REPRESENT  ATIVES

Whenever written  notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement, the following  provisions
shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official  representative(s) concerning  all  matters  related

to this  Agreement:

Grantee:  TORRANCE  COUNTY

Name:  Janice  Barela

Title:  County  Manager

Address:  P O Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

Email:  jbarela@tcnm.us
Telephone:  505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent concerning  all  matters

related  to this  Agreerr)ent:

Grantee:  TORRANCE  CO{JNTY

Name:  Lori  Archuleta

Title:  Financial  Analyst

Address:  P O Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

Email:  larchuleta@tcnm.us
Telephone:  505-544-4703

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters related to this
Agreement.

Department:  DFA/Local  Government  Division

Name:  Lori  Vasquez

Title:  Project  Manager

Address:  Bataan  Memorial  Bldg.  Rm  202,  Santa  Fe,  NM  87501

Email:  loretta.vasquez@dfa.nm.gov
Telephone:  505-469-6175

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions, related to this Agreement  to

the above named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given  and received

upon the date of  the receiving party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first  occur.  In  the  case of

email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV. REVERSTON  DATE,  TERM.  DEADLINE  TO EXPEND  FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article  I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be expended by  Grantee,

which is referred to throughout the remainder of  this Agreement as the "Reversion Date." Upon being duly executed  by  both

parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of  the date of  execution by the Department. It shall terminate on June  30, 2027

the Reversion Date unless Temiinated Before Reversion Date ("Early  Termination")  pursuant  to Article  V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if  applicable, Early Termination  Date  of  this

Agreement. For purposes of  this Agreement, it is not sufficient  for the Grantee to encumber the Project fiinds on its books  on

or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination  Date. Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred  as of

the date that a particular quantity of  goods are delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred  to

the Grantee and/or as of the date particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expendihire

has not occurred as of  the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with  a third  party.

3/9



ARTTCLE  V. EARLY  TERMINATION

A. Early  Termtnation  Before  Reverston  Date Due to Completion  of the Project  or Complete  Expenditure  of the Adjusted
Appropriation  or Vtolatton  of this Agreement  F,arly  Termination  includes:

i. Temiination  due to completion  of  the Project  before tlie Reversion  Date; or

ii. Termination  due to complete expenditure  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  before the Reversion  Date; or

iii.  Termination  for violation  of  the terms of  this Agreement;  or

iv. Termination  for suspected mishandling  of  public  funds, including  but not limited  to, fraud, waste, abuse, and conflicts
of  interest.

Either  the Department  or the Grantee may early terminate  this Agreement  prior  to the Reversion  Date by providing  the other

party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15) days advance, written  notice of  early termination.  Grantee hereby waives any rights to

assert an impaimient  of  contract claim against the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event of  Early  Termination
of  this Agreement  by the Department  pursuant to Article  V(A).

B. Early  Termtnation  Before  Reversion  Date  Due to Non-approprtation

The terms of  this Agreement  are expressly made contingent  upon sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being made by

the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for the performance  of  this Agreement.  Throughout  this Agreement  the ternn "non-appropriate

or "non-appropriation"  includes the following  actions by the New  Mexico  Legislature:  deauthorization,  reauthorization  or

revocation  of  a prior  authorization.  The Legislature  may choose to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  refened  to in Article  I

and, if  that occurs, the Department  shall early terminate  this Agreement  for non-appropriation  by giving  the Grantee written

notice  of  such termination,  and such termination  shall be effective  as of  the effective  date of  the law making  the non-

appropriation.  The Department's  decision as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  or authorizations  are available  shall  be

accepted by the Grarrtee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment  of contract  claim  against

the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event of  Early  Termination  of  this Agreement  by the Department  pursuant

to Article  V(B).

C. Limttation  on Department's  Ohttgation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to Grantee  in the Event  off,Early  Termination
In the event of  Early  Temiination  of  this Agreement  by either party, the Department's  sole and absolute obligation  to

reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned  upon the limitations  set forth  Article  II.

ARTICLE  VI.  SUSPENSION  OF NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department  may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion,  to provide  written  notice to the Grantee to suspend entering
i nto new and further  obligations.  Upon  the receipt  of  such written  notice by the Grantee:

i. The Grantee shall immediately  suspend entering into new or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties; and

ii . The Department  will  suspend the issuance of  any new or fiirther  Notice  of  Obligation  under this Agreement;  and

iii . The Department  may direct  the Grantee to implement  a corrective  action plan in accordance with  Article  VI(D)  herein.

B. In the event of  Suspension of  this Agreement,  the Department's  sole and absolute obligation  to reimburse the Grantee is
expressly conditioned  upon the limitations  set forth  in Article  II herein.

C. A suspension of  new or further  obligations  under this Agreement  shall remain  in effect  unless or until  the date the Grantee

receives written  notice given by the Department  informing  the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted  or that the

Agreement  has been Barly  Terminated  in accordance with  Article  V herein. If  the Suspension is lifted,  the Department  will
consider  fiuther  requests for  Notice  of  Obligation.

D. Correcttve  Action  Plan in the Event  of  Suspensiorl

In the event that the Department  chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion  to direct  the Grantee to suspend entering  into new

or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties pursuant  to Article  VI(A),  the Department  may, but is not obligated  to, require

the Grantee to develop and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan to remedy the grounds for the Suspension. Such

corrective  action plan must be approved by the Department  and be signed by the Grantee. Failure  to sign a corrective  action

plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth  in the signed corrective  action plan, is hereby deemed a violation  of  the terms  of

this Agreement  for  purposes of  Early Termination,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The corrective  action plan is in addition  to, and not in

lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including  but not limited  to Early  Termination.

4/9



ARTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instniment in writing duly executed by both the parties

liereto.

ARTICLE  VIII.  REPORTS

A.  

The Grantee shall report quarterly Project actiyity by entering such Project infomiation  as the Department and the Department

of Finance and Administration  may require, such information  entered directly  into a database maintained by the Department  of

Finance and Administration  (Budget & Formulation Management System). Additionally,  the Grantee shall certify  on the

Request for Payment form (Exhibit  1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The Grantee  hereby

acknowledges that failure to perfom  and/or certify updates into the database will  delay  or  potentially  jeopardize  the

reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give Grantee a minimum of  thirty  (30) days advance written  notice  of  any

changes  to the information  the  Grantee  is required  to report.

Quarterly reports shall be due on the last day of the month, that is 30 days prior to the end of the quarter following  execution

of this Agreement by the Department and ending during the quarter of the submission of the final request for reimbursement

for  the Project,  or  the following  qriarter.

B. Requests for Additional  Information/Project  Tnspection

During the term of  this Agreement and during the period of  time during which the Grantee must maintain records pursuant  to

Article  VIII,  the Department  may:

i. request such additional  information  regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and

ii. conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of  the Project. Grantee shall respond to
such requests for additional information  within  a reasonable period of  time, as established by the Department.

ARTTCLE  IX.  REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCEDURES  AND DEADLmF,S

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit  1. Payment

requests  are subject  to the  following  procedures:

i. The Grantee  must  submit a Request  for  Payment;  and

ii. Each Request for Payment must contain proof  of  payment by the Grantee or liabilities  incurred by the Grantee showing

that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities  incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices  received

by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of  tangible personal property received by the Grantee  for

the implementation  of  the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities  only  if
the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special conditions

imposed  by  the Department.

iii, In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices  received,  but

not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if  the invoices comply with the provisions  of  this

Agreement and are a valid liability  of  the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors

within  five (5) business days from the date of  receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period  of

time as the Department may prescribe in writing.  The Grantee is required to certify to the Department  proof  of

payment to the third party contractor or vendor within  ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement

from  the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation  Amount  within  six months of acceptance of  the grant  agreement

and must have expended no less than 85% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  six months prior to the reversion  date.

C. 

Requests  for  Payments  shall  be submitted  by  Grantee  to the Department  on the earlier  of:

i. Immediately  as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum  thirty  (30)  days  from  when  the expenditure  wad

incurred or liability  of  the Grantee was approved as evidenced  by  an unpaid  invoice  received  by  the Grantee  from  a

third  party  contractor  or  vendor;  or

ii.  Twenty  (20)  days  from  date of  Early  Termination;  or

iii.  Twenty  (20)  days  from  the Reversion  Date.

5/9



D. The Grantee's  failure  to abide  by tl'ie requirements  set forth  in Article  II and Article  IX  lierein  will  result  in the denial  of  its
Request  for  Payment  or will  delay  tl'ie processing  of  Requests for  Payment.  Tlie  Department  l'ias the right  to reject  a payment
request  for  the Project  unless and until  it is satisfied  that the expenditures  in the Request  for  Payment  are for  permissible
purposes  within  the meaning  of  the Project  Description  and that the expenditures  and the Grantee  are otherwise  in compliance
with  this Agreement,  including  but  not limited  to, compliance  with  the reporting  requirements  and tlie requirements  set forth  in
Article  II herein  to provide  Third  Party  Obligations  and the Deadlines  set forth  in Article  IX  herein. The Department's  ability
to reject  any Request  for  Payment  is in addition  to, and not in lieu  of, ai'iy other  legal  or equitable  remedy  available  to the
Department  due to Grantee's  violation  of  this Agreement.

ARTICLE,  X. PROJECT  CONDITTONS  AND  RE8TRICTIONS:  REPRESENT  ATIONS  AND  WARRANTIES

A. The following  general  conditions  and restrictions  are applicable  to the Project:

i. The Project's  funds  must  be spent in accordance  with  all applicable  state laws, regulations,  policies,  and guidelines,
including,  but  not limited  to, the State Procurement  Code (or local  procurement  ordinance,  where  applicable).

ii. The Project  must  be implemented  in accordance  with  the New  Mexico  Public  Works  Minimum  Wage  Act,  Section
13-4-10  through  13-4-17  NMSA  1978,  as applicable.  Bvcry  contract  or project  in excess of  sixty  thousand  dollars
($60,000)  that  the Grantee  is a party  to for  construction,  alteration,  demolition  or repair  or any combination  of  these,
including  pairiting  and decorating,  of  public  buildings,  public  works  or public  roads and that requires  or involves  the
employment  of  mechanics,  laborers  or both  shall  contain  a provision  stating  the minimum  wages and fringe  benefits  to
be paid  to various  classes of  laborers  and mechanics,  shall  be based upon  the wages and benefits  that  will  be
determined  by the New  Mexico  Department  of  Workforce  Solutions  to be prevailing  for  the corresponding  classes of
laborers  and mechanics  employed  on contract  work  of  a similar  nature  in the locality.  Further,  every  contract  or project
shall  contain  a stipulation  that the contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or a person  acting  as a contractor  shall  pay all
mechanics  and laborers  employed  on the site of  the project,  unconditionally  and not less often  than once a week  and
without  subsequent  unlawful  deduction  or rebate  on any account,  the full  amounts  accnied  at time  of  payment
computed  at wage rates and fringe  benefit  rates not  less than those detemiined  pursuant  to Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA
1978 to be the prevailing  wage rates and prevailing  fringe  benefit  rates issued for  the project.

iii.  The Project  may only  benefit  private  entities  in  accordance  with  applicable  law,  including,  but  not limited  to, Article
IX,  Section  14 of  the Constitution  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  the "  Anti-Donation  Clause."

iv. The Grantee  shall  not for  a period  of  10 years from  the date of  this agreement  convert  any property  acquired,  built,
renovated,  repaired,  designed  or developed  with  the Project's  funds to uses other  than those specified  in the Project
Description  without  the Department's  and the Board  of  Finance's  express,  advance,  written  approval,  which  may
include  a requirement  to reimburse  the State for  the cost of  the project,  transfer  proceeds  from  the disposition  of
property  to the State, or otherwise  provide  consideration  to the State.

v. The Grantee  shall  comply  with  all  federal  and state laws, rules and regulations  pertaining  to equal employment
opportunity.  In accordance  with  all such laws,  rules  and regulations  the Grantee  agrees to assure that  no person  shall,
on the grounds  of  race, color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be excluded  from  employment
with  Grantee,  be excluded  from  participation  in the Project,  be denied  benefits  or otherwise  be subject  to
discrimination  under,  any activity  performed  under  this Agreement.  If  Grantee  is found  to be not in compliance  with
these requirements  during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  agrees to take appropriate  steps to correct  any
deficiencies.  The Grantee's  failure  to implement  such appropriate  steps within  a reasonable  time  constihites  grounds  for
terminating  this Agreement.

B. The Grantee  hereby  represents  and warrants  the following:

i. The Grantee  has the legal  authority  to receive  and expend  the Project's  fiinds.

ii. This  Agreement  has been duly  authorized  by  the Grantee,  the person  executing  this Agreement  has authority  to do so,
and, once  executed  by the Grantee,  this Agreement  shall  constitute  a binding  obligation  of  the Grantee,  enforceable
according  to its terms.

iii.  This  Agreement  and the Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not conflict  with  any  law  or ordinance  or resolution
applicable  to the Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if  applicable),  or any  judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is
subject.

iv. The Grantee  has independently  confimied  that  the Project  Description,  including,  but  not  limited  to, the amount  and
Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the underlying  appropriation  in law.

v. The Grantee's  goveming  body  has duly  adopted  or passed as an official  act a resolution,  motion,  or similar  action
authorizing  the person  identified  as the official  representative  of  the Grantee  to sign  the Agreement  and to sign
R  equests for  Payment.

vi. The Grantee  shall  abide by  New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,  gover'ental  conduct  and whistleblower
protection.  The  Grantee  specifically  agrees that  no officer  or employee  of  the local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or
agents, no member  of  the governing  body,  and no other  public  official  of  the locality  who  exercises  any function  or
responsibility  with  respect  to this Grant,  during  their  tenure  or for  one year  thereafter,  shall  have any interest,  direct  or

6/9



indirect,  in any contract  or subcontract,  or the proceeds  thereof,  for  work  to be perfoi'med  or goods to be received,

pursuant  to this Grant.  Further,  Grantee  shall  require  all of  its contractors  to incorporate  in all subcontracts  the

language  set forth  in this paragraph  prohibiting  conflicts  of  interest.

vii.  No funds have been paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any person  for influencing  or attempting  to

influence  an officer  or employee  of  this or any agency  or body  in coru'iection  with  the awarding  of  any Third  Party

Obligation  and tl'iat the Grantee  shall require  certifying  language  prohibiting  lobbying  to be included  in the award

documents  for  all subawards,  including  subcontracts,  loans and cooperative  agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be

required  to certify  accordingly.

ARTICLF,  XL  STRICT  ACCOUNT  ABILITY  OF  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS:  PROJECT  RECORDS

A. Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to the Project's  funds.  The Grantee  shall  follow

generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and, if  feasible,  maintain  a separate bank  account  or fund  with  a separate

organizational  code, for  the funds  to assure separate budgeting  and accounting  of  the funds.

B. For a period  of  six (6) years following  the Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall  maintain  all  Project  related  records,

including,  but  not  limited  to, all financial  records,  requests  for  proposals,  invitations  to bid,  selection  and award  criteria,

contracts  and subcontracts,  advertisements,  minutes  of  pertinent  meetings,  as well  as records  sufficient  to fully  account  for  the

amount  and disposition  of  the total  funds  from  all sources budgeted  for  the Project,  the purpose  for  which  such funds  were

used, and such other  records  as the Department  shall  prescribe.

C. Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  and the

New  Mexico  State Auditor  upon  request.  With  respect  to the funds  that are the subject  of  this Agreement,  if  the State Auditor

or the Department  of  Finance  and Administration  finds  that any or all of  these funds  were  improperly  expended,  the Grantee

may  be required  to reimburse  to the State of  New  Mexico,  to the originating  fund,  any and all amounts  found  to be improperly
expended.

ARTTCT,E  XTT. TMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FUNDS

If  the Department  detemiines  that  part  or all of  the Appropriation  Amount  was improperly  reimbursed  to Grantee,  including  but  not

limited  to, Project  funds reimbursed  to Grantee  based upon  fraud,  mismanagement,  misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by the

Grantee,  or violation  of  this  Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  return  such funds to the Department  for  disposition  in accordance  with  law.

ARTICLE  XIII.  LIABILITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  party's  acts or omissions  in connection  with  this

Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this  Agreement  is subject  to immunities  and limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort
Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  and exclusive  agreement  between  the Grantee  and Department  concerning  the subject  matter

hereof.  The Agreement  supersedes  any and all prior  or contemporaneous  agreements,  understandings,  discussions,  communications,

and representations,  written  or verbal.

ARTTCT,E  XV.  REQUmED  NON-APPROPRIATIONS  CLAUSE  TN CONTRACTS  F{JTSmED  IN  WHOLE  OR  PART  BY

FUNDS  MADE  AY  AILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGRF,EMENT

The Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and agrees that  Grantee  shall  include  a "non-appropriations"  clause in all contracts  between  it

and other  parties  that are (i) funded  in whole  or part  by  funds  made  available  under  this Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into after  the

effective  date of  this Agreement  that states:

"The  temis  of  this Agreement  are contingentupon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being  made by the Legislature  ofNew

Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  are not  made by the Legislature,

TORRANCE  COUNTY  may immediately  terminate  this Agreement  by giving  Contractor  written  notice  of  such termination.

TORRANCE  COUNTY's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall  be accepted  by the Contractor  and shall

be final.  Contractor  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  TORRANCE  COUNTY  or the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  Local  Government  Division  (DFA/LGD)  or the State of  New  Mexico  iri the event  of

immediate  or Early  Termination  of  this Agreement  by the TORRANCE  COUNTY  or the Department"

7/9



ARTICLE  XVT.  REQUIRED  TERMmATION  CLAUSE  IN CONTRACTS  F(JNDF,T)  TN WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS

MADE  AY  AILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and agrees that Grai'itee shall  include  the following  termination  clause in all contracts  that  are (i)

funded  in whole  or part  by funds made available  under  this Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into after  the effective  date of  this Agreement:

"This  contract  is funded  in whole  or in part  by funds  made available  under  a DFA/LGD  Grant  Agreement.  Should  the DFA/LGD

early  ternninate  the grant  agreement,  the TORRANCE  COUNTY  may early  terminate  this contract  by providing  Contractor  written

notice  of  such termination.  In the event of  termination  pursuant  to this paragraph,  the TORRANCE  CO?JNTY  only  liability  shall  be to

pay Contractor  for  acceptable  goods delivered  and services  rendered  before  the termination  date."

Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the

event  of  Early  Termination  of  this Agreement  by the Department.

XVn.  COMPI,I  ANCE  WITH  UNTFORM  FUNDmG  CRITERT  A.

A. Throughout  the term  of  this Agreement,  Grantee  shall:

1. submit  all  reports  of  annual  audits  and agreed upon  procedures  required  by Section  12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978  by the

due dates established  in 2.2.2  NMAC,  reports  of  which  must  be a public  record  pursuant  to Section  12-6-5(A)  NMSA

1978 within  forty-five  days of  delivery  to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly  adopted  budget  for  the current  fiscal  year  approved  by its budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);

3. timely  submit  all  required  financial  reports  to its budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any); and

4. have adequate  accounting  methods  and procedures  to expend  grant  funds  in accordance  with  applicable  law  and

account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and assets acquired  by  grant  funds.

B. In the event  Grantee  fails  to comply  with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A of  this Article  XVII,  the Department  may  take one

or more  of  the following  actions:

1. suspend  new or further  obligations  pursuant  to Article  VI(A)  of  this Agreement;

2. require  the Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  pursuant  to Article  VI(D)  of  this

Agreement  to remedy  the non-compliance;

3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address the non-compliance  by giving  the Grantee  notice  of  such special  conditions

in accordance  with  Article  III  of  this Agreement;  the special  conditions  shall  be binding  and effective  on the date that

notice  is deemed  to have been given  pursuant  to Article  III;  or

4. terminate  this Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  this Agreement.

ARTTCLE  XVI'ff.  SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND  GENERAL  OBLTGATION  BOND  PRO,TECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that the underlying  appropriation  for  the Project  is a severance  tax bond  or general

obligation  bond  appropriation,  and that  the associated  bond  proceeds  are administered  by the New  Mexico  State Board  of

Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate and distinct  from  the Department.  Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that (i) it  is Grantee's

sole and absolute  responsibility  to determine  through  SBOF  staff  what  (if  any)  conditions  are currently  imposed  on the

Project;  (ii)  the Department's  failure  to inform  Grantee  of  a SBOF  imposed  condition  does not  affect  the validity  or

enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the SBOF  may  in the future  impose  further  or different  conditions  upon  the Project;  (iv)  all

SBOF  conditions  are effective  without  amendment  of  this Agreement;  (v) all applicable  SBOF  conditions  must  be satisfied

before  the SBOF  will  release to the Department  funds  subject  to the condition(s);  and (vi)  the Department's  obligation  to

reimburse  Grantee  from  the Project  is contingent  upon  the then current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that the SBOF  may  in its sole and absolute  discretion  remove  a project's  assigned  bond

proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.  Entities  must  comply  with  the requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)

of  Project  funds  within  six months  of  bond  issuance  as certified  by the grantee  in the Bond  Questionnaire  and Certification

documents  submitted  to the SBOF.  Failure  to comply  may  result  in the bond  proceeds  reassignment  to a new  ready  project.  If

this should  occur  this grant  agreement  will  be suspended  until  the entity  has demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by  the

SBOF  and the Department.

C. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that this Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond  Project  Disbursements  rule,  NMAC

2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or re-codified.  The rule provides  definitions  and interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the purpose

of  determining  whether  a particular  activity  is allowable  under  the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

[THIS  SPACE  LEFT  BLANK  INTENTIONALLY]

8/9



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  tlie  date of  execution  by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  with  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

BY:

(Type  or Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or Print  Title)

Date

DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  ADMINISTRATION

LOCAL  GOVERNMENT  DIVISION

By:

Its:  Division  Director

Date

9/9



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

' CAPITALGRANTPROJECT

Request  for  Payment  Form

Exhibit  I

i. Grantee  Information

(Make sure information Is complete & att.urake)

Grantee:

Address:

(Complele  Melllng.  Induding  Sulle,  IT applicable)

Clly,  Slate,  ap

Contact  Name/Phone  #:

Grant  No:

Project  Title:

Grant  Expiration  Date:

Payment  Computation

Payment  Request  No.

Grant  Amount:

AIPP  Amount  (lfApplicable)  :

Funds  Requested  to Date:

Amount  Requested  this  Payment:

Reversion  Amount  (lfApplicable  ):

Grant  Balance:

€ GF  €  GOB  €  STB  (a[tachwkefikskdraw)

€ Final Request fot Payment lifApplicable )

Ill. Fiscal  Year  :

(TMSkakeOfNMFI'SCEIIYearl'SJu'J1i2':"'[hrOlJghhne30i20)'OfkhefOllOWl'ng7ear)

IV.
a

Reporting  Certification:  I hereby cert§  to the best of my knowledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date: to include the accuracyof
expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article Vlll of the Capital Outlay Grant
Agreement.

V. Compliance  CertftCaiOn:  Unde+penalty  oflaw, I herebycertifyto  the bestof  myknowledge  and belief, the above information Is correct;

expenditures are properly documented. and are valid expenditures Or 8Ctual receipts: and that the grant activity is in ill  compliance w'tH ArtiCle IX, StiC. 14 0f the
New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donaUona' clause.

Grantee  Fiscal  Officer

or  Fiscal  Agent  (if  applicable  )

Grantee  Representative

Printed  Name

Date:

Vendor  Code: Fund No.:

Printed  Name

Date:

(State  Agency  Use Only)
LO(:  NO.:

I certify  that  the  State  Agency  financial  and  vendor  file  information  agree  with  the  above  submitted  information.

Division  Fiscal  Officer Date Division  Project  Manager Date

September  2014



NOTI(,E  OF'OBLIGATION  TO  RBIMBUR8E  GRANTEE
EXHIB}:T  2

Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimbutse  Gtantee  #

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Department  Representative:

Grantee  Entity:

Grantee  Official  Representative:

Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  Gtantee

Grant  Number:

Grant  Termination  Date:

As the  designated  representative  of  the  Departtnent  for  Gtant  Agreement  number

entered  into  between  Gtantee  and  the  Department,  I certify  that  the  Grantee  has submitted  to the  Departtnent  the

following  third  patty  obligation  executed,  in  writing,  by  the  third  patty's  authorized  representative:

Vendor  or  Conttactot:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Tbird  Party  Obligation  Amount:

I certify  that  the  State  is issuing  this  Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  Gtantee  fot  permissible  purposes  within

the scope  of  the  project  description,  subject  to  all  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  above  referenced  Grant

Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (Minus  AIPP  if  applicable):

The  Amount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Atnount  of  all  Pteviously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to Date:

Note:  Comract  amoums  may  exceed the tota!gram  amount,  but  the i;tivoices paid  by the gram  will  txot exceed the gram  amount.

Departtnent  Rep.  Approver:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

i Administrative  and/or  Indirect  Cost -  genetally,  the legislation  authorizing  the issuance of  bonds prohibits  the use of  its proceeds fot
indirect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages othet  than pay for  work  perfotmed,  attomey  fees, and administtative  fees). Such use of
bond ptoceeds shall not be allowed  unless specifically  authorized  by statute.

Page  15 of  17



Agenda  Item

No.  12-P



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358

EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

AGING  AND  LONG-TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

FUND  89200  CAPITAL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  as of  this  day of

20,  by and between  the Aging  and Long-Terin  Services  Department,  hereinafter  called  the

"Department"  or abbreviation  such as "ALTSD",  and Torrance  County,  hereinafter  called  the

"Grantee".  This  Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date it is executed  by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS,  in the Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  55, Section  10, Paragraph  59, the Legislature

made an appropriation  to the Department,  funds  from  which  the Department  is making  available

to the Grantee  pursuant  to this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the Department  is granting  to Grantee,  and the Grantee  is accepting  the

grant  of, funds  from  this  appropriation,  in accordance  with  the terms  and conditions  of  this

Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  State Agency  on Aging  (28-4-1  to 28-4-9  NMSA  1978):  successor  agency,

Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department  (9-23-1  to 9-23-12  NMSA  1978)  may  enter  into

grants  and contracts  as appropriated  by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THERF,FORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants  and obligations

contained  herein,  the parties  hereby  mutually  agree as follows:

ARTICLE  I. PROJECT  DESCRIPTION,  AMOUNT  OF  GRANT  AND  REVERSION
DATE

A. The  project  that  is the  subject  of  this  Agreement  is described  as follows:

A22G-5358  $169,621.00  AJ'PROPRIATIONREVERSIONDATE:  30-JUN-2026

Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  55, Section  10, Paragraph  59, one Hundred  sixty  nine  thousand,  six

hundred  twenty  one dollars,  ($169,621.00),  for  renovations,  including  the purchase  and

installation  of  equipment,  to the Estancia  senior  center  in Torrance  county;

The Grantee's  total  reimbursements  shall  not  exceed  one hundred  sixty  nine  thousand,  six

hundred  twenty  one dollars  ($169,621.00)  (the "Appropriation  Amount")  minus  the allocation

for  Art  in Public  Places,  one thousand  six  hundred  ninety  seven  dollars,  ($1,697.00)1, if

applicable,  one Hundred  sixty  seven  thousand,  nine  hundred  twenty  four  dollars  which  equals

($167,924.00)  (the "Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount").

' The AIPP amount is "an amount of  money equal to orie percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000),
whichever is less, of  the amount of  money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA  1978.

Pagelof21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5358
EST ANCIA  SENIOR CENTER-RENOV ATE

Torrance County

In the event  of  a conflict  among  the Appropriation  Amount,  the Reversion  Date,  as defined

herein  and/or  the purpose  of  the Project,  as set forth  in this  Agreement,  and the corresponding

appropriation  language  in the laws cited  above  in this  Article  I(A),  the language  of  the laws  cited
herein  shall  control.

This  project  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the "Project";  the

information  contained  in Atticle  I(A)  is referred  to collectively  throughout  the remainder  of  this

Agreement  as the "Project  Description."  Attachment  A sets forth  additional  or more  stringent

requirements  and conditions,  which  are incorporated  by this  reference  as if  set forth  fully  herein.

If  Optional  Attachment  A imposes  more  stringent  requirements  than  any requirement  set forth  in

this  Agreement,  the more  stringent  requirements  of  Attachment  A  shall  prevail,  in the event  of

irreconcilable  conflict.  The Grantee  shall  reference  the Project's  number  in all  correspondence

with  and submissions  to the Department  concerning  the Project,  including,  but  not  limited  to,

Requests  for  Payment  and reports.

ARTICLE  II.  LIMIT  ATION  ON  DEPARTMENT'S  OBLIGATION  TO  MAKE  GRANT
DISBURSEMENT  TO  GRANTEE

A. Upon  the Effective  Date  of  this  Agreement,  for  permissible  purposes  within  the scope

of  the Project  Description,  the Grantee  shall  only  be reimbursed  monies  for  which  the

Department  has issued,  and the Grantee  has received  aNotice  of  Department's  Obligation  to

Reimburse2 Grantee  (hereinafter  referred  to as "Notice  of  Obligation").  This  Grant  Agreement

and  the disbursement  of  any and all amounts  of  the above  referenced  Adjusted  Appropriation

Amount  are expressly  conditioned  upon  the following:

(i)  Irrespective  of  any Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall  be made  on or

before  the Reversion  Date  and, if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date  (i.e.,  the goods

have  been delivered  and accepted  or the title  to the goods  has been  transferred  to the

Grantee  and/or  the services  have  been  rendered  for  the Grantee);  and

(ii)  The total  amount  received  by the Grantee  shall  not  exceed  the lesser  of: (a) the Adjusted

Appropriation  Amount  identified  in Article  I(A)  herein  or (b) the total  of  all  amounts

stated  in the Notice(s)  of  Obligation  evidencing  that  the Department  has received  and

accepted  the Grantee's  Third-Party  Obligation(s),  as defined  in subparagraph  iii  of  this
Article  II(A);  and

(iii) The Grantee's  expenditures  were  made  pursuant  to the State Procurement  Code and

execution  of  binding  written  obligations  or purchase  orders  with  third  party  contractors  or

vendors  for  the provision  of  services,  including  professional  services,  or the purchase  of

tangible  personal  property  and real  property  for  the Project,  hereinafter  referred  to as

"Third  Party  Obligations";  and

(iv)The  Grantee's  submittal  of  timely  Requests  for  Payment  in accordance  with  the

procedures  set forth  in Article  IX  of  this  Agreement;  and

(v) In the event  that  capital  assets acquired  with  Project  funds  are to be sold,  leased,  or

licensed  to or operated  by a private  entity,  the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement:

2 "Reimburse"  as used throughout  this  Agreement  includes  Deparhnent  payments  to the  Grantee  for  invoices

received,  but  not  yet  paid,  by the Grantee  from  a third  paity  contractor  or  vendor,  if  the invoices  comply  with  the

provisions  of  this  Agreement  and are a valid  liability  of  the  Grantee.

Page2of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

a. must  be approved  by the applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any) in accordaice  with

law;  or

b. if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve  the transaction,  the Department  must

approve  the transaction  as complying  with  law.

Prior  to the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to

Articles  II(A)(v)(a)  and II(A)(v)(b)  herein,  the Department  may,  in its sole and absolute

discretion  and unless  inconsistent  with  State Board  of  Finance  imposed  conditions,

reimburse  the Grantee  for  necessary  expenditures

incuned  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to make  the sale, lease, license,  or operating

agreement  commercially  feasible,  such as plan  and design  expenditures;  and

(vi)The  Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all Third  Party  Obligations  and

amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)  to the Department  and the Department's

issuance  and the Grantee's  receiving  of  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  a particular  amount  in

accordance  with  the terins  of  this  Agreement  shall  be governed  by the following:

a. The Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one  copy  of  all Third  Party

Obligations  and amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)  as soon  as

possible  after  execution  by  the Third  Party  but  prior  to execution  by the

Grantee,

b. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  if  it chooses  to enter  into  a Third  Party

Obligation  prior  to receiving  aNotice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the

expenditure,  it is solely  responsible  for  such obligations.

c. The Department  may,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  issue to Grantee  a

Notice  of  Obligation  for  the particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation

that  only  obligates  the Department  to reimburse  Grantee's  expenditures  made

on or before  the Reversion  Date  or an Early  Termination  Date. The  current

Notice  of  Obligation  form  is attached  to this  Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d.  The date the Department  signs  the Notice  of  Obligation  is the date that  the

Department's  Notice  of  Obligation  is effective.  After  that  date, the Grantee  is

authorized  to budget  the particular  amount  set forth  in the Notice  of

Obligation,  execute  the Third  Party  Obligation  and request  the Third  Party  to

begin  work.  Payment  for  any work  performed  or goods  received  prior  to the

effective  date of  the Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and solely  the obligation  of

the Grantee.

B. The Grantee  shall  implement,  in all  respects,  the Project.  The  Grantee  shall  provide

all  necessary  qualified  personnel,  material,  and facilities  to implement  the Project.  The Grantee

shall  finance  its share (if  any) of  the costs of  the Project,  including  all  Project  overruns.

C. Project  funds  shall  not  be used for  purposes  other  than  those  specified  in the Project

Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used to reimburse

Grantee  for  indirect  Project  costs.

Page3of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTF.R-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

ARTICLE  III.  NOTICE  PROVISIONS  AND  GRANTEE  AND  DEPARTMENT

DESIGNATED  REPRESENT  ATIVES

Whenever  written  notices,  including  written  decisions,  are to be given  or received,  related  to this

Agreement,  the following  provisions  shall  apply.

The Graritee  designates  the person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as  their  official

representative(s)  concerning  all matters  related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Torrance  County

Janice  Barela

County  Manager

p.o. Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

jbarela@tcnm.us
505-544-4703

The Grantee  designates  the person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as their  Fiscal  Officer  or

Fiscal  Agent  concerning  all  matters  related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Torrance  County

Amanda  Lujan

Grants  Administrator

p.o. Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016,

alujan@tcgn.us
505-544-4309

The  Department  designates  the persons  listed  below,  or their  successors,  as the Points  of  Contact

for  matters  related  to this  Agreement.

Department:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department

Monica  Cordova/Elizabeth  Chavez

Project  Coordinator/Capital  Outlay  Bureau  Chief

2550  Cerrillos  Road,  Santa  Fe, NM  87505

monica.cordova(,altsd.rim.gov  /elizabeth.chavezQaltsd.nm.gov

505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The  Grantee  and the Department  agree that  either  party  shall  send all  notices,  including  written

decisions,  related  to this  Agreement  to the above-named  persons  by email  or regular  mail.  In the

case of  mailings,  notices  shall  be deemed  to have  been given  and received  upon  the date of  the

receiving  party's  actual  receipt  or five  calendar  days after  mailing,  whichever  shall  first  occur.  In

the case of  email  transmissions,  the notice  shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and received  on

the date reflected  on  the delivery  receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV.  REVERSION  DATE,  TERM,  DEADLINE  TO  EXPEND  FUNDS

Page4of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

A. As referenced  in Article  I(A),  the applicable  law  establishes  a date by which  Project

funds  must  be expended  by Grantee,  which  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this

Agreement  as the "Reversion  Date."  Upon  being  duly  executed  by both  parties,  this  Agreement

shall  be effective  as of  the date of  execution  by the Department.  It shall  terminate  on June 30,

2026,  the  Reversion  Date  unless  Terminated  Before  Reversion  Date  ("Early  Termination")

pursuant  to Article  V  herein.

B. The Project's  funds  must  be expended  on or before  the Reversion  Date  and, if

applicable,  Early  Termination  Date  of  this  Agreement.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  it is  not

sufficient  for  the Grantee  to encumber  the Project  funds  on its books  on or before  the Project's

Reversion  Date  or Early  Termination  Date.  Funds  are expended  and an expenditure  has occurred

as of  the date that  a particular  quantity  of  goods  are delivered  to and received  by the Grantee  or

title  to the goods  is transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  as of  the date particular  services  are

rendered  for  the Grantee.  Funds  are not  expended,  and an expenditure  has not  occurred  as of  the

date they  are encumbered  by the Grantee  pursuant  to a contract  or purchase  order  with  a third

party.

ARTICLE  V. EARLY  TERMINATION

A. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date Due to Completion  of the Proiect  or
Complete  Expenditure  of the Adiusted  Appropriation  or  Violation  of  this Agreement

Early  Termination  includes:

(i)  Termination  due to completion  of  the Project  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

(ii)  Termination  due to complete  expenditure  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount

before  the Reversion  Date;  or

(iii)  Termination  for  violation  of  the tertns  of  this  Agreement;  or

(iv)  Termination  for  suspected  mishandling  of  public  funds,  including  but  not  limited

to, fraud,  waste,  abuse,  and conflicts  of  interest.

Either  the Department  or the Grantee  may  early  terminate  this  Agreement  prior  to the Reversion

Date  by providing  the other  party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  days'  advance,  written  notice

of  early  termination.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim

against  the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this

Agreement  by the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(A).

B. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Non-appropriation

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are expressly  made  contingent  upon  sufficient

appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the

performance  of  this  Agreement.  Throughout  this  Agreement  the term  "non-appropriate"  or

"non-appropriation"  includes  the following  actions  by the New  Mexico  Legislature:

deauthorization,  reauthorization  or revocation  of  a prior  authorization.  The  Legislature  may

choose  to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  referred  to in Article  I and, if  that  occurs,  the

Department  shall  early  terminate  this  Agreement  for  non-appropriation  by giving  the Grantee

written  notice  of  such termination,  and such  termination  shall  be effective  as of  the effective  date

of  the law  making  the non-appropriation.  The  Department's  decision  as to whether  sufficient

appropriations  or authorizations  are available  shall  be accepted  by the Grantee  and shall  be final.

Page 5 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Toirance  County

Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the

Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by

the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(B).

C. Limitation  on Department's  Obligation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to

Grantee  in  the  Event  of  Early  Termination

In the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by either  party,  the Department's

sole and absolute  obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the

limitations  set forth  Article  II.

ARTICLE  VI.  SUSPENSION  OF  NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBLIGATIONS

A. The  Department  may  choose,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  to provide  written  notice

to the Grantee  to suspend  entering  into  new  and further  obligations.  Upon  the receipt  of  such

written  notice  by the Grantee:

(i)  The  Grantee  shall  immediately  suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written

obligations  with  third  parties;  and

(ii)  The  Department  will  suspend  the issuance  of  any new  or further  Notice  of  Obligation

under  this  Agreement;  and

(iii)  The  Department  may  direct  the Grantee  to implement  a corrective  action  plan  in

accordance  with  Article  VI(D)  herein.

B. In the event  of  Suspension  of  this  Agreement,  the Department's  sole and absolute

obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  in

Article  II  herein.

C. A  suspension  of  new  or further  obligations  under  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in effect

unless  or until  the date the Grantee  receives  written  notice  given  by the Department  informing

the Grantee  that  the Suspension  has been lifted  or that  the Agreement  has been Early  Terminated

in accordance  with  Article  V  herein.  If  the Suspension  is lifted,  the Department  will  consider

further  requests  for  Notice  of  Obligation.

D. Corrective  Action  Plan  in the  Event  of  Suspension

In the event  that  the Department  chooses,  in its sole and absolute  discretion  to direct  the

Grantee  to suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties  pursuant  to

Article  VI(A),  the Department  may,  but  is not  obligated  to, require  the Grantee  to develop  and

implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  to remedy  the grounds  for  the Suspension.  Such

corrective  action  plan  must  be approved  by the Department  and be signed  by  the Grantee.  Failure

to sign  a corrective  action  plan  or meet  the terms  and deadlines  set forth  in the signed  corrective

action  plan,  is hereby  deemed  a violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement  for  purposes  of  Early

Termination,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The corrective  action  plan  is in addition  to, and not  in lieu  of, any

other  equitable  or legal  remedy,  including  but  not  limited  to Early  Termination.

ARTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

Page6of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358

EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed,  or amended  except  by instrument  in

writing  duly  executed  by both  the parties  hereto.

ARTICLE  VIII.  REPORTS

A. Database  Reporting

The Grantee shall report  quarterly  Project  activity  by entering  such Project  information  as the

Department  and the Department  of  Finance and Administration  may require, such information  entered

directly  into a database maintained  by the Department  of  Finance and Administration  (Budget  &

Formulation  Management  System).  Additionally,  the Grantee shall certify  on the Request for Payment
form  (Exhibit  1) that updates have been maintained  and are current  in the database. The Grantee hereby
acknowledges  that failure  to perform  and/or certify  updates into the database will  delay or potentially
jeopardize  the reimbursement  of  funds. The Department  shall give Grantee a minimum  of  thirty  (30)
days' advance written  notice of  any changes to the information  the Grantee is required  to report.

Quarterly  reports shall  be due on the last day of  the month  that is 30 days prior  to the end of  the
quarter  following  execution  of  this Agreement  by the Department  and ending  during  the quarter of  the
submission  of  the final  request for  reimbursement  for the Project, or the following  quarter.

B. Requests for  Additional  Information/Proiect  Inspection
During  the term  of  this  Agreement  and during  the period  of  time  during  which  the

Grantee  must  maintain  records  pursuant  to Article  VIII,  the Department  may:

(i)  request  such additional  information  regarding  the Project  as it deems necessary;

and

(ii)  conduct,  at reasonable  times  and upon  reasonable  notice,  onsite  inspections  of  the

Project.

Grantee  shall  respond  to such  requests  for  additional  information  within  a reasonable

period  of  time,  as established  by the Department.

ARTICLE  IX.  REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCEDURES  AND  DEADLINES

A. The Grantee  shall  request  payment  by submitting  a Request  for  Payment,  in the form

attached  hereto  as Exhibit  1. Payment  requests  are subject  to the following  procedures:

(i)  The Grantee  must  submit  a Request  for  Payment;  and

(ii)  Each  Request  for  Payment  must  contain  proof  of  payment  by the Grantee  or

liabilities  incurred  by the Grantee  showing  that  the expenditures  are valid  or are

liabilities  incurred  by the Grantee  in the fomi  of  actual  unpaid  invoices  received  by

the Grantee  for  services  rendered  by a third  party  or items  of  tangible  personal

property  received  by the Grantee  for  the implementation  of  the Project;  provided,

however,  that  the Grantee  may  be reimbursed  for  unpaid  liabilities  only  if  the

Department,  in its sole  and absolute  discretion,  agrees  to do so and in accordance

with  any special  conditions  imposed  by the Department.

(iii)  In cases where  the Grantee  is submitting  a Request  for  Payment  to the Department

based  upon  invoices  received,  but  not  yet  paid,  by the Grantee  from  a third  party

contractor  or vendor,  if  the invoices  comply  with  the provisions  of  this  Agreement

and are a valid  liability  of  the Grantee,  the Grantee  shall  make  payment  to those

contractors  or vendors  within  five  (5) business  days from  the date of  receiving

Page7of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

reimbursement  from  the Department  or such  shorter  period  of  time  as the

Department  may  prescribe  in writing.  The  Grantee  is required  to certify  to the

Department  proof  of  payment  to the  third-party  contractor  or vendor  within  ten

(10)  business  days  from  the date of  receiving  reimbursement  from  the Department.

B. The  Grantee  must  obligate  5% of  the  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  within  six

months  of  acceptance  of  the grant  agreement  and  must  have  expended  no less than

85%  of  the  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  six  months  prior  to the reversion  date.

C. Deadlines

Requests  for  Payments  shall  be submitted  by Grantee  to the Department  on the earlier

of:

(i)  Immediately  as they  are received  by the Grantee  but  at a minimum  thirty  (30)  days

from  when  the expenditure  was incurred,  or  liability  of  the Grantee  was  approved

as evidenced  by an unpaid  invoice  received  by  the Grantee  from  a third  party

contractor  or  vendor;  or

(ii)  Twenty  (20)  days  from  date  of  Early  Termination;  or

(iii)  Twenty  (20)  days  from  the Reversion  Date.

D. The  Grantee's  failure  to abide  by the  requirements  set forth  in Article  II  and  Article

IX  herein  will  result  in  the denial  of  its Request  for  Payment  or  will  delay  the processing  of

Requests  for  Payment.  The  Department  has the  right  to reject  a payment  request  for  the  Project

unless  and  until  it is satisfied  that  the  expenditures  in  the  Request  for  Payment  are for

permissible  purposes  within  the meaning  of  the Project  Description  and  that  the  expenditures  and

the  Grantee  are otherwise  in compliance  with  this  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to,

compliance  with  the  reporting  requirements  and  the  requirements  set forth  in Article  II  herein  to

provide  Third  Party  Obligations  and  the Deadlines  set forth  in  Article  IX  herein.  The

Department's  ability  to reject  any  Request  for  Payment  is in addition  to, and not  in lieu  of,  any

other  legal  or equitable  remedy  available  to the  Department  due  to Grantee's  violation  of  this

Agreement.

ARTICLE  X. PROJECT  CONDITIONS  AND  RESTRICTIONS;  REPRESENT  ATIONS

AND  WARRANTIES

A. The  following  general  conditions  and  restrictions  are applicable  to  the  Project:

(i)  The  Project's  funds  must  be spent  in accordance  with  all  applicable  state  laws,

regulations,  policies,  and guidelines,  including,  but  not  limited  to,  the  State

Procurement  Code  (or  local  procurement  ordinance,  where  applicable).

(ii)  The  Project  must  be implemented  in  accordance  with  the  New  Mexico  Public

Works  Minimum  Wage  Act,  Section  13-4-10  through  13-4-17  NMSA  1978,  as

applicable.  Every  contract  or  project  in  excess  of  sixty  thousand  dollars  ($60,000)

that  the  Grantee  is a party  to for  construction,  alteration,  demolition  or repair  or

any  combination  of  these,  including  painting  and  decorating,  of  public  buildings,

public  works  or public  roads  and  that  requires  or involves  the employment  of

mechanics,  laborers  or both  shall  contain  a provision  stating  the  minimum  wages

and  fringe  benefits  to be paid  to various  classes  of  laborers  and  mechanics,  shall

Page8of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Tonance  County

be based upon  the wages  and benefits  that  will  be determined  by the New  Mexico

Depaitment  of  Workforce  Solutions  to be prevailing  for  the corresponding  classes

of  laborers  and mechanics  employed  on contract  work  of  a similar  nature  in the

locality.  Further,  every  contract  or project  shall  contain  a stipulation  that  the

contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or a person  acting  as a contractor  shall  pay all

mechanics  and laborers  employed  on the site of  the project,  unconditionally  and

not  less often  than  once a week  and without  subsequent  unlawful  deduction  or

rebate  on any account,  the full  amounts  accrued  at time  of  payment  computed  at

wage  rates and fringe  benefit  rates not  less than those  determined  pursuant  to

Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA  1978  to be the prevailing  wage  rates and prevailing

fringe  benefit  rates issued  for  the project.

(iii)  The Project  may  only  benefit  private  entities  in accordance  with  applicable  law,

including,  but  not  limited  to, Article  IX,  Section  14 of  the Constitution  of  the

State of  New  Mexico,  the "Anti-Donation  Clause."

(iv)  The  Grantee  shall  not  for  a period  of  10 years from  the date of  this  agreement

convert  any property  acquired,  built,  renovated,  repaired,  designed  or developed

with  the Project's  funds  to uses other  than  those  specified  in the Project

Description  without  the Department's  and the Board  of  Finance's  express,

advance,  written  approval,  which  may  include  a requirement  to reimburse  the

State for  the cost  of  the project,  transfer  proceeds  from  the disposition  of  property

to the State, or otherwise  provide  consideration  to the State.

(v)  The Grantee  shall  comply  with  all federal  and state laws,  rules  and regulations

pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.  In accordance  with  all such  laws,

rules  and regulations  the Grantee  agrees  to assure that  no person  shall,  on the

grounds  of  race, color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be

excluded  from  employment  with  Grantee,  be excluded  from  participation  in the

Project,  be denied  benefits  or otherwise  be subject  to discrimination  under,  any

activity  perfortned  under  this  Agreement.  If  Grantee  is  found  to be not  in

compliance  with  these requirements  during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee

agrees to take appropriate  steps to correct  any deficiencies.  The Grantee's  failure

to implement  such appropriate  steps within  a reasonable  time  constitutes  grounds

for  terminating  this  Agreement.

B.  The Grantee  hereby  represents  and warrants  the following:

(i)  The Grantee  has the legal  authority  to receive  and expend  the Project's  funds.

(ii)  This  Agreement  has been duly  authorized  by the Grantee,  the person  executing

this  Agreement  has authority  to do so, and once executed  by the Grantee,  this

Agreement  shall  constitute  a binding  obligation  of  the Grantee,  enforceable

according  to its terms.

(iii)  This  Agreement  and the Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not  conflict  with  any

law  or ordinance  or resolution  applicable  to the Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if

applicable),  or any judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is subject.

(iv)  The Grantee  has independently  confirmed  that  the Project  Description,  including,

but  not  limited  to, the amount  and Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the

underlying  appropriation  in law.

Page9of21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

(v)  The Grantee's  governing  body  has duly  adopted  or passed as an official  act a

resolution,  motion,  or similar  action  authorizing  the person  identified  as the

official  representative  of  the Grantee  to sign  the Agreement  and to sign  Requests
for  Payment.

(vi)  The  Grantee  shall  abide  by New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,

governmental  conduct  and whistleblower  protection.  The Grantee  specifically

agrees that  no officer  or employee  of  the local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or

agents,  no member  of  the governing  body,  and no other  public  official  of  the

locality  who  exercises  any function  or responsibility  with  respect  to this  Grant,

during  their  tenure  or for  one year  thereafter,  shall  have any interest,  direct  or

indirect,  in any contract  or subcontract,  or the proceeds  thereof,  for  work  to be

performed  or goods  to be received,  pursuant  to this  Grant. Further,  Grantee  shall

require  all of  its contractors  to incorporate  in all subcontracts  the language  set

forth  in this  paragraph  prohibiting  conflicts  of  interest.

(vii)  No  funds  have been paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any

person  for  influencing  or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee  of  this  or

any agency  or body  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any Third  Party

Obligation  and that  the Grantee  shall  require  certifying  language  prohibiting

lobbying  to be included  in the award  documents  for  all subawards,  including

subcontracts,  loans  and cooperative  agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be

required  to certify  accordingly.

ARTICLE  XI.  STRICT  ACCOUNTABILITY  OF  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS;
PROJECT  RECORDS

A. The  Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to

the Project's  funds.  The Grantee  shall  follow  generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and, if

feasible,  maintain  a separate  bank  account  or fund  with  a separate  organizational  code,  for  the

funds  to assure separate  budgeting  and accounting  of  the funds.

B. For  a period  of  six (6) years following  the Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall

maintain  all  Project  related  records,  including,  but  not  limited  to, all  financial  records,  requests

for  proposals,  invitations  to bid,  selection  and award  criteria,  contracts  and subcontracts,

advertisements,  minutes  of  pertinent  meetings,  as well  as records  sufficient  to fully  account  for

the amount  and disposition  of  the total  funds  from  all  sources  budgeted  for  the Project,  the

purpose  for  which  such funds  were  used, and such other  records  as the Department  shall

prescribe.

C. The Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  and the New  Mexico  State Auditor  upon  request.

With  respect  to the funds  that  are the subject  of  this  Agreement,  if  the State Auditor  or  the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration  finds  that  any or all  of  these funds  were  improperly

expended,  the Grantee  may  be required  to reimburse  to the State  of  New  Mexico,  to the

originating  fund,  any and all amounts  found  to be improperly  expended.

ARTICLE  XII.  IMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FUNDS

Page 10 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358

EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

If  the Department  determines  that  part  or all of  the Appropriation  Amount  was improperly

reimbursed  to Grantee,  including  but  not  limited  to, Project  funds  reimbursed  to Grantee  based

upon  fraud,  mismanagement,  misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by the Grantee,  or

violation  of  this  Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  return  such funds  to the Department  for

disposition  in accordance  with  law.

ARTICLE  XIII.  LIABILITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  party's  acts or

omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this

Agreement  is subject  to immunities  and limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  and exclusive  agreement  between  the Grantee  and

Department  concerning  the subject  matter  hereof.  The Agreement  supersedes  any and all prior  or

contemporaneous  agreements,  understandings,  discussions,  communications,  and

representations,  written  or verbal.

ARTICLE  XV.  REOUIRED  NON-APPROPRIATIONS  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS

FUNDED  IN  WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AY  AILAJ3LE  UNDER  THIS
AGREEMENT

The  Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and agrees that  Grantee  shall  include  a "non-

appropriations"  clause  in all contracts  between  it and other  parties  that  are (i)  funded  in whole  or

part  by funds  made  available  under  this  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the effective  date of
this  Agreement  that  states:

"The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization

being  made  by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.  If

sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  are not  made  by the Legislature,  the Torrance  County

may  immediately  terminate  this  Agreement  by giving  Contractor  written  notice  of  such

termination.  The Torrance  County's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available

shall  be accepted  by  the Contractor  and shall  be final.  Contractor  hereby  waives  any rights  to

assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Torrance  County  or the Aging  and Long-Term

Services  Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  immediate  or Early  Termination

of  this  Agreement  by the Torrance  County  or the Department."

ARTICLE  XVI.  REQUIRED  TERMINATION  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS  FUNDF,D  IN

WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Page 11 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  the following  termination

clause  in all  contracts  that  are (i)  funded  in whole  or part  by  funds  made  available  under  this

Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the effective  date of  this  Agreement:

"This  contract  is funded  in whole  or in part  by  funds  made  available  under  an Aging  and Long-

Term  Services  Department  Grant  Agreement.  Should  the Aging  and  Long-Term  Services

Department  early  terminate  the grant  agreement,  the Torrance  County  may  early  terminate  this

contract  by  providing  Contractor  written  notice  of  such  ternnination.  In  the event  of  termination

pursuant  to this  paragraph,  the Torrance  County]  only  liability  shall  be to pay  Contractor  for

acceptable  goods  delivered  and services  rendered  before  the termination  date."

Grantee  hereby  waives  any  rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the

Department  or  the State  of  New  Mexico  in  the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by

the Department.

ARTICLE  XVII.  COMPLIANCE  WITH  UNIFORM  FUNDING  CRITERIA.

A.  Throughout  the term  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  shall:

1.  submit  all  reports  of  annual  audits  and agreed  upon  procedures  required  by

Section  12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978  by the  due dates  established  in 2.2.2  NMAC,  reports  of

which  must  be a public  record  pursuant  to Section  12-6-5(A)  NMSA  1978  within  forty-five  days

of  delivery  to the State  Auditor;

2.  have  a duly  adopted  budget  for  the current  fiscal  year  approved  by  its

budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);

3. , timely  submit  all  required  financial  reports  to its budgetary  oversight

agency  (if  any);  and

4.  have  adequate  accounting  methods  and  procedures  to expend  grant  funds

in accordance  with  applicable  law  and  account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and  assets acquired

by grant  funds.

B.  In  the  event  Grantee  fails  to comply  with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A  of  this

Article  XVII,  the Department  may  take  one or more  of  the  following  actions:

1.  suspend  new  or further  obligations  pursuant  to Article  VI(A)  of  this

Agreement;

2.  require  the  Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action

plan  pursuant  to Article  VI(D)  of  this  Agreement  to remedy  the  non-compliance;

3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address  the  non-compliance  by giving

the Grantee  notice  of  such  special  conditions  in  accordance  with  Article  III  of  this  Agreement;

the special  conditions  shall  be binding  and  effective  on the date  that  notice  is deemed  to have

been  given  pursuant  to Article  III;  or

4. terminate  this  Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  XVIII.  SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND  GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BOND

PROJECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  the  underlying  appropriation  for  the Project  is

a severance  tax  bond  or general  obligation  bond  appropriation,  and  that  the  associated  bond

Page 12 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358

EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

proceeds  are administered  by the New  Mexico  State Board  of  Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate

and distinct  from  the Department.  Grantee  acla'iowledges  and agrees  that  (i) it is Grantee's  sole

and absolute  responsibility  to determine  througli  SBOF  staff  what  (if  any) conditions  are

currently  imposed  on the Project;  (ii)  the Department's  failure  to inform  Grantee  of  a SBOF

imposed  condition  does not  affect  the validity  or enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the SBOF

may  in  the future  impose  further  or different  conditions  upon  the Project;  (iv)  all SBOF

conditions  are effective  without  amendment  of  this  Agreement;  (v)  all applicable  SBOF

conditions  must  be satisfied  before  the SBOF  will  release  to the Department  funds  subject  to the

condition(s);  and (vi)  the Department's  obligation  to reimburse  Grantee  from  the Project  is

contingent  upon  the then  current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B. Grantee  acla'iowledges  and agrees that  the SBOF  may  in its sole and absolute

discretion  remove  a project's  assigned  bond  proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.

Entities  must  comply  with  the requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)  of  Project  funds  within

six  months  of  bond  issuance  as certified  by the grantee  in the Bond  Questionnaire  and

Certification  documents  submitted  to the SBOF.  Failure  to comply  may  result  in the bond

proceeds  reassignment  to a new  ready  project.  If  this  should  occur  this  grant  agreement  will  be

suspended  until  the entity  has demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by the SBOF  and the

Department.

C. Grantee  acla'iowledges  and agrees that  this  Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond

Project  Disbursements  rule,  NMAC  2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or re-codified.  The rule  provides

definitions  and interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the purpose  of  determining  whether  a

particular  activity  is allowable  under  the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

[THIS  SPACE  LEFT  BLANK  INTENTIONALLY]

Page 13 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5358
ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the date
of  execution  by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  with  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

BY:
(Type  or  Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or  Print  Title)

Date

AGING  AND  LONG-TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

B)7:

Its: Cabinet  Secretary or Designee

Date

Page 14 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5358
EST ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

EXjilBffl  -"'  -

ALTSD_ffu.g;i4v_c.  al'aa"

_ ,_,_____-__,_, _ _qo44yz@i4040_6_gr;qBw_,43tg_uHy_r_gB_p4vg_i,_,-__,_________ __ ::
MONTHLYRa'ORTO  PRGJECTWE:  PAYfESTNO.
pie  aiilm  last  iliyd  Ihx  tmllkl

tPffvRt;

Grantee:

Addmss:,,,,  .

DATE:

PretiarelsNmne&  PhoneNuniher.

PropdCanD

::  _%"  - ' a" - f?m*tffl;mr"  '="'  a-"  -. ':" -. *7-'

:' lbm'm"
'a:Th

%q
tmm'
m'mb
seand

1, ,,_. _ .,. _ _ ,, _, ,,,, , _,,_, ,, _ ,
L__--*i-____ff_._f'l*___..___
i-'-"'-'----'-'-'-"'-  l""'a---  '--'-'-'---
I
I

r-' """ """' """"""""""" """" """"""""""""""""""'-"
iadlsbffl  'n iT6;7

i #0m-#=q-= -o  "T'l="-' I

Qm  'ffMana

FBCJYWT

ALTSDFsal
l----  -l

1"J

Page 15 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
ESTANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Tonance  County

NOTICE  OF  OB'LIGATION  TO  REIMBURSE  GRANTEE
EXHIBII!  2

. -_-i.l  l

I

Notice  of  Obligation  to  Reimbutse  Grantee  #

DATE:

TO:  Department  Representative:

FROM:  Grantee:

Grantee  Official  Representat've:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant  Number:

Grant  Termination  Date:

As  the  designated  representative  of  the  Department  fot  Grant  Agreement  number

entered into between Gtantee and the Department, I certi$ that the Grantee has submitted to the
Department thefollowing third patt5r obligation executed, in writing, by the third patty's authotized
representative:

Vendor  or  Contractot:

Thitd  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractot:

Third  Parq  Obligation  Amount:

I certify  that  the  State  is issuing  this  Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  Gtantee  for  permissible

putposes  within  the  scope  of  the  project  desctiption,  subject  to all  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the

above  referenced  Grant  Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (Minus  AIPP  if  applicable):

The  Atnount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Atnount  of  all  Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to  Date:

Note:  Contractamozints  may  exceed the total  grant  amoutxt, but  the invoices paid  by the grant  wilj'  riot exceed the

grant  amount.

Departtnent  Rep.  Approver:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

i Administrative  and/or  Indirect  Cost -  generally, the legislation  authorizing  the issuance of  bonds ptohibits  the use of
its proceeds for  indirect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages other  than pay for  work  performed,  attorney  fees, and
administrative  fees). Such use of  bond  proceeds shall not be allowed  unless specifically  authorized  by statute.

Page  16 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358

EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Tonance  County

OP'I'IONAL  ATTACHMENT  A

SPECIAL  CONDITIONS

The capital  outlay  oversight  requires  grantees'  accounting  methods  and procedures,  including

their  internal  control  framework,  to be scrutinized,  so as to safeguard  State capital  outlay  appropriations
and assets acquired  with  such appropriations.

This  Capital  Outlay  Special  Grant  Condition(s)  Attachment  A is necessary  pursuant  to Executive

Order  2013-006  (2.A.2.a-c,  if  applicable),  due to the Grantees'  material  weaknesses,  significant

deficiencies,  or findings  that raised  concerns  as to the ability  to expend  grant  funds  in accordance  with

applicable  law  in the organization's  FY2022  audit. The Special  Conditions  identified  below  apply  to the
authorized  agent,  Torrance  County.

Procurement  - All  purchases  or contracts  the Grantee  enters that  shall  use funding  from  the

Department capital appropriations grant must be approved  by the Depaitment gig  to the initiation  of
implementing  purchasing  documents.  The Grantee  shall  receive  such prior  approval  via  official

correspondence  from  the Department,  which  may  be through  letter  or email. The Grantee  shall  submit  the

following  to the Department  in pursuit  of  prior  approval:  purchasing  policies  and procedures,  CFO

certification,  documentation  of  management  and program  approval,  policies  and procedures  governing

purchasing  and contracting,  a copy  of  the current  procurement  and contracting  policies,  and

documentation  regarding  informing  staff  responsible  for  purchasing  and contracting  on such  policies  and
procedures.

Budget  - Provide  documentation  of  approval  of  your  current  budget  from  DFA  Local

Goveriunent  or other  authoritative  agency.  Provide  policies  and procedures  on who  is responsible  for  and

how  annual  budgets  (expenditures  and revenue)  are established,  monitored  and adjusted.  Provide  a

corrective  action  plan  on how  budget  issues identified  in your  audit  will  be/have  been addressed. Also

include  documentation  on how  staff  responsible  for  budgeting  is informed  on budget  policies  and
procedures.

Capital  Assets  - Provide  a complete  list  of  inventory  including  inventory  control  numbers  and

current  location.  Provide  policies  and procedures  on capital  assets and inventoiy  and specify  how  the

proposed  purchased  items  will  be included,  tagged,  and tracked  in capital  asset inventory.  Also  include

documentation  on how  staff  responsible  for  capital  aSSets is informed  on capital  asset policies  and
procedures.

Travel  and  Per  Diem  - Provide  policies  and procedures  on travel  and per  diem. Also  include

how  staff  who  tavel  and those responsible  for  travel  reimbursement  are informed  on travel  and per diem
policies  and procedures.

Timely  Audits  -  Provide  policies  and procedures  on annual  audits. Provide  documentation  on

how  and who  is responsible  for  insuring  that  aru'iual audits  are completed  timely.  Also  include

documentation  on how  staff  responsible  for  the annual  audit  is informed  on audit  policies  and procedures.

Cash  Management  -  policies  and procedures  on cash management  of  federal  funds. Provide

procedures  used to draw  and disburse  federal  funds. Provide  procedures  to reconcile  draw  amounts,

deposits  and disbursements;  and to prepare  federal  cash reporting  documents  to ensure compliance  with
federal  regulations.

Page 17 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358

EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

The  <Grantee>  was required  to and has provided  sufficient  documentation  regarding  [insert

specific  names  of  the Special  Condition(s)],  as referenced  in the Torrance  County's  2022  Audit  file.

Therefore,  the criteria  to enter  into  this  agreement  have  been  met.

Page  18 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5358
EST ANCIA SENIOR CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Tonance County

SCOFF,  OF  WORK

PROJECT  DESCRIPTION  FORM

(PLease email this completedform to ALTSD in format)

Name  of  Grantee/  Fiscal  Agent:  Torrance  County

Project  Title:  Estancia  Senior  CTR-  REN

Grant  Agreement  Number:  A22-G5358

4. Background  Narrative:

Torrance  County  Department  Heads  and Elected  Officials  and Presbyterian  Medical  Services  were  invited  to
submit  ICIP

worksheets  requesting  new  projects  or updating  projects  listed  on the FY2021-FY2025  ICIP.  The  Department

Heads  and Elected  Officials  met  with  the Torrance  County  Grants  Manager  to finalize  the worksheets.  The

Grants  Manager  prepared  a PowerPoint  summarizing  the projects.  Citizens  were  allotted  time  to express  their

comments  and concerns  regarding  the capital  projects  during  a Public  Hearing  held  Wednesday,  August  12,

2020,  during  the regular  meeting  of  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  (BOCC).  A  Notice  of  Public

Hearing  was published  in The  Independent  on July  24 and August  7, 2020.  The  Hearing  was also posted  on

the Torrance  County  website  (htlp://toirancecountynm.org).  During  the hearing,  the Grants  Manager

presented  the PowerPoint  summary,  and the BOCC  lead  discussions  regarding  the projects.  During  the

following  regular  meeting  of  the  BOCC  held  August  26, 2020,  the  BOCC  prioritized  the projects.  An  ICIP

list  and worksheets  were  modified  according  to BOCC  directions  and presented  to the BOCC  during  the

regularly  scheduled  BOCC  meeting  held  Wednesday,  September  9, 2020.  Following  additional  discussions

held  during  this  third  meeting,  the  BOCC  adopted  the ICIP  with  Resolution  2020-36.

Torrance  County  in collaboration  with  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the senior

centers  in Tonance

County,  has identified  projects  on this  ICIP  to improve  the quality  of  life  and safety  of  our  senior  citizens  and
their  families.

Improving  our  senior  citizens  is a priority  of  the current  County  Commission,  Torrance  County  employees,

and PMS.  PMS

advocates  strongly  for  seniors  and is committed  to developing  thoughtful  and caring  senior  services.  Updated

facilities  will

enhance  the effectiveness  of  County  services  and solve  safety  concerns.  The  Estancia  Senior  Center  building

and parking  lot  must  be renovated  to remove  hazards,  extend  the life  of  the facility,  and provide  seniors  and

other  residents  a comfortable  as well  as usefiil  place  to come  together.

In 2018,  there  were  1,643  residents  in the Town  of  Estancia,  the county  seat, according  to the American

Community  Survey

(ACS)  of  the U.S.  Census  Bureau.  In  2018  per  the ACS,  18.3%  of  residents  were  over  60 years  of  age. (Just

7% were  under  5.) 15.6%  of  residents  age 65+  were  impoverished.  The  population  of  older  people  in

Torrance  County  as a whole  has jumped  an astounding  24%  from  2010  to 2018.  We  must  be responsive  to

this  burgeoning  growth  in order  to be adequately  prepared  to serve  older  newcomers  to Torrance  in the  fuhire.

In  addition,  food  insecurity  is a problem  countywide,  due to few  food  outlets  and the absence  of  public

transportation.  We seek to meet  the nutritional  issues/food  insecurity  of  the growing  population  of  older

persons  throughout  Torrance  County  and to improve  their  quality  of  life  providing  them  safe areas to meet  for

meals  and socialization.  Torrance  County  in collaboration  with  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which

operates  the senior  centers  in  Torrance  County,  has identified  projects  to improve  the quality  of  life  and safety

of  our  senior  citizens  and their  families.  The  Estancia  center,  despite  repeated  renovations  and repairs,  is

overdue  for  renovation  of  both  the interior  and exterior.  Updated  facilities  will  enhance  the effectiveness  of

services  and solve  safety  concerns.  The  Estancia  Senior  Center  needs  several  renovations  and repairs.

Page  19  of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST  ANCIA  SENIOR  CENTER-RF.NOV  ATE

Torrance  County

5.  Work  Plan:

Activities  include  exterior  stucco repair  and painting  to mitigate  future  damage to the building  caused by

water  infiltration,  purchasing  and installing  a refrigerated  air unit  to reduce  unbearable  temperatures  in the

kitchen,  and renovating  the parking  lot to include  repairing  a culvert,  resurfacing,  striping,  and signage.  The

parking  lot  has reached  the end of  its useful  life  and needs resurfacing  for  the safety of  the senior  clients.

Site drainage  issues exist and can lead to significant  propeity  damage if  not corrected.

6.  Budget  Detail:

Project  Cost  Activities  (These  are  only

examples. Imert  activities specific to the
proposed  prqject.)

Other  Funds State  Funds

Architect/Engineer

Construction

Renovation 169621.00

Improvements  for  Code  Compliance

Equipment
:j:  Equipment  purchased  with  capital
appropriations  must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Meals  Equipment
: Equipment  purchased  with  capital

appropriations  must be valued at $10,000.00 or more.

Vehicle  Purchase

Other  Costs  (specify)

AIPP  (if  applicable) 1697.00

Totals 167924.00

7.  Performance  Measures:

Meeting and tour of facilities with contractor and Facilities Manager to identif5r renovations
needed,  after  which  a project  estimate  and  order  of  completion  will  be submitted  to the  Manager

for  approval.  Renovations  will  commence  in  the order  recommended  by the contractor  and

Facilities  Manager.  When  each  section  is completed  the Project  Mariager  will  be completed  and  a

site  visit  conducted.  Renovations  may  include  the following  in  this  anticipated  order  of

completion:  1) exterior  stucco  repair  and  painting  2) purchasing  and  installing  a refrigerated  air

unit  3) installing  a new  grease  trap  system  in  kitchen  4) renovating  the parking  lot  to include

repairing  a culvert,  resurfacing,  striping,  and  signage.

8.  Results  Expected:

The Estancia  Senior  Center  building  and parking  lot  must  be renovated  to remove  hazards,  extend  the life

of  the facility,  and provide  seniors  and other  residents  with  a comfortable  as well  as useful  place to come

together.

Page  20 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



9.

Grant Agreement  #A22G-5358
EST ANCIA  SEI%TIOR CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

Time  Frame/  Milestones:  Upon full  execution of  the Grant Agreement the following  tasks will  commence to meet the time frame/milestones.
(These are only examples. Insert  milestones specific to the proposed  project.)

RFP/Quotes  Secured February  2024

Bid  Closing March  2024

Bid  Award  to Contractor7Vendor April  2024

Choose the appropriate  proiect-type  from  below: Type the number  ofmonths  '
appropriate  to the proiect-

Meals  Equipment  -  Purchase  and  Install

Equipment  - Purchase  and  Install

Constiuction

Renovation May  2024  -  May  2026

Stucco  Repair  and  Painting September  2024

Purchase  and  install  refrigerated  air  unit , December  2024

Install  new  grease  trap  system April  2025

Repair  pgking  lot May  2026

Code  Compliance  projects

Vehicles  -  Purchase  and  Equip

Project  Completion  &  Review January  2026

Submit  Exhibit  1-  Monthly/Final  Report  Form  &  Request  for  Payment September  2024  -  June
according  to contractual  requirements  as set  forth  in  Articles  VIII  &  IX
of  the  Grant  Agreement

2026

10.  Responsible  Staff  (include  Project  Manager  and  Fiscal  Coritact):

Name:  Amanda  Lujan

Title:  Grants  Administrator

Address:

Email:  alujan@,tcnrn.us
Phone:  505-544-4309

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Phone:

Joanna  Romero

Assistant  Finance  Director

iromero(Qtcnm.us
505-544-4309

NOTICE:  The Grant  Application,  if  approved  for  fiu'iding  by the Aging  and Long  Term  Services  Department  (ALTSD)  and any
attachments  to the Grant  Application  are incorporated  by reference  into  the scope of  work.  In  the event  of  a conflict  between  any
of  the documents  that  are part of  the Agreement,  the AI,TSD  Cabinet  Secretary,  at the sole discretion  of  ALTSD,  shall  resolve
that  conflict.

Page  21 of  21 Revised  4-20-18



Agenda  Item

No.  12-Q



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MOR{ARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

AGING  AND  LONG-TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT
FUND  89200  CAPIT  AL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made and entered  into  as of  this  day of
20,  by  and between  the Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department,  hereinafter  called  the
"Department"  or abbreviation  such as "ALTSD",  and Torrance  County,  hereinafter  called  the
"Grantee".  This  Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date it is executed  by the Department.

RECITAI,S

WHEREAS,  in the Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  55, Section  10, Paragraph  60, the Legislature
made  an appropriation  to the Department,  funds  from  which  the Department  is making  available
to the Grantee  pursuant  to this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the Department  is granting  to Grantee,  and the Grantee  is accepting  the
grant  of, funds  from  this  appropriation,  in accordance  with  the terms  and conditions  of  this
Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  State Agency  on Aging  (28-4-1  to 28-4-9  NMSA  1978):  successor  agency,

Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department  (9-23-1  to 9-23-12  NMSA  1978)  may  enter  into
grants  and contracts  as appropriated  by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants  and obligations
contained  herein,  the  parties  hereby  mutually  agree as follows:

ARTICLE  I. PROJECT  DESCRIPTION,  AMOUNT  OF  GRANT  AND  REVERSION
DATE

A. The  project  that  is the subject  of  this  Agreement  is described  as follows:

A22G-5359  $53,599.00  APPROPRIATION  REVERSION  DATE:  30-.1UN-2026
Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  55, Section  10, Paragraph  60, fifty  three  thousand  five  hundred  ninety
nine  dollars,  ($53,599.00),  to plan  and design  the Moriarty  senior  center  in Torrance  county;

The  Grantee's  total  reimbursements  shall  not  exceed  fifty  three  thousand  five  hundred  ninety
nine  dollars  ($53,599.00)  (the "Appropriation  Amount")  minus  the allocation  for  Art  in Public
Places,  zero dollars,  ($.00)',  if  applicable,  zero dollars  which  equals  ($53,599.00)  (the "Adjusted
Appropriation  Amount").

' The AIPP amount is "an amount of  money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000),
whichever is less, of  the amount of morrey appropriated for new constnuction or any major renovation exceeding one
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

Page I of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

In the event  of  a conflict  among  the Appropriation  Amount,  the Reversion  Date,  as defined

herein  and/or  the purpose  of  the Project,  as set forth  in this  Agreement,  and the corresponding

appropriation  language  in the laws  cited  above in this  Article  I(A),  the language  of  the laws cited
herein  shall  control.

This  project  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this  Agreement  as the "Project";  the

information  contained  in Article  I(A)  is referred  to collectively  throughout  the remainder  of  this

Agreement  as the "Project  Description."  Attachment  A sets forth  additional  or more  stringent

requirements  and conditions,  which  are incorporated  by this  reference  as if  set forth  fully  herein.

If  Optional  Attachment  A imposes  more  stringent  requirements  than  any requirement  set forth  in

this  Agreement,  the more  stringent  requirements  of  Attachment  A shall  prevail,  in the event  of

irreconcilable  conflict.  The Grantee  shall  reference  the Project's  number  in all correspondence

with  and submissions  to the Department  concerning  the Project,  including,  but  not  limited  to,

Requests  for  Payment  and reports.

ARTICLE  II.  LIMIT  ATION  ON  DEPARTMENT'S  OBLIGATION  TO  MAKE  GRANT

DISBURSEMENT  TO  GRANTEE

A.  Upon  the Effective  Date  of  this  Agreement,  for  permissible  purposes  within  the scope

of  the Project  Description,  the Grantee  shall  only  be reimbursed  monies  for  which  the

Department  has issued,  and the Grantee  has received  a Notice  of  Department's  Obligation  to

Reimburse2  Grantee  (hereinafter  referred  to as a'Notice  of  Obligation").  This  Grant  Agreement

and the disbursement  of  any and all amounts  of  the above  referenced  Adjusted  Appropriation

Amount  are expressly  conditioned  upon  the following:

(i) Irrespective  of  any Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall  be made  on  or

before  the Reversion  Date  and, if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date  (i.e.,  the goods

have been delivered  and accepted  or the title  to the goods  has been  transferred  to the

Grantee  and/or  the services  have  been rendered  for  the Grantee);  and

(ii)  The total  amount  received  by  the Grantee  shall  not  exceed  the lesser  of: (a) the Adjusted

Appropriation  Amount  identified  in Article  I(A)  herein  or (b)  the total  of  all amounts

stated  in the Notice(s)  of  Obligation  evidencing  that  the Department  has received  and

accepted  the Grantee's  Third-Party  Obligation(s),  as defined  in subparagraph  iii  of  this

Article  II(A);  and

(iii) The Grantee's  expenditures  were  made  pursuant  to the State Procurement  Code and

execution  of  binding  written  obligations  or purchase  orders  with  third  party  contractors  or

vendors  for  the provision  of  services,  including  professional  services,  or the purchase  of

tangible  personal  property  and real  property  for  the Project,  hereinafter  referred  to as

"Third  Party  Obligations";  and

(iv)The  Grantee's  submittal  of  timely  Requests  for  Payment  in accordance  with  the

procedures  set forth  in Article  IX  of  this  Agreement;  and

(v) In the event  that  capital  assets acquired  with  Project  funds  are to be sold,  leased,  or

licensed  to or operated  by a private  entity,  the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement:

2 "Reimburse"  as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if  the invoices comply with the
provisions of  this Agreement and are a valid liability  of  the Grantee.

Page 2 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreei'nent  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

a. must  be approved  by the applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any)  in accordance  with
law;  or

b. if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve  the  transaction,  the  Department  must
approve  the  transaction  as complying  with  law.

Prior  to the sale,  lease,  license,  or operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to
Articles II(A%v)(a) and II(A)(v)(b)  herein, the Deparl.ment may, in its sole and absolute
discretion  and unless  inconsistent  with  State  Board  of  Finance  imposed  conditions,
reimburse  the Grantee  for  necessary  expenditures
incurred  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to make  the sale, lease,  license,  or operating
agreement  commercially  feasible,  such  as plan  and design  expenditures;  and

(vi)The  Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all  Third  Party  Obligations  and
amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)  to the Department  and  the  Department's
issuance  and  the Grantee's  receiving  of  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  a particular  amount  in
accordance  with  the  terms  of  this  Agreement  shall  be governed  by  the  following:

a.  The  Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one copy  of  all  Third  Party
Obligations  and  amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)  as soon  as
possible  after  execution  by  the  Third  Party  but  prior  to execution  by  the
Grantee.

b.  Grantee  acknowledges  and  agrees  that  if  it chooses  to enter  into  a Third  Party
Obligation  prior  to receiving  a Notice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the
expenditure,  it is solely  responsible  for  such  obligations.

c. The  Department  may,  in  its sole and  absolute  discretion,  issue  to Grantee  a
Notice  of  Obligation  for  the  particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation
that  only  obligates  the Department  to reimburse  Grantee's  expenditures  made
on or before  the  Reversion  Date  or an Early  Termination  Date.  The  current
Notice  of  Obligation  form  is attached  to this  Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d. The  date  the Department  signs  the  Notice  of  Obligation  is the date  that  the
Department's  Notice  of  Obligation  is effective.  After  that  date,  the Grantee  is
authorized  to budget  the particular  amount  set forth  in  the  Notice  of
Obligation,  execute  the  Third  Party  Obligation  and  request  the Third  Party  to
begin  work.  Payment  for  any  work  performed  or  goods  received  prior  to the
effective  date  of  the  Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and  solely  the  obligation  of
the Grantee.

B. The  Grantee  shall  implement,  in  all  respects,  the  Project.  The  Grantee  shall  provide
all  necessary  qualified  personnel,  material,  and facilities  to implement  the  Project.  The  Grantee
shall  finance  its share  (if  any)  of  the costs  of  the Project,  including  all  Project  overnins.

C. Project  funds  shall  not  be used  for  purposes  other  than  those  specified  in  the  Project
Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used  to reimburse
Grantee  for  indirect  Project  costs.

Page  3 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

ARTICLE  III.  NOTICE  PROVISIONS  AND  GRANTEE  AND  DEPARTMENT

DESIGNATED  REPRESENT  ATIVES

Whenever  written  notices,  including  written  decisions,  are to be given  or received,  related  to this

Agreement,  the following  provisions  shall  apply.

The Grantee  designates  the person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as their  official

representative(s)  conceming  all  matters  related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Torrance  County

Janice  Barela

County  Manager

p.o. Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

jbarela@tcnm.us
505-544-4703

The Grantee  designates  the person(s)  listed  below,  or their  successor,  as their  Fiscal  Officer  or

Fiscal  Agent  concerning  all  matters  related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Torrance  County

Arnanda  Lujan

Grants  Administrator

p.o. Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016,

alujan@tcnm.us
505-544-4309

The  Department  designates  the persons  listed  below,  or their  successors,  as the Points  of  Contact

for  matters  related  to this  Agreement.

Department:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department

Monica  Cordova/Elizabeth  Chavez

Project  Coordinator/Capital  Outlay  Bureau  Chief

2550  Cerrillos  Road,  Santa  Fe, NM  87505

monica.cordova(24altsd.nm.gov /elizabeth.cliavez@,altsd.nm.gov
505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The Grantee  and the Department  agree  that  either  party  shall  send all  notices,  including  written

decisions,  related  to this  Agreement  to the above-named  persons  by email  or regular  mail.  In  the

case of  mailings,  notices  shall  be deemed  to have  beeri  given  and received  upon  the date of  the

receiving  party's  actual  receipt  or five  calendar  days after  mailing,  whichever  shall  first  occur.  In

the case of  email  transmissions,  the notice  shall  be deemed  to have  been  given  and received  on

the date reflected  on the delivery  receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV.  REVERSION  DATE,  TERM,  DEADLINE  TO  EXPEND  FUNDS

Page 4 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MOPuARTY  SENIOR  CENaIER-PLAN

Torrance  County

A. As referenced  in Article  I(A),  the applicable  law  establishes  a date by which  Project

funds  must  be expended  by Grantee,  which  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of

this  Agreement  as the "Reversion  Date."  Upon  being  duly  executed  by both  parties,

this  Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date of  execution  by the Department.  It

shall  ternninate  on June 30, 2026,  the Reversion  Date  unless  Terminated  Before

Reversion  Date  ("Early  Termination")  pursuant  to Article  V herein.

B. The  Project's  funds  must  be expended  on or before  the Reversion  Date  and, if

applicable,  Early  Termination  Date  of  this  Agreement.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  it is not

sufficient  for  the Grantee  to encumber  the Project  funds  on its books  on or before  the Project's

Reversion  Date  or Early  Termination  Date.  Funds  are expended  and an expenditure  has occurred

as of  the date that  a particular  quantity  of  goods  are delivered  to and received  by the Grantee  or

title  to the goods  is transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  as of  the date particular  services  are

rendered  for  the Grantee.  Funds  are txot expended,  and an expenditure  has not  occui'red  as of  the

date they  are encumbered  by the Grantee  pursuant  to a contract  or purchase  order  with  a third

party.

ARTICLE  V. EARLY  TERMINATION

A. Early  Termination  Before Reversion  Date Due to Completion  of the Proiect  or

Complete  Expenditure  of the Adiusted  Appropriation  or  Violation  of  this Agreement
Early  Termination  includes:

(i)  Termination  due to completion  of  the Project  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

(ii)  Termination  due to complete  expenditure  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount

before  the Reversion  Date;  or

(iii)  Termination  for  violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement;  or

(iv)  Termination  for  suspected  mishandling  of  public  funds,  including  but  not  limited

to, fraud,  waste,  abuse,  and conflicts  of  interest.

Either  the Department  or the Grantee  may  early  terminate  this  Agreement  prior  to the Reversion

Date  by  providing  the other  party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  days'  advance,  written  notice

of  early  termination.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim

against  the Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this

Agreement  by the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(A).

B. F,arly  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Non-appropriation

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are expressly  made contingent  upon  sufficient

appropriations  and authorization  being  made  by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the

perfomiance  of  this  Agreement.  Throughout  this  Agreement  the tertn  "non-appropriate"  or

"non-appropriation"  includes  the following  actions  by  the New  Mexico  Legislature:

deauthorization,  reauthorization  or revocation  of  a prior  authorization.  The  Legislature  may

choose  to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  referred  to in Article  I and, if  that  occurs,  the

Department  shall  early  terminate  this  Agreement  for  non-appropriation  by giving  the Grantee

written  notice  of  such termination,  and such termination  shall  be effective  as of  the effective  date

of  the law  making  the non-appropriation.  The  Department's  decision  as to whether  sufficient

appropriations  or authorizations  are available  shall  be accepted  by the Grantee  and shall  be final.

Page 5 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grai'it  Agreeinent  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the
Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by
the Department  pursuant  to Article  V(B).

C. Limitation  on Department's  Obligation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to
Grantee  in the  Event  of  Early  Termination

In the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by either  party,  the Department's
sole and absolute  obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the
limitations  set forth  Article  II.

ARTICLE  VI.  SUSPENSION  OF  NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBLIGATIONS

A. The  Department  may  choose,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  to provide  written  notice
to the Grantee  to suspend  entering  into  new  and further  obligations.  Upon  the receipt  of  such
written  notice  by the Grantee:

(i)  The  Grantee  shall  immediately  suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written
obligations  with  third  parties;  and

(ii)  TheDepartmentwillsuspendtheissuanceofanyneworfurtherNoticeofObligation

under  this  Agreement;  and

(iii)  The  Department  may  direct  the Grantee  to implement  a corrective  action  plan  in

accordance  with  Article  VI(D)  herein.

B. In the event  of  Suspension  of  this  Agreement,  the Department's  sole and absolute
obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth  in
Article  II  herein.

C. A  suspension  of  new  or further  obligations  under  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in effect
unless  or until  the date the Grantee  receives  written  notice  given  by  the Department  informing
the Grantee  that  the Suspension  has been lifted  or that  the Agreement  has been Early  Terminated
in accordance  with  Article  V herein.  If  the Suspension  is lifted,  the Department  will  consider
further  requests  for  Notice  of  Obligation.

D. Corrective  Action  Plan  in the  Event  of  Suspension
In the event  that  the Department  chooses,  in its sole and absolute  discretion  to direct  the

Grantee  to suspend  entering  into  new  or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties  pursuant  to
Article  VI(A),  the Department  may,  but  is not  obligated  to, require  the Grantee  to develop  and
implement  a written  corrective  action  plan  to remedy  the grounds  for  the Suspension.  Such
corrective  action  plan  must  be approved  by the Department  and be signed  by the Grantee.  Failure
to sign a corrective  action  plan  or meet  the terms  and deadlines  set forth  in the signed  corrective
action  plan,  is hereby  deemed  a violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement  for  purposes  of  Early
Termination,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The  corrective  action  plan  is in addition  to, and not  in lieu  of, any
other  equitable  or legal  remedy,  including  but  not  limited  to Early  Termination.

ARTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

Page 6 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  changed,  or amended  except  by instrument  in
writing  duly  executed  by both  the  parties  hereto.

ARTICLE  VIII.  REPORTS

A. Database  Reporting

The Grantee  shall  report  quarterly  Project  activity  by entering  such Project  information  as the
Depaitment  and the Department  of  Finance  and Administration  may require,  such infomiation  entered
directly  into  a database  maintained  by the Department  of  Finance  and Administration  (Budget  &
Formulation  Management  System).  Additionally,  the Grantee  shall  certify  on the Request  for  Payment
form  (Exhibit  1) that  updates  have been maintained  and are current  in the database. The Grantee  hereby
acla'iowledges  that  failure  to perform  and/or  certify  updates  into  the database will  delay  or potentially
jeopardize  the reimbursement  of  funds.  The Department  shall  give  Grantee  a minimum  of  thirty  (30)
days'  advance  written  notice  of  any changes to the infornnation  the Grantee  is required  to report.

Quarterly  reports  shall  be due on the last day of  the month  that  is 30 days prior  to the end of  the
quarter  following  execution  of  this  Agreement  by the Department  and ending  during  the quarter  of  the
submission  of  the final  request  for  reimbursement  for  the Project,  or the following  quarter.

B, Requests for Additional  Information/Proiect  Inspection
During  the tertn  of  this  Agreement  and  during  the  period  of  time  during  which  the

Grantee  must  maintain  records  pursuant  to Article  VIII,  the Department  may:
(i)  request  such  additional  information  regarding  the  Project  as it deems  necessary;

and

(ii)  conduct,  at reasonable  times  and upon  reasonable  notice,  onsite  inspections  of  the
Project.

Grantee  shall  respond  to such  requests  for  additional  information  within  a reasonable
period  of  time,  as established  by  the  Department.

ARTICLE  IX.  REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCEDURES  AND  DEADLINES

A. The  Grantee  shall  request  payment  by  submitting  a Request  for  Payment,  in  the form
attached  hereto  as Exhibit  1. Payment  requests  are subject  to the  following  procedures:

(i)  The  Grantee  must  submit  a Request  for  Payment;  and
(ii)  Each  Request  for  Payment  must  contain  proof  of  payment  by  the Grantee  or

liabilities  incurred  by the Grantee  showing  that  the expenditures  are valid  or are
liabilities  incurred  by  the Grantee  in the form  of  actual  unpaid  invoices  received  by
the Grantee  for  services  rendered  by a third  party  or items  of  tangible  personal
property  received  by  the Grantee  for  the  implementation  of  the  Project;  provided,
however,  that  the Grantee  may  be reimbursed  for  unpaid  liabilities  only  if  the
Department,  in its sole  and  absolute  discretion,  agrees  to do so and  in accordance
with  any  special  conditions  imposed  by  the  Department.

(iii)  In cases where  the Grantee  is submitting  a Request  for  Payment  to the Department
based  upon  invoices  received,  but  not  yet  paid,  by  the  Grantee  from  a third  party
contractor  or  vendor,  if  the  invoices  comply  with  the  provisions  of  this  Agreement
and  are a valid  liability  of  the Grantee,  the  Grantee  shall  make  payment  to  those

Page  7 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

contractors  or vendors  within  five  (5)  business  days from  the date  of  receiving

reimbursement  from  the Department  or such  shorter  period  of  time  as the

Department  may  prescribe  in writing.  The  Grantee  is required  to certify  to the

Department  proof  of  payment  to the third-party  contractor  or  vendor  within  ten

(10)  business  days  from  the date  of  receiving  reimbursement  from  the Department.

B. The  Grantee  must  obligate  5% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  within  six

months  of  acceptance  of  the grant  agreement  and  must  have  expended  no less than

85%  of  the  Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  six  months  prior  to the  reversion  date.

C. Deadlines

Requests  for  Payments  shall  be submitted  by  Grantee  to the  Department  on the earlier

of:

(i)  Immediately  as they  are received  by  the Grantee  but  at a minimum  thirty  (30)  days

from  when  the expenditure  was  incurred,  or liability  of  the Grantee  was  approved

as evidenced  by an unpaid  invoice  received  by  the Grantee  from  a third  party

(ii)

(iii)

contractor  or  vendor;  or

Twenty  (20)  days  from  date  of  Early  Termination;  or

Twenty  (20)  days  from  the  Reversion  Date.

D. The  Grantee's  failure  to abide  by  the requirements  set forth  in Article  II  and  Article

IX  herein  will  result  in the  denial  of  its Request  for  Payment  or  will  delay  the  processing  of

Requests  for  Payment.  The  Department  has the  right  to reject  a payment  request  for  the  Project

unless  and  until  it is satisfied  that  the  expenditures  in  the Request  for  Payment  are for

permissible  purposes  within  the  meaning  of  the Project  Description  and  that  the expenditures  and

the Grantee  are otherwise  in compliance  with  this  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to,

compliance  with  the  reporting  requirements  and  the  requirements  set forth  in  Article  II  herein  to

provide  Third  Party  Obligations  and  the  Deadlines  set forth  in Article  IX  herein.  The

Department's  ability  to reject  any  Request  for  Payment  is in addition  to, and  not  in  lieu  of,  any

other  legal  or  equitable  remedy  available  to the  Department  due  to Grantee's  violation  of  this

Agreement.

ARTICLF,  X. PROJECT  CONDITIONS  AND  RESTRICTIONS;  REPRESENT  ATIONS

AND  WARRANTIES

A. The  following  general  conditions  and  restrictions  are applicable  to the  Project:

(i)  The  Project's  funds  must  be spent  in  accordance  with  all  applicable  state  laws,

regulations,  policies,  and  guidelines,  including,  but  not  limited  to,  the State

Procurement  Code  (or  local  procurement  ordinance,  where  applicable).

(ii)  The  Project  must  be implemented  in accordance  with  the  New  Mexico  Public

Works  Minimum  Wage  Act,  Section  13-4-10  through  13-4-17  NMSA  1978,  as

applicable.  Evety  contract  or  project  in excess  of  sixty  thousand  dollars  ($60,000)
that  the Grantee  is a party  to for  construction,  alteration,  demolition  or repair  or

any combination  of  these,  including  painting  and  decorating,  of  public  buildings,

public  works  or  public  roads  and  that  requires  or involves  the  employment  of

mechanics,  laborers  or both  shall  contain  a provision  stating  the  minimum  wages

Page  8 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreeinent  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

and  fringe  benefits  to be paid  to various  classes  of  laborers  and mechanics,  shall
be based  upon  the  wages  and  benefits  that  will  be determined  by the New  Mexico
Department  of  Workforce  Solutions  to be prevailing  for  the corresponding  classes
of  laborers  and mechanics  employed  on contract  work  of  a similar  nature  in the
locality. Further, every contract or pro5ect shall contain a stipulation that the
contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or a person  acting  as a contractor  shall  pay  all
mechanics  and laborers  employed  on the  site  of  the  project,  unconditionally  and
not  less often  than  once  a week  and  without  subsequent  unlawful  deduction  or
rebate  on any account,  the  full  amounts  accrued  at time  of  payment  computed  at
wage  rates  and  fringe  benefit  rates  not  less than  those  determined  pursuant  to
Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA  1978  to be the prevailing  wage  rates  and  prevailing
fringe  benefit  rates  issued  for  the  project.

(iii)  The  Project  may  only  benefit  private  entities  in accordance  with  applicable  law,
including,  but  not  limited  to, Article  IX,  Section  14 of  the  Constitution  of  the
State  of  New  Mexico,  the "Anti-Donation  Clause."

(iv)  The  Grantee  shall  not  for  a period  of  10 years from  the date  of  this  agreement
convert  any  property  acquired,  built,  renovated,  repaired,  designed  or  developed
with  the  Project's  funds  to uses other  than  those  specified  in  the  Project
Description  without  the  Department's  and  the  Board  of  Finance's  express,
advance,  written  approval,  which  may  include  a requirement  to reimburse  the
State  for  the cost  of  the  project,  transfer  proceeds  from  the  disposition  of  property
to the State,  or otherwise  provide  consideration  to the State.

(v)  The  Grantee  shall  comply  with  all  federal  and  state  laws,  rules  and  regulations
pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.  In  accordance  with  all  such  laws,
rules  and  regulations  the  Grantee  agrees  to assure  that  no person  shall,  on the
grounds  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be
excluded  from  employment  with  Grantee,  be excluded
from  participation  in  the  Project,  be denied  benefits  or  otherwise  be subject  to
discrimination  under,  any  actiyity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If  Grantee  is
found  to be not  in  compliance  with  these  requirements  during  the life  of  this
Agreement,  Grantee  agrees  to take  appropriate  steps  to correct  any  deficiencies.
The  Grantee's  failure  to implement  such  appropriate  steps  within  a reasonable
time  constitutes  grounds  for  terminating  this  Agreement.

B.  The  Grantee  hereby  represents  and warrants  the  following:
(i)  The  Grantee  has the  legal  authority  to receive  and  expend  the  Project's  funds.

(ii)  This  Agreement  has been  duly  authorized  by  the  Grantee,  the  person  executing
this  Agreement  has authority  to do so, and  once  executed  by  the  Grantee,  this
Agreement  shall  constitute  a binding  obligation  of  the  Grantee,  enforceable
according  to its terms.

(iii)  This  Agreement  and  the  Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not  conflict  with  any
law  or ordinance  or  resolution  applicable  to the  Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if
applicable),  or any  judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is subject.

(iv)  The  Grantee  has independently  confirmed  that  the  Project  Description,  including,
but  not  limited  to,  the  amount  and Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the
underlying  appropriation  in law.

Page  9 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENT)ER-PLAN

Torrance  County

(v)  The Grantee's  governing  body  has duly  adopted  or passed as an official  act a

resolution,  motion,  or similar  action  authorizing  the person  identified  as the

official  representative  of  the Grantee  to sign the Agreement  and to sign Requests

for  Payment.

(vi)  The Grantee  shall  abide  by New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,

governmental  conduct  and whistleblower  protection.  The Grantee  specifically

agrees that  no officer  or employee  of  the local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or

agents,  no member  of  the governing  body,  and no other  public  official  of  the

locality  who  exercises  any function  or responsibility  with  respect  to this  Grant,

during  their  tenure  or for  one year  thereafter,  shall  have any interest,  direct  or

indirect,  in any contract  or subcontract,  or the proceeds  thereof,  for  work  to be

performed  or goods  to be received,  pursuant  to this  Grant.  Further,  Grantee  shall

require  all of  its contractors  to incorporate  in all subcontracts  the language  set

forth  in this  paragraph  prohibiting  conflicts  of  interest.

(vii)  No funds  have been paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any

person  for  influencing  or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee  of  this  or

any agency  or body  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any  Third  Party

Obligation  and that  the Grantee  shall  require  certifying  language  prohibiting

lobbying  to be included  in the award  documents  for  all  subawards,  including

subcontracts,  loans  and cooperative  agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be

required  to certify  accordingly.

ARTICLE  XI.  STRICT  ACCOUNTABILITY  OF  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS;

PROJECT  RECORDS

A. The Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to

the Project's  funds.  The Grantee  shall  follow  generally  accepted  accounting

principles,  and, if  feasible,  maintain  a separate  bank  account  or fiind  with  a separate

organizational  code,  for  the funds  to assure separate  budgeting  and accounting  of  the

funds.

B. For  a period  of  six  (6)  years  following  the Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall

maintain  all  Project  related  records,  including,  but  not  limited  to, all financial  records,

requests  for  proposals,  invitations  to bid,  selection  and award  criteria,  contracts  and

subcontracts,  advertisements,  minutes  of  pertinent  meetings,  as well  as records

sufficient  to fully  account  for  the amount  and disposition  of  the total  funds  from  all

sources  budgeted  for  the Project,  the purpose  for  which  such funds  were  used, and

such other  records  as the Department  shall  prescribe.

a C. The Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration,  and the New  Mexico  State Auditor  upon

request. With  respect  to the funds  that  are the subject  of  this  Agreement,  if  the State

Auditor  or the Department  of  Finance  and Administration  finds  that  any or all  of

these funds  were  improperly  expended,  the Grantee  may  be required  to reimburse  to

the State of  New  Mexico,  to the originating  fund,  any and all amounts  found  to be

improperly  expended.

Page 10 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

ARTICLE  XII.  IMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FUNDS

If  the Department  determines  that  part  or all of  the Appropriation  Amount  was  improperly

reimbursed  to Grantee,  including  but  not  limited  to, Project  funds  reimbursed  to Grantee  based

upon  fraud,  mismanagement,  misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by the Grantee,  or

violation  of  this  Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  return  such funds  to the Department  for

disposition  in accordance  with  law.

ARTICLE  XIII.  LIAJ3ILITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  pariy's  acts or

omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this

Agreement  is subject  to immunities  and limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  and exclusive  agreement  between  the Grantee  and

Department  concerning  the subject  matter  hereof.  The Agreement  supersedes  any and all prior  or

contemporaneous  agreements,  understandings,  discussions,  communications,  and

representations,  written  or verbal.

ARTICLE  XV.  RE0UIRED  NON-APPROPRIATIONS  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS

FUNDED  IN  WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  UNDER  THIS

AGREEMENT

The Grantee  acknowledges,  warrants,  and agrees  that  Grantee  shall  include  a "non-

appropriations"  clause  in all  contracts  between  it and other  parties  that  are (i)  funded  in whole  or

part  by funds  made available  under  this  Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into  after  the effective  date of

this  Agreement  that  states:

"The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorization

being  made  by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.  If

sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  are not  made  by the Legislature,  the Torrance  County

may  immediately  terminate  this  Agreement  by giving  Contractor  written  notice  of  such

termination.  The  Torrance  County's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available

shall  be accepted  by the Contractor  and shall  be final.  Contractor  hereby

waives  any rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the Torrance  County  or the

Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of

immediate  or Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by the Torrance  County  or the Department."

ARTICLE  XVI.  REQUIRED  TERMINATION  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS  FUNDED  IN

WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Page 11 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

Grantee  acla'iowledges,  warrants,  and agrees that  Grantee  shall  include  the following  teimination
clause  in all  contracts  that  are (i) funded  in whole  or part  by funds  made  available  under  this
Agreement  and (ii)  entered  into after  the effective  date of  this  Agreement:

"This  contract  is funded  in whole  or in part  by funds  made  available  under  an Aging  and Long-
Term  Services  Department  Grant  Agreement.  Should  the Aging  and Long-Teri'n  Services
Department  early  terminate  the grant  agreement,  the Torrance  County  may early  terminate  this
contract  by providing  Contractor  written  notice  of  such termination.  In the event  of  termination
pursuant  to this  paragraph,  the Torrance  County]  only  liability  shall  be to pay Contractor  for
acceptable  goods  delivered  and services  rendered  before  the termination  date."

Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert  an impairtnent  of  contract  claim  against  the
Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by
the Department.

ARTICLE  XVII.  COMPLIANCE  WITH  UNIFORM  FUNDING  CRITERIA.

A.  Throughout  the term  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  shall:
1.  submit  all reports  of  annual  audits  and agreed  upon  procedures  required  by

Section  12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978  by the due dates established  in 2.2.2  NMAC,  reports  of
which  must  be a public  record  pursuant  to Section  12-6-5(A)  NMSA  1978  within  forty-five  days
of  delivery  to the State Auditor;

2.  have a duly  adopted  budget  for  the current  fiscal  year  approved  by its
budgetary  oversight  agency  (if  any);

3. timely  submit  all  required  financial  reports  to its budgetary  oversight
agency  (if  any);  and

4. have adequate  accounting  methods  and procedures  to expend  grant  funds
in accordance  with  applicable  law  and account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and assets acquired
by grant  funds.

B.  In the event  Grantee  fails  to comply  with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A  of  this
Article  XWI,  the Department  may  take one or more  of  the following  actions:

1.  suspend  new  or further  obligations  pursuant  to Article  VI(A)  of  this
Agreement;

2.  require  the Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action
plan  pursuant  to Article  VI(D)  of  this  Agreement  to remedy  the non-compliance;

3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address  the non-compliance  by giving
the Grantee  notice  of  such special  conditions  in accordance  with  Article  III  of  this  Agreement;
the special  conditions  shall  be binding  and effective  on the date that  notice  is deemed  to have
been given  pursuant  to Article  III;  or

4.  terminate  this  Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  this  Agreement.

Page 12 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

ARTICLE  XVIII.  SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND  GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BOND

PROJECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  the underlying  appropriation  for  the Project  is

a severance  tax  bond  or general  obligation  bond  appropriation,  and that  the associated  bond

proceeds  are administered  by the New  Mexico  State Board  of  Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate

and distinct  from  the Department.  Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  (i) it is Grantee's  sole

and absolute  responsibility  to determine  through  SBOF  staff  what  (if  any)  conditions  are

currently  imposed  on the Project;  (ii)  the Department's  failure  to inform  Grantee  of  a SBOF

imposed  condition  does not  affect  the validity  or enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the SBOF

may  in the future  impose  further  or different  conditions  upon  the Project;  (iv)  all SBOF

conditions  are effective  without  amendment  of  this  Agreement;  (v) all applicable  SBOF

conditions  must  be satisfied  before  the SBOF  will  release  to the Department  funds  subject  to the

condition(s);  and (vi)  the Department's  obligation  to reimburse  Grantee  from  the Project  is

contingent  upon  the then current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  the SBOF  may  in its sole and absolute

discretion  remove  a project's  assigned  bond  proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.

Entities  must  comply  with  the requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)  of  Project  funds  within

six  months  of  bond  issuance  as certified  by the grantee  in the Bond  Questionnaire  and

Certification  documents  submitted  to the SBOF.  Failure  to comply  may  result  in the bond

proceeds  reassignment  to a new  ready  project.  If  this  should  occur  this  grant  agreement  will  be

suspended  until  the entity  has demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by the SBOF  and the

Department.

C. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  this  Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond

Project  Disbursements  rule,  NMAC  2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or re-codified.  The rule  provides

definitions  and interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the purpose  of  determining  whether  a

particular  activity  is allowable  under  the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

[THIS  SPACE  LEFT  BLANK  INTENTIONALLY]

Page 13 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR CENTER-PLAN

Torrance County

IN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the date
of  execution  by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  with  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

B7:

(Type  or  Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or  Print  Title)

Date

AGING  AND  LONG-TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

B7:

Its: Cabinet  Secretary or Designee

Date

Page 14 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN
Torrance  County

' " '-    "  i'
EXHIBff  1

, __ __ _ ._ HoivlsAmlTsgiDpqn':oAlffiOMa'*YqGu:o2npom_@g. ,, .,,  __ __ .iI

MOHTHlYREPORT[J  PRalECTTmE:  PAYREQIIESTNO.
!fl3m  fl  lhn  li*td  1% al

Gmmm.
DATE:

,A'aess:

mm&lML@b*amdadfa5b@

a
QjC!iL

9aR(J!!&mffism maiim4mvssiwia*$yuJffiJ!A'iiff&

ALT!CFsad am

.1,+,, =XX aofl
Ddb

Page 15 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

NOTICE  OF  (jBI.:IGATiON  TO  REIMBORSBGRANTEE  '
EXHIB)T  2

Notice  of  Obligation  to  Reimburse  Gtantee  #

DATE:

TO:  Department  Representative:

FROM:  Gtantee:

Gtantee  Official  Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimbutse Grantee
Gtant  Number:

Grant  Termination  Date:

As  the  designated  tepresentative  of  the  Department  for  Grant  Agreement  number

entered  into  between  Gi'antee  and  the  Department,  I certify  that  the  Gtantee  has  submitted  to  the

Department  the  following  third  patty  obligation  executed,  in  writing,  by  the  third  party's  authorized

representative:

Vendot  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Patty  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Atnount:

I cettif5r that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Gtantee for permissible
purposes  within  the  scope  of  the  project  desctiption,  subject  to  all  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the

above  referenced  Grant  Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (Minus  AIPP  if  applicable):

The  Atnount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Atnount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to  Date:

Note:  Contract  amounts  may  exceed the tota!  gratit  amoutxt,  but  the invoices  paid  by  the grant  wij!  trot  exceed the

grant  amowt.

Department  Rep.  Approver:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative  and/or  Indirect  Cost  -  generally,  the legislation  authoiing  the issuance  of  bonds  prohibits  the use of

its proceeds  for  indirect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages othet  than  pay fot  work  performed,  attorney  fees, and

administrative  fees). Such use of  bond  proceeds  shall not  be aowed  unless specifically  authorized  by statute.

Page 16 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

OPTIONALAT.TACHMBNTA  '

SPEC:[AL  CONDITIONS

The  capital  outlay  oversight  requires  grantees'  accounting  methods  and procedures,  including

their  internal  control  framework,  to be scrutinized,  so as to safeguard  State  capital  outlay  appropriations

and assets acquired  with  such  appropriations.

This  Capital  Outlay  Special  Grant  Condition(s)  Attachment  A is necessary  pursuant  to Executive

Order  2013-006  (2.A.2.a-c,  if  applicable),  due to the Grantees'  material  weaknesses,  significant

deficiencies,  or findings  that  raised  concerns  as to the ability  to expend  grant  funds  in accordance  with

applicable  law  in the organization's  FY2022  audit.  The Special  Conditions  identified  below  apply  to the

authorized  agent,  Torrance  County.

Procurement  - All  purchases  or contracts  the Grantee  enters  that  shall  use funding  from  the

Department capital appropriations grant must be approved by the Department  gig  to the initiation  of

implementing  purchasing  documents.  The  Grantee  shall  receive  such  prior  approval  via  official

corespondence  from  the Department,  wich  may  be through  letter  or email.  The  Grantee  shall  submit  the

following  to the  Department  in pursuit  of  prior  approval:  purchasing  policies  and procedures,  CFO

certification,  documentation  of  management  and  program  approval,  policies  and procedures  governing

purchasing  and contracting,  a copy  of  the current  procurement  and contracting  policies,  and

documentation  regarding  informing  staff  responsible  for  purchasing  and contracting  on such  policies  and

procedures.

Budget  - Provide  documentation  of  approval  of  your  current  budget  from  DFA  Local

Government  or other  authoritative  agency.  Provide  policies  and procedures  on who  is responsible  for  and

how  annual  budgets  (expenditures  and  revenue)  are established,  monitored  and adjusted.  Provide  a

corrective  action  plan  on how  budget  issues  identified  in  your  audit  will  be/have  been  addressed.  Also

include  documentation  on how  staff  responsible  for  budgeting  is informed  on budget  policies  and

procedures.

Capital  Assets  - Provide  a complete  list  of  inventory  including  inventory  control  numbers  and

current  location.  Provide  policies  and  procedures  on capital  assets and  inventory  and specify  how  the

proposed  purchased  items  will  be included,  tagged,  and  tracked  in  capital  asset  inventory.  Also  include

documentation  on how  staff  responsible  for  capital  assets is informed  on capital  asset policies  and

procedures.

Travel  and  Per  Diem  - Provide  policies  and  procedures  on  travel  and  per diem.  Also  include

how  staff  who  travel  and  those  responsible  for  travel  reimbursement  are informed  on travel  and  per  diem

policies  and  procedures.

Timely  Audits  -  Provide  policies  and procedures  on aiu'iual  audits.  Provide  documentation  on

how  and  who  is responsible  for  insuring  that  annual  audits  are completed  timely.  Also  include

documentation  on how  staff  responsible  for  the annual  audit  is informed  on audit  policies  and procedures.

Cash  Management  -  policies  and  procedures  on cash  management  of  federal  funds.  Provide

procedures  used  to draw  and  disburse  federal  funds.  Provide  procedures  to reconcile  draw  amounts,

deposits  and disbursements;  and  to prepare  federal  cash  reporting  documents  to ensure  compliance  with

federal  regulations.

Page  17  of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

The  <Grantee>  was required  to and has provided  sufficient  documentation  regarding  [insert
specific  names  of  the Special  Condition(s)],  as referenced  in the Tonance  County's  2022  Audit  file.
Therefore,  the criteria  to enter  into  this  agreement  have  been  met.

Page  18 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

SCOPE  OF  WORK

PROJECT  DESCRIPTION  FORM

(Please email this completedform to ALTSD in format)

Name  of  Grantee/  Fiscal  Agent:

Project  Title:

Grant  Agreement  Number:

Torrance  County

Moriarty  Senior  Ctr  -  Plan

A22-G5359

4.  Background  Narrative:

Torrance  County  Department  Heads and Elected  Officials  and Presbyterian  Medical  Services  were  invited  to
submit  ICIP

worksheets requesting  new  projects  or updating  projects  listed  on the FY2021-FY2025  ICIP.  The Department

Heads and Elected  Officials  met with  the Torrance  County  Grants Manager  to finalize  the worksheets.  The

Grants  Manager  prepared  a PowerPoint  summarizing  the projects.  Citizens  were allotted  time  to express their

comments  and concems  regarding  the capital  projects  during  aPublic  Hearing  held Wednesday,  August  12,

2020, during  the regular  meeting  of  the Board  of  County  Commissioners  (BOCC).  A Notice  of  Public  Hearing

was published in The Independent on July  24 and August  7, 2020. The Hearing  was also posted on the Torrance
County  website  (http://torrancecountynm.org).  During  the hearing,  the Grants  Manager  presented  the

PowerPoint  summary,  and the BOCC  lead discussions  regarding  the projects.  During  the following  regular

meeting of the BOCC  held August  26, 2020, the BOCC  prioritized  the projects.  An  ICIP  list  and worksheets

were modified  according  to BOCC directions  and presented  to the BOCC  during  the regularly  scheduled  BOCC

meeting  held  Wednesday,  September  9, 2020. Following  additional  discussions  held during  this third  meeting,
the BOCC  adopted  the ICIP  with  Resolution  2020-36.

In 2018,  there were 2,223 residents  in the City  of  Moriaity  according  to the American  Community  Survey

(ACS) of  the u.s. Census Bureau.  In 2018 per the ACS, 19.3%  of  residents  were over 60 years of  age. (Just 4oA
were under  5.) 20.8%  of  residents  age 65+ were impoverished.  The population  of  older  people  in Torrance

County  as a whole  has jumped  an astounding  24%  from  2010 to 2018. We must  be responsive  to this

burgeoning  growth  in order  to be adequately  prepared  to serve older  newcomers  to Torrance  in the future.  In
addition,  food  insecurity  is a problem  countywide,  due to few food  outlets  and the absence of  public

transportation. We seek to meet the nutritional  issues/food  insecurity  of  the growing  population  of  older  persons

throughout Torrance  County and to improve  their  quality  of  life  providing  them safe areas to meet  for  meals and

socialization. Torrance  County  in collaboration  with  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates the

senior  centers in Torrance  County,  has determined  a new center must  be built  in Moriarty  to improve  the quality

of life and safety  of  our senior  citizens,  their  families,  and staff. A new facility  will  enhance the effectiveness  of

services  and solve safety  concerns.  A subject  matter  expert  with  more  than 25-years'  experience  in building

management/construction  completed  an assessment of  the current  Moriarty  Senior  Center  and found  that the

building  is visibly  aged and in poor  over  all condition  and will  require  on-going  costly  repairs  to remain

operational.  He recommends  replacement  of  the facility  at a new location  with  optimal  space for  adequate

parking. Torrance  County  is only planning  critical  renovations  for  the current  center  to keep it operational  until
a new  center  can be constnicted.

5.  Work  Plan:

Torrance  County  will  plan, design,  equip  and fumish  a new senior  center  to replace  the existing  Moriarty  Senior

Center.  The current  building  and parking  lot  has outlived  the expected  usage. For safety reasons we are in dire

need of  a new building  with  a safer and larger  parking  area. The current  building  has been repaired  repeatedly,

but these repairs  have been band aids and are not addressing  a much  larger  problem.  The county  will  begin  by

planning  and designing  a new center  in Moriaity.  The planning  and design  completed  with  this project  will  be

used to move  ahead with  conshuction  of  a new senior  center. During  the planning  phase, input  will  be solicited

from  senior  clients,  the community,  staff  members,  govemment  officials,  and other  stakeholders.  Surveys  and

meetings  will  be conducted  to identify  current  needs, best practices,  and fuhire  trends. The parameters  defined

Page  19  of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Orant  Agreement  #A22G-5359

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

will  be used  by Torrance  County  to deten'nine  a location  for  the new  facility  and will  acquire  the propeity.  Once

property  is secured,  applicable  archaeological,  environmental,  and zoning  surveys  will  be completed.

Stakeholder  recommendations  and survey  findings  will  be incorporated  into  construction  plans.  Through  this

process,  Torrance  County  intends  to develop  a set of  plans  that  will  then  be used  to constnict  a new  senior

center  that  will  meet  the needs  of  current  and future  stakeholders  within  a safe and inviting  environment.  Goals

will  be achieved  with  stakeholder  participation.  Contractors  will  be selected  through  procurement  processes  that

select  capable  and cost-effective  contractors  to complete  planning  and design.

6. Eudeet  Detail:

Project  Cost  Activities  (These  are  only

examples. Imert  activities  specific to the
proposed  prqject.)

Other  Funds State  Funds

'Architect/Engineer $53,599.00

Construction

Renovation

Improvements  for  Code  Compliance

i Equipment

: Equipment  purchased  with  capital

appropriations  must  be valued  at $10,000.00  or more.

Meals  Equipment

§:  Equipment  purchased  with  capital
appropriations  must  be valued  at $10,000.00  or more.

Vehicle  Purchase

Other  Costs  (specify)

AIPP (if  applicable5
Totals 53,599.00

7.  Performance  Measures:

The project  will  begin  by continuing  discussion  with  operating  partners,  Presbyterian  Medical  Services,  to

identify  the needs  of  the senior  community  as well  as building  requirements  to serve  the target  populations.

A list  of  agreed  upon  needs to share  with  design  plan  will  be completed.  Ongoing  communication  and

regular  meetings  with  members  of  the  senior  community,  county  commission,  City  of  Moriarty,  and other

stakeholders  will  occur  to obtain  input  and support  for  the  new  facility.  Meeting  agendas,  minutes,  and final

summary  will  be created  and kept  on file.  A  design  fimi,  either  new  or on existing  contract  with  the

County,  will  be identified  to l)  identify  a feasible  location  for  the facility  2) design  building  to specs

identified  by County  and PMS  3) submit  final  design  for  review  and approval.

8. Results  Expected:

To identify  a location  and plan  and design  a new  Senior  Center  in Moriarty  New  Mexico.

Page  20  of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359

MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

9.

Time  Frame/  Milestones:  Upon  full  execution  ofthe  Grant  Agreement  the  following  tasks will  COmmenCe to meet  the

time  frame/milestones.

(These are only examples. Insert milestones specific to the proposed  project.)

RFP/Quotes  Secured  (if  necessary) January  2024

Bid  Closing  (if  necessary) March  2024

Bid  Award  to Contractor/Vendor  (if  necessary) April  2024

Partner  Meetings Januaiy  2024  -  June 2026

Stakeholder/Community  Input Januaiy  2024,  July  2024,

January  2025, July  2025,

Januaiy  2026

Planning  and Design May  2024  -  June 2026

Plan  Submission December  2025

Review  and Revisions Januaty  2026  -  Febniary

2026

Final  Submission April  2026

Choose  the  appropriate  proiect-type  from  below: Type  the  number  of  months

appropriate  to the  proiect-

!![

Meals  Equipment  -  Purchase  and Install N/A

Equipment  - Purchase  and Install N/A

Construction N/A

Renovation N/A

Code  Compliance  projects N/A

Vehicles  -  Purchase  and Equip N/A

Project  Completion  &  Review April  -  May  2026

Submit  Exhibit  1-  Monthly  /Final  Report  Form  & Request  for  Payment September  2023-  June 2026

according  to contractual  requirements  as set forth  in Articles  VnI  &  IX

of  the Grant  Agreement

Page 21 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5359
MORIARTY  SENIOR  CENTER-PLAN

Torrance  County

10.  Responsible  Staff  (include  Project  Manager  and  Fiscal  Contact):

Name:

Title:

Amanda  Lujan

Grants  Administrator

Address:  PO  BOX  48,  205  S Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016

Email:  alujan@,tcnm.us

Phone:  505-544-4309

Name:  Joanna  Romero

Title:  Assistant  Finance  Director

Address:  PO  BOX  48,  205  S Ninth  Steet,  Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016

Email:  iromero(itcnm.us
Phone:  505-544-4721

Page  22 of  22 Revised  4-20-18



ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO

CAPIT  AL  GRANT  PROJECT

Request  for  Payment  Form

Exhibit  1

Grantee  Information

(Make sure information is complete & accurate)

Grantee:

Address:

(Complete  Malllng.  Including  Sulle,  It appllcable)

Cily,  Stale,  Zip

Contact  Name/Phone  #:

Grant  No:

Project  Title:

Grant  Expiration  Date:

11. Payment  Computation

A.  Payment  Request  No.

B. Grant  Amount:

C.  AlPPArnourit(lfApplrcable):

D.  Funds  Requested  to Date:

E. Amount  Requested  this Payment:

F. ReversionAmount(lfApp/fcab/e):

G.  Grant  Balance:

H. € GF 0 GOB € STB (artachwrreVrirskdraw>
1. € FinalRequestforPayment(ffApp//cab/e)

Fiscal  Year  :

(The Stake of NM Frscal Year is July 1, 20XX  through June 30, 20XX  of [he followrng year)

Reporting  CediftCaiOn:  I herebycerkifyto  the best ofmy  knowledge and belief, thatdatabase  reporting is up to date: to include the accuracy ot

expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VI II of the Capital Outlay Gram
Agreement.

Compltance  Certification:  Underpenalty  oflaw,l  hereby certifyto  the bestofmyknowledge  and belief, the above inFormation is correct

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual +eceipts and that the gram activity is in full compliance wlth Micle  IX, Sec. 14 of the
New Mexico Constitution known as the 'anti  donation'  clause.

Grantee  Fiscal  Officer

or Fiscal  Agent  (if  applicable  )

Grantee  Representative

Printed  Name

Date:

Vendor  Code: Fund No.:

Printed  Name

Date:

(Sitate  Agency  Use  Only)

Loc No.:

I certffy  that  the  State  Agency  Financial  and  vendor  file  information  agree  with  the  above  submitted  information.

Division  Fiscal  Officer Date Division  Project  Manager Date

September  2014



NOTICE  OF  OBLIGATION  TO  REIMBURSE  GRANTEE

EXHIBIT2

Notice  of  Obligation  to  Reimburse  Gtantee  #

DATE:

TO:  Depattment  Representative:

FROM:  Grantee  Entity:

Grantee  Official  Representat've:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimbutse Grantee
Grant  Number:

Grant  Termination  Date:

As  the  designated  representative  of  the  Department  for  Grant  Agreement  number
enteted  into  between  Grantee  and  the  Depattment,  I cettify  that  the  Gtantee  has submitted  to the  Depatttnent  the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third patt5r's authorized tepresentative:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

I certify  that  the  State  is issuing  this  Notice  of  Obligation  to Reirnbutse  Grantee  for  permissible  purposes  within
the  scope  of  the  project  description,  subject  to all the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  above  referenced  Grant
Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (lvIinus  AIPP  if  applicable):

The  Amount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to Date:

Note:  Contract  amoutxts may  exceed the total  grant  amount,  butthe  invoices paid  by  the grant  wijj'  not  exceed the grant  amo;ttnt.

Department  Rep.  Apptover:

Title:

Signature:

Dgte;

1 Administrative  and/or  Indirect  Cost -  generally, the legislation  authorizing  the issuance of  bonds prohibits  the use of  its ptoceeds fot
infect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages other  than pay for  wotk  performed,  attorney  fees, and administrative  fees). Such use of
bond  proceeds shall not be allowed  unless specifically  authorized  by statute.

Page  15 of  17



e
=O=

Am A

Agenda  Item

No.  12-R



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

AGING  AND  LONG-TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

FUND  89200  CAPITAL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  as of  this  day of  , 20 ,  by

and between  the Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department,  hereinafter  called  the "Department"  or

abbreviation  such  as "ALTSD",  and Torrance  County,  hereinafter  called  the "Grantee".  This

Agreement  shall  be effective  as of  the date it is executed  by the Department.

RECIT  ALS

WHEREAS,  in the Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  55, Section  10, Paragraph  61, the Legislature  made

an appropriation  to the Department,  funds  from  which  the Department  is making  available  to the

Grantee  pursuant  to this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the Department  is granting  to Grantee,  and the Grantee  is accepting  the grant  of,

funds  from  this  appropriation,  in accordance  with  the terms  and conditions  of  this  Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  State Agency  on Aging  (28-4-1  to 28-4-9  NMSA  1978):  successor  agency,  Aging

and Long-Term  Services  Department  (9-23-1  to 9-23-12  NMSA  1978)  may  enter  into  grants  and
contracts  as appropriated  by law.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants  and obligations  contained

herein,  the parties  hereby  mutually  agree as follows:

ARTICLE  I. PROJECT  DESCRIPTION,  AMOUNT  OF  GRANT  AND  REVERSION  DATE

A. The  project  that  is the subject  of  this  Agreement  is described  as follows:

A22G-5360  $158,861.00  APPROPRIATIONREVERSIONDATE:  30-Jun-2026

Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  55, Section  10, Paragraph  61, one hundred  fifty  eight  thousand,  eight  hundred

sixty  one dollars,  ($158,861.00),  for  renovations,  including  the purchase  and installation  of  equipment,

to the Mountainair  senior  center  in Torrance  county;

The Grantee's  total  reimbursements  shall  not  exceed  one hundred  fifty  eight  thousand,  eight  hundred

sixty  one dollars  ($158,861.00)  (the  "Appropriation  Amount")  minus  the allocation  for  Art  in Public

Places,  one thousand  five  hundred  eighty  nine  dollars,  ($1,589.00)1,  if  applicable,  one hundred  fifty

seven  thousand,  two  hundred  seventy  two  dollars  which  equals  ($157,272.00)  (the  "Adjusted
Appropriation  Amount").

' The AIPP amount is "an amount of  money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is

less, of  the amount of  money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4k-4  NMSA  1978.

Page 1 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360

MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

In the event of  a conflict  among the Appropriation  Amount,  the Reversion  Date, as defined herein
and/or the putpose of  the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding  appropriation

language in the laws cited above in this Aiticle  I(A),  the language of  the laws cited herein shall control.

This project  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this Agreement  as the "Project";  the information
contained in Article  I(A)  is referred to collectively  throughout  the remainder  of  this Agreement  as the

"Project  Description."  Attachment  A sets forth additional  or more stringent  requirements  and

conditions,  which  are incorporated  by this reference as if  set forth  fully  herein. If  Optional  Attachment
A imposes more stringent  requirements  than any requirement  set forth in this Agreement,  the more

stringent  requirements  of  Attachment  A shall prevail,  in the event of  irreconcilable  conflict.  The

Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with  and submissions to the

Department  concerning  the Project, including,  but not limited  to, Requests for Payment and reports.

ARTICLE  II.  LIMITATION  ON DEPARTMENT'S  OBLIGATION  TO MAKE  GRANT
DISBURSEMENT  TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective  Date of  this Agreement,  for permissible  purposes within  the scope  of  the

Project  Description,  the Grantee shall only  be reimbursed  monies for which  the Department  has issued,

and the Grantee has received a Notice  of  Department's  Obligation  to Reimburse2 Grantee (hereinafter

referred to as "Notice  of  Obligation").  This Grant Agreement  and the disbursement  of  any  and  all

amounts of  the above referenced Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  are expressly conditioned  upon  the

following:

(i)  Irrespective  of  any Notice  of  Obligation,  the Grantee's  expenditures  shall be made on or  before

the Reversion  Date and, if  applicable,  an Early  Termination  Date (i.e., the goods have been

delivered  and accepted or the title  to the goods has been transferred  to the Grantee  and/or  the

services  have been rendered for  the Grantee);  and

(ii)  The total amount  received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the  Adjusted

Appropriation  Amount  identified  in Article  I(A)  herein or (b) the total of  all amounts stated  in

the Notice(s)  of  Obligation  evidencing  that the Department  has received  and accepted  the

Grantee's Third-Party  Obligation(s),  as defined in subparagraph iii  of  this Article  II(A);  and

(iii) The Grantee's  expenditures  were made pursuant to the State Procurement  Code and execution

of  binding  written  obligations  or purchase orders with  third  party contractors or vendors for  the

provision  of  services, including  professional  services,  or the purchase of  tangible  personal

property  and real property  for the Project,  hereinafter  referred  to as "Third  Party Obligations";

and

(iv)The  Grantee's submittal  of  timely  Requests for Payment  in accordance with  the procedures set
forth  in Article  IX  of  this Agreement;  and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with  Project  funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to
or operated by a private  entity,  the sale, lease, license, or operating  agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable  oversight  entity  (if  any) in accordance with  law; or

b. if  no oversight  entity  is required  to approve the transaction,  the Department  must
approve the transaction  as complying  with  law.

2 "Reimburse"  as used tmoughout  this Agreement  includes Department  payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but
not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third  party contractor  or vendor, if  the invoices  comply  with  the provisions  of  this
Agreement  and are avalid  liability  of  the Grantee.

Page 2 of  20 Revised 4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360

MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

Prior  to the sale, lease, license,  or operating  agreement  being  approved  pursuant  to Articles

II(A)(v)(a)  and II(A)(v)(b)  herein,  the Department  may,  in its sole and absolute  discretion  and

unless  inconsistent  with  State Board  of  Finance  imposed  conditions,  reimburse  the Grantee  for

necessary  expenditures  incurred  to develop  the Project  sufficiently  to make  the sale, lease,

license,  or operating  agreement  commercially  feasible,  such as plan  and design  expenditures;
and

(vi)The  Grantee's  submission  of  documentation  of  all Third  Party  Obligations  and amendments

thereto  (including  terminations)  to the Department  and the Department's  issuance  and the

Grantee's  receiving  of  a Notice  of  Obligation  for  a particular  amount  in accordance  with  the

terms  of  this  Agreement  shall  be governed  by the following:

a. The  Grantee  shall  submit  to the Department  one copy  of  all Third  Party  Obligations

and amendments  thereto  (including  terminations)  as soon  as possible  after  execution

by the Third  Party  but  prior  to execution  by  the  Grantee.

b. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  if  it chooses  to enter  into  a Third  Party

Obligation  prior  to receiving  a Notice  of  Obligation  that  covers  the expenditure,  it is

solely  responsible  for  such  obligations.

c. The Department  may,  in its sole and absolute  discretion,  issue to Grantee  a Notice  of

Obligation  for  the particular  amount  of  that  Third  Party  Obligation  that  only

obligates  the  Department  to reimburse  Grantee's  expenditures  made  on or before  the

Reversion  Date  or an Early  Termination  Date. The current  Notice  of  Obligation

form  is attached  to this  Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d. The  date the Department  signs  the Notice  of  Obligation  is the date that  the

Department's  Notice  of  Obligation  is effective.  After  that  date, the Grantee  is

authorized  to budget  the particular  amount  set forth  in the Notice  of  Obligation,

execute  the Third  Party  Obligation  and request  the Third  Party  to begin  work.

Payment  for  any work  performed  or goods  received  prior  to the effective  date of  the

Notice  of  Obligation  is wholly  and solely  the obligation  of  the Grantee.

B. The Grantee  shall  implement,  in all  respects,  the Project.  The Grantee  shall  provide  all

necessary  qualified  personnel,  material,  and facilities  to implement  the Project.  The  Grantee  shall

finance  its share (if  any)  of  the costs  of  the Project,  including  all Project  overnuns.

C. Project  fiinds  shall  not  be used  for  purposes  other  than  those  specified  in  the Project

Description.

D. Unless  specifically  allowed  by law,  Project  funds  cannot  be used to reimburse  Grantee  for
indirect  Project  costs.

ARTICLE  III.  NOTICE  PROVISIONS  AND  GRANTEE  AND  DEPARTMENT  DESIGNATED
REPRESENT  ATIVES

Whenever  written  notices,  including  written  decisions,  are to be given  or received,  related  to this

Agreement,  the following  provisions  shall  apply.

Page 3 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360

MOUNTAINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

The Grantee designates the person(s)  listed below,  or their  successor,  as their  official  representative(s)
concerning  all matters  related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Torrance  County

Janice  Barela

County  Manager

p.o. Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016

jbarela@tcnm.us
505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below,  or their  successor,  as their  Fiscal  Officer  or Fiscal
Agent  concerning  all matters  related  to this  Agreement:

Grantee:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Torrance  County

Amanda  Lujan

Grants  Administrator

p.o.  Box  48, Estancia,  NM  87016,

alujan@tcnm.us
505-544-4309

The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors,  as the Points  of  Contact  for
matters  related  to this  Agreement.

Department:

Name:

Title:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Aging  and Long-Term  Services  Department

Monica  Cordova/Elizabeth  Chavez

Project  Coordinator/Capital  Outlay  Bureau  Chief

2550  Cerrillos  Road,  Santa  Fe, NM  87505

monica.cordova@altsd.nm.gov  /elizabetli.chavez(2D,altsd.nm.gov
505-709-7982  / 505-365-3804

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices,  including  written

decisions, related to this Agreement  to the above-named persons by email or regular mail.  In  the case

of  mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon  the date of  the receiving

party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing,  whichever shall first  occur.  In the case of

email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given  and received  on the date reflected
on the delivery  receipt  of  email.

ARTICLE  IV. m'ungsiou  DATE,  TERM,  DEADLINE  TO EXPEND  FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article  I(A),  the applicable law establishes a date by which  Project  funds

must be expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout  the remainder of  this Agreement  as the

"Reversion  Date." Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement  shall be effective  as of

the date of  execution by the Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2026, the Reversion  Date  unless

Terminated Before Reversion Date ("Early  Termination")  pursuant  to Article  V herein.

Page 4 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

B. The Project's  funds  must  be expended  on or before  the Reversion  Date  and, if  applicable,

Early  Termination  Date  of  this  Agreement.  For  purposes  of  this Agreement,  it is not  sufficient  for  the

Grantee  to encumber  the Project  funds  on its books  on or before  the Project's  Reversion  Date  or Early

Termination  Date.  Funds  are expended  and an expenditure  has occurred  as of  the date that  a particular

quantity  of  goods  are delivered  to and received  by the Grantee  or title  to the goods  is transferred  to the

Grantee  and/or  as of  the date particular  services  are rendered  for  the Grantee.  Funds  are not  expended,

and an expenditure  has riot  occurred  as of  the date they  are encumbered  by the Grantee  pursuant  to a

contract  or  purchase  order  with  a third  party.

ARTICLE  V. EARLY  TERMINATION

A. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Completion  of  the  Project  or

Complete  Expenditure  of  the Adiusted  Appropriation  or  Violation  of  this  Agreement
Early  Termination  includes:

(i)  Termination  due to completion  of  the Project  before  the Reversion  Date;  or

(ii)  Termination  due to complete  expenditure  of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  before

(iii)

(iv)

the Reversion  Date;  or

Termination  for  violation  of  the terms  of  this  Agreement;  or

Termination  for  suspected  mishandling  of  public  funds,  including  but  not  limited  to,

fraud,  waste,  abuse, and conflicts  of  interest.

Either  the Department  or the Grantee  may  early  terminate  this  Agreement  prior  to the Reversion  Date

by providing  the other  party  with  a minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  days'  advance,  written  notice  of  early

termination.  Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert  an impairment  of  contract  claim  against  the

Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by the

Department  pursuant  to Article  V(A).

B. Early  Termination  Before  Reversion  Date  Due  to Non-appropriation

The terms  of  this  Agreement  are expressly  made  contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and

authorization  being  made  by the Legislature  of  New  Mexico  for  the performance  of  this  Agreement.

Throughout  this  Agreemerit  the term  "non-appropriate"  or "non-appropriation"  includes  the following

actions  by the New  Mexico  Legislature:  deauthorization,  reauthorization  or revocation  of  a prior

authorization.  The  Legislature  may  choose  to non-appropriate  the Appropriation  referred  to in Article

I and, if  that  occurs,  the Department  shall  early  terminate  this  Agreement  for  non-appropriation  by

giving  the Grantee  written  notice  of  such termination,  and such termination  shall  be effective  as of  the

effective  date of  the law  making  the non-appropriation.  The Department's  decision  as to whether

sufficient  appropriations  or authorizations  are available  shall  be accepted  by  the Grantee  and shall  be

final,  Grantee  hereby  waives  any rights  to assert  an impairtnent  of  contract  claim  against  the

Department  or the State of  New  Mexico  in the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by the

Department  pursuant  to Article  V(B).

C. Limitation  on Department's  Obligation  to Make  Grant  Disbursements  to Grantee  in

the  Event  of  Early  Termination

In the event  of  Early  Termination  of  this  Agreement  by either  party,  the Department's  sole and

absolute  obligation  to reimburse  the Grantee  is expressly  conditioned  upon  the limitations  set forth

Article  II.

Page 5 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Gram Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOtJNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

ARTICLE  VI, SUSPENSION  OF NEW  OR  FURTHER  OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department  may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion,  to provide  written  notice  to the

Grantee to suspend entering into new and further  obligations.  Upon the receipt  of such written  notice
by  the Grantee:

(i)  The Grantee shall immediately  suspend entering into new or further  written  obligations

with  third  parties;  and

(ii)  The Department  will  suspend the issuance of  any new or further  Notice  of  Obligation  under

this  Agreement;  and

(iii)  The Department  may direct  the Grantee to implement  a corrective  action plan in accordance

with  Article  VI(D)  herein.

B. In the event of  Suspension of  this Agreement,  the Department's  sole and absolute obligation  to

reimburse  the Grantee is expressly conditioned  upon the limitations  set forth in  Article  II herein.

C. A suspension of  new or further  obligations  under this Agreement  shall remain  in  effect  unless

or until  the date the Grantee receives written  notice given by the Department  informing  the Grantee

that the Suspension has been lifted  or that the Agreement  has been Early  Tertninated  in accordance

with  Article  V herein. If  the Suspension is lifted,  the Department  will  consider  further  requests  for

Notice  of  Obligation.

D. Corrective  Action  Plan  in the Event  of  Suspension

In the event that the Department  chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion  to direct the Grantee  to

suspend entering  into new or further  written  obligations  with  third  parties pursuant  to Article  VI(A),
the Department  may, but is not obligated  to, require  the Grantee to develop and implement  a written

corrective  action plan to remedy the grounds for  the Suspension. Such corrective  action plan must  be

approved by the Department  and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to sign  a corrective  action  plan  or

meet the terms and deadlines set forth  in the signed corrective  action plan, is hereby deemed a

violation  of  the terms of  this Agreement  for purposes of  Early Ternnination,  Article  V(A)(iii).  The

corrective  action plan is in addition  to, and not in lieu of, any  other equitable  or legal  remedy,

including  but not  limited  to Early  Termination.

.=URTICLE  VII.  AMENDMENT

This Agreement  shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument  in writing  duly
executed by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE  VIII.  REPORTS

A. Database  Reporting

The Grantee shall  report  quarterly  Project  activity  by entering  such Project  information  as the

Department and the Department of Finance and Administration  may require, such information entered directly
into a database maintained by the Depaitment of  Finance and Administration  (Budget  & Formulation
Management  System). Additionally,  the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that
updates have been maintained and are curent  in the database. The Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to
perform and/or certify updates into the database will  delay or potentially jeopardize the reimbursement of funds.

Page  6 of  20 Revised 4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOtJNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

The Department  shall give Grantee a minimum  of  thirty  (30) days' advance written  notice of  any changes to the
information  the Grantee is required  to report.

Quarterly  reports shall be due on the last day of  the month  that is 30 days prior  to the end of  the quarter
following  execution  of  this Agreement  by the Department  and ending  during  the quarter of  the submission  of  the
final  request for reimbursement  for the Project, or the following  quarter.

B. Requests  for  Additional  Information/Project  Inspection
During  the  term  of  this  Agreement  and during  the period  of  time  during  which  the Grantee

must  maintain  records  pursuant  to Article  VIII,  the Department  may:
(i)  request  such additional  infomiation  regarding  the Project  as it deems necessary;  and

(ii)  conduct,  at reasonable  times  and upon  reasonable  notice,  onsite  inspections  of  the
Project.

Grantee  shall  respond  to such requests  for  additional  information  within  a reasonable  period  of
time,  as established  by the Department.

ARTICLE  IX.  REQUEST  FOR  PAYMENT  PROCEDURES  AND  DEADLINES

A. The  Grantee  shall  request  payment  by submitting  a Request  for  Payment,  in the  form
attached  hereto  as Exhibit  1. Payment  requests  are subject  to the following  procedures:

(i)  The  Graritee  must  submit  a Request  for  Payment;  and
(ii)  Each  Request  for  Payment  must  contain  proof  of  payment  by the Grantee  or liabilities

incurred  by the Grantee  showing  that  the expenditures  are valid  or are liabilities  incurred
by the Grantee  in the form  of  actual  unpaid  invoices  received  by  the Grantee  for  services

rendered  by a third  party  or items  of  tangible  personal  property  received  by  the Grantee
for  the implementation  of  the Project;  provided,  however,  that  the Grantee  may  be
reimbursed  for  unpaid  liabilities  only  if  the Department,  in its sole and absolute
discretion,  agrees  to do so and in accordance  with  any special  conditions  imposed  by  the
Department.

(iii)  In cases where  the Grantee  is submitting  a Request  for  Payment  to the Department  based
upon  invoices  received,  but  not  yet  paid,  by the Grantee  from  a third  party  contractor  or

vendor,  if  the invoices  comply  with  the provisions  of  this  Agreement  and are a valid
liability  of  the Grantee,  the Grantee  shall  make  payment  to those  contractors  or vendors
within  five  (5) business  days from  the date of  receiving  reimbursement  from  the
Department  or such  shorter  period  of  time  as the Departmerit  may  prescribe  in writing.
The Grantee  is required  to certify  to the Department  proof  of  payment  to the  third-party
contractor  or vendor  within  ten (10)  business  days from  the date of  receiving
reimbursement  from  the Department.

B. The  Grantee  must  obligate  5% of  the Adjusted  Appropriation  Amount  within  six  months  of
acceptance  of  the grant  agreement  and must  have  expended  no less than  85%  of  the Adjusted
Appropriation  Amount  six  months  prior  to the reversion  date.

C. Deadlines

Requests  for  Payments  shall  be submitted  by Grantee  to the Department  on the earlier  of:

Page 7 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

(i)  Immediately  as they  are received  by the Grantee  but  at a minimum  thirty  (30)  days from
when  the expenditure  was incurred,  or liability  of  the Grantee  was approved  as evidenced
by an unpaid  invoice  received  by the Grantee  from  a third  party  contractor  or vendor;  or

(ii)  Twenty  (20)  days from  date of  Early  Termination;  or
(iii)  Twenty  (20)  days from  the Reversion  Date.

D. The  Grantee's  failure  to abide by the requirements  set forth  in Article  II  and Article  IX
herein  will  result  in the denial  of  its Request  for  Payment  or will  delay  the processing  of  Requests  for
Payment.  The  Department  has the right  to reject  a payment  request  for  the Project  unless  and until  it is
satisfied  that  the expenditures  in the Request  for  Payment  are for  permissible  purposes  within  the
meaning  of  the Project  Description  and that  the expenditures  and the Grantee  are otherwise  in
compliance  with  this  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to, compliance  with  the reporting
requirements  and the requirements  set forth  in Article  II  herein  to provide  Third  Party  Obligations  and
the Deadlines  set forth  in Article  IX  herein.  The  Department's  ability  to reject  any Request  for  Payment
is  in addition  to, and not  in lieu  of, any other  legal  or equitable  remedy  available  to the Department  due
to Grantee's  violation  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  X. PROJECT  CONDITIONS  AND  RESTRICTIONS;  REPRESENT  ATIONS  AND
WARRANTIES

A. The  following  general  conditions  and restrictions  are applicable  to the Project:
(i)  The  Project's  funds  must  be spent  in accordance  with  all  applicable  state laws,

regulations,  policies,  and guidelines,  including,  but  not  limited  to, the State Procurement
Code  (or  local  procurement  ordinance,  where  applicable).

(ii)  The  Project  must  be implemented  in accordance  with  the New  Mexico  Public  Works
Minimum  Wage  Act,  Section  13-4-10  through  13-4-17  NMSA  1978,  as applicable.
Every  contract  or project  in excess  of  sixty  thousand  dollars  ($60,000)  that  the Grantee
is a party  to for  construction,  alteration,  demolition  or repair  or any combination  of
these,  including  painting  and decorating,  of  public  buildings,  public  works  or public
roads  and that  requires  or involves  the employment  of  mechanics,  laborers  or both  shall
contain  a provision  stating  the minimum  wages  and  fringe  benefits  to be paid  to various
classes  of  laborers  and mechanics,  shall  be based  upon  the wages  and benefits  that  will
be determined  by the New  Mexico  Department  of  Workforce  Solutions  to be prevailing
for  the corresponding  classes of  laborers  and mechanics  employed  on contract  work  of  a
similar  nature  in the locality.  Further,  every  contract  or project  shall  contain  a
stipulation  that  the contractor,  subcontractor,  employer  or a person  acting  as a
contractor  shall  pay all  mechanics  and laborers  employed  on the site of  the project,
unconditionally  and not  less often  than  once  a week  and without  subsequent  unlawful
deduction  or rebate  on any account,  the full  amounts  accrued  at time  of  payment
computed  at wage  rates and fringe  benefit  rates not  less than  those  determined  pursuant
to Section  13-4-11  (B)  NMSA  1978  to be the prevailing  wage  rates and prevailing
fringe  benefit  rates issued  for  the project.

(iii)  The  Project  may  only  benefit  private  entities  in accordance  with  applicable  law,
including,  but  not  limited  to, Article  IX,  Section  14 of  the Constitution  of  the State of
New  Mexico,  the "Anti-Donation  Clause."

Page 8 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

(iv)  The  Grantee  shall  not  for  a period  of  10 years from  the date of  this  agreement  convert
any property  acquired,  built,  renovated,  repaired,  designed  or developed  with  the
Project's  funds  to uses other  than  those specified  in the Project  Description  without  the
Department's  and the Board  of  Finance's  express,  advance,  written  approval,  which  may

include  a requirement  to reimburse  the State for  the cost of  the project,  transfer
proceeds  from  the disposition  of  property  to the State, or  otherwise  provide
consideration  to the State.

(v)  The  Grantee  shall  comply  with  all  federal  and state laws,  rules and regulations
pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.  In accordance  with  all  such laws,  rules  and
regulations  the Grantee  agrees to assure that  no person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,

color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or handicap,  be excluded  from
employment  with  Grantee,  be excluded  from  participation  in the Project,  be denied
benefits  or otherwise  be subject  to discrimination  under,  any activity  performed  under
this  Agreement.  If  Grantee  is found  to be not  in compliance  with  these requirements
during  the life  of  this  Agreement,  Grantee  agrees to take appropriate  steps to correct  any

deficiencies.  The Grantee's  failure  to implement  such appropriate  steps within  a

reasonable  time  constitutes  grounds  for  terminating  this  Agreement.

B,  The Grantee  hereby  represents  and warrants  the following:
(i)  The Grantee  has the legal  authority  to receive  and expend  the Project's  funds.

(ii)  This  Agreement  has been duly  authorized  by the Grantee,  the person  executing  this
Agreement  has authority  to do so, and once executed  by the Grantee,  this  Agreement
shall  constitute  a binding  obligation  of  the Grantee,  enforceable  according  to its terms.

(iii)  This  Agreement  and the Grantee's  obligations  hereunder  do not  conflict  with  any law  or

ordinance  or resolution  applicable  to the Grantee,  the Grantee's  charter  (if  applicable),
or any judgment  or decree  to which  the Grantee  is  subject.

(iv)  The  Grantee  has independently  confirmed  that  the Project  Description,  including,  but
not  limited  to, the amount  and Reversion  Date,  is consistent  with  the underlying
appropriation  in law.

(v)  The  Grantee's  governing  body  has duly  adopted  or passed  as an official  act a resolution,
motion,  or similar  action  authorizing  the person  identified  as the official  representative
of  the Grantee  to sign  the Agreement  and to sign  Requests  for  Payment.

(vi)  The  Grantee  shall  abide  by New  Mexico  laws  regarding  conflicts  of  interest,
governmental  conduct  and whistleblower  protection.  The Grantee  specifically  agrees
that  no officer  or employee  of  the local  jurisdiction  or its designees  or agents,  no
member  of  the governing  body,  and no other  public  official  of  the locality  who
exercises  any function  or responsibility  with  respect  to this  Grant,  during  their  tenure  or
for  one year  thereafter,  shall  have  any interest,  direct  or indirect,  in any contract  or
subcontract,  or the proceeds  thereof,  for  work  to be performed  or goods  to be received,
pursuant  to this  Grant.  Further,  Grantee  shall  require  all of  its contractors  to incorporate
in all subcontracts  the language  set forth  in this  paragraph  prohibitirig  conflicts  of
interest.

(vii)  No  fiinds  have  been  paid  or will  be paid,  by or on behalf  of  the Grantee,  to any person
for  influencing  or attempting  to influence  an officer  or employee  of  this  or any agency

or body  in connection  with  the awarding  of  any Third  Party  Obligation  and that  the
Grantee  shall  require  certifying  language  prohibiting  lobbying  to be included  in  the

Page 9 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOtJNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

award  documents  for  all subawards,  including  subcontracts,  loans and cooperative
agreements.  All  subrecipients  shall  be required  to certify  accordingly

ARTICLE  XI.  STRICT  ACCOUNTABILITY  OF  RECEIPTS  AND  DISBURSEMENTS;
PROJECT  RECORDS

A. The Grantee  shall  be strictly  accountable  for  receipts  and disbursements  relating  to the
Project's  funds.  The Grantee  shall  follow  generally  accepted  accounting  principles,  and, if  feasible,
maintain  a separate  bank  account  or fund  with  a separate  organizational  code, for  the funds  to assure
separate  budgeting  and accounting  of  the funds.

B. For  a period  of  six (6) years  following  the Project's  completion,  the Grantee  shall  maintain
all Project  related  records,  including,  but  not  limited  to, all financial  records,  requests  for  proposals,
invitations  to bid,  selection  and award  criteria,  contracts  and subcontracts,  advertisements,  minutes  of
pertinent  meetings,  as well  as records  sufficient  to fully  account  for  the amount  and disposition  of  the
total  funds  from  all sources  budgeted  for  the Project,  the purpose  for  which  such funds  were  used, and
such other  records  as the Department  shall  prescribe.

C. The Grantee  shall  make  all  Project  records  available  to the Department,  the Department  of
Finance  and Administration,  and the  New  Mexico  State Auditor  upon  request.  With  respect  to the
funds  that  are the subject  of  this  Agreement,  if  the State Auditor  or the Department  of  Finance  and
Administration  finds  that  any or all of  these 'funds  were  improperly  expended,  the Grantee  may  be
required  to reimburse  to the State of  New  Mexico,  to the originating  fund,  any and all amounts  found
to be improperly  expended.

ARTICLE  XII.  IMPROPERLY  REIMBURSED  FUNDS

If  the Department  determines  that  part  or all  of  the Appropriation  Amount  was improperly  reimbursed
to Grantee,  including  but  not  limited  to, Project  funds  reimbursed  to Grantee  based upon  fraud,
mismanagement,  misrepresentation,  misuse,  violation  of  law  by the Grantee,  or violation  of  this
Agreement,  the Grantee  shall  return  such funds  to the Department  for  disposition  in accordance  with
law.

ARTICLE  XIII.  LIABILITY

Neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other  pariy's  acts Or  omissions
in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this  Agreement  is subject
to irnrnunities  and limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

ARTICLE  XIV.  SCOPE  OF  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  constitutes  the entire  and exclusive  agreement  between  the Grantee  and Department
concerning  the subject  matter  hereof.  The  Agreement  supersedes  any and all  prior  or contemporaneous
agreements,  understandings,  discussions,  communications,  and representations,  written  or verbal.

Page 10 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360

MOtJNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

ARTICLE  XV. REOUIRED  NON-APPROPRIATIONS  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS  FUNDED
IN  WHOLE  OR PART  BY FUNDS  MADE  AV  AILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges,  warrants, and agrees  that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations"

clause in all contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole  or part by funds made

available  under this Agreement  and (ii) entered into after the effective  date of  this Agreement  that

states:

"The  terms of  this Agreement  are contingent  upon sufficient  appropriations  and authorization  being
made by the Legislature  of  New Mexico  for the performance  of  this Agreement.  If  sufficient
appropriations  and authorization  are not made by the Legislature,  the Torrance County may

immediately  terminate  this Agreement  by giving  Contractor  written  notice of  such termination.  The
Torrance County's  decision  as to whether  sufficient  appropriations  are available  shall be accepted by
the Contractor  and shall be final. Contractor  hereby waives any rights to assert an impaimient  of
contract claim  against the Torrance County  or the Aging  and Long-Term  Services Department  or the
State of  New Mexico  in the event of  irnrnediate or Early Termination  of  this Agreement  by the
Torrance County  or the Department."

ARTICLE  XVI.  REQUIRED  TERMINATION  CLAUSE  IN  CONTRACTS  FUNDED  IN

WHOLE  OR  PART  BY  FUNDS  MADE  AVAILABLE  UNDER  THIS  AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges,  warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include  the following  termination
clause in all contracts  that are (i) funded  in whole or part by funds made available  under this
Agreement  and (ii)  entered into after the effective  date of  this Agreement:

"This  contract  is funded in whole or in part by funds made available  under an Aging  and Long-Term

Services Department  Grant Agreement. Should the Aging  and Long-Term  Services Department  early

terminate  the grant agreement, the Torrance  County  may early terminate  this contract by providing

Contractor  written  notice of  such termination.  In the event of  termination  pursuant to this paragraph,

the Torrance County]  only liability  shall be to pay Contractor  for acceptable goods delivered  and

services  rendered  before  the  termination  date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment  of  contract  claim  against the Department  or

the State of  New  Mexico  in the event of  Early  Termination  of  this Agreement  by the Department.

ARTICLE  XVII.  COMPLIANCE  WITH  UNIFORM  FUNDING  CRITERIA.

A.  Throughout  the term of  this Agreement,  Grantee  shall:

1. submit  all reports of  annual audits and agreed upon  procedures required  by

Section 12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC,  reports of  which

must be a public  record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A)  NMSA  1978 within  forty-five  days of  delivery

to the State  Auditor;

Page 11 of  20 Revised 4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

2. have a duly  adopted  budget  for  the current  fiscal  year  approved  by its budgetary
oversight  agency  (if  any);

3. timely  submit  all required  financial  repoits  to its budgetary  oversight  agency  (if
any);  and

4. have adequate  accounting  methods  and procedures  to expend  grant  funds  in
accordance  with  applicable  law  and account  for  and safeguard  grant  funds  and assets acquired  by grant
funds.

B.  In  the event  Grantee  fails  to comply  with  the requirements  of  Paragraph  A of  this
Atticle  XVII,  the Department  may  take one or more  of  the following  actions:

1. suspend  new  or further  obligations  pursuant  to Article  VI(A)  of  this  Agreement;
2.  require  the Grantee  to develop  and implement  a written  corrective  action  plan

pursuant  to Article  VI(D)  of  this  Agreement  to remedy  the non-compliance;
3. impose  special  grant  conditions  to address the non-compliance  by giving  the

Grantee  notice  of  such special  conditions  in accordance  with  Article  III  of  this  Agreement;  the special
conditions  shall  be binding  and effective  on the date that  notice  is deemed  to have been given  pursuant
to Article  III;  or

4. terminate  this  Agreement  pursuant  to Aaticle  V(A)  of  this  Agreement.

ARTICLE  XVIII.  SEVERANCE  TAX  BOND  AND  GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BOND
PROJECT  CLAUSES

A. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  the underlying  appropriation  for  the Project  is a
severance  tax  bond  or general  obligation  bond  appropriation,  and that  the associated  bond  proceeds  are
administered  by the New  Mexico  State Board  of  Finance  (SBOF),  an entity  separate  and distinct  from
the Department.  Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees  that  (i) it is Grantee's  sole and absolute
responsibility  to determine  through  SBOF  staff  what  (if  any)  conditions  are currently  imposed  on  the
Project;  (ii)  the Department's  failure  to inform  Grantee  of  a SBOF  imposed  condition  does not  affect
the validity  or enforceability  of  the condition;  (iii)  the SBOF  may  in the future  impose  further  or
different  conditions  upon  the Project;  (iv)  all SBOF  conditions  are effective  without  amendment  of  this
Agreement;  (v)  all  applicable  SBOF  conditions  must  be satisfied  before  the SBOF  will  release  to the
Department  funds  subject  to the condition(s);  and (vi)  the  Department's  obligation  to reimburse
Grantee  from  the Project  is contingent  upon  the then  current  SBOF  conditions  being  satisfied.

B. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  the SBOF  may  in its sole and absolute  discretion
remove  a project's  assigned  bond  proceeds  if  the project  doesn't  proceed  sufficiently.  Entities  must
comply  with  the requirement  to encumber  five  percent  (5%)  of  Project  funds  within  six  months  of
bond  issuance  as certified  by the grantee  in the Bond  Questionnaire  and Certification  documents
submitted  to the SBOF.  Failure  to comply  may  result  in the bond  proceeds  reassignrnent  to a new
ready  project.  If  this  should  occur  this  grant  agreement  will  be suspended  until  the entity  has
demonstrated  readiness  as determined  by the SBOF  and the Department.

C. Grantee  acknowledges  and agrees that  this  Agreement  is subject  to the SBOF's  Bond
Project  Disbursements  rule,  NMAC  2.61.6,  as may  be amended  or re-codified.  The rule  provides
definitions  and interpretations  of  grant  language  for  the  purpose  of  determining  whether  a particular
activity  is allowable  under  the authorizing  language  of  the agreement.

Page 12 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

[THIS  SP ACE  LEFT  BLANK  INTENTIONALLY]

Page 13 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the parties  have duly  executed  this  Agreement  as of  the date of
execution  by the Depaitment.

GRANTEE

Signature  of  Official  with  Authority  to Bind  Grantee

Entity  Name

B7:
(Type  or Print  Name)

Its:

(Type  or Print  Title)

Date

AGING  AND  LONG-TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

B7:

Its:  Cabinet  Secretary  or  Designee

Date

Page 14 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AmAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RF.NOV  ATE

Torrance  County

EXH}Bffl

ALTSDCAPffAl0ffiLAYGRANT"  - .

'__. _,,_.,._,_ __,-Oorm_vl4:__@_i33ytj'3t_aut@ryogHpy_ii_0,,,,_,'-9:_ _ _ '
MONTHLYREPORTa  PROJECTTmE:  PAYREQUESTNO.
!flus  iiii  Isi  lant  !ltld  kka  iw%l

Grantee: Gmnt Number:
[!ATE:

ReporUngPeriod:  -GramExpimtion[kJ!a:  

Atkmss:

%dimmPmaaa  0  Q:"4kf  D  P$dCaaO  ObQbm4sJtaaa%  t:i

f%fadDajHpdaklkrabamW'aui"'likipl  adadadfffasa

WNnlfl(Jm..rl*lM  a4m

i, :j  !"-'=  '*-i":'  %mb4R7y-.;;'.';7r'="p,-a.a7=
 '.  -, I  .

. . - !yma)'4Nt

'J,d%i
a. :ta'  .
' a a :),)!="

'AN*-  _

 i.%amu3
A%lat!k+b
,Thaetam

-l-l"II  -aia-lI -............-..._ .......-..-_.__... ...-._.._..
"'  II "  ""  ""  "  "  ' "'

I

I
 II
( :L----.--------.-..
f-----j
l.-  _.__--..l -l -----------'-"
i'--'---'-'--'-"'----'-"----"'-'---Am'-ii""'-l-  NF  a

;FfflAL  REFDgF )3

FmdYear

MKaTaY  tlhsdJbC@MOd%@ffiugadaambmyaa@smddawN&-ffl

0
re'p.im.

aamwapmbtaa

ST ATEWETa09EaNLY

ALTSO%d

aOF1
Km

Page 15 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

NOTICE  OF OBLIGATIONTO  RnIMBURSE  GRAN?BE
F,XHIBIT  2

Notice  of  Obligation  to  Reimbutse  Gtantee  #

DATE:

TO:  Depatttnent  Representat've:

FROM:  Grantee:

Grantee  Official  Rept'esentative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee
Grant  Numbei':

Grant  Tetmination  Date:

As  the  designated  representative  of  the  Department  for  Grant  Agreement  number

entered into between Grantee and the Depatttnent, I cetti$ that the Gtantee has submitted to the
Depattrnent  the fonowing  third  patby  obligation  executed,  in  writing,  by  the  third  party's  authotized

teptesentative:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Atnount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third  Party  Obligation  Amount:

Vendor  or  Contractor:

Third Patt5r Obligation Amount:

I cetti$ that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes
within  the  scope  of  the  project  description,  subject  to all  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  above  referenced

Grant  Agreement.

Grant  Amount  (Minus  AIPP  if  applicable):

The  Amount  of  this  Notice  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Amount  of  all  Previously  Issued  Notices  of  Obligation:

The  Total  Atnount  of  all  Notices  of  Obligation  to  Date:

Note:  Corttract  amounts  may exceed the totaj  grant  amount,  but  the invoices paid  by the grant  wij!  not exceed the grant

amount.

Department  Rep.  Apptover:

Title:

Signatute:

Date:

1 Administrative  and/or  Indirect  Cost -  generally, the legislation  authorizing  the issuance of  bonds prohibits  the use of  its
proceeds fot  indicect  expenses (e.g. penalty  fees or damages other  than pay for  work  perfotmed,  attotney  fees, and
administrative  fees). Such use of  bond ptoceeds shall not be allowed  unless specifically  authorized  by statute.

Page  16 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant  Agreement  #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR  CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance  County

OPTIONAL  ATTACHMENT  A
SPECIAL  CONDITIONS

The capital  outlay  oversight  requires  grantees'  accounting  methods  and procedures,  including  their
internal  control  framework,  to be scrutinized,  so as to safeguard  State capital  outlay  appropriations  and assets
acquired  with  such  appropriations.

This  Capital  Outlay  Special  Grant  Condition(s)  Attachment  A is necessary  pursuant  to Executive  Order
2013-006  (2.A.2.a-c,  if  applicable),  due to the Grantees'  material  weaknesses,  significant  deficiencies,  or
findings  that  raised  concerns  as to the ability  to expend  grant  funds  in accordance  with  applicable  law  in the
organization's  FY2022  audit. The Special  Conditions  identified  below  apply  to the authorized  agent, Torrance
County.

Procurement  - All  purchases  or contracts  the Grantee  enters  that  shall  use funding  from  the Department
capital  appropriations  grant  must  be approved  by the Department   to the initiation  of  implementing
purchasing  documents.  The Grantee  shall  receive  such prior  approval  via  official  correspondence  from  the
Department,  which  may be through  letter  or email. The Grantee  shall  submit  the following  to the Department  in
pursuit  of  prior  approval:  purchasing  policies  and procedures,  CFO  certification,  documentation  of  management
and program  approval,  policies  and procedures  governing  purchasing  and contracting,  a copy  of  the current
procurement  and contracting  policies,  and documentation  regarding  informing  staff  responsible  for  purchasing
and contracting  on such policies  and procedures.

Budget  - Provide  documentation  of  approval  of  your  current  budget  from  DFA  Local  Governtnent  or
other  authoritative  agency. Provide  policies  and procedures  on who  is responsible  for  and how  annual  budgets
(expenditures  and revenue)  are established,  monitored  and adjusted.  Provide  a corrective  action  plan  on how
budget  issues identified  in your  audit  will  be/have  been addressed. Also  include  documentation  on how  staff
responsible  for  budgeting  is informed  on budget  policies  and procedures.

Capital  Assets  - Provide  a complete  list  of  inventory  including  inventory  control  numbers  and current
location.  Provide  policies  and procedures  on capital  assets and inventoiy  and specify  how  the proposed
purchased  items  will  be included,  tagged,  and tracked  in capital  asset inventory.  Also  include  documentation  on
how  staff  responsible  for  capital  assets is informed  on capital  asset policies  and procedures.

Travel  and  Per  Diem  - Provide  policies  and procedures  on travel  and per diem. Also  include  how  staff
who  travel  and those  responsible  for  travel  reimbursement  are informed  on travel  and per diem  policies  and
procedures.

Timely  ,Audits  -  Provide  policies  and procedures  on annual  audits. Provide  documentation  on how  and
who  is responsible  for  insuring  that  annual  audits  are completed  timely.  Also  include  documentation  on how
staff  responsible  for  the atuiual  audit  is informed  on audit  policies  and procedures.

Cash  Management  -  policies  and procedures  on cash management  of  federal  funds. Provide
procedures  used to draw  and disburse  federal  funds. Provide  procedures  to reconcile  draw  amounts,  deposits
and disbursements;  and to prepare  federal  cash reporting  documents  to ensure  compliance  with  federal
regulations.

The <Grantee>  was required  to and has provided  sufficient  documentation  regarding  [insert  specific
names of  the Special  Condition(s)],  as referenced  in the Torrance  County's  2022  Audit  file. Therefore,  the
criteria  to enter  into  tis  agreement  have  been met.

Page  17 of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5360
MOtTNT AINAIR  SENIOR CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

SCOPE  OF  WORK

PROJECT  DESCRIPTION  FORM

(Please email this completed form to ALTSD irr  format)

Name  of  Grantee/  Fiscal  Agent:  Torrance  County

Project  Title:  Mountainair  Senior  CTR  -  REN

Grant  Agreement  Number:  A22-G5360

4. Background  Narrative:

Torrance  County  Department  Heads  and Elected  Officials  were  invited  to request  new  projects  or update  projects

listed  on the FY2022-FY2026  ICIP.  The  Torrance  County  ICIP  Work  Group  held  two  meetings  to review  all

proposed  projects  to assess feasibility,  identify  potential  funding  sources,  and develop  recommendations  for  the

Board  of  County  Commissioners  (BOCC).  The Grants  to voice  comments  and concerns  regarding  the  capital

projects  during  two  regularly  scheduled  BOCC  meetings.  Meetings  annouricements  and agenda  'were  posted  on the

Torrance  County  website  (http://torrancecountynrn.org).  During  the meetings,  the Grants  Manager  presented

PowerPoint  summaries,  and the BOCC  lead discussions  regarding  the  projects.  The  first  meeting  was held  on

August  25, 2021.  The  second  meeting  was held  on September  8, 2021.  During  the September  meeting,  the BOCC

prioritized  the projects  and adopted  the final  ICIP  as settled  upon  during  the meeting  with  Resolution  2021-35.

In 2019  per  the ACS,  34.9%  of  residents  were  over  60 years  of  age and 10.2%  of  residents  age 65+  were

impoverished.  We  must  be responsive  to this  growth  to adequately  serve  older  residents.  In addition,  food

insecurity  is a problem  countywide,  due to few  food  outlets  and the absence  of  public  transportation.  We  seek to

meet  the  nutritional  issues/food  insecurity  of  the growing  population  of  older  persons  throughout  Torrance  County

and  to improve  their  quality  of  life  providing  them  safe areas to meet  for  meals  and socialization.  Torrance  County

in collaboration  with  Presbyterian  Medical  Services  (PMS),  which  operates  the senior  centers  in  Torrance  County,

has identified  projects  to improve  the quality  of  life  and safety  of  our  senior  citizens  and their  families.  Updated

facilities  will  enhance  the effectiveness  of  services  and solve  safety  concerns.

5.  Work  Plan:

Torrance  County  will  plan,  renovate,  repair/construct,  and equip  the  Mountainair  Senior  Center.  Identify

remaining  renovation  projects  with  contractor  from  previous  ALTSD  funding.  Projects  may  include  When  each

section  is completed  the Project  Manager  will  be completed  and a site visit  conducted.  Renovations  may  include

the following  in this  anticipated  order  of  completion:  l)  replace  subfloor  and carpeting,  2) install  new  electrical

distribution  systems,  3) repair  interior  walls,  4) repair  ceilings,  5) install  carport,  6) install  a photovoltaic  system,

7) install  a split  HVAC  system  in the shuffleboard  court,  and 8) resurface  parking  lot.

Page  18  of  20 Revised  4-20-18



Grant Agreement #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

6. EudHet  Detail:

Project  Cost  Activities  (These  are  only

examples. Insert activities specific to the
proposed  pro,ject.)

Other  Funds State  Funds

Architect/Engineer
Construction

Renovation
158,861.00

Improvements  for  Code  Compliance

Equipment

: Equipment  purchased  with  capital  appropriations
must  be valued  at $10,000.00  or  more. I

Meals  Equipment

: Equipment  purchased  with  capital  appropriations
must  be valued  at $10,000.00  or  more.

Vehicle  Purchase

Other  Costs  (specify)

Art  in  Public  Places

AIPP  (if  applicable)
1589.00

Totals 157,272.00

7.  Performance  Measures:

Meeting  and tour  of  facilities  with  contractor  and Facilities  Manager  to identify  remaining  renovations  needed,
after  which  a project  estimate  and order  of  completion  will  be submitted  to the Manager  for  approval.  Renovations
will  commence  in  the order  recommended  by the contractor  and Facilities  Manager.  When  each section  is
completed  the  Project  Manager  will  be completed  and a site visit  conducted.  Renovations  may include  the
following  in  this anticipated  order  of  completion:  l)  replace  subfloor  and carpeting,  2) install  new  electrical
distribution  systems,  3) repair  interior  walls,  4) repair  ceilings,  5) install  carport,  6) install  a photovoltaic  system,
7) install  a split  HVAC  system  in the shuffleboard  court,  8) resurface  parking  lot.

s, Results  Expected:  To complete  listed  building  renovations  to solve  current  sarety concerns  and enhance  the
effectiveness  of  senior  programming  of  the  Mountainair  Senior  Center

Page  19  of  20 Revised  4-20-18



9.

Grant Agreement #A22G-5360
MOUNT  AINAIR  SENIOR CENTER-RENOV  ATE

Torrance County

Time  Frame/  Milestones:  Upon  full  execution  of  the Grant Agreement  the following  tasks will  con'irnence to meet the
time frame/milestones.  (These are onlv  exarrmles. Insert  rnilestones wecific  to the rirooosed  riroiect.)

RFP/Quotes  Secured January  2024

Bid  Closing January  2024

Bid  Award  to Contractor/Vendor March  2024

Choose  the appropriate  project-tppe  from  below: Type  the  number  of  months

appropriate  to the  proiect-

!

Meals  Equipment  -  Purchase  and Install

Equipment  - Purchase  and Install

Constniction

Renovation April  2024  -  April  2026

Replace  Subfloor  and Carpeting August  2024

Install  new  electrical  distribution  system November  2025

Repair  Interior  Walls January  2026

Repair  Ceilings March  2026

Install  Carport February  2026

Install  split  HVAC  in shuffleboard  court April  2026

Code  Compliance  projects

Vehicles  -  Purchase  and Equip

Project  Completion  &  Review April  -June  2026

Submit  Exhibit  1-  Monthly/Final  Report  Form  &  Request  for  Payment December  2023  -June  2026
according  to contractual  requirements  as set forth  in Articles  VIII  &  IX  of  the
Grant  Agreement

10.  Responsible  Staff  (include  ProjectManager  and  Fiscal  Contact):

Name: Arnanda  Luian
Title:  Grants  Administrator
Email:  aluian(a,tcnm.us
Phone:  505-544-4309

Name:  Joanna  Romero

Title:  Assistant  Finance  Director

Address:  PO  BOX  48,  205  S Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016

Email:  jromero@,tcnm.us
Phone:  505-544-4721

NOTICE.: The Grant Application, if  approved for funding by the Aging and Long-Term Services Deparhent  (ALTSD)  and any attachments to the Grant
Application are incorporated by reference into the scope of  work. In the event of a conflict between any of the documents that are part of  the Agreement,
the ALTSD Cabinet Secretary, at the sole discretion of  ALTSD,  shall resolve that conflict

Page  20  of  20 Revised  4-20-18



-===€ '

0
A.

C'EI @s

A

Agenda  Item

No.  12-S



RP,IMB{JRSING  AGENCY:  Department  of  Finance  and Administration

Business  Unit:  341

RECIPIENT:

Torrance  County

APPROPRIATION  NUMBER: TOTAL  ALLOCATION

AMOUNT:
REVERSION  DATE:

22-ZG1016-65-2 $93,750.00 June 30, 2024

ALLOCATION  PURPOSE

Ninety-three  thousand  seven hundred  fifty  donars  and zero cents over three  years to be utilized  for

recruitment  and retention  stipends. The second allocations  wnl  be disbursed  within  5 business days of
execution  of  this agreement.

ALLOCATION  DISBURSEMENT

The remaining  allocation  amount, after receiving  the first-year  allocation  in fiscal year 2023, will  be disbursed as

follows.  The second-year allocated funds will  be disbursed up to $37,500 in fiscal year 2024, and the third-year

allocated funds will  be disbursed up to $18,750 in fiscal year 2025. The Allocation  Recipient  will  submit  to  the

Depattment  of  Finance & Administration  this signed document and evidence of  approval of  the local governing

body. Disbursements  of  funds will  be made witin  5 business days of  receipt of  the signed agreement.

Funds  for  the second disbursement  must  be expended  by June 30, 2024; and the third  disbursement  will  be

made in August  2024 to be expended  by June 30, 2025. Any  amount  not  expended  in each of  the remaining

two years will  be returned  to the State of New Mexico,  Department  of  Finance  and Administration  in the year
that  it is scheduled  for  reversion.  All  expenditures must occur prior  to the reversion date.

The Allocation  Recipient  agrees to submit  quarterly  reports using Exhibit  A, Law Enforcement  Report, providing
updates on expenditures for recruitment  and retentions stipends.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify  that Torrance  County

1. Will  only use the allocated funds to carry out and/or perfomi  activities  described in allocation  language.

2. Wlz$llow  the procedure d@cribed in "Allocation  Reporting"  of  allocated funds.

LocalLawEnforc-emZnt4cy Date

Authorized  Local  Governing  Body  Authority Date

APPROVAL

In accordance  with  the authority  conferred  on the Deparhnent  of  Finance  & Administration  by  the stahite

appropriating  these funds,  I hereby  approve  this  certification  for  the second-year  disbursement  for

appropriation  number  22-ZG1016-65-2  in the amount  of  $37,500.00.

Local  Government  Director Date



REIfVIBURSING  AGENCY:  Department  of  Finance  and Administration

Revised  08/16/2023

Business  Unit:  341

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEX!CO

Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  and  Retention

Report  Form

F,xhibit  A

' All6catiOaRfficipient:'.  ' " ","
-Appropriatkon  Numbers"

' Piscal  Year 2024

.Qq,anie.r (jlffi4se. yel0cj); . ... . September €   December €   Marcli €  i June €

.. -#.(jf-(jfficers7t'his  "

. "  , - - ', :, Quactet:'. : , ', '
'. rot'a € Amount  or mec'uttment.  -i

'StipenA:  "

,' ':-#110ffO- fficej%'-:Q;'l'  :;
"-,"'.-.. : : ."..., iQOait't=r: ':." . " :z '. p)':"<l -:,'

,',':"-.:,'Ot0l%q'§f$..%:
'.."..':.'- ;o.:)T'-:.:;!"81lljefJd!S?'i.=;,:")!:ii'.':."..  I

arrative: ' a ' .-a :: . ,i,  . ',.  ',  a -,', :,' _, - , oi  . "  T, , a- ,', =, a , 3, :a# ' " )" 'i ' .. - 'i,. '.
'(Provide ae:scripri6tr6fnext steps-to'fill.myaiemffliffing-va6antliositioiij.=Exaiple;sl  hirJ  e#ent6r"outteach'.ix%%";octal.tne"dia.)  :;."  l' :

Completed  by

Recruttment  and retention  sttpends  may  be distributed  to:

A. a person  who  is not  certified  as a law  enforcement  officer  pursuant  to the Law  Enforcement  Training  Act  upon
employment  with  a law  enforcement  agency;  provided  that  the recipient  successfully  obtains  such certification;

B. a person  who  is certified  as a }aw enforcement  officer  pursuant  to the Law  Enforcement  Training  Act  upon
employment  witli  a law  enforcement  agency;  provided  that  the rectpient  rematns  employed  with  that  agency  for
three  months;  and

C. a person  who  is certified  as a }aw enforcement  officer  pursuant  to the Law  Enforcement  Training  Act  currently
employed  by a law  enforcement  agency;  provided  that  the law  enforcement  officer  remains  employed  ivith  that  law
enforcement  officer's  current  agency  for  one additiona}  year.



I' i l:

Agenda  Item

No.  12-T



Quote

DT AUTOMOTIVE  / ROE DAVIS
p.o.  tiox  1890

MORIARTY  NM  87035

To:  yoppxrcecourin

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

P O BOX 498

ESTANCIA.  NM 87016

50  5 5 4 4 4900

Ship to: TORRANCE  COUNTf

SHERIIF'S  OFFICE

P.O BOX 498

ESTANCIA.  NM 87016

505 544 4900

Dare: Oclober25  2023

Quote # rcso iozspo:-:i

Total's  sso.oo,

Make all checks payable  to DT AUTOMOTIVE / BOE DAVIS
ti.o. aox  l 890 MORIARTY, NM 87035

Thank  you  10!  your  buslnessl



Ray July 2018

G July :N)18

LjE  juLY  2018

TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFI

REPORTING  DEPARTMENT

STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT

710747945

€ Privale  Properly

OSecondary Crash

OFalal
€ lrJury

Property  € Undet  $500
Damage

Only E1$500 0rMOte

V Hit-and-Run

School  Bus Directly  Involved

School  Bus Indirectly  Involved

Commercial  Vehicle  Involved

Case  Number:  23100095 'CAD  Num:
I

Agency: 1031 -TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFFS  DEPARTMENT

Crash  Date

1 0/22/2023

Ciash  Tine

1612

City  Occurred  In

NOT  IN CITY

County

TORRANCE

Day  of  Week

SUNDAY

Occurred  On: (Foute  No.  or Name)

HIGHWAY  55

Atlntersection  With:

Other

Location

Meas  rement

I.OO  Ml

Direction

EAST

Permanent  Landmark  - County  Line  - Intersection  - Mileposl

HIGHWAY  337

Lat

Long:

Crash  Occurred

ON  ROADWAY

First  Harmful  Evem

COLIISION  W/MOTOR  VEHICLE

Manner  of  Impat.t

SIDESWIPE

Manner  of  Crash

FROM  OPPOSITE  DIRECTION

Work  Zone-Construction

Work  Zone-Maintenance

Wor(  Z:ine uti ily

Tribal  Landa)

NO

Analysis  Code

MV  IN  TRANSPORT

Location  of First  Harmful  Evem

ON  ROADWAY

ffl a ffl s a ff i a s a n a I

II-mI i i
z

a ii- I
i s sni liI IIia z]1

IAle d d b

VEHICLE  Th 0  ---

HEADED  €ll

hiV  Type

IN TRANSPORT

[)iretAion

w

On:

HIGHWAY  55

Left  St.ene
of Crash?

YES

Posted  Speed

55

Safe  Speed

55

Driver's  Last  Name

WHITSON

Driver!i  First  Name

CHAD

Driver's  Middle  Name

ALBERT

Driver's  Street  Address

1315  BROAriVIEW  LOOP  NW

City

L-)S  LUNAS

State

NM

Zip  Code

87031  -8360

Phone

Date  oT Bltkh

04/23/1  979

Drivels  License  Number

5061  82701

State

NM

Type

D

CDL StatuS

v

Restrictions

N:)NE(

Endorsements

w

Expires

05/30.'2030

Interlsck Occupation

SHERIFF  DEPUT/

Incident  Respoider # of  Occupants

1

Seat  Pos

LF

Age Sex Race iJury
Code

OF
Code

OP
Used

Airbag
Deploy

Ejected EMS
Number

Med
Trans

44 M c o 6 YES N N NT -  -  --g  --&-N   -  -  --  di  li  0  _ _ _ _  d   _ __
auKHlWm  ME@ant  Illlullliaullll

Vdi&m  Inhrma&n

Year

2019

Vehicle  Make

CHEVROLET

Vehicle  Model

TAHOE

Color

WHI

Veh  Usel Veh  Use2

G

Veh  Use3 Veh.  Towed?  Veh. Dlsabled':'

NO NO

.Damage Severity I 2 3 4 5

SLIGHT ,2 meExtem ,, io  9 a 7
MINOR 14-Top 15-undercarriage

10

Body  !tyle

SV

Catgo  Body

Type

Llc.  Year

2099

State

NM

License  Plate  Number

06836G

VIN

i  GNSKDEC1  KR343290

Towed  By Towed  To

Gross  Vehicle/Comb  Weight  Rating HazMat  Placard?

(Cargo  Only)

HazMat  F:eleased

(Cargo  Only)

HazmatPlacard4-digitORHazmalName  AND  1-digit# DOT  #

I I
State  # Number

of  Axles

Carrier  Type  Code

Carrier's  Name Street  Address Carrier  City State Carrier's  Zip

Owner's  Last  Name Owner's  First  Name Owner's  Middle  Name Owner's  Company  Nama

TORRANCE  COUNTY

Street  Address

Pa  BOX  48

Owner's  City

EST  ANCIA

State

NM

Owner  Zip

87016

Owner's  Phone

Insured  By: (Name  of Company)

SELF  INSURED

Policy  Number
Trailer  or  Towsd

Vehicles  (1)

Ty4  e Year Make Lic  Year Lic  State License  Num

Trailer  or  Towed

Vehlcles  (2)

Type Year Make Lic  Year Li = State License  Num
Trailer  or  Towed

Vehicles  (3)

Type Year Make Lic  Year Lic  State License  Num

Crash Report Number:7al0747945 ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO  UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT

NM  ST  ATUTE  66-7-209

NMDOT  COPY
Sheet  I Of 6

Case Number:23100095



ComNbn  InhirmffiUoa

Lighting

DAYLIGHT

Weather

CLEAR

Intersection  Type

NOT  AN  INTERSECTION

Relation  To Junction

THROUGH  ROADWAY

Work  Zone  Locatlon Work  Zone  Type Workers  Present Law  Enfor:emenl  Present

Road  Character

STRAIGHT

Road  Grade

UPHILL

Road  Condltion

DRY

Road  Surface

PAVED  CENTER  AND  EDGE  LINE

Traffic  Control

NO  CONTROLS

Road  Lanes

2 LANES

Road  Design  Div

NO  SHOULDER

Road  Design

FULL  ACCESS  CONTROL  (E.G.  HIGHWAY  OR  INTERSTATE)

APPARENT  CONTRIBUTiNG  F ACTORS DRIVER'S  ACTIONS SEQUENCE  OF  EVENTS

DRIVER  INATTENTION GOING  STRAIGHT

FIRST MVT
EVENT

SECOND
EVENT

THIRD
EVENT

FOURTH
EVENT

MHE  MVT

DRIVER/PEDESTRIAN/PEDALCYCLIST
SOBRIETY

DRIVER/PED/PEDALCYCLIST

PHYSICAL  CONDITION

PEDESTRIAN/PEDALCYCLIST  ACTION

Oqi Intersection l []xotatinterseciion

HAD  NOT  CONSUMED  ALCOHOL NO  APP.  DEFECTS

Actions  Prior  to Crash

Actions  at Time  of  Crash

Breath  Test  Results Driver  Physical  Condition  - Other Location  at Time  of Crash

xi az a a aa a s

!'P'li.
@'

Th
1
l'

7/
a i i Il'i

I
sII,rl N!l Iffli

ffil I as iiyi

'VEHII;LE  ThO

HEADED  02

kiV  Type

IN TRANSPORT

Direction

E

On:

HIGHWAY  55

Lefk Scene
of Crash?

YES

Posted  Speed

55

Safe  Speed

55

Driver's  Last  Name Driver'a  First  Name Driver's  Middle  Name

Driver's  Street  Address City State Zip Code Phone

Date  of Birth Driver's  License  Number State Type CDL Status Restrictions Endorsements Expires Interlxck Ot.:upation

Incident  Respoider # of  Occupants

1

Seat  Pos

LF

Age Sex Race liJury
Code

OP
Code

OP
Used

Airbag
Deploy

Ejected
EMS

Number
Med

Trans

a  _  _  _  _  @ _  _  _  -  Jl  _ll  a  -  _  -  -  -  -  Jl  ffi j-  -  -a  -  -

iuppi*nwi  pant  imommuon

Valg&ji  lai&auaaiuiiia

Year Vehicle  Make Vehicle  Model Color

BLU

Veh  Usei Veh  Use2

p

Veh  Use3 Veh.  TOWed? Veh. Dlsablttd?

oamage Severlty l 2 3 4 5

Extent  -DD-
11 TO 9 8 7

14-Top ffl-llndeicamage

Body  Etyle

PK

Cargo  Body

Type

Lic.  Year State License  Plate  Number VIN

Towed  By Towed  To

Gross  Vehicle/Comb  Weight  Rating HazMat  Placard?

(Cargo  Only)

HazMat  F:eleased

(Cargo  OnlV)

HazmatPlacard4-digitORHazmatName  AND  1-digit# DOT  #

I
State  # Number

ofAxles

Carrier  Type  Code

Carrier's  Name Street  Address Canier  City State Camer's  Zip

Owner's  Last  Name Owner's  First  Name Owner's  Middle  Name Owner's  Company  Nam:i

Street  Address Owner's  City State Owner  Zip Owner's  Phone

Crash Report Number:71 0747g45 ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO  UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT

NM  ST  ATUTE  66-7-209

NMDOT  COPY

Sheet  2  0f  6

Case Number:23100095



Insured  By: (Name  of  Company) Policy  Number
Trailer  or  Towed

Vehicles  (1)

Type Year Make Lic  Year Lic  State License  Num

Trailer  or  Towed

Vehicles  (2)

Type Year Make Lic  Year Li = State License  Num
Trailer  or  Towed

Vehicles  (3)

Type Year Make Lic  Year Lic  State License  Num

bmNba  lahn*an
Lighting

DAYLIGHT

Weafher

CLEAR

intersection Type

NOT AN INTERSECTION

Relatlon  To  Junction

THROUGH  ROADWAY

Work  Zone  Location Work  Zone  Type Workers  Present Law  Enforcement  Present

Road  Character

STRAIGHT

Road  Grade

DOWNHILL

Road  Condltion

DRY

Road  Surface

PAVED  CENTER  AND  EDGE  LINE

Traffic  Control

NO  CONTROLS

Road  Lanes

2 LANES

Road  Design  Div

NO  SHOULDER

Road  Design

FULL  ACCESS  CONTROL  (E.G.  HIGHWAY  OR  INTERSTATE)

APPARENT  CONTRIBlJTING  FACTORS DRIVER'S  ACTIONS SEQUENCE  OF  EVENTS

DRIVER  INATTENTION,  FAILED  TO YIELD-POLICE  VEHICLE(S) GOING  STRAIGHT

FIRST (yly7
EVENT

SECOND
EVENT

THIRD
EVENT

FOLIRTH
EVENT

MHE  MVT

DRIVER/PEDESTRIAN/PEDALCYCLIST

SOBRIETY

DRIVER/PED/PEDALCYC:LIST

PHYSICAL  CONDITION

PEDESTRIAN/PEDALC' {CLIST  ACTION

Oqi Intersection I € Notatlmersection

HAD  NOT  CONSUMED  ALCOHOL NO  APP.  DEFECTS

Actions  Prior  to Crash

Actions  at Time  of  Crash

Breath  Test  Results Driver  Physical  Concition  - Other Location  at Time  of  Crash

Crash Report Number:7  j0747945 ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO  UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT

NM  ST  ATUTE  66-7-209

NMDOT  COPY
Sheet  3 0f  6

Case Number:23j00095



z

JlliQi
r

!
i
J

I

v

@

J7*"upi1,
i31

AeSl(iNMEiJT:

ON SUNDAY,  OCTOBER  22, 2023,  AT ABOUT  1612  HOuRS,  I WAS  NOTIFIED  BY LT. BALLARD  OF A FLEET  CRASH  INVOLVING  DEPUTY  WHITSON  AND  TO
CONTACT  HIM IN REFERENCE  TO THE  CRASH.  I SPOKE  WITH DEPUTY  WHITSON  AND HE ADVISED  THAT  HE WAS ON HIGHWAY  55 HEADED  TO 515 LA
MIGA  CANYON  IN REFERENCE  TO AN uNCONSCIOLIS  NOT BREATHING  MALE.

SCENE:

A  WHITE-COLORED  SHERIFFaS  DEPARTMENT  PATROL  VEHICLE  HAD LEFT  THE  SCENE  OF THE CRASH  AND  RESPONDED  TO THE  MEDICAL  CALL.  UPON
CHECKING  THE VEHICLE  INOTICED  MINOR  DAMAGE  TO ITS DRIVER'S  SIDE MIRROR.  I ALSO  NOTICED  SCRATCHES  ON THE DRIVER'S  WINDOW  WHERE
THE  MIRROR  HOUSING  IMPACTED  THE  WINDOW  BEFORE  FALLING  OFF THE  VEHICLE.

THE  SECOND  VEHICLE  HAD ALSO  LEFT  THE  SCENE  AND  WAS  DESCRIBED  BY DEPUTY  WHITSON  AS A BLUE  IN COLOR  TRUCK.

DRIVING  IN THE  AREA  OF THE  ALLEGED  CRASH  SCENE  WHICH  WAS  ADVISED  AS HIGHWAY  55 APPROXIMATELY  1 MILE  WEST  OF HIGHWAY  337. I WAS
UNABLE  TO LOCATE  ANY  PHYSICAL  EVIDENCE  ON THE  ROADWAY  TO PINPOINT  THE 10CATION  OF THE CRASH.

DRIVER:

DEPllTY  WHITSON  STATED  THAT  HE WAS  HEADING  WEST  OF H}GHWAY  55 NEAR  HIGHWAY  337 AND  HE RESPONDING  TO AN UNCONSCIOUS  MALE  NOT
BREATHING.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  ST  ATED  THAT  HE WAS  RuNNING  CODE  AND HE CAME  UPON  ANOTHER  VEHICLE  TRAVELING  WEST  ON HIGHWAY  55.
DEPUTY  WHITSON  STATED  THAT  HE PASSED  THE  VEHICLE  WHEN  HE NOTICED  ANOTHER  VEHICLE  TRAVELING  EAST  ON HIGHWAY  55. DEPUTY
WHITSON  STATED  THAT  HE WAS  IN HIS TRAFFIC  LANE  WHEN  THE EXTENDED  MIRROR  ON THE OTHER  VEHICLE  WHICH  HE STATED  WAS  A BLUE  FORD
TRUCK  STRIICK  HIS DRIVER'S  SIDE MIRROR.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  ST ATED  AFTER  THE CRASH  HE SLOWED  DOWN  AND  LOOKED  IN HIS REARVIEW  MIRROR
AND  HE NOTICED  THE OTHER  TRtlCK  KEPT  DRMNG  EAST  ON HIGHWAY  55 AND DID NOT STOP.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  STATED  TH AT HE CONTINUED  ON
THE  CALL.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  AISO  STATED  THAT  HE ATTEMPTED  TO CONTACT  LT BALLARD  AND  HAD NEGATIVE  CONTACT.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  ALSO
ST  ATED  THAT  HE ATTEMPTED  TO CONTACT  UNDERSHERIFF  REYNOLDS  WITH ALSO  NEGATIVE  CONTACT.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  STATED  THAT  HE WAS
ABLE  TO CONTACT  SGT.  DURAN  AND  ADVISED  HIM OF THE INCIDENT.

DRIVER:

LEFT  THE SCENE

WITNESS:

NONE  OF BOTH  DRNERS  LEFT  THE AREA.

INVESTIGATION:

HIGHWAY  55 IS A PAVED  2-LINED  ROADWAY  WITH STRIPPING.  THERE  IS ONE  TRAFFIC  LANE  IN EACH  DIRECTION.  THE TRAFFIC  LANES  RUN EAST  AND
WEST  AND  HAVE  A CENTER-PAINTED  STRIP.  THE  SPEED  LIMIT  FOR THE  AREA  IS 55 MILES  AN HOUR.  THE ROADWAY  IS UNEVEN  AND  HAS NUMEROUS
DEFECTS.
THIS  INVESTIGATION  IS BASED  ON DEPUTY  WHITSON'S  ST  ATEMENT  THAT  THE OTHER  DRIVER  HAS  NOT BEEN  LOCATED
BOTH  VEHICLES  WERE  TRAVELING  ON HIGHWAY  55 IN OPPOSITE  DIRECTIONS  APPROXIMATELY  1 MILE  EAST  ON HIGHWAY  337. DEPUTY  WHITSON
STATED  THAT  HE WAS  IN HIS TRAFFIC  LANE  AND  RESPONDED  CODE  WHEN  THE OTHER  TRUCK  MIRROR  STRUCK  HIS DRIVER'S  SIDE  MIRROR  CAuSING
THE  DAMAGE.  DEPUTY  WHITSON  ST  ATED  THAT  HE SLOWED  DOWN  TO SEE IF THE OTHER  VEHICLE  WOULD  STOP  BUT THE  OTHER  VEHICLE  CONTINuED
ON ITS WAY.

WHILE  CHECKING  HIGHWAY  55I  MEASuRED  THE  WIDTH  OF THE  ROADWAY  AND  EACH  LANE  WAS  11 FEET.  UPON CHECKING  THE  DAMAGED  MIRROR,  I
NOTICED  NO ADDmON  AL DAMAGE  TO THE  AREA  WHERE  THE  MIRROR  IS ATT  ACHED  TO THE  DOOR.  AFTER  THE MIRROR  WAS  STRUCK  IT TRAVELED
INWARDS  AND  STRUCK  THE DRIVER'S  WINDOW  AND  THE  SECTION  DIRECTLY  BELOW  THE  IMPACT.  WITH NO FURTHER  DAMAGE  NOTED  IT WOULD
INDICATE  THAT  THE TIPS  OF BOTH  MIRRORS  ARE  THE ONLY  CONTACT  POINT.  THAT  WAS  ALSO  INDICATING  THAT  BOTH DRIVERS  WERE  TRAVELING
NEXT  TO THE CENTER  DOUBLE  YELLOW  STRIP.

THIS  CRASH  WAS  LINABLE  TO BE INVESTIGATED  COMPLETELY  DUE TO THE FACT  THE  SECOND  DRIVER  HAD NOT COME  FORWARD  TO REPORT  ANY
DAMAGE  TO HIS VEHICLE.  THE CRASH  SCENE  WAS  NOT LOCATED.

DETERMINATION  OF CAUSE:

THIS  WAS  A PREVENT  ABLE  CRASH  THAT  WAS  APPARENTLY  THE RESULT  OF DRIVER  INATTENTION  AND  FAILURE  TO YIELD  TO THE  UNKNOWN  DRIVER.

ENFORCEMENT  ACTION:

NONE  AT THIS TIME

-END  OF REPORT-

REPORT  COMPLETED  BY:

TRAFFIC  UNIT

DEPtlTY  E.R.YOUNG

TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE  #257

Crash Report  Number:  7j  0747945 ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO  UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT
NM ST  ATUTE  66-7-209

NMDOT  COPY
Sheet 4 0f 6

Case Number:23100095



ia a * a II s

? n
J

%ii3€7 7,fiffl1 il-i: *
I i

 ffi ' l! It ffi fflk 'uv'..' -i
VE H NO Last  Nanie First  Name Middle  Name Violation  (Common  Name) Action

a i a a * a s a z sa

:l i1,i I
( I<-*w a@

b i rr j,i ?l
a * II a I a s a Iiii s 81 s I s'

Tine  r  otif  ed

1612

Tme  Ariiv:;d

l6al2 -NL;tifiBeLdLB,yRD
Supervisor  ak Scene

NONE

Time Roadway  Cleated

1834

Tlme Incidiint  Cleared

1834

Checked  By

o"cerss:gna'retr=
Officer's  Name

YOUNG,  ERWIN

Rank

TIU

ID Number

257

District

007

Report  Date

1 0/22/2023

Crash Report Number. 7j0747945 ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO  UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT

NM  ST  ATUTE  66-7-209

NMDOT  COPY
Sheet  5 0f  6

Case Number:23100095



Wii x@

ffi:ll /
a 7@-@Th

ri1

& iiz iii a lffl ffl II
Ditgiam  Drayn  3y

YOUNG,  ERWIN

Measutemen  s Taken  By

DIAGRAM

Crash Report Number:7j0747945 ST ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO  UNIFORM  CRASH  REPORT
NM ST  ATUTE  66-7-209

NMDOT  COPY
Sheet 8 0f 6

Case Number:23  100095



;4,iaCi!:-=- @'a

Agenda  Item

No.  12-U



MEMORANDUM  OF  UNDERST  ANDING

BETWEEN

TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE

AND

CORECIVIC  OF  TENNESSEE,  LLC

THIS  MEMORANDUM  OF  UNDERSTANDING,  hereinafter  referred  to as "IVIOU"  is

made  and  entered  into  by and  between  the  TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S

OFFICE  located  at  903  5th  St,  Estancia,  NM  87016  and  CORECIVIC  OF

TENNESSEE,  LLC  ("CoreCivic"),  located  at,  5501  Virginia  Way,  Suite  110  Brentwood,

Tennessee  37027,  for  provision  of  services  at  the  TORRANCE  COUNTY  DETENTION

FACILITY  referred  to  herein  as  "Facility"  located  at  209  County  Road

AO49,  Estancia,  NM  87016.  Each  referred  to  herein  as  a "party"  and  referred  to

collectively  as the  "parties".

1. PURPOSE

This  MOU  is written  to  facilitate  an  agreement  between  the  parties  related  the  United

States  Department  of  Homeland  Security  Standards  to  Prevent,  Detect,  and  Respond  to

Sexual  Abuse  in  Confinement  Facilities-6  CFR  Part  115  effective  March  7, 2014.  It  is

CoreCivic's  intent  to partner  with  to fulfill  certain  requirements  in  DHS  Standards

relating  to §115.21  Evidence  Protocol  and  Forensic  Medical  Examinations,  §115.22

Policies  to Ensure  Investigation  of  Allegations  and  Appropriate  Agency  Oversight  and

§115.  71 Criminal  and  Administrative  Investigations

11. RESPONSIBILITIES

A. TORRANCE  COUNTY  DETENTION  FACILITY  agrees  to:

1.  Ensure  that  allegations  of sexual  abuse  are  referred  to  the  TORRANCE

COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE  for  criminal  investigation,  unless  the  allegation

does  not  involve  potentially  criminal  behavior.

2.  Ensure  that  internal  administrative  investigations  do  not  interfere  with  or

compromise  a criminal  investigation.

3. Cooperate  with  TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE  Investigators

and  assist  the  Investigators  in  completing  the  investigation.



3,  Receive  and  forward  back  to the  Facility  any  written  communication  from

detainees  alleging  sexual  abuse,  and  upon  request,  allow  the  detainee  reporter

to remain  anonymous.  Notification  shall  be made  either  by  e-mail  or  telephone

to the  Facility  Warden  or Investigator  within  one (1) business  day  following

receipt.

lit. COMPENSATION

Services  by  the  TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE  shall  be provided

at  no cost  to TORRANCE  COUNTY  DETENTION  FACILITY  or  the  detainees

of  TORRANCE  COUNTY  DETENTION  FACILITY

IV. TERM  AND  TERMINATION

This  IVIOU  shall  commence  upon  execution  by  the  parties  and  shall  terminate

upon  thirty  (30)  days'  written  notice  by  either  party.

NOTICE

All  notices,  designations,  consent,  offets,  acceptances  or  any  other  communication

provided  for  herein  required  to  be in  writing  shall  be given  by  registered,  certified

mail,  return  receipt  requested,  or  by  personal  delivery  via  an  express  letter  service

that  provides  evidence  of  delivery  and  receipt,  and  addressed  to the  patties  as

shown  below.

CORECIVIC:

CoreCivic  of  Tennessee,  LLC

General  Counsel

5501  Virginia  Way,  Suite  110

Brentwood,  Tennessee  37027

TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE

903  5th  St,

Estancia,  NM  87016

VII.  INDEMNITY

Each  participating  agency  shall  assume  responsibility  and  liability  for  the  acts

and  omissions  of  its  own  investigation,  agents  or  employees  in  connection  with  the

Page  3 of  5



performance  of  their  official  duties  under  this  I\/IOU.  It  is expressly  understood

and  agreed  that  no agency  or governmental  entity  executing  this  agreement  in

any  way  agree  to alter  or waive  in  whole  or  in  part  any  privileges  or immunities

otherwise  enjoyed  by  the  agency  or  governmental  entity  executing  this  agreement.

IX.  MODIFICATION

This  IVIOU  may  be amended,  changed  or  modified  only  by  written  IVIOU  executed

by  the  parties  hereto.  No  waiver  of  any  provision  of  the  I\/IOU  will  be valid  unless

in  writing  and  signed  by  the  party  charged.

x.  ENTIRE  MOU

This  IVIOU  sets  forth  the  entire  understanding  and  MOU  between  the  parties

hereto  concerning  the  subject  matter  hereof  and  supersedes  all  previous

communications,  negotiations  and  MOUs  between  the  parties,  whether  oral  or

written,  with  respect  to said  subject  matter.

Signature  Page  Follows]

Page  4 of  5



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  intending  to  be legally  bound,  the  parties  have  caused  their

authorized  representative  to execute  this  IVIOU.

TORRANCE  COUNTY  SHERIFF'S  OFFICE:

BY-

NAME:

DATE-

CORECIVIC  OF  TENNESSEE,  LLC,

TORRANCE  COUNTY  DETENTION  FACILITY

BY

NAME:

DATE-

Page  5



..-"  %

Agenda  Item

No.  13-A



-ICE @
<?==" o4!k

o"t" .P, :!ll %k  ,l =A

=rE'

Agerxda  Item

No.  23-B



o

Agenda  Item

No. 13-C



""'  

Agenda  Item

No.  13-D



,A"- j A

Agergda  Item

No.  13-E



iClE

!!"  ME-%'e

Agenda  Item

No.  13-F



6' i( !l A"

Agenda  Item

NO.  I  4-A



Agenda  Item

No.  25



Agenda  Item

No.  16



Agenda  Item

No.  17


	2023.12.13 Regular Meeting of the BCC Part 1.pdf
	MX-4071_20240106_194742.pdf

